
IRVINE RANCH \ryATER DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

RE,GULAR MEETING

April23,2018

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CALL TO ORDER 5:00 p.m., Board Room, District Offrce
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California

ROLL CALL Directors LaMar, Matheis, Swan, V/ithers and President Reinhart

NOTICE

If you wish to address the Board on any item, including Consent Calendar items, please file your name with
the District Secretary. Forms are provided on the lobby table. Remarks are limited to three minutes per

speaker on each subject. Consent Calendar items will be acted upon by one motion, without discussion,

unless a request is made for specifîc items to be removed from the Calendar for separate action.

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARI)

1 A. V/ritten:

B. Oral:

ITEMS RECEIVED TOO TE TO RE, AGENDIZED

Recommendation: Determine the need to discuss andlor take immediate action on item(s).

2

\ilORKSHOPS

J ET
FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

Recommendation: That the Board adopt a resolution by title approving the

Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-19 (with rates and charges for Fiscal
Year 2018-19 to be adopted on June 25,2018) and approve the Proposition 218

notices, subj ect to non-substantive modifications.

4. FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 CAPIT , BI ]DGET

Recommendation: That the Board adopt a resolution by title approving the

Capital Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-19.

R Res. No. 2018-

Res. No. 2018-



IRWD Board of Directors' Meeting
April23,2018
Page2

CONSENT CALENDAR Resolution No.2018-10

5 BO AN
MEETINGS AND EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board ratifylapprove the meetings and events for
Mary Aileen Matheis, Doug Reinhart, Steve LaMat, Peer Swan and John

Withers, as described.

6. I]LAR

Recommendation: That the minutes of the April 9, 2018 Board meeting be

approved as presented.

MARCH 2018 TREASURY REPORTS

Recommendation: That the Board receive and file the Treasurer's Investment

Summary Report, the Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary for March 2018,
and Disclosure Report of Reimbursements to Board members and staff;

approve the March 2018 Summary of Payroll ACH payments in the total
amount of 52,779,102 and approve the March 2018 Accounts Payable

Disbursement Summary of V/arrants 385062 through 386582, Workers'
Compensation distributions, wire transfers, payroll withholding distributions
and voided checks in the total amount of $40,337,512.

8. REVIEW OF SAN DIEGO CREEK WA RIGHTS

Recommendation: Receive and file.

HAND
TION AW

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a

construction contract with Los Angeles Air Conditioning, Inc. in the amount of
5255,756 for the Operations Center Air Handler Duct Replacement.

10. PERATI TI
CONS

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a

construction contract with Los Angeles Air Conditioning, Inc. in the amount of
$215,694.00 for the Operations Center Computer Room Heating, Ventilation
and Air Conditioning Replacement Projects.

Items 5-10

7

9

ITI



IRWD Board of Directors'Meeting
April23,2018
Page 3

ACTION CALENDAR

1 1. CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a

Professional Services Agreement with AndersonPenna in the amount of
$1,873,053 for construction inspection services for three inspectors for a two-
year period.

12. MICHELSON WATER RECYCLING PLANT BIOSOLIDS AND ENERGY
RECOVERY FACILITIES CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NO. 78

Recommendation: That the Board approve Contract Change Order No. 78 in
the amount of $344,006.55 with Filanc/Balfour Beatty for several software,
structural, piping, and hardscaping items for the Michelson Water Recycling
Plant Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities, project 04286.

13. AB 2241 (RUBIO): THE OPEN AND TRANSPARENT WATER DATA ACT

Recommendation: That the Board adopt a "Support" Position on AB 2241
(Rubio, D-West Covina).

t4.

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute
an Amended and Restated Energy Management Services (DRES Portfolio B)
Agreement with Hybrid-Electric Building Technologies West Los Angeles 1,

LLC, and Hybrid-Electric Building Technologies V/est Los Angeles 2,LLC,
and an Amended and Restated Energy Management Services Amendment with
Redwood Energy Storage, LLC subject to substantive revisions approved by
the Engineering and Operations Committee.

15 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON DIRECT ACCESS ELECTRIC
SERVICE PROGRAM

Recommendation: That the Board concur with staff to accept the offer by
Southern California Edison to transfer up to 25 electric service accounts to
Direct Access Service, and to negotiate and execute an agreement with an

Electric Service Provider to provide electricity for the selected accounts.



IRWD Board of Directors' Meeting
Apr1l23,2OI8
Page 4

OTHER BUSINESS

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954..2, members of the Board of Directors or staff may ask

questions for clarification, make brief announcements, and make brief reports on his/her own activities. The

Board or a Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information, request

staff to report back at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or direct staff to place a matter of business

on a future agenda. Such matters may be brought up under the General Manager's Report or Directors'

Comments.

16. A. General Manager's Report

B. Directors'Comments

C. Closed Session

a. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COI-INSEL _ ANTICIPATED
LITIGATION - Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government

Code Section 54956.9(dX2) (One potential case.).

D. Open Session

a. Report of any action in Closed Session

E. Adjourn

Availability of agenda materials: Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed to all

or a majority of the members of the kvine Ranch Water District Board of Directors in connection with a matter subject to

discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the Board of Directors are available for public inspection in the District's

office, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California ("District Office"). If such writings are distributed to members of

the Board less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, they will be available from the District Secretary of the District Office

at the same time as they are distributed to Board Members, except that if such writings are distributed one hour prior to,

or during, the meeting, they will be available at the entrance to the Board of Directors Room of the District Office. The

Irvine Ranch Water District Board Room is wheelchair accessible. If you require any special disability-related

accommodations (e.g., access to an amplified sound system, etc.), please contact the District Secretary at (949) 453-5300

during business hours at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting. This agenda can be obtained in

alternãtive format upon written request to the District Secretary at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled

meeting.



April23,2018
Prepared by: J. Davis / C. Smithson
Submitted by: C. Clary
Approved by: Paul A. cr"y/á.

V/ORKSHOP

PROPOSED OPERATING BUDGET AND RATES AND CHARGES
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2OI8-19

SUMMARY:

The proposed Fiscal Year (FY) 2018-19 Operating Budget for Irvine Ranch'Water District is
$157.1 million. This budget reflects an increase of $8.5 million or 5.7Vo, as compared to the FY
2017 - 1, 8 Operating Budget.

One substantial change to the previous draft of the proposed Operating Budget (presented on
April9, 2018) is that the Orange County'Water District (OCWD) increased the replenishment
assessment (RA) to $462 per acre-foot (AF), not to $472 per AF as originally expected. This
change reduces IRWD's cost of water by $0.5 million. As discussed with the Finance and
Personnel Committee, this version of the Operating Budget applies this $0.5 million to the
payback to the Replacement Fund that resulted from borrowing associated with funding of the
IRWD Pension Benefits Trust.

Rate increases are necessary to provide for cost of service equity, The commodity rate-setting
methodology continues to utilize the four tiers beginning with a low volume tier, a base rate and
two over-allocation tiers. The proposed adjustment to rates include a low volume rate increase
of $0.04 per hundred cubic feet (ccÐ, a base commodity rate increase of $0.19 per ccf, and a
$0.05 increase per month to the service charge for water. For sewer service, staff recommends
no change to IRIVD's monthly sewer service charge.

Based on the recommendation, atypical residential customer within the District will experience
an increase of $1.58 or 3.0Vo, from $52.20 to $53.78 per month.

The proposed Operating Budget, along the changes discussed above (with redline or highlighted
mark-up), is attached as Exhibit "A". The Proposition 218 notices are attached as Exhibit "B".
The proposed Resolution approving the Operating Budget for FY 2018-19 is attached as
Exhibit "c".

Staff recommends that the Board approve the Resolution and the Proposition 218 notices,
subject to non-substantive changes, in order to affect the new rates that will become
effective July 1, 2018. The draft powerpoint presentation which staff will provide at the
workshop is included as Exhibit "D".

BACK OUND:

The proposed Operating Budget has been organized into eight major functional areas, plus
separate sections for proposed general plant and labor changes. The proposed budget for FY
2018-19 represents an increase of $8.5 million over the FY 2017-18 Operating Budget. In
addition, staff has budgeted non-operating sources and uses of which the primary drivers are

cs FY 1819 Operating Budget.docx 3



Board Workshop: Proposed Operating Budget and Rates and Charges for FY 2018-19
April23,2018
Page2

property tax revenues, net income from real estate investments, connection fees paid by
developers and interest expense on the District's debt. Total net sources and uses from non-
operating sources are estimated to generate an additional net $81.9 million. Quarterly reporting
in FY 2018-19 will include a review of actual versus budget results for operating and non-
operating revenue and expenses.

Page four of the proposed Operating Budget (summaries tab) included in Exhibit "A" identifies
the effects of the proposed rate increases for a typical IRV/D residential customer. The details of
the tiered rate structure cost allocations based on cost of service were reviewed at the April 9,
2018 Board Workshop.

Attached as Exhibit "8" ate the proposed Propositi on 218 notices for the District. The rate
impact is an increase of 3.0olo for the average residential customer, as shown on page four of the
Operating Budget. Staff is recommending that the Board approve the proposed Proposition 2l 8
notices, subject to non-substantive changes, which will mailed these notices to the District's
customers and property owners.

Staff recommends approval of the proposed resolution approving the Operating Budget for FY
2018-19 attached as Exhibit "C".

Proposed Schedule for the Operating Budget and Rates Adoption:

April23,2018

}llay 4,2018

June 22,2018

June25,2018

Second Board Workshop to adopt the Proposed Operating Budget and to
approve the Proposition 218 Notices for ratepayers

Mail Proposition 218 notices to ratepayers / customers

Tabulate responses

Board Meeting - Public Hearing to review Proposition 218 responses and
adopt IR'WD's Rates and Charges for FY 2018-19

FISCAL IMPACTS

Planned operating expenses in the FY 2018-19 Proposed Operating Budget reflect an increase of
$8.5 million from the adopted Operating Budget for FY 2017-18.

It is expected that the proposed rate increases will result in a contribution to the enhancement and
replacement funds of approximately $4.0 million and $25.1 million for water and sewer,
respectively. The conservation fund is expected to generate and use approximately $1 1.0 million
in FY 2018-19.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

The Committee previously reviewed the Budget and assumptions at its Finance and Personnel
Committee meetings on March 8,2018 and April 3, 2018 and at a Special Finance and Personnel
Committee meeting on March 19,2018.



Board Workshop: Proposed Operating Budget and Rates and Charges for FY 2018-19
April23,2018
Page 3

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act Code of
Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD ADOPT THE FOLLOV/ING RESOLUTION BY TITLE APPROVING
THE OPERATING BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2OI8-19 (V/ITH RATES AND CHARGES
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 TO BE ADOPTED ON JLTNE 25,2018) AND APPROVE THE
PROPOSITION 218 NOTICES SUBJECT TO NON-SUBSTANTIVE MODIFICATIONS.

RESOLUTION NO. 2OI8 _

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT,

ORANGE COLTNTY, CALIFORNIA
APPROVING THE DISTRICT'S OPERATING BUDGET FOR

FISCAL YEAR 2OI8-19 AND DETERMINING COMPLIANCE V/ITH
ARTICLE XIIIB OF THE CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION

LISTOFEXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A)) - Proposed Operating Budget Draft for Fiscal Year 2018-19
Exhibit 6cB" - Proposed Proposition 218 Notices
Exhibit 'rC)) - Resolution
Exhibit 66D" - Draft PowerPoint Presentation



Exhibit "A"

OPERATING BUDGET

lrvine Ranch
ï^r¡¡ !t¡tlrct

Assumptions as of April 23, 2018
Fiscøl Year 2018-19

Projected Cost of Treated System
FY 2018-19

60/o

10o/o

50o/o

10/¡

13%

4o/o

160/o

rlmported;
$l,434rAF

rwellF¡eld;
$574/AF

o Deep Aquifer
Treated;$733rAF

owells 21&22;
$951/AF

rBaker WTP;
$1,029/AF

oOtherWells;
$695rAF

Ilrv¡ne Desalter
(Potable); $746rAF

G rou ndwater P roduction

The major assumptions associated with the respective sources of water include the
following:

. The Replenishment Assessment (RA) in FY 2017-18 was $445 per AF
and the rate used in FY 2018-19 is $472&perAF, an increase of
6-43.8%. The District's basin production percentage (BPP) is set at a
maximum of 70o/o, per the OCWD / IRWD Annexation Agreement
executed in 2013.

. The Dyer Road Well Field (DRWF) pumping costs:
o Actualenergy usage is relatively flat,
o Chemicalexpense is relatively flat.

. Primary changes in costs include a $!27 per AF estimated rate increase
for RA for the lrvine Desalter Project (lDP), the Potable Treatment Plant
(PTP), and the Deep Aquifer Treatment System (DATS).

Treated Water- Metropolitan Water District (MWDI and MunicipalWater District
of Oranqe County (MWDOCI

. MWD is expected to increase its treated and untreated rates again on
January 1,2019 by 3.4o/o and 5.2o/o respectively.

. Staff assumes no substantial change to the costs associated with the
IRWD Reservoir Management Systems.

Untreated Water

The sources for untreated water for FY 2018-19 will include purchased water.

. MWDOC purchases, Native Water and SAC water are expected to be
used to meet all untreated demands. MWDOC purchases will increase to

A-l



OPERATING BUDGET

lrvine Ranch

Assumptions as of Apríl 23, 2018
Físcøl Year 2018-19

The following table identifies the current and proposed contribution of the
District toward employee benefits.

Additional Gontributions Provided the District

PERS Employer Contribution
PERS in Excess of ARC
Combined Total

FY 17-18
19.3o/o

5.7o/o

25.0o/o

FY 18-19
19.3o/o

5f7.1o/o
MM%

District Direct 4014 Match
40lA Matching Contribution of 3%

The PERS in Excess of ARC (approximatelv $1.8 million) will be used to
payback the Replacement Fund borrowino primarilv associated with funding
of the Pension Benefits Trust.

III. USE OF OTHER FUNDS

A. Over-AllocationRevenue

Over-allocation revenue is used to offset the following expenses:

o The cost associated with additional imported water purchases;

o Customers who receive the $2 low volume capacity rebate on the fixed
service charge;

o Budgeted conservation expenses;

o Urban runoff (NTS) and San Joaquin Marsh maintenance expenses; and

o Water banking expenses that exceed associated revenue.

Total conservation expense is expected to meet over allocation revenue in

FY 2018-19. The conservation fund is projected to be approximately $8.0
million at the end of FY 2018-19.

B. Enhancement Fund User Rate Component

The current enhancement fund contribution for both the water and sewer system
for FY 2017-18 was a combined $1.45 per month ($0.20 for water and $0.82 for
sewer) for the average residential customer. There was no increase built into
these rates for FY 2018-19. lt is estimated that the fund balance will be
approximately $50.0 million at the end of FY 2018-19.

C. Replacement Fund User Rate Comoonent

The current replacement water service charge is $2.10. The sewer service charge is $9.31 per
month for the average residential customer in FY 2018-19, no increase from the prior year. lt is
estimated that the fund balance will be approximately $290 million as of the end of FY 2018-19.
It is expected that the 4 years of increased funding totaling $3.00 per month per customer will
adequately cover the cost of debt associated with the MWRP Biosolids and Energy Recovery
project.

O.3o/o

2.3o/o

0.3o/o

2.8%

A-2



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
CONSOLIDATED OPERATING BUDGET FOR FY 2OI8.I9

(in thousands)

Actual Budget
Budget to Budget

Variance

FY 16.17
FY 20'17-18

YTD 1213112017

FY 17-18
Approved

2018.19
Proposed $

Salaries & Benefits
Regular Labor
Overtime Labor
Contract Labor

$ 31,297 $
2,082
1,608

5,574 $ 32,855 $
999 2,037
807 1,470

34,981
2,104
1,846

2,127
66

377

6.5%
3.3o/o

25.6%
10.1%

$

Em Benefits
Salaries & Benefits Total
Purchased Water & Utilities

Water Purchases
Electricity
Fuel
Telecommunication
Other Utilities

109 17 366 124 758

11,480
578
540
161

21,313
6,947

268
310

96

35,287
14,631

627

566
171

37,454
14,537

559
627
182

2,168
(e4)
(6e)

61

11

$

8.1%

6.1o/o

-0.6%
-'t0.9%
10.8%
6.7%

$490K from Water Purchases

727 055

to Employee Benefts

Purchased Water & Utilities Total
Material & Supplies

Chemicals
Office Supplies
Operating Supplies
Printing
Postage
Permits, Licenses and Fees
Duplicating Equipment

2,081 $
97

1,355
211
578

1,157
175
63

3,074 $

109
1,475

276
594

1,797
192
114

72
(14)
23

125
(75)
(48)
(18)

$ ,503
42

535
70

267

,494
88
58

$ 3,146 $
96

1,498
401

520
1,749

174

73

4.1o/o

2.3o/o

-12.60/o

1.60/o

45.2o/o

-12.6%
-2.7o/o

-9.40/o

-36.6%

51 282 360

Rental
Material & Su Total
Professional Services

Rep & Maint oÓso"a oinér
Rep & Maint IRWD
lnsurance
Legal Fees
Engineering Fees
Accounting Fees
Data Processing
Personnel Training
Personnel Physicals
Other Professional Fees
Directors Fees

7,036 $
3,983

839
857
463

59
1,511

466
11

2,100
75

13,852 $
9,683
1,021
1,565

980
95

2,898
1,247

51

4,207
168

13,704 $
10,254

1,085
1,865

967
102

2,857
1,267

41

5,087
168

23 03%

$ 15,149 $
8,132
1,017

933
598
116

3,064
947

24
2,886

151

(148)

571

65
300
(13)

7

(41)
20

(10)

880

-1j%
5.9%
6.3o/o

19.2o/o

-13%
7.4%
-1A%
1.6%

-19.60/o

20.9o/o

O.Oo/o

Professional Services Total $ 33,017 $ 17,399 $ 35,766 $ 37,396 $ 1,630 4.60/o

Other
tvtiteáge Reimbursement
Election Expense
Safety
Alarm and Patrol Services
Biosolids Disposals
Commuter Program
Contract Meter Reading
Other
Conservation

140
145
108
520
131

156

1,390
152

2,012

148
145
122

751
20

156

1,390
142

2,050

$
-î6i- 

$
145
123
135

20
124

1,354
340

1,420

5.70/o

0.ÙVo

13.0%

44.30/o

-84.7o/o

0.0%
0.0%
-6.7o/o

1.9%

68
110

79
235

14

231
(1 1 1)

$ $-* $-.. 8

87
692
63

349

(10)
38

Other Total $ 3,822 $ 1,683 $ 4,753 $ 4,923 $ 170 3.6%
Grand Total $
Less: Reimbursement from Baker Partners $

$ 143,398 $ 75,459 $

153,161 $ 161,390 $

e'.4-99_) $ _ (4,?-q9),$
148,663 $ 157,121 $

145,010 $
(1,612) $

77,478 $
(2,01e) $

8,229
229

5.4%

Grand Total

A-3

8,458 5.7o/o



AL
Water

n ousan S

Sewer Recycled

$ $ 15,972
6,81351,893

Conserve
& NTS

$ 1,932 $

9,080

Consolidated

Revenue:
Commodity
Service
Over Allocation
Rate Stabilization
Total Revenues
Contribution to Enhancement and
Replacement Funds
Net Revenues

Expenses:

Cost of Water

Operations

Water Banking

ocsD - o&M

TotalDirect

Customer Records and Collections

General & Admin Expense

Total lndirect

g 42,159
34,322

60,063
93,028
9,080

$ 76,481

(8,520)

$ 51,893

(19,500)

$ 22,785 $ 11,012

(1,120)

$ 162,171

(29,140)

$ 67,961 $ 32,393 $ 21,665 $ 11,012 $ 133,031

L
$ 42,585

11,807 9,831

$ 9,764

4,979 7,792

169

52,349

34,308

169

12,554

$$$

12,554

$ 54,392 $ 22,385 $ 14,642 $ 7,961 $ 99,380

2,473

10,584

1,349

7,927

678

5,808

4,500

27,2172,898

$ 13,057 $ 9,276 $ 6,486 $ 2,898 $ 31,717

General Plant

Total Expenses

Net Operating Position

512 732 537 153 1,934

$ 67,961 $ 32,393 $ 21,665 $ 11,012 $ 133,031

$ $ $$$

REVENUES AND EXPENSES BY SYSTEM

Decrease Decrease $44K.

Increase by $44K.

A-4



AL BUDGETED COST OF WATER

FY 2017-'18 FY 20r8-19 Change

COST OF WATER

Acre
Feet Total

Cost /
AF

Acre
Feet Total

Gost /
AF

Acre
Feet Total

Reduce

1 082
Reduce

374

TREATED

Purchased from MWDOC

Dyer Road Well Field

Other Wells

Deep Aquifer Treatment System

Lost to Production

Wells 2l & 22 Desalter

Lost to Production

Baker WTP

Well Water

lrvine Desalter Project

Lost to Production

Total Shrinkage

Total lrvine Ranch Potable

UNTREATED

Purchased from MWDOC

Native Water
Santiago Aqueduct Commission

Transfer to RW System

Total Shrinkage

Total Untreated

2,181 $909

$ 4,965

$574

$696

$ 7,440 $1,029

0

46

$ 41,881

(1,404)

9872
$245
$874

$716

$ 1,467

2,960

28,000

$ 4,207

16,176

454

5,576

8,497

39

4,702

$1,421

$578

$648

$6e7

$1,116

$90

$71 I

3,463

28,000

$ 758

(e4)

34

798

503

700

8,000

(160)

2,400

(360)

7,611

432

6,540
(e81)

(2,626)

52,516

700

8,700

(174)

2,400

(432)

7,232

0

5,700
(1,026)
(2,444)

52,118

2,835
1,000

175

(1,961)
(e3)

1,956

700

(14)

(72)

(37e)

(432)

(840)

(45)

182

(1,057)

(3e)

(450)

100

$ 41,832

(2,009)

(3e8) $ 50

1,000 $
3,827

175

841
811
148

g 2,472
245
153

$ 1,631

(566)

5

605

$841

$212
$846

$650

9221

$650

1,835
(2,827)

(3,0e1)
(87)

1,824 $ (20e)

1 ,130
(6)

132 $ 1,676

Total Potable and
Water

Untreated

RECYCLED

Groundwater

lrvine Desalter Project

Lost to Production

MWRP / LAWRP Production

Transfer from Untreated System

Total Shrinkage

Total Recycled

Total Cost of Water for Billed
Usage

54,340 41,623 54,074 43,348 (266) 1,725

0

4,165

(ô25)

22,300

3,091

(567)

28,364

$

2,904 $697

435

4,165

(625)

22,890

1,961

(565)

28,261

435 $ 201

- 128

$ $

4,919

2,009

5.251

1,404

$ 9,888

590

(1,130)

2

s229

$716 (605)

332

$ 9,832 (103) $ 56

4 52

Reduce by $56K.

Reduce by $4K.

3,032

Reduce by $aOK.

¡E

82,704 $ 51,455

A-5

82,335 $ 53,235 (36e) $ 1,781



Irvine Ranch Water District
Consolidated Ooerati nq se Budoet for FY 2018-19

Administration

Dept No Exoense Name lncr/(Decr)

Human Resources

140 Regular Labor

140 Overtime Labor

140 Employee Benefits

140 Contract Labor

140 Postage

14O Office Supplies

140 Rep & Maint IRWD

140 Legal Fees

140 Personnel Training

140 Personnel Physicals

140 Other Professional Fees

140 Safety

140 Commuter Program

Total Human Resources

643,1 10

7,532

1 9,108,562

2,524

227

218,066

295,872

13,O44

140,763

178

247,700

7,525

8,024,273

11

981

81,425

82,069

8,324

43,750

667,174

5,000

17,365,620

2,500

100

2,500

1,000

145,000

388,800

15,000

179,500

0

631,862

2,000

19,123.550
+8€3+s0s

3,000

0

2,500

1,000

145,000

399,600

20,000

174,200

0

156,000

(35,312)

(3,000)

,757,930
+3€8*80

500

(100)

0

0

0

10,800

5,000

(5,300)

0

156,000

20,429,878 8,496,058 18,772,194 712

2016-17
Actual Or¡g Budget

7-18
Actual thru

12t31t17

2018-19
Prop Budget

Total Administration 24,617,685 11,257,445 23,717,736 26,452,186
3ætr36

1,886,518
_+É99f99.

2,734,4502&+W

A-6



Irvine Ranch Water District
Consolidated Ooeratinq Budoet for FY 2018-19

Water Operations

Dept No Exoense Name

Water Operations

42O Water Purchases

420 Regular Labor

420 Overtime Labor

420 Electricity

420 Fuel

420 Telecommunication

42O Other Utilities

42O Chemicals

420 Operating Supplies

420 Permits, Licenses and Fees

420 Office Supplies

420 Equipment Rental

420 Rep & Maint OCSD & Other

420 Rep & Maint IRWD

420 Engineering Fees

420 Data Processing

420 Personnel Training

420 Other Professional Fees

420 Safety

Total Water Operations

35,599,308

1,761,426

476,938

8,320,293

34,736

63,785

41,986

1,288,069

78,O57

121,058

13,492

422,600

684,896

144,742

409

10,822

21,312,805

780,737

219,522

4,573,931

27,772

44,433

32,586

828,472

1 5,1 38

125,855

.77
16,837

460,002

282,406

84,871

139

2,611

35,286,508

2,013,302

453,300

9,863,218

45,800

53,900

34,800

1,465,004

64,960

204,000

0

9,000

824,300

1,274,130

117,360

12,500

340

78,000

3,000

37,454,466
37p44146
2,070,218

442,290

9,905,210

57,000

77,900

47,000

1,605,544

79,200

251,500

200

17,000

857,100

1,489,588

124,756

12,500

1,340

78,000

3,000

lncr/(Decr)

2,167,958
?sgr60c

56,916

(11,010)

41,992

11,200

24,000

12,200

140,540

14,240

47,500

200

8,000

32,800

215,458

7,396

0

1,000

0

0

49,062,617 28,808,194 51,803,422 2,770,390
_aÉ9àsl9

2016-17
Actual

2017-18
Orig Budget

Actual thru
12t31117

2018-19
Prop Budget

A-7



Irvine Ranch Water District
Consolidated Ooerati no Budqet for FY 2018-19

Water Operations

Deot No Exoense Name

2018-19
Prop Budget lncr/(Decr)

Construction Services

430 Regular Labor

430 Overtime Labor

430 Contract Labor

430 Telecommunication

430 Chemicals

430 Operating Supplies

430 Permits, Licenses and Fees

430 Equipment Rental

430 Rep & Maint IRWD

430 Personnel Training

430 Other Professional Fees

Total Construction Services

1,577,737

245,428

99,883

193

228

152,146

61,979

631,645

737,218

39,541

54,598

634

43,503

31,215

5,781

198,558

1,301

1,646,816

223,000

125,800

0

400

164,520

88,000

10,000

473,000

6,390

1,726,964

241,O00

208,960

0

800

144,800

93,000

12,000

628,000

ô,400

80,148

18,000

83,160

0

400

(1e,720)

5,000

2,000

155,000

10

374

2,769,613 1 ,112,349 2,737 ,926 3,061 ,924 323,998

Actual
2016-1

2017-18
Actual thru

12t31t17 Orig Budget

Total Water Operations 53,825,855 31,079,672 56,730,194 60,318,666
60€0934€

3,588,472
44'741Ð

A-8



SALARIES AND WAGES

SUMMARY OF SALARIES AND WAGES

(in thousands)

Total Admin¡stration

Financê &
Administrative

Services Engineering
Water
Quality

Water
Policy

Water
Operations

Recycling
Operations Maintenance

Current Authorized
Gross Pay s1,725 $3,619$32,855 $1,681

119

$6,722

184

$4,562

299

$6,174

232

$4,328

163

$4,044

111 99 9 5Annual lncrease
Sub-Total Regular
Salaries & Wages

4,04833,966 1,801 6,907 4,861 1,824 3,629 6,406 4,491

'1 ,015 $0 $326 $0 $0 $197 $222 $79 $1 91

New Positions:
Gross Pay
Total Regular Salaries
& Wages 34,981 1,801 7,233 4,861 1,824 3,826 6,628 4,570 4,239

Increase

lnsurance and Benefits 8,31 1 428 1,718 1,155 433 909 ',t,575 1,086 1,007

10,81 3 2,236 1,502 564 1,183 2,049 1,4',t3 1 ,310

$54,10s $2,786 $11,187 $7,518 82,821 $5,918 910,252 $7,069 $6,556

394 16 85 44 20 40 82 56 52

Employment Tax &
PERS Contributions
Total Regular Salaries
& Wages, health
lnsurance and
employment taxes

Employee Count:

557

A-9



ru HEALTH INSURANCE AND
EMPLOYER CONTRIB UTIONS

(in thousands)

lnsurance and Benefits
Health lns Actives
Dental Premiums

Wrkrs Comp Premiums

Wrkrs Comp Paid Claims

Life lns Actives
LT Disability Premiums

Medical Premiums - Retirees

Vision Benefit Premiums

RHCAP Payments - OPEB

Life lns Retirees

Other

Employment Tax and PERS
PERS Employer Portion

PERS ln Excess Of ARC

4014 Employer Match Portion

4014 Employer Direct Portion

Medicare Tax

St Unemployment Tax

Total lnsurance, Benefits,
and Taxes

FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 Ghanse

$5,220
421

660

612

150

103

1',15

85

325
14

63

$5,423
442

692

813

153

136

151

82

344
11

64

$203
21

32

201

3

33

36

(3)

19

(3)

1

$7,768

$6,340
1,872

734

126

476

50

$8,311

$7,468
1,787

850

160

498

50

$543

$1,128
(85)

116

34

22

0

$9,598 $10,813 $1,215

$17,366 919,124 $l,758

BENEFITS AND EMPLOYMENT TAX

Increase by $490K.

A-10



Exhibit "8" Residential

lrvine Ranch Water District Notice of Proposed Water and Sewer Rate Change
lrvine Ranch

Background
The lrvine Ranch Water District is a public agency that provides water and sewer service. Our rates are based on the actual cost to provide these services

and are set each year during the annual budget process. The budget is adopted by the Board of Directors and goes into effect on July 1 A critical IRWD

business objeclive is to keep costs, and therefore rates, as low as possible for our customers, When compared with other agencies providing similar
services in Orange County, IRWD's rates are consistently among the lowest.

Basic Components of Residential Rates
o Commoditv Gharqe is based on the amount of water used both inside and outside the home each month. lt is based on the cost of local and

imported water.
r Fixed Ssrvlce Charqes do not vary each month and include costs for operations, maintenance and infrashucture. There are separate service

charges for water and sewer service,

Commodity Charge:
Commodity charges are billed monthly based on the actual volume of water used, Customers are billed in tiers based on the actual water used as a
percentage of the monthly water budget, A description of how monthly water budgets are determined is described in more detail at

httpsl/ww¡t.itwd.coml,$erviæs/undarstandinq-vour-bill. Effective July 1 , 2018, IRWD is proposing a commodity charge increase shown in the chart below.

The Low Volume rate tier rewards customers who use the least amount of water, which reduces the need for IRWD to purchase more expensive water

supplies. The Base rate tier is for customers that stay within their monthly water budget allocation. The lnefiìcient and Wasteful tiers are for customers that
exceed thek monthly water budget. The standard Billing Unit is called a ccf (hundred cubic feet) and is equal to 748 gallons of water,

Why Did the Cost of Water lncrease?
The main reasons for the change include uncontrollable costs attributed to:

o Pass through charges from lhe Orange County Water District (OCWD) for pumping local groundwater (3.8% increase) which is the lowest cost of
water.

¡ Pass through charges from the Mekopolitan Water Dishict (MWD) for imported water purchased through the regional wholesaler, the Municipal
Waler District of Orange County (MWDOC) (between 3.4% and 5.2% increase).

Understanding the IRWD Budget Based Rate Structure
Sincel99l,|RWDcustomerbillshavebeencalculatedusingabudgetbasedratestructure, Usageuptol00percentofthewaterbudgetisbilledatthelow
volume and base rale, The rate shucture uses property-specific allocations and tiered pricing to provide an economic incentive to encourage efücient water

use,
o Each customer receives a monthly water budget thal provides for a reasonable amount of water for indoor and outdoor use, lt can be adjusted by

a variance for more people living in the home, medical needs, additional irrigated landscape area or other special circumstances.
o The monthly water commodity charge is calculated based upon how much water is used,
. lf a customer goes over their monthly water budget, the water is billed at increasingly higher tiers based on IRWD's cost to provide the water,

¡ Costs associated with lhe purchase of additional imported water (the most expensive source of water for IRWD), urban runoff programs, water

banking and water conservation programs are allocated to the higher tiers,

Monthly Water Budgets, Rate Calculator & Sample Bills Avallable on Website
To find out more information on the rate tiers, the types of usage that determine the monthly water budget, how the monthly water budget is calculated and

to use the IRWD budget based rate calculator, please visit the IRWD website alhttpst/www,lwd.comlserulces/undorstandlno-wur-bilL The calculator shows
how staying within your monthly water budget or exceeding it will affect your monthly bill. Provide your account number from a recent bill and you can see
how your bill will be recalculated using the proposed rates, allocations and tiers, and any variances you have on your account. Sample bills are also provided

as well as technical water budget formulas. Free internet access is available Monday - Friday from 8am to 5pm in the IRWD lobby at 15600 Sand Canyon
Avenue, lrvine, CA,

Water & Sewer Fixed Service Charges:
Monthly service charges are fìxed monthly charges which cover IRWD's cost of operations, maintenance and infrastructure and do not change based on the
amount of a customers' monthly water or sewer use. Monthly service charges are based on a 30 day calondar monlh so billing cycles which are longer or
shorter than 30 days are billed based on the proportional number of days. The fixed charge includes an amount set aside for the future inevitable repair and

B-1 
I

ïlcr % of Monthly Water Budgot
Residentlal with Outdoor

% of Mørthly Wder EuSet
Multi- Famllv wllh No Outdoor

FY 2017-18 Rates
oer ccf

Efiect¡ve July 1, 2018
oer ccf

Low Volume 04070 0-50% $ 1,36 $1.40

Base Rate 41 -1000/o 51-100% $ 1,70 $1.89

lnefficient 1Al140o/" 101-120Yo $ 4.09 $4,73

Wasteful 141+ 121+ $12.06 $13 35

Proposed Residential Commodity Rates



Residential
replacement of infrastruclure such as pipes, pumping stalions and treatment facilities. This way, the District can avoid significant one lime rate spikes when
the repairs and replacements are made. These charges are not used to pay for facilities that extend service to new development.

Water Fixed Service Charges: The fixed monthly water service charges for lhe average residential customer are used to pay for operations and
maintenance cosls, including inevitable infrastructure enhancements and replacemenls. The charge rs based on the size of your meter.

Sewer Fixed Service Charges: The proposed fixed monthly sewer service charges for the average residential customer are used to pay for operations
and maintenance costs including inevitable infrastructure enhancements and replacements, The tiered sewer sorvice fixed charge is based on the 3 months
with the lowest potable water usage from the prior calendar year, New customers are billed at the highest tier until they have established a full calendar year
of usage history.

Collection Service Challe No chanqe

Treatment Service Charge $t4.80/month N9 cnq¡ge

Pumping Surcharges: A pumping surcharge will be added to the commodity rate for those customers who reside at higher elevations and cause the
Dislrict to incur additional pumping costs to supply their water. The surcharge is based on the actual prevailing energy costs and varies depending upon
the elevalion of the area served. lf you live in an area affected by a pumping surcharge, lhe charge is itemized on your monthly bill, Please visit the IRWD

website athttps:llwww.itwd.comlsarulces/res¡dential-watenmtes to see charges by zone.

Resldentlalmeter slze - homos, condos, apartments Current Rates Effective JulY ' 2018

5l8x%"
%" disc meter
1" disc meter

1 7r" disc meter

2" disc meter
2" turbo meter
3" turbo meter
4" turbo meter
6" turbo meter

6" Omni F2 meter
8" Omni F2 meter

$10.30/meter

$15.45/meter

$25.75/meter

$51.50/meter

$82.401meter

$108,15/meter

$247.20/meter

$515.00/meter

$1,030.00/meter

$1,440.45imeter
$2.561 60/meter

$10.35lmeter

$15.55/meter

$25.90/meter

$51.75/meter

$82,80/meter

$108.7O/meter

$248.40/meter

$517,5O/meter

$1,035,05/meter

$1,447.50/meter
$2.574.15/meter

Residential master meter (shared) apartments and condominiums
5/8 x 3/4" meter

$10.30/meter $10.35/meter

The current amount for your meter size appears on your bill, Customers that remain in the low volume tier for most of the year will have a
larger percentage of their bill made up of the fìxed charge. Customers that remain in lhe low volume tier for 9 out of 12 months of the prior
calendar year will receive a $2.00 credit per month which will be itemized on each bill. New customers do not receive this credit unless they
have been with the District for a full calendar year.

Proposed Water Servtce Frxed lMonthly Charqes for System Operatron and Marntenance

Usaqe Current¡Rates Elfective Jufv 1. 2018

_AvglAgg U{qrugage exceeds 10 ccfs per month $25.75/month No chanqe
Avgrage water usage falls between 5 and 10 ccfs $23.20/month No chanoe

lverage water usage falls below 5 ccfs $19.30/month No chanqe

Proposed Changes for Sewer Servrce Frxecl Monthly Charges for System Operatron ancJ Marntenance (No Change)

Component Current Rates EffectiveJulv 1.2018
Pumping Surcharges by Zone $0.21 to $0.64/ccf $0.21 to $0 65/ccf

One{ime Setup Fee for New Accounts $25.00 No chanqe

Shutoff Reconnection Fees $70.00 - $95,00 No change

es to Pumping Surcharges Set-up and Reconnecllon FeesProposerl Cha

Automatic Pass-Through Adjustments
IRWD has used its besl available information to calculate proposed increases in the cost of imported water IRWD purchases from MWD through MWDOC, lhe
replenishmenl charges paid by IRWD to OCWD for pumping groundwaler, and the coslfor regional lrealmenl of sewage paid by IRWD to the Orange County Sanitation
District (OCSD) IRWD has no control overthe amounts set by MWD, MWDOC, OCWD and OCSD (the "RegionalAgencies"), and mustpass those costs lhrough to IRWD
customers, Should any of the Regional Agencies adopt an additional increase (or decrease) in its charges("Pass-Through Amount"), IRWD will automatically recalculate
its rates to include the Pass-Through Amount, lf this occurs, lhe aulomatic IRWD rate adjustment will not require a public hearing or any additional aclion bythe iRWD
Board of Direclors, At least 30 days before the effectivedale of the adjustment, IRWD will provide its customers with the expected adjustment(s), which will generally be
calculated as the total projected cost increase divided by the pro¡ected annual water consumption or annual total sewage flow as appropriate. This calculation will vary as
necessary lo reflect IRWD's diferent service areas and serviceclasses.

Public Hearing
Any cust0mers 0r property owners within the IRWD service area may file a wrilten protest for the proposed rale increases with IRWD by sending a letter to IRWD, P.O, Box

B-2
2



Residential

5149, lrvine, CA 9261ô, A valid protest letter must include your name, the address al which you receive sorvice from IRWD, a statemenl of protest and your original

signature. ProtestlettersreceivedbyJune2SwillbetabulatedandpresentedtotheBoardofDirectorsatapublichearingregardinglheratoincreasetobeheldonJune
25,2018 at 5 p,m, in lhe IRWD Board Room, 15600 Sand Canyon Ave,, lrvine, CA. Any customerc or property owners may appear at lhe hearing to make comments

regarding the proposed rates. Letters may be delivered in person at the hearing, and must be received prior to the conclusion ol lhe June 25 public hearing,

Additional lnformation
For more informalion on IRWD's water efficiency programs, rebates and tips on how you can conseruo, visit www,irud,com, lf you have any additional questions, please

contact IRWD Customer Seruice at 949453ó300.

3

B-3



Landscape/Ag

?¿ lrvine Ranch Water District Notice of Proposed Water Rate Change
lrvine Ranch

r¡l¡a ö¡¡tt¡a t

Background
The lrvine Ranch Water District is a public agency that provides water and sewer service. Our rates are based on the actual cost to provide these services
and are set each year during the annual budget process. The budget is adopted by the Board of Directors and goes into effect on July 1. A critical IRWD
business objective is to keep costs, and therefore rates, as low as possible for our customers, When compared with other agencies providing similar service
in Orange County, IRWD's rates are consistently among the lowest.

Basic Gomponents of Residential Rates
r Oommoditv Charsq is based on the amount of water used each month. lt is based on the cost of local and imported water
. Fixed Service Charqe does not vary each month and include costs for operations, maintenance and infrastructure,

Commodity Charge:
Commodity charges are billed monthly based on the actual volume of water used. Customers are billed in tiers based on the actual water used as a
percentage of the monthly water budget. A description of how monthly water budgets are determined is described in more detail at
httpsl/www.ltwd,co¡n/seruicadunderstandino:Wur-blll. Effective July 1, 2018, IRWD is proposing a commodity charge increase shown in the chart below.
The Low Volume rate tier rewards customers who use the least amount of water, which reduces the need for IRWD to purchase more expensive water
supplies. The Base rate tier is for customers that stay within their monthly water budget allocation. The lneffìcient and Wasteful tiers are for customers that
exceed their monthly water budget, The standard Billing Unit is called a ccf (one hundred cubic feet) and is equal to 748 gallons of water,

Proposed Non Agricultural/Landscape Commodlty Rates:

Proposed Agricultural Commodity Rates

Base Rale $2.36

Why Did the Cost of Water lncrease?
The main reasons for the change include uncontrollable costs attributed to:

r Pass through charges from the Orange County Water District (OCWD) for pumping local groundwater (3,8% increase) which is the lowest cost of
water.

Tler % of Monlhlv Waler Budoet FY 20J7-18 Rateg per ccl 201

Low Volume 0-40% s1.36 140
Base Rate 41 -10070 $1.70 1,89

lnefficient 101-1ô0% $4.09 $4,73
Wasteful 161+ $ 12,06 $13.35

Proposed Potable Non Agricultural/Landscape Comnrodity Rates

Low Volume 0-40% $1,01 $1.13
Base Rale 41 -10070 $1.36 $1,47
lnefficient 101-1400/o $2 33 $3.1 1

Wasteful 141+ $5 08 $6,44

osed Non-Potable & Recycled Non Agricultural / Landscape Commodity Rates
1 r:,. t i .'---,t r',, 

1;i.¡lit/,,¡rl i:r li, l,ii)i í1ìi;i::1, û rlj j-.-':,il

Pro

ricultural Potable Commodi RatesPro osed

Tvoe FY 201I-18:Rates¡D$ cof:,. , .^*y:ri:*.',:

Non-Polable $1 40 $1.58
SAC Water $1 66 $1.75

B-4



a

LandscaPe/Ag

Pass through charges from the Metropolitan Water District (MWD) for imported water purchased through the regional wholesaler, the Municipal

Water District of Orange County (MWDOC) (between 3.4% and 5.2% increase),

Understanding the IRWD Budget Based Rate Structure
Since 1991 , IRWD customer bills have been calculated using a budget based rate structure. Usage up to 1 00 percent of the water budget is billed at the low

volume and base rate. This rate structure uses property-specifìc allocations and tiered pricing to provide customers an economic incentive to encourage

efficient water use.

r Each customer receives a monthly water budget (allocation) that provides for a reasonable amouni of water based on the irrigated landscape area.

¡ The monthly water commodity charge is based upon how much water is used.

o lf a customer goes over their monthly water budget, the water is billed at increasingly higher tiers based on IRWD's cost of service to provide the

water.
. Costs associated with the purchase of additional imported water (the most expensive source of water for IRWD), urban runoff programs, water

banking and water conservation programs are allocated to the highest tiers,

Landscape Monthly Potable & Recycled Water Allocations

Please visit for details

Monthly Water Budgets, Rate Calculator & Sample BIlls Available on Website
To find out more information on the rate tiers, the types of usage that determine the monthly water budget, how the monthly water budget is calculated and

to use the IRWD budget based rate calculator, please visit the IRWD website alhltpsfltilv¡'l.irwd.cvn/serylces/understamlins-vour-bilL The calculator shows

how staying within your monthly water budget or exceeding it will affect your monthly bill. Provide your accnunt number from a recent bill and you can see

how your bill will be recalculated using the proposed rates, allocations and tiers. Free internet access is availablo Monday - Friday from 8am to 5pm in the

IRWD lobby at 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, lrvine, CA.

Water Fixed Service Gharges:
Monthly service charges are fixed monthly charges which cover IRWD's cost of operations, maintenance and infrastructure and do not change based on the

amount of a customers' water use. Monthly service charges are based on a 30 day calendar month so billing cycles which are longer or shorter than 30

days are billed based on the proportional number of days, The fixed charge includes an amount set aside for the future inevitable repair and replacement of

infrastructure such as pipes, pumping stations and treatment lacilities, This way, the District can avoid significant one time rate spikes when the repairs and

replacements are made. These charges are not used to pay for facilities that extend service to new development.

The charge is based on the size of your meter, The current amount for your meter size appears on your bill. Customers that remain in the low volume tier for

most of the year will have a larger percentage of their bill made up of the lixed charge. The baseline fixed charge is calculated on the meter's maximum flow

capacity and the demand on the system. Potable customers that remain in the low volume tier for 9 out of 12 months will receive a $2.00 credit per monlh

which will be itemized on each bill. New customers do not receive this credit unless they have been with the District for a full calendar year.

2

60% warm-season turf + 40% drought tolerant landscapelnigated with Potable Vtlater

100% warm-season turflrrigated with Recycled Water

Proposed Monthly Allocation BaslsT

$10 30/meter $10.35/meter5/8" x %" disc
$15 55/mcter%" disc s 5.45/meter
$25.90/meter1" dise

S5l S0lmeter $5'1.75/meter1/r" disc
$8?.80/meter2" disc $82. 0/meter

3" comnound 164 80/meter $165.60/meter
$309 O0/meler $310 S0/meter4" comoound

S5l7 50/meler6" comoound $515.O0/meter
8" nomnoilnd i901 40/meter S996.2Slmeter

S'l 133 00lmelcr $1.138 S5/meterl0" comoound
$1 81 1 3S/metcr14" comoound .802.50/meter

2" hlrho 108 15/meter $108.70/meter
3" trrrho 247 2ûlme.le¡ $248.40/meter

$517 5O/meter4" lurbo 15.001meler

6" turbo S1.035.051me1er

8" hrrho $'l 802.S0/meter S1.811.3S/meter
$2.173.6O/meter10" turbo $2.163.0O/meter

2" maonelic $160.95/meter
$643.30/meter4" maonetic

$1.447.S0/meter6" maonetic $l 440 45/meter

B-5



ß" m¡nnelin 2 561.80/meter $2 574 1S/meter
6" orooeller $695.25lmeter $698,65/meter
8" orooeller $027.O0/mefer $931 5S/meter
10" orooeller $1 236 0O/meter $1 242 O5/meter

12" or 14" orooeller $1.738 15/meter $1 746 65/meter
16'. 18u or 20" oroneller S2 035 50/mcter $2 040 90/meter
4" Omni F2 lßAdlì lS/mcter SA41 S0imetcr
6" Omni F2 lß'l 447 5l'|/mctcr$1.440,45/meter

$2.574.1S/meter8" Omni F2 2 561 60/meter
10" Omni F2 $2 935 S0/meter S2 949 90/meter

Comoonent FY 2017-18 Rates Effective Julv 1,2018

Pumping Surcharges bt/ Zone $0,21 to $0,64/ccf $0.21 to $0.65/ccf

One-time Setup Fee for New Accounts $25.00 No change

Shutoff Reconnection Fees $70.00. $95,00 No chanoe

Proposed Charrges to Punr¡lrnrl Surr;harges Set-ir¡l ancl Rer;olrrectlon Fees

Pumping Surcharges: A pumping surcharge will be added to the æmmodity rate for those customers who are located at higher elevations and cause

the District to incur additional pumping costs to supply their water. The surcharge is based on the actual prevailing energy costs and varies depending

upon the elevation of the area served. lf your property is in an area affected by a pumping surcharge, the charge is itemized on your monthly bill. Please

visit the IRWD website atwwur.itwd.conlo see charges by zone.

Automatic Pass-Th rough Adj ustments
IRWD has used its best available information lo calculate proposed increases in the cost of importedwater IRWD purchases from MWD through MWDOC, and lhe
replenishment charges paid by IRWD to OCWD for pumping groundwater. IRWD has no control overthe amounts set by MWD, MWDOC and OCWD (the "Regional
Agencies"), and must pass those costs through to IRWD customers. Should any of the Regional Agencies adopl an additional increase (or decrease) in its charges ("Pass-

Through Amount"), IRWD will automatically recalculale its rates to include the Pass-Through Amount. lf this occurs, lhe automatic IRWD rale adjustment will nol require a
public hearing or any additional action by the IRWD Board of Dhectors. At least 30 days before the effective date of the adiustment, IRWD will provide its customers with
the expected adjustment(s), which will generally be calculated as the totalproiected cost increase divided by lhe projected annual water consumption, This calculation will
vary as necessary to reflecl IRWD's different service areas and serviceclasses.

Public Hearing
Any customers or property owners within the IRWD service area may file a written protest for the proposed rate increases wilh IRWD by sending a letter to IRWD, P,0, Box
5149, lrvine, CA 92616. A valid protest letter must include youf name, the address at which you receive service from IRWD, a slatement of protesl and your original
signature. Protest letters received by June 25 wlll be tabulated and presentedto the Board of Directors at a public hearing regarding the late increase to be held on June
25,2018 at 5 p.m. in the IRWD Board Room, 15600 Sand Canyon Ave., lrvine, CA. Any customers or property owners may appea at lhe hearing lo make commenls
regarding the proposedrates, Letters may be delivered in person at the hearing, and must be received prior to the conclusion of lhe June 25 publichearing.

Additional lnformation
For more information on IRWD's water efficiency programs,

contact IRWD Customer Service at 949453-5300.
rebates and tips on how you can conserve, visit www,irwd,com. lf you have any additional questions, please

3
B-6



Commercial

?ü kvine Ranch Water District Notiæ of Proposed Water and Sewer Rate Change
lrvine Ranch

Background
The lrvine Ranch Water Diskict is a public agency thatprovides water and sewer service, Our rates are based on the actual cost to provide these services
and are set each year during the annual budget process. The budget is adopted by the Board of Directors and goes into effect on July 1, A critical IRWD

business objective is to keep costs, and therefore rates, as low as possible for our customers, When compared with other agencies providing similar
services in Orange Counly, IRWD's rates are consistently among the lowest,

Basic Components of Residential Rates
o Commoditv Charqe is based on the amount of water used each month. lt is based on the cost of local and imported water,
r FiIed Service Charqes do not vary each month and include costs for operations, maintenance and infrastructure. There are separate service

charges for water and sewer service.

Commodity Charge: Proposed Changes to the Cost of Water
Commodity charges are billed monthly bâsed on the actual volume of water used. Customers are billed in one or two tiers based on the actual water used as

a percentage of the monthly water budget. A description of how monthly water budgets are determined is described below in the section Monthly Water
Budgets lnformation Available on Website. Effective July 1, 2018, IRWD is proposing a commodity charge increase shown in the chart below, The Base
Rate tier rewards customers that stay within their monthly water budget allocation. The Wasteful lier is for customers that exceed lheir monthly water budget,
The standard Billing Unit is called a ccf (hundred cubic feet) and is equal to 748 gallons of water.

Proposed Commercial Commodity Rates:

Why Did the Cost of Water lncrease?
The main reasons for the change include uncontrollable costs attributed to:

¡ Pass through charges from the Orange Counly Water District (OCWD) for pumping local groundwater (3.8% increase) which is the lowest cost of
water.

o Pass through charges from the Metropolitan Water District (MWD) for imported water purchased through the regional wholesaler, the Municipal
Water District of Orange County (MWDOC) (between 3.4% and 5,2% increase).

Understanding the IRWD Budget Based Rate Structure
Since 1991, IRWD customer bills have been calculated using a budget based rate structure. Usage up to 100 percent of the water budget is billed at the
base rate. The rate slructure uses business-specific allocations and tiered pricing to provide an economic incentive to encourage efficient water use,

o Each customer receives a monthly water budget that provides for a reasonable amount for your business needs.
¡ The monthly water commodity charge is calculated based upon how much water is used.
r lf a customer goes over their monthly water budget, the water is billed at the highest tier based on IRWD's cost to provide lhe water.
r Cosls associated with the purchase of additional imported water (the most expensive source of water for IRWD), urban runoff programs, water

banking and water conservation programs are allocated to the highest tier.

Monthly Water Budget lnformation Available on Website
To fìnd out more information on lhe rate tiers, please visit the IRWD website atwvlr'.lmd,com, lf you would like additional information regarding the monthly
water budget for your property, please contact customer service at 949 453-5300.

Water & Sewer Fixed Service Charges:
Monthly service charges are fìxed monthly charges which cover IRWD's cost of operations, maintenance and infrastructure and do not change based on the
amount of a customers'water or sewer use. Monthly service charges are based on a 30 day calendar month so billing cycles which are longer or shorter
than 30 days are billed based on the proportional number of days, The fixed charge includes an amount set aside for lho future inevitable repair and
replacement of infrastructure such as pipes, pumping stations and treatment facilities, This way, the Diskict can avoid significant one time rate spikes when
the repairs and replacements are made, These charges are not used to pay for facilities that extend service to new development.

B-7

Iþr 7o¡ol,Monthly Wat$ 8uftst ,FJ. 20,.l 7.l8,Ratee;o€t ocf Eftuctlûe Julv 1..2018 00f ccl
Base Rate 0 -100 % $1.70 $1,89
Wasteful 101 + s12.06 $13.35

Proposecl Potable Commercial Commodity Rates

Base Rate 0 -100 % $0 95 1.07

Wasteful 101+ $5.08 s6.44

Proposed Recycled Water Commercial Comrnoclity Rates
ç9,¿'¡,1..FPqriXËfF 'l'f.-"'



Commercial

Water Fixed Service Charges: The fixed monthly water service charges are used to pay for operations and maintenance cosls, including inevilable

infrastructure enhancements and replacements. The charge is based on the size of your meter. The proposed fìxed monthly charges are presented below,

The current amount for your meter size appears on your bill. The baseline fixed charge is calculated on the meter's maximum flow capacity and the demand

on the system,

Sewer Fixed Service Charges: There is no proposed increase for the fixed monthly sewer service charge of $25.75. Additionalfixed monthly charges

for the operation and maintenance of the system are based on the volume of water used and treated in excess of 10ccf per month and are shown in the

table below.

Pumping Surcharges, Set-up and Reconnectlon Fees: A pumping surcharge is added to the commodity rate of customers at higher elevations

which requires the Dishict to incur additional pumping costs to supply their water, The surcharge is based on the actual prevailing energy costs and varies

depending upon the elevation of the area served, lf your business is in an area affected by a pumping surcharge, it is itemized on your monthly bill. Please

B-8

5/8" x %" disc 10 3O/meter $10.351meter
3/Ì' t1ise. $15 ¿lS/meter 15.5S/meter
l " disn $25 7S/metcr $25 9O/meter

$51 7S/meter1l," disc $51.S0/meter
2" disc 82 40/meter $82.80/meter
3" comnornd $1â4 8O/mefer $165 60/meler
4" nnmnnllnd S300 lì0/mctcr S310 50/meler

!ß517 50/mplar6" comoounrl S515-00/meter
QQA ?6/mplar8" comnounrl $991 40/meter

l0" comnnrnd $1 133 O0/mcta¡ $l.138.55/meter
s" ß0? 50/meter Sl 81 1 35/meter14" comoound

10ß 7O/mnter2" turbo ,108.15lmeter (

3" hlrho 9247.21lmeler 248.(1lmeler
4" trlrho S515 O0/mefer $5'f 7.50/meler
â" ftrrhn $'t 035 05/metcr

S" turbo ,1.802.S0/meter $1.811.35/meter
10" turho 2 163.00/meter 2.173.60/meter
2" maonetir: S160 15/meter S160 95/meler
4" macnefic ßA4lì lS/mptcr S6¿13 3O/meler

6" maonetic ,'1.440.4S/meter $1.447.S0/meter
8" maonetic S2 561 60lmetcr
6" nroneller 3605 2S/mcter $608 65/meter
S" nronellnr 31 55/meter

i1.242.0S/meterl0" nrooeller i1.236.00lmeter
12" or l4" oroneller $1 738 15/meter 1 746.65/meter
16" lß'nr ?0" nrnncllcr $? 035 50/meter $2 949 90/meter

Ad3 30lmeter4" Omni F2 St 40.15/meter
6" Omni F2 i1 440.45/meter 1.447.5O/meter

8" Omni F2 $2 561 60/meter $2 574.1S/meter
$? 949 90/metcr10" Omni F2 $2.935.50/meter

Proposed Water Servtce Charges

, ¡,rl:1,:, , ';: ,i.ti r.r,l¡1lii0; 'rrìiqii: iit:liiii'r, lf¡tr,' ,, rl¡)i¡j'

Component FY 2017-18 Rales Effectlve July 1, 2018

Sewer Quantity Charqe > 10 ccf's $2,74 per ccf No change

lndushial Waste Charge $0.1 34 per ccf No change

Collection Service Charoe $8.40/month No change

Treatment Quantity Charoe $14.8O/month No chanqe

OCSD Special Permit Discharqe Rate Uo to $1,377.56 per million qal¡ons Up to $f ,433.49 por million sallons

Proposecl (ìlranges for Sewer Qtrantity arìd lndustlal Waste Chirri¡es

Component FY 201718 Rates Effectlve July 1,2018

Grease lnterceptor Charqe $250 Bi-annually $7.33lmonth

Conditional Waiver Charge $250 Bi.annually $2.96lmonth

Proposerl Fats Oil ¿nd (ìrease rFO(ì¡ (ìharges



Commercial
visit the IRWD website atwww,irwd,com to see chargos by zone.

Automatic Pass.Th rou gh Adjustments
IRWD has used its best available information to calculate proposed increases in lhe cosl of impoledwater IRWD purchases from MWD through MWDOC, the
replenishment charges paid by IRWD to OCWD for pumping groundwater, and the costfor regional heatment of sewage paid by IRWD to thebrange County Sanitation
District (OCSD). IRWD has no controloverthe amounts set by MWD, MWDOC, OCWD and OCSD (the "RegionalAgencies"), ánd must pass thosãcosls thiough lo IRWD
customers. Should any of the Regional Agencies adopt an addilional increase (or decrease) in its charges ("Pass-Thiough Amount'), IRWD will automatically recalculate
its rates to include the Pass'Through Amount. lf this oæurs, lhe automatic IRWD rate adjuslment will not require a public hearing oi any addilional aclion Oy the tRWO
Board of D¡rectors' At least 30 days before the effectivedate of the adjustment, IRWD will provide its customers with the expected adjuétment(s), which will generally be
calculated as the lotal projected cosl increase divided by the projecled annual water consumption or annual total sewage llow as appropriate.'This calculatiõn will váry as
necessary to reflect IRWD's different service aleas and serviceclasses.

Public Hearing
Any,customers or property owners within lhe IRWD service area may file a written protest for the proposed rate increases w¡th IRWD by sending a lelter lo IRWD, P.O. Box
5149, lrvine, CA 9261ô. A valìd protest lelter must include your name, the address at which you receive service from IRWD, a stateme;t of protõst and your original
signature. Protest letters received by June 25 will be tabulated and presentedto lhe Board of Direclors at a public hearing regarding the raie increase io be heid on June
25' 2018 at 5 p,m. in the IRWD Board Room, 15600 Sand Canyon Ave., lrvine, CA. Any customers or property owners mãy aipearãt ne hearing lo make comments
regarding the proposedrates. Letters may be delivered in person at the hearing, and must be received prior tó the conclusion óf the June 25 pubächearing.

Addltional lnformatlon
For more informalion on IRWD's watele{iciency programs, rebates and tips on how you can conserve, visit wrr,ru.irwd.com. lf you have any additional queslions, please
contact IRWD Customer Service a1949453-5300.

3

Component FY 2017-18 Rates Effec$ve Julv 1, 2018
Pumping Surcharges by Zone $0,21 to $0.64/ccf $0.21 to $0.65/ccf
One{ime Setup Fee for New Accounts $25.00 No change
Shutoff Reconnection Fees $70.00 - $95.00 No chanqe
Private Fire Line Service Fee $13.60 oer diameter inch No change
Fire Hydrant Charge $23.7O/month per hvdrant No chanqe

Proposerl Charrqes ¡o Puntlll Strrr;ltitrges lìel-rr¡l ancl Reconnectlorr Fees

B-9



EXHIBIT $C)'

RESOLUTION NO. 2018 -

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT,

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
APPROVING THE DISTzuCT'S OPERATING BUDGET FOR

FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 AND DETERMINING COMPLIANCE V/ITH
ARTICLE XIIIB OF THE CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD)
has considered the financial needs of IRWD for purposes of operational costs during Fiscal Year
2018-19; and

WHEREAS, an Operating Budget, as set forth in the'attached Exhibit "4", has

been prepared and reviewed by this Board of Directors; and

V/HEREAS, Article XIIIB of the Constitution of the State of California provides

that the appropriations of local agencies will be limited each year to those of the previous year,

adjusted for changes in population, cost of living, and transfers in sources of funding; and

V/HEREAS, Section 8 of Article XIIIB specifically excludes user charges or fees

or regulatory fees as long as such fees and charges do not produce revenues exceeding the costs

reasonably borne in providing the regulation, product or service and Section 9 of Article XIIIB
excludes from the appropriations subject to limitation an appropriation for debt service or for a
qualified capital outlay project, defined by statute as an appropriation for a fixed asset (including
land and construction) with a useful life of 10 or more years, and a value which equals or
exceeds one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000); and

WHEREAS, IRV/D's Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-19 is totally funded
from user charges which are excluded from the appropriations formula established by Article
XIIIB, Section 8, and other monies that are not proceeds of taxes, such as proceeds of bonds or
other indebtedness, andlor are expenditures for debt service or qualified capital outlay projects
pursuant to Article XIIIB, Section 9.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of IRWD DOES HEREBY
RESOLVE, DETERMINE and ORDER as follows:

Section 1. That relative to appropriations subject to limitation under Article
XIIIB of the Constitution of the State of California, IRWD's Operating Budget for Fiscal Year
20I8-I9 is hereby determined to be funded totally by revenues other than the proceeds of taxes

as defined in Article XIIIB, Section 8(c), and/or that the expenditures identified in the Operating
Budget are funded by other monies that are not proceeds oftaxes, such as proceeds ofbonds or
other indebtedness, and/or are expenditures for debt service or qualified capital outlay projects
pursuant to Article XIIIB, Section 9, and that the documentation used in making such

determination has been on file in the offices of IRWD for not less than fifteen days prior to the
date hereof pursuant to Section 7910 of the Government Code of the State of Califomia.

4826-5834-5314.1

c-1



Section 2. That IRWD's Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-19 is in
compliance with the provisions of Article XIIIB of the Constitution of the State of California.

Section 3. That pursuant to Section 21080(b) (8) of the Public Resources Code
providing that the establishment, modification, structuring, restructuring or approval of rates,

tolls, fares, or other charges by public agencies are exempt from the requirements of the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), it is hereby found that the Operating Budget for
Fiscal Year 2018-19 including proposed rates and charges is within the purposes set forth in
Section 21080(b) of the Public Resources Code including but not by way of limitation, the
purposes of (1) meeting operating expenses, (2) purchasing or leasing supplies, equipment or
materials, (3) meeting financial reserve needs and requirements, and (4) obtaining funds for
capital projects necessary to maintain service within existing areas.

Section 4. That the proposed Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-19 is
consistent with the recommendations of the cost of service study approved on June 8,2015

Section 5. That the Operating Budget for IRWD for Fiscal Year 2018-19 as set

forth in the Summary of the Operating Budget dated Aprrl23,2018 which is by this reference
incorporated herein, be and the same is hereby approved.

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 23'd day of April,2018

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
and the Board of Directors thereof

Secretary, IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT
and of the Board of Directors thereof

APPROVED AS TO FORM
LEWIS BRISBOIS
Legal Counsel - IRWD

By:

4826-5834-5314.1 c-2



Exhibit "D"

lrvine Ranch

Board Workshop
Operating Budget and Rate Proposal
FY 201 8-1 I

è

Board Meettng
Aprrl 23. 2018

FY 2018-19 Operating Budget and Rates

F&P Committee: Preliminary Budget Review

Special F&P Committee: Detailed Budget Review

F&P Committee: Budget Update, lmpact on Rates

First Board Workshop

Second Board Workshop: Staff recommends adoption
of Budget and approval of Proposition 218 Notices

Proposition 218 Notices mailed

Adopt FY 2018-19 Rates & Charges

March I
March 19

April3

April9

April23

May 4

June 25

Schedule for Budget & Rate Adoptton

D-1
ru WATER DISTRICÏ



FirstWorkshop (held Aprll 9th):
. Detailed Budget Review- FY 2018-19

- Revenues
- Significant factors affecting rate setting

- Operating expenses by system. Funding Operating lncreases Through Rates
. Comparison of Proposed Rates
. Schedule for Budget & Rate Adoption

Tonight's Workshop:
. Budget Update - OCWD action
. Recap Budget Highlights FY 2018-19
. lmpact/Comparison of Rates
. Non-Operating Sources and Uses
. Detailed Review of the Proposition 218 Notices
. Recommendations and Next Steps

Agenda

!r..,ilìt, li lrìi rr \11 llrrr i I 9tr r(-

Changes from April 9, Public Hearing

- OCWD RAdecrease - from $472lAF to $462 /AF
reduces cost of water by $0.5 million

- Average residential rate decreases from 3,0% to 2.7o/o

- lmpact to rates:
. $0.02 / ccf for Low Volume
. $0.01/ ccf for Base

- Committee recommendation

' No change in rates
. lncrease payback to the Replacement Fund by $0.5

million

FY 2018-19 Operatrng Budget

lrvine Ranch

D-2
?p WATER DISTRICT



Comparison of key drivers with prior year budget @ mittions):

Consolidated Budget FY 17-18 FY 18-19 (

Salaries and Benefits

Purchased Water

Repairs and Maintenance

Electricity

0ther Expenses

Total

Decrease) %

sr+s.6 $1s7,1 se.s

Adopted Proposed lncrease /

$ss,t

$gs.g

$23.s

51¿.s

5zt,s

8,TY,

5s%

2.Lo/o

-0.7Yo

7.lo/o

5.7%

S+,q

$z.t

50.s

t$0.1)

$t.o

$sa.t

S¡z.q

s24.0

St¿.s

s23.1

FY 2018-19 Operating Budget

(in thousands)

Revenuel
Commodity
Sorv¡ce
Over-Allocatlon
Total Revenues
Contr¡bution to Enhancemont
and Replacement Furds
f\þt RevenLÞs

-S-ñJBf-$StBeo'$ zz,zaa'$ 11,0lz '$ 162,121

(s,520) (19,500) (1,120) (2e,140)

$ 67,96't $ 32,393 $ 21,665 $ 11,012 $ 133,031

$ 133,031

Tota¡

$

0

s 67,961 '$ 32,393 
' $ 21,665 $ 11,012

030s 03 oSNet Operatlng Potltlon

SOURCES AND USES

Wate. Sewer Recyclod
Congerve

& NTS

15,972 $ 1,932 '$ 60,064
6,812 - 93,027

- 9,079 9,079

$ 42,1s9 $ -
34,322 51,893

7,961 '$ 99,380
2,898 31,718

1 53 1,934

$ 54,392
13,058

512

$ 22,385 $
9,276

732

14,642 $
6,486

537

Expgnses:
Total D¡rect
Total ,nd¡rect
General Plant
Total Expen6es

FY 2018-19 Operattng Budget

1r'.ilrr-,1.il i:rr \,,,rtÈr i,r5lrl(:l

lrvine Ranch

D-3
ro WATER DISTRICT



PROPOSED RATES

Lowest Cost Source of Water 51.35

Distrlct Wlde Conservation SO,OS

Melded Cost of Water

Blended Cost of Baker and Potable lmport

Loaded Cost of lmported Water

Water Banking

Conservation

Natural Treatment Systems (NTS)

Use of Sinkins Fund for Rate Parity (M) $o,z $f .f

$0,04
2.9%

s0,1e
tl.2Yo

s0.64
ls,6%

$1",2s

10.7%

Change

Se,zr

Tlers

FY 2017-18 Rates Tier ,09

so.os $0.0s

t.70 12,061.36

Total Cost per Tier per ccf

Low Ease

Volume Rate lnefficlent Wasteful

So.os

S1.84

s0,e0

$o.sz

s3,3s

So.zs

Sz,sz

s6,83

s1,40 51.8e s4,73 s13,3s

FY 2018-19 Operating Budget

lrvine Ranch

D-4
?B WATER DISTRICl



Wâtcr

Servlce Charge .

Commodlty Charge 'r
Total Wøter Chdrge

Sewer

Service Charge {

Total lYplcel
Resldcntlal Monthly Blll

* Troåted wste¡ s€rvlce charge assumes a 5/8" x 3 /4" meter. Bolh lhe water and sewer servlce sharges
lnclude componenlg for enhencement and replac€ment cap¡tal. No additions have been included for e¡ther

fund.*i Commodlty charges for s typ¡cal residential customor sr€ ba8€d on 12 ccf (D¡strict average).
Cuû€ntRates: LowVolume$1.36 Bsse $1.70
Propo8ed Rstesr Lowvolume$1.40 3% Base $1.89 11%

Proposed Rãte

FY 18-19 Rate change %change
Current Rât€

FY 2017-18

Typlcal Resldentlal Customer

1.53

3.0t6

S o,os

S r.sa

s 10.30

18,70

S 29.00

$ 10.3s

20.23

s 30,70

$ 0.oo

$ 1.s8

$ 23,20

$ s2.20

$ 23.20

$ 53.t8

Proposed Rates for IRWD

Monthly Water & Sewer Blll Based on 15 ccf of Usage

and Groundwater Avallablllty

SantrAnÊ 10

tRwD tl
Mêsr Wrtrr 19

Anahelm l4

Hunt. toach u
Orangô 17

NGwport Bêrch 19

Tustln 2A

EOCWD 32

Sofraoo 35

$120 i13s $1s0$- $$ $30 $4s 5oo $7s $90 Slos
t Water l Sewer

East OC

Serrano

Santa Ana

Anaheim

Tustln

Hunt. Beach

Orânge

IRWD

Mesa

Beach

Comparrson of Proposed Rates

GPCD Usage in ccf 's

lrvine Ranch

D-5
ru WAlER DISTRICT



Monthly Water & Sewer Blll Based on 15 ccf Usage

and lmported Water

s- $ls $30 $4s $60 $zs $go $xos
¡ Water : Sewer

GPCD Usage

in ccf's

IRWD

ElTr¡¡o

Laguna

Beach

Trabuco
Canyon

Santa

Margarita

Moulton
Niguel

LBCWD

SMWD

ETWD

MNWD

TCWD

$rzo 5135

L4

15

15

16

t7

$1so

Comparison of Proposed Rates

r .lrt ii,,rr: r \'./.rr'-r . rrr,¡r r

Average Monthly Rate lncrease-lrv¡ne Ranch Rate Area

08/09 09/10 10/71 L'/tz tzlts L3h4 t4lt5 Ls/t6 rqLT L7lr8 18/19

letxi

,2,1Ål

10.79ó

9,t96

6,V'(

4,4ÀÃ 4,2%

2,19ll2,t96. 2,n6,

Proposed

3.0?6

History of Rate lncreases

tr;r¡re l: ,r'. rr','/,r1,-'¡ l ,:rr,r'¡

lrvine Ranch

D-6
?¿ WATER DISTRICT



NON-OPERATING SOURCES AND USES

NON-OPERATING SOURCES & USES OF FUNDS
(ln lhousands)

FY 2017-18 FY 2018-10 Change
Revgnu€3:

Property Texêg

lnvestm€nt lncorì€
Com€ction F€ês

Reel Eslat€ lncome

Real Eslate Fair Value Charge

Other lncome

Total Revenu€ $ 11,268

-
-

$ (4,136)

$ 66,500 $ 81,904 $ 15,404Net Sourc€8 and Usss

$ õ9,300

4,76A

20,o00

17,000

6,300

8,000

$ 115,366

$ 28,300

7,300

2,000

$ 37,600

$ 24,294

5,170

2,OOO

$ 33,464

$ (2,008)

(2,1 30)

$ 6,800

560

(6,000)

3,600

6,300

$ s2,500

4,200
26,000

13,400

8,000

$ 104,100

Expônsea:
lnter€sl Expgnge

Real Eslate Exp€nse

Oth€r Exp€ßes
Total Expense

FY 20'18-19 Non-Operatrng Budget

rt.r¡'Ê li ìr,i:ir \i/,il.ì' I,.ttl(ì'

lrvine Ranch

D-7
?u WATER DISTRICT



PROPOSITION 21 B NOTICES

Customer friendly 2-3 page format

- Basic components

- Proposed commodity rates

- Proposed monthly water and sewer service charges

- Other required noticing

PROPOSITION 21 B NOTICES

r.ilìÉ- l.l.r¡ì( f, ,,1.r,1t( l i r,5Ût(:ì

lrvine Ranch

D-8
ro WATER DISTRICl



Proposed Residential Commodity Rates

Proposed Commodity Rates

ÍY 2017-18 Rates
per ccf

S 1.36

S 1.70

$ 4.os

s12.06

% of Monthly
Water Budget

o-40%

41-L00%

LOL-! 0%

L4L+

Effective July 1,

2018 per ccf

S1.40

s1.8s

54.73

Si.3.3s

Tler

Low Volume

Base Rate

lnefficient

Wasteful

PROP 21 8 STRUCTURE

lrvrrre ,ì.uìiìn \7y',ller I )r!lrcf

mster size - hornes,
CurrentRates I

Effective July l,

$10.30/meter

$15.4lmeter

$25.75lmotor

$51.5O/meter

$82,40/meter

$108.'15/meter

0247.20/meter

$515.00/meter

$1,030,0o/meter

$1,440,45/meter

$2,561.60/meter

$10.35/meter

$15.55/meter

$25.90/meter

$51.75/meter

$82.80/meter

$108.70lmeler

$248.40/meter

$517,50/meter

$,l,035.05/meter

$1,447.50/meter

$2,574,15/meter

$10.30/meter $10.35/meter

5l8x1i'

%'disc meter

1" disc meter

1 l/i'dlsc meter

2'dlsc meter

2'lurbo meter

3'turbo meter

4'turbo meter

6'tuóo meter

6" Omni F2 meter

8" Omni F2 meter

Residentlal master meter (shared) apartments
and condominiums (5/8 x 3/4" meter)

PROP 218 STRUCTURE

l)r'o¡-loscrl W¿rlcl Scrvicc ljixc<l \,1 olttlrl-r ( lrirlgcs lor Sr.stcnr
( )¡rcr-irt iorr lllrrl f\41¡i¡lteltiìtìce

lr..,rrre ii rrrr'rr \i,/,¡ter I ì¡sttrct

lrvine Ranch

D-9
?u WATER DISTRICT



1

i

water usage exceeds I 0 ccß per month

No Change

No Change

Cu¡ent Rates

$25.75lnonth

Collection Service Charge

Treatment Service Charge

¡Usage
j

lAverage
t.

Average water usage falls between 5 and l0 ccß

Average water usage falls below 5 ccß

BfreotivoJuly I
2018

No Change

No Chalee

No Change

$23.2Olmonth

$19,30/month

$8.40/month

$14.8O/month

Pt'oposcd ('hanecs lirr Scrvcl Scrvice lrircrl l\,lolrtlrlr, ('lrirrgcs lìrr. Sr,stc¡n
( )¡rcral ion atlcl M¿ìit'ttùtlatlcc

PROP 21 8 STRUCTURE

r.,,¡ne lì:r¡tclt l^/, rter l_J¡5lt ¡ct l.:

Component Current Rates Proposed Rates

Pumping Surcharges by Zone $0,21 to $0.64/ccf $0.21 to $0.65/ccl

Ono-time Setup Fee for New Accounts $25,00 No change

Shuloff Reconnectlon Fees $70,00 - $95.00 No change

PROP 21 B STRUCTURE

Proposed Changes to Pumping Surcharges, Set-up and Reconnection Fees

lrvine Ranch

D-10
?ù WATER DISTRICl



Tler 7o of Monthly
Water Budset

FY 2017-18
Rates

Effective
July 1.2O18

per qcf

Tler FY 2O17-18 Rates Effect¡ve July
1, 2014

Proposed Recycled Water Agricultural Rates

O -4O o/o

lnefficient
141+Wasteful $5.08

Base Rate $1.4o 521

$1.13
$1.47
$3.11

$

$6.44

Low Volume
Base Rate

$1.O1
41 -1OQo/o

101-14Oo/o
$1,99
$2.33

PROP 218 STRUCTURE

Proposed Recycled Water Commod¡ty Rates

lrvrne Rirrìch Wtìler Drslrct 2l

per ccf
7o of Monthly
Water Budset

FY 2017-18
Rates

Effective
July 1 .2018

$1.89
$13.35

Proposed Potable Gommercial Commodity
Rates

lo/"
IW

of Monthly
ater Budget

Fv 2o1i-i6
RstcsTler Effoctlve

July 1.2918

Proposed Recycled Water Commercial
Commodity Rates

O -1OO o/o

1O1+

Base Rate $o.95
Wasteful $5.08

Base Rate
Wasteful

;Tier

$1 70
$12.06

O -1OO o/o

1Ol +
$1.O7
$6.44

PROP 218 STRUCTURE

ltvrne Rirnch \ry.rler I)rstilc(

lrvine Ranch
WATER DISTRICI

D-11
?¿



Other Required Disclosures

- Automatic passthrough adjustments

- Notice the Public Hearing date and location

PROP 2.18 STRUCTURE

Recommended Board Actions:

I . Adopt the Resolution to Approve the FY 2018-19 Operating
Budget

2, Approve the Proposition 218 Notices

Next Steps:

1. Mail Proposition 218 Notices (-May 4)

2. Auditors to receive and Tabulate Responses over 45 day
period

3. June 25,2018: Adopt proposed Rates & Charges effective

. July 1,2018

4. 16t Bills with application of new rates will occur in August.

Recommendations & Next Steps

lrvine Ranch

D-12
ru WATER DISTRICÏ



Q U ESTIONS/DISCUSSION

lrvine Ranch

D-13
ro WATER DISTRICT



April 23,2018
Prepared by: E.

Submitted by: K.
Akivoshi/lvl.
eurtot@^

Robinson

Approved by: Paul A. cooy'k
BOARD WORKSHOP

FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 CAPITAL BUDGET

SUMMARY:

Staff will provide a presentation on the forecasted Fiscal Year (FY) 2018-19 Capital Budget'

The projeôted expenìitures for the Fy z0l8-lg capital Budget are $94.8 million- This item is

presåntðd for infôrmation and discussion purposes prior to Board adoption of the FY 2018-19

Capital Budget.

BACKGROUND:

The forecasted capital expenditures for the upcoming fiscal year arc presented annually to the

Engineering and operatións Committee and Board for review. The presentation, attached as

g,xñiUit..A;, includes an update on FY 2017-18 budget-to-actual capital expenditures, and

forecasted FY 2018-19 capital expenditures.

In the current fiscal year, FY z}L7-lS,budgeted expenditures were originally estimated at

Sg7.2million. ectuat expenditures on projects identified in last year's projected expenditures

are forecasted at approximately $92.1 million (approximately 95o/o of projected expenditures).

Estimated capitalexpenditures for FY 2018-19 are $94.8 million. Three project groups will

consist of apiroximàt"ry SOoloof projected expenditures: 1) Replacement and Rehabilitation

projects, Z¡ løichelson fuater Rerycling PlanlBiosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities, and

3) Regional DeveloPment.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The following table shows the major capital projects for FY 2018-19. The FY 2018-19 Capital

Budget, attacÁed as Exhibit "B", frovidès details on all capital projects with anticipated

expenditures in FY 2018-19.

4ea FY2018-19 CaPital Budget.docx



Board Workshop: Fiscal Year 2018-19 Capital Budget
April23,2018
Page2

FY 2018-19
Project

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE :

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Engineering and Operations Committee on April 17,2018

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD ADOPT THE FOLLOV/ING RESOLUTION BY TITLE:

RESOLUTION NO. 2OI8 -
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, ORANGE COI.]NTY
CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE DISTRICT'S CAPITAL

BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2OI8-19

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit c'AÐ - Capital Budget Presentation
Exhibit (68" 

- FY 2018-19 Capital Budget
Exhibit '(CÐ - Resolution

$18.4Replacement & Rehabilitation

$18.4MWRP Biosolids & Energy Recovery Facilities

$11.0Regional Development (Eastwood Pump Station)

$9.7OCSD Capital Expenditures

s6.2Zone I Reservoir No. 2
$3.eDevelopment - Great ParkArea
$3.7Irvine Lake PipelineZone C* Conversion

$3.2Well Rehabilitation
82.7General Plant tal
$2.1Nonpotable Storage

$79.3Subtotal
$94.8Total All Projects



EXHIBIT ''A''

lrvine Ranch

Fiscal Year 2018-19 Capital Budget

Board of Directors
April23, 2018

. Review Fiscal Year (FY) 2017-18 budget

. Review Proposed FY 2018-19 budget

. Update the Long-Term Capital Program

Presentation Outline

[.,,[re ii.ir¡ç.r \//.ìler I ],!lilCi

A-1 ro WATER DISTRICT



Accomplishes the following objectives

. ldentifies all capital projects for next year

. Obtains Board approval for the capital budgets

. Forecasts annual capital expenditures

. ldentifies "Flagged" projects for further Board discussion

Annual Capital Budget

rr..,tng Lì. rrrcr' \,'r,llÊl í -r:ll Laìl

FY 2017-18 Capital Budget

è-'

lrvine Ranch

A-2
WATER DISTRICT



Budgeted
Expenditures
($ Millions).

Actual
Expenditures
($ Millions).

Description

Subtotal

76.3

15.8

$92.r

82.9

14.3

$97.2

Top 10 project groups

Other projects

FY 2A17-18 Overview

lt\./ltìÉ iì.ìrìcì- Vt,tler i )iSlliCi

1 lruine Lake Pipeline Conversion Projects

2 MWRP Biosolids & Energy Recovery Facilities

3 OCSD Capital ExPenditures

4 System Repair and Rehabilitation

5 OperationalEnhancementProjects

6 Annual Operational System Repair and Rehabilitation

7 Asset Optimization

8 Development - Regional Projects

9 Water Resources (UCl RW Conversions)

10 WellRehabil¡tation

16,2

15.4

9.8

9.8

9.6

7.6

4.3

4.2

3.2

2.8

14.3

$e7.2

8.2

19.0

33.5

5.5

2.7

3.3

0.1

1.3

1.1

1.6

15.8

$92.1
'Cqpilâl otlser6 = tt-t0 M¡ùotr
ProF.lèd rh¡ouqh Jüæ 2018

Other Projects

Subtotal

Compare Budgeted to Actual Expenditures

No. Description
Actual

($ Millions)-
Budgeted

($ Millions)

ilvtne R¡il¡c¡r V/'.ller l)!slllcl

lrvine Ranch

A-3 ?¿ WATÉR DISTRICT



Description
Under Expended

($ Millions¡

lrvine Lake Pipeline North Conversion

Asset Optimization

Zone'l Reservoir

Wells 1l and 15 Surge Tank Replacement

DRWF Rehabilitation

OPA Zone G+ Pipelines

Service Line-Valve-Main Replacement

Newport Coast Lift Station lmprovements

-8.0

4.1
-2.6

-1.5

-1.3

-1.1

-1.1

-1.0

Review "U nder-Expended" Projects

Update on Development

lrvine Ranch

A-4 ro WATER DISTRICT



H¡ghly Act¡ve Areas lncluded
. Baker Ranch
. Portola Center
. Orchard Hills
. Portola Springs
. Great Park Neighborhoods (District 1)

. Eastwood

. Los Olivos

sl!@

krdil

I

crral Prfi

Å,-

'.:a,

Review Development in FY 2017-18

tureHt

Residential Releases
4,770 Dwelling Units

Apartments
7,4941,585

Family

Condos
1,691

.tr

3gr4

I
6JrdPùi

4t
å

!r-

:Þì;
iî,"

Å

,...!rS;,

Review Development in FY 2017-18

t¡vtne R¡il¡ct. \¡/.ìler ilrsttlcf Lt)

lrvine Ranch

A-5
WATER DISTRICT



Mdu

8fl¡ç

Residential areas remain highly active
. Portola Center
. Orchard Hills
. Portola Springs
. Great Park Ne¡ghborhoods (1, 4 andT)
. Los Olivos
. Serrano Summit

!

4:

r
3¡lridr

,f

Projected Development in FY 2018-19

tl
It,./ilre R.lìrçf¡ \,,/,tter t)!Slt tcì

FY 2018-19 Capital Budget

lrvine Ranch

A-6 ro WATER DISTRICT



FY 2018-19 Expenditures = $94.8 million
Expenditures by System

' Potable Sewer 'Recycled

¡¡¡,¡np ll.¡¡slt \¡/,rter r)rSlIcl IJ

1 Replacement & Rehabilitation

2 MWRP Biosolids & Energy Recovery Facilities

3 Regional Development (Eastwood Pump Station)

4 OCSD Capital Expenditures

5 Zone 1 ReservoirNo.2

6 Development - Great ParkArea

7 lrvine Lake Pipeline Zone C+ Conversion

8 Well Rehabilitation

9 General Plant Capital

10 Non-Potable Storage

18.4

18.4

11.0

9.7

6.2

3.9

3.7

3.2

2.7

2.1

$79.3

15.5

$94.8

Subtotal

Other Projects

Total

FY 2018-19 Top 10 Project GrouPs

Forecasted Ëxpenditures
($ Millions).DescriptionNo

t4

'Cap¡tal offsets: S1-2 Million.

il vrne {iì¡c!' \ /iìIet I )rslr lcÍ

lrvine Ranch

A-7 ro WATER DISTRICT



AM3
3¡1%

Dsvoþplng

Devoþp¡ns

FY 2018-19

s94.8 M

FY 20t7-L8
Sgz.z tvl

FY 2016-L7

S1s9.s M

Capital Budget Funding Sources

Flagged projects require additional Board review prior to capital expenditures.

FY 2018-19 flagged projects include:

01402 - Wells 51152153 TreatmentAlternatives Study

03808 - Syphon Reservoir lmprovements

07140 - Tustin Legacy Red Hill Well Drilling And Equipping

All projects with start dates beyond the FY 2018-19 must be presented to the

Board prior to any exPenditures.

FY 2018-19 Flagged Projects

lrvine Ranch

A-8 r¿ WATEN DISTRICT



Long-Term Capital Program

. ldentifies all planned capital projects through 2050

. lncludes three years of replacement projects

. Excludes Replacement Planning Model 1O0-year

funding requirements

. Provides data to the Financial Enterprise Model for
setting Connection Fees, Property Taxes, and User
Rates

. Estimates capital cash flow

Long Term Capital Program Description

Ì¡
tr r/[ì? rì;ilxjfì \,!. ¡ier i )ì5lt lcl

lrvine Ranch

A-9 ru WATER OISTRICT



Proposed Long Term Gapital Program
$623.6 M

Funding Sources

Overview

1 All costs and expsnditures accountfo. applicable otrsÊts (-$55 mill¡on)

' 
: )t( ;)\tìi I ll 11 li:tr llì jÌr {:)}l,l 0t:rt ¡lti, lll,j I I I I i.i(ìl l'.

',,í).)'il ti.

Component
Budget and Expenditures

($ Millions

Forecasted FY 2017-18 Expenditurês (e2.1)

Total FY 2018-19 Unexpended LTCP $623.6

Long Term Capital Program SummarY

lrvine Ranch

A - 10 ru wATËn g|STPlcl



lncreases lncluding
Offsets ($ M¡llrons)Proyect Groups

OCSD - CORF - Solids Lease

10.1Extending OCWD Annexation

3.9

3.8

59.4

Operational

Other

Long Term Capital Program lncreases

Lt.ì,ìi- l.l.r'-a '.t ilel, .;tll.l

Total By Funding Sources
$94.7 M*

|20.0 M

Devsloplng
Arèaa

* Excludes Replacement Plann¡ng Model

expenditures and cãpitel offsets subtracted

Long Term Capital Program lncreases

lrvine Ranch

A-11 Ì¿
WATER DISTRICT



THAT THE BOARD ADOPT THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION BY TITLE:

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, ORANGE COUNTY
CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE DISTRICT'S CAPITAL

BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

RESOLUTION NO. 2018 -

Recommendation

ir i:1; . r'.i,. ,,.t]r, :lÌral

lrvine Ranch

A- 12 Ì¿
WATEN gISTRICI



CAPITAL BUDGE,T

FISCAL YEAR 2018.1.9

Adopted
April 23,2018

EXHIBIT ''B''

rvine Ranch
WATER DISTRICT

Irvine Ranch 
'Water District

15600 Sand Canyon Avenue
Irvine, CA 92618

B-1



FISCAL YEAR 2018.19
CAPITAL BUDGET

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TAB DESCRIPTION

1. Project Expenditures by Project Number with Improvement District Allocations

2. Flagged Projects

3. Project Expenditure Groups

4. Water Improvement District MaP

5. Sewer Improvement District MaP

B-2



lrvine Ranch Water Distr¡ct

Fiscal Year 2018-19 Capital Budget

Sectign L - Projegte-d Expenditures by Project

System Project Project T¡tle

Potable Capital 10512 ASPHALT REPLACEMENT 18/19-DW

Start

7/ure

End

6/30/rs

FY18-19 D¡rect

s220,000

lmprovement Distr¡cts

Totat Direct 1100 1110 1120 1130 1250 1530 1540 1850 1880 2100 2220 2L2O 2r3O 2250 2400 2530 256 28s0 2880

$220,000 100.0

Sewer Capital 10514 ASPHALT REPLACEMENT 18/19-SS 7/r/78 6/30/79 511o,ooo s110,000 100.0

potabtecapital 06210 AssÊTopTrMrzATroN-sANDCANYONPRoFES5TONA Zltlt;A 7/3r/20 s67,807 sI7,624,300 100.0

PotabfeCapital 10559 BAKERWTPTENCING&AccEsslMPRovEMENTs 1/I/r8 f2/37/I9 5714,773 s762,s00 32.6 3.3 3.0 47.5 11.1 0.4 1.6 0.5

Potable Capital 10345 BUslNEss INTELIIGENCÉ (Bl)DlsAsTER REcovERY (D 9lr/77 72/3r/r8 558,125 s1s5,000 100.0

Potable Capital 07053 CAPITAL PLANNING SUPPORT 18/19 DW 7/7178 6/30/79 s400,000 s400,000 32.6 3.3 3.0 47.5 11.1 0.4 1.6 0.5

Sewer Capital 07054 CAPITAL PIANNING SUPPORT 18/19 SS 7h/r8 6/3ohs s400,000 s400,000 33.1 3.4 3.4 48.5 9.7 0.3 1.3 0.3

Sewer Capital 10547 CC&B SOFTWARE UPGRADE sS slrhg lzl3rl2o s742,450 sr,424,soo 100.0

Sewer Cap¡tal 06161 CÊNTRALIZED CONTRoL ROOM AT MWRP-SS 6/7/78 7/3r/22 s4,0s4 s170,000 33.1 3.4 3.4 48.5 9.7 0.3 1.3 0.3

t4.6 7OJ 4.1 51.0 1.7 LO.4
Recycled Capital 07883 CNG FILLIÑG STATION-RW 7/7/7"1 r2/3r/r9 s3s1,185 s748,000

Potable Capital 05410 coAsfAt ZONE 2 PRV MODIFICATION (DPR16) 72/7/17 6/30/rs s14s,900 s187,100 100.0

Recycled Capital 05163 CRYSTAT COVE RÊCTIFIER INSTALLATION-RW 6/7/18 6/30/22 52,432 s133,300 100.0

Recycled Cap¡tal 10588 CULVER DRIVE RW ACP PIPE REPTACEMEN-r 3lur8 7/3711s s580,7s4 s717,ooo 100.0

14.6 !0.7 4.r 51.0 7.7 10.4
Recycled Cap¡tal 07894 DAls AND IDP INSTRUMENTATIoN MODS-RW 6/1178 6/30/20 s50,997 s112,300

Potable Cap¡tal 07087 DRWF WEI-| 10 REHAB 2/7/78 3/3r/r9 s6s7,083 s770,000 100.0

8/7178 8/3r/79 s6s7,961 s770,000 100.0Potable Capital 10098 DRWF WEI-|" 12 REHAB

B - 3 Paselofs



System Project Project T¡tle

Potable Cap¡tal 07091 DRWF WELL 16 REHAB

Start

2/7/18

End

3/3!rs

FY18-19 Direct

s697,083

Total Direct

s770,000

lmprovement Districts

11oO 1110 1120 1130 1250 1530 1540 1850 1880 2100 2220 2L20 2130 2250 2400 2530 256 2850 2880

100.0

Potable Capital 10097 DRWF wÉtt 2 REHAB 8/r/ú 1/3!h8 518,7s0 $770,000 100.0

Potable Capital 05761 EAST IRVINE ZONE 1 RÉSERVOIR INTÉRIOR RECOATIN 6/7/78 6/30/22 s1,946 s2,748,s00 100.0

Recyctedcapital 10093 EIVIERGENCYMWRPRWDIVERSIONTOSANDIE6OC 7/r/n 12137/79 5652,472 s1,905,000 33.1 3.4 3.4 48.6 9.6 0.3 1.3 0.3

potabtecapÌtat 03566 ENTERPRTSEASSETMGMTSoFTWAREil\4PrEMÉNT- r1lr/r7 r2/37/r9 5488,595 52,682,100 32.6 3.3 3.0 47.5 11.1 0.4 1.6 0.5

Potable Cap¡tal 07146 GEN SYS |\4ODS 18/19-DW 7/7/18 6/30/79 s19o,3oo s19o,3oo 32.6 3.3 3.0 47.5 11.1 0.4 1.6 0.5

Sewer Capital 07157 GEN sYS MODS 18/19-Ss 7lr/r8 6130/19 s33o,ooo s33o,ooo 100.0

Potable Capital 10606 GP-DEP s15-FY 18-19 7/7/18 6/30/20 ss2,ooo ss2,ooo 25.7 2.8 0.3 0.3 4.2 1.0 0.1 45.5 4.9 1.5 0.8 10.3 0.8 2,r

71u78 6/30/20 524,ooo S24,ooo 25.1 2.a 0.3 0.3 4.2 1.0 45.5 4.9 1.5 0.8 10.3 0,8 2.1
Potable Capital 10608 GP-DEP 740-FY 18-19

54.2RecycledCapital 06198 IICEASTZONEBBPSUPGRADES 7h/76 72137/79 57,478,13'1 s2,128,600

0.3 40.1 0.1 16.8 0.3 42.3
Recycled Capital 05407 ll-P NoRIH CONVERSION-RESÉRVOIR 3/r/74 6/30179 52,s00,135 S14,382,s00

RecycledCapital 10523 INDUSTRIALcoAf|NGSREPLACEMENIIS/1g-RW 7ß/f8 6/30h9 5220,000 s220,000 100.0

Potable Capital 07887 IRVINE LAKE SERVICÊ IMPROVEMENT 6h/78 6/30/22 s4,s41 $228,800 32.6 3.3 3.0 47.5 11.1 0.4 1.6 0.5

RecycledCap¡tal 05156 LAGUNAcYNRDRWPIPECORRREP rl7/r8 6/30/19 s49s,468 5588,s00 100.0

Potable Capìtal 05404 LAKE FoREST Z2-2RA PRV AT coMlvlERCENTRE 7/r/18 72/3r/20 s113,17s s472,700 100.0

Potable Capital 10099 IF PoRTotA FROM RANCHO PKWY To GLEN RANCH 6/f/79 6/30/22 S1,2oo S972,ooo 32.6 3.3 3.0 47.5 77.I 0.4 1.6 0.5

Recycled Capital 10551 tF ZNB EAST REs FtoaTlNG covER 2/7/78 !2/3r/r8 s3ss,ooo s390,000 100.0

r/r/ß 6/30/20 s118,800 32.6 3.3 3,0 47.5 11.1 0.4 1.6 0.5Potable Capital 07896 MARSH o&M PIAN UPDATE s297,000

B-4 Page2of8



System Project Project Title

Pñrâhlê aânitel 071 1 3 MECH-ELEC sYS REPLACEMENT 18/19'DW

Sta rt

7/7/18

End

6/30/re

FY18-19 Direct

s95o,o0o

Total D¡rect

sss0,000

lmprovement Districts

1100 1110 1120 1130 1250 1530 1s40 1850 1880 2100 2220 2L20 2130 2250 2400 2530 256 2850 2880

100.0

Sewer Capilal 07115 MECH'ELEC SYS REPTACEMENÍ 18/19-SS 7/r/!8 6/30/7s ssso,ooo ssso,ooo 100.0

Recycled Capital 10533 METER REPl"acÉMENT 18/19-RW 7/7/18 6/30/19 s111,700 s111,700 100.0

RecycledCapital 07826 MICHELSONcaMPUSSECURITY-RW r/31r7 6/3o/Ls s33,878 s9e,ooo 14.6 IO.7 4.! 51.0 7.7 10.4 1.5

Sewer Capital 07097 MICHELSON SEWER FoRcÊ MAIN REIINING 72/ur6 72l3ur8 5s44,735 51,367,300 100.0

Sewer Cap¡tal 10544 IVIIGRATE EMAltfO MS CTOUD SS 5/7/7s r2l3r/2o ss,3so 593,s00 100.0

RecycledCapìtal 04457 MUITI-ZoNEBPS-ZONEA-8 3lr/76 3/3r/20 54,7s5,776 Ss,gso,ooo L3.7 44.2 38.1

sewer capital 04286 MWRP BTOSOLTDSAND ENÊR6Y RECOVERY FACILIIE 4/r/ß 72/31/27 s18,364,808 s227,573,100 45.5 18.9 1.5 1.5 27.7 4.7 0.1 0.6 0.1

Sewer Capital 07892 MWRP FILTER vaLvEs AND GATÊ RÊPLACEMENT 72/f/78 6/30/20 54,o7r s461,000 100.0

Sewer Capital 07891 MWRP HEÀDWoRKS SCREENING AREA DIVERTER cH 6h/78 6130/20 594,023 5180,500 33.1 3.4 3.4 48.5 9.7 0.3 1.3 0.3

Sewer Cap¡tal 07116 MWRP SYS REPIACEMÉNTS 18/19 7/rlr8 6/30/79 s4s0,000 s4s0,000 100.0

Sewer Capital 05470 NEWPORT COAST sts AND FM RECOATING 6/L/r5 n/3r/r8 s133,s62 s2,13s,s00 100.0

Recycled Capital 07807 NoN-PolABtE WATER sTUDlEs 18/19 1lrlr8 6/30/19 s60,000 560,000 14.6 rO.7 4.1 51.0 7.7 10.4 1.5

Potable capital 10548 NTs GENERAT SYSTEM MODIFICATIONS 18/19 NTS 7h/r8 6/30/79 5121,000 5121,000 32.6 3.3 3.0 47.5 11.1 0.4 1.6 0.s

Potable Cap¡tal 07895 NTS MASTER PLAN UPDATE r/!78 6/3ol1s s66,667 s100,000 32.6 3.3 3.0 47.5 rr.r 0.4 1.6 0.5

Sewer Capitêl 1os0o ocsD EQUITY LoNG r€RM caPlTAL PROGRAM 2018 7/!r7 6/30/2050 ($364,375) 513,591,000 33.1 3.4 3.4 48.6 9.6 0.3 1.3 0.3

potabte capitat 10503 ocwD AñNEXATToN toNG IERM CAPTTAL PROGRA 7/r/!7 r/30/2050 s598,100 s22,867,40O 32.6 3.3 3.0 47.5 rr.r 0.4 1.6 0.5

6/r/78 72/37/19 s111,613 s181,400RecycledCapital 01257 OFFICESPACEIMPROVEMENTS-RW

B - 5 Pase3ofs

100.0



System Prcject Pro¡edTitle

RecycledCapital 07096 OSoRESSTRAINERANDMÊÍER

Start

4/r/L8

End

72/3L/79

FY18-19 D¡red

5218,s24

Total D¡rect

s37s,100

lmprovement Districts

1100 1110 1120 1130 12s0 1530 15rt0 1850 1880 2100 7220 2120

L4.6 L0.7

2130 2250 2400 2530 2s6 28s0 2880

4.r 51.0 7.7 r0.4 1.5

Potable Cap¡tal 07012 PA1 NHB3 oRCHARD Hllts 16 DW 25 211176 1/3!/re s6o,474 s88e,7oo 100.0

Recycled Capital 07017 PAl NHB3 ORCHARD HILLS 6 8 RW ZC+ 2/r/16 7/3L/78 574,229 S2so,80o
100.0

RecycledCap¡tal 01722 PAINHB4oRCHARDHILLSRw 6/L/rs 6/30/22 54,219 5566,s00
100.0

Potable Cap¡tal 04680 PA18S HIDDEN CANYON 12 DW 7h/13 7/3L/18 57,775 s31s,700 100.0

RecycledCap¡tal 04681 PAI8SH|DDENCANYON6-8RW 7/r/ß 7/37/78 s7,11s s31s,700
100.0

Recycled Gpital 03734 PA40 TRAVEIAND FACILITIES-RW 6h/7s 7/31122 s4,26s s$1,7oo 79.O2r.o

PotableCap¡tal 05816 PAslAtToN-TEcHNoLoGYToMUIRI'ANDS12DW th/74 7/31178 $5,817 s177,100 20.9 79.L

Sewer Cap¡tal 05817 pAsl AtToN-TtCHNoLoGY To MU¡RIANDS ss RELo 9/L/74 7l3Llf8 553,672 51,326,300 100.0

99.6RecycledCap¡tal 05757 PAslBsTFRoMsoclABLETo¡RV|NEBLV16zNc 8/7h4 -l/3L/78 57,879 s240,900

99.6RecycledCapital 06306 PA5IBENCHMARK-BoSQUETosso-E/oBosQUE6z 3/UI5 7/37118 51,957 s49,soo

99.6
Recycled Capital 04646 PAslCSTFROM LQSTTOOSTRW 7/r/13 7/37/18 ss,989 s266,200

87.4Recycled Capital 05758 PA51 cADENcE-PusAN TO cHlNoN 12-16RW 8/!h4 7/3r/L8 s8,196 s277,7O0

RecycledCap¡tal 10344 PA51D5AST12-10RW 4/r/78 r2/3ur9 9445,516 Sl,ose,ooo 100.0

Potable Capital 10254 PA51 D5 caDENcE s 12Dw 4/ur8 r2/3r/7e ss8,s66 s138,000 100.0

RecycledCapital 10024 PA51D5CH¡NON16RW,12Rwand10RWZONEC 4/U78 6/30/20 5100,623 s457,000 99.6 0.4

Potable Capital 10022 PA51 Ds cHINoN FRoM SOUTH CADENCE To CADEN 4/r/L8 6/30/20 580,792 s392,000 98.2 1.8

RecycledCapital 06684 PAsIGPBENCHMARKANDMoDJESKA(DlsTRlcr4) 8/IlLS 7/3!/fg s40,480 s971,300

B - 6 Paee4ofS

99.6 o.4



System

Sewer capital

Project Project T¡tle

06553 PA51 GP BENCHMARK AND PERSPECTIVE 16 SS

Stârt

7/7hs

End

7/3r/18

FY18-19 D¡rect

s9,783

Total Direct

s244,200

lmprovement Districts

1100 1110 1120 1130 1250 t53o 1540 1850 1880 21oO 2220 2].20 2L30 2250 2400 2530 256 2850 2880

100.0

Sewer Cap¡tal 06331 PA51 GP CULTIVATE (BosQUÊ TO 5oo E/o BOSOUE) 3/7/fS 7 /37/7e ss,726 s22o,0oo 100.0

99.6
PA51 GP EPISODE (FROM FRAME TO PUSAN) 16 RW TUI/75 7 I3T/I8 513,975 s323,400Recycled Cap¡têl 06823

Recycled capital 06732 PAsl GP MAGNÊT (FROM RIDGÊ V TO BOSQUE) 6 R 9/I/ß 7/37/18 S8,20s s206,800
72.6

RecycledCapital 06535 PA5IGPPUSAN(EPlsoDÊIoIRVINEBLVD)12RWz 6h/75 7/37178 54,239 s1o6,7oo

47.4
RecycledCapÌtal 06595 PA5IGPTERRAP|N{TRABUCoToCADÊNCE)6RWz 1/r/75 7/3r/f8 s6,942 s18o,4oo

Sewer Gpital 06513 PA51 GP-1 sT (MARINE lo GP-2 sT) 12 ss 6/1175 7/31178 s32,384 5753,300 100.0

Potable Cap¡tal 06536 PA51 GP-2 ST {BOSQUE lo GPl ST) 12 DW 611/rs 7/31/18 s18,891 ss31,300 20.9

99.6RecycledCapital 07022 PAslGP-2ST(FROMGP-3fOBOSQUE)12RWZC 2/7116 7/37/78 58,967 $180,400

SewerCap¡tal 06017 PAsIIRVINEBIVD-IAMBÉRÍlOZST16ss !2lr/74 7/37/18 54,723 s11s,soo 100.0

99.6RecycledCapital 05536 PAsILQSTFROMBOSQUETOZST12RW 5h/r4 7/3r/r8 s12,6s1 s416,soo

93.5
Recycled Capital 04649 PA51 tQsT FRoM o sTTo tY sT Rw 7/1173 7/3r/78 $1,s97 s78,1oo

PotableCapìtal 04650 PA51 LYSTFROM tQs-TToIRVINE BLVDDW 7lrlß 7/3r/78 s624 ss1,7oo 94.2 1.8

SewerCapìtal 04651 PAsILYSTFROMLQSTTOIRV|NEBLVDSS 7/r/ß 7/3r/78 s33,302 s1,262,200 100.0

Sewer Capital 10574 PA51 MARINE wAY AT OCTA 18 55 4/1h8 6/30/20 s2r7,6s2 s97o,ooo 100,0

Potable Capital 04153 PA51 MARINE wAY zN3 Dw 77/r/72 7 /3ur8 5r2,s78 $420,2OO 20.9 79.7

Sewer Cap¡tal 06476 PA51 |ARINE WAY. RIDGE VAl"l"EY To 3000 FT EAST 6/Uf5 1 /3fhï 516,410 s426,800 100.0

Recycledcapital 06209 PA5IMARINEwAY:sRl33ToRlDGEVALLEY6zoNE 3h/75 'l/37/fB s2,34e ss3,900

B-7 Pasesofs

47.4 72.6



System

Sewer capìtal

Project Project T¡tle

06048 PA51 MARINE WAY-ALTON TO BARRANCA 18 SS

Start

r/rl7s

End

7 /3r/78

FY18-19 Direct

s26,246

Total D¡rect

s874,soo

lmprovement Distr¡cts

1100 1110 1120 1130 1250 Ls3o 1540 1850 1880 21oO 2220 2r?O 2].30 2250 2400 2530 256 28s0 2880

100.0

4/!r8 6/30/20 s477,7or s2,12s,ooo 100.0
sewer capital 10576 PA51 REACH B EAST 18SS

72.6
pAslR|DGEVALIÊY-TVIARTNEWAYTOTRABUCORW r/U73 7/37/78 s12,488 5464,2OORecycled Capital 04278

Potable Capital 07809 PA51 SAlVlP UPDATE-FUTURÊ AREAS-DW 7/7/11 r2/3r178 s2o,ooo s6o,ooo 100.0

r7/r/77 77l3Ol2O s23,438 s81,ooo
100.0

Recycledcapital 10426 PA6NB5BCBST6RWPHASE2

Recyctedcapitat 06915 pA6NHB5A6ANDsREcycLEDWATERMATNzoNE 72h/75 "t/37/rB $16,867 5402,600
100.0

7217/!7 6/30/20 $ss,263 s640,000
100.0

Recycledcapital 10100 PA6NHB5B5C1286RW

Recycled Capital 01752 PAgB PHASE s GATEWAY PARK RW PIPE5 6l!/1e 6/30/22 57,990 $s06,100
100.0

Potable Capital 07682 PILoT souTH BASIN GRoUNDWATER CLEANUP 6/7/78 r2/37/Ls s84,2s8 s1,r27,s0o 32.6 3.3 3.0 47.5 11.1 0.4 !.6 0.5

7/1/L7 1.2/3L/27 5ß2,127 s440,ooo 100.0
Recycled Capital 07899 PtC REPTACÉlvlENT-RW

Sewer Cêpital 07083 POTABTE REUSE ALTERNATIVÉS ANALYSIS SS 7lr/76 72/37/20 sss,ss6 s25o,ooo 33.1 3.4 3.4 48.5 9.7 0.3 1.3 0.3

Potable Capital 07128 RAISE sYsTËM VATVES 18/19 UNDER RA-DW 7/L/!8 6/30/19 ss77,s00 5s77,s00 100.0

Recycled Cap¡tal 05476 RATTLESNAKE ZONE A BPS REBUILD 6/r/11 7l3r/2r $133,18s $3,937,700 100.0

Potable Capital 07084 REPLACEIvìENT PLANNING DW slufi 72/3r/20 $120,000 5440,000 100.0

Potable Cap¡tal 07750 ROCKFIELD FLOW CONTROT FACIIITY 7/rlr7 6/30/19 s86,815 s187,100 1oo.o

Recycled Capital 07159 RW CONVER5ION IMPROVEMENfS FOROFF-SITE 18/ 1/7178 6/30/79 5753,500 $7s3,s00 100.0

74.6 IO.7 4.r 51.1 7.7 10.3
RecycledCap¡tal 10063 satÌMANAGEIVIENTMoDELINGoNREcYctEDWAT lhlT'1 6/30/19 537,500 $108,100

s243,100 1oo.oPotable Cap¡tal 01414 sAND cYN 16' DW ANoDE REP 6/ur8 6/30/22 s4,86s

B - I Pêse6of8



System Project Project Title

Potable Capital 10102 SANTIAGO CANYON PIPELINE REPTACEMENTS

Start

6/rl7e

End

6/30/27

Total Direct

s1,286,000

FY18-19 Direct

S16,308

lmprovement D¡str¡cts

11oO 1110 1120 1130 1250 1530 1540 1850 1880 2100 2220 2120 2130 2250 2400 2530 256 2850 2880

100.0

RecycledCapltal 01813 SANTIAGODAMSLOPEDOUTLET 7/7/13 6/30/22 s438,s12 $1s,417,000 74.6 10.1 4.I 51.0 7.7 10.4 1.5

Recycled Capital 07099 SEAWAÍCH RW MAIN REPTACEMENI 72/7/76 72/37/18 s44r,828 s1,360,s00 100.0

potabte capital 07149 sERVrcE UNE-VATVE-MAIN REPTACEMENT 18/19-D 7/7/I8 6/30h9 51,793,900 51,793,900 100.0

Sewer Capital 07151 SÊWER LATERAL-|V]A|N REPLACEIVIÊNl 18/19 7/r/78 6/30/rs s308,200 s308,200 100.0

Sewer Capital 07885 SEWERSYSIEM CAtCluM REIVIOVAI 6/ur8 6/30/22 s4,541 s44o,ooo 100.0

Sewer Capital 07452 sHll CANYON VIEW (AT jAMBOREE RD) ls sS 7/7h6 7/3r/22 ss,688 s2s9,600 100.0

Recycledcapital 07377 sHllPHlDsT(FROMSANTIAGOTOBST)6RW 6/L/r6 7/3I/22 s3,609 s162,800 100.0

RecycledCap¡tal 07380 sHllPH2A/B/FsT{TR17995)6ANo8RW 4/7/78 1/3r/22 s17,soo s487,000 100.0

PotableCapital 07451 sHllsANllAGocYN(FRoMDSTToAST)120W 7lr/16 7/37/22 516,154 51,126,900 100.0

RecycledCapital 07486 SHllSoUTHTR16199128AND6RW 7 h/r6 7 /3u22 577,422 s808,000 100.0

Recycled Capital 05154 slR sElsMlc EVALUATIoN (Dsoo) 6/r/18 6/30/2r s11,3s1 s150,700 14.6 IO.7 4.r 51.0 7.7 10.4 1.5

sewer cap¡tat 03750 socwA ErM PRofÊcTroN-TRATL BRTDGE CROSSTNG { 8/7/76 12/37120 s106,667 $951,500 100.0

Potable Capital 05499 STOCKDALE STORAGE FOR RECOVERY caPAclTY 7/7/79 6/30120 s439,3s8 s1,s90,800 32.6 3.3 3.0 47.5 11.1 0.4 1.6 0.5

Recycled Cap¡tal 03808 SYPHON RESERVOIR IMPROVEMENTS 6/7/rs 8/37122 s2,0s6,267 s7s,000,000 14.6 10.7 4.r 51.0 7.7 10.4 1.5

Recycled Capìtal 07889 fURTLE RIDGE PIPE REHAB-RW 7/r/!7 6/3o/7s s206,391 s309,000 100.0

RecycledCap¡tal 07163 TUSTINLEGACYBELIAVE(REDHILtTOARMSIRONG) 3/7/f6 7/37/f8 s18,ss3 s362,800 100.0

100.0Potable Capital 06765 TUSTIN tEGAcY MoFFErr DR (Ar PEIERS cYN) 12 D 7O/U15 '1 137/78 S25,323 s287,000

B - 9 PaseTofs



System

Sewer Capital

Project Project T¡tle

01062 TUSTIN LEGACY MOFFETT FROM DOWNS RD TO JAM

sta rt

7 /7/78

End

6/30/19

FY18-19 Dìrect

s277,OOO

lmprovement Districts

rotatDirect 11oO 1110 1120 1130 1250 L530 1540 1850 1880 2100 2220 2].20 2130 2250 2400 2530 256 2850 2880

S217,OOO 100 0

Potable Capital 10260 TUSTIN IÊGACY MOFFETI TEGACY 16-120w 617/77 6/30/20 5t70,867 $643,000 100.0

Potable Capital 07140 TUSTIN LEGACY RED Hltt WELL DRlttlNG AND EQUIP 6/7/19 12/37/27 536,754 54,559,800 32.6 3.3 3.0 47.5 11.1 0.4 1.6 0,5

RecycledCap¡tal 04989 TUSTINLEGACYWARNERFRoMARMSTRoNGToLE 77/I/73 7/3f/f8 s8,784 s332,700 100.0

Recycled Capital 07172 UNIVERSITY DRWIDENING APPURTENANCE RÊLOC-R 4/f/76 72/37/20 5102,587 s248,000 25.0 75.0

Sewer Capital 07112 VAcToR AccEss ro sMH oN so IRVINE ¡NrERcEPro 9/7h6 72/31/78 5!23,295 5383,000 100.0

Recycled Capital 10549 VAULT LID RÉPLACEMENT-18/19 RW 6/7/15 6/30/19 s3s2,L43 s3ss,ooo 100.0

Potable Capital 06121 VAUTT LID REPLACEMÊNÍ-DW r/7/78 r2/37/r8 5377,e27 s397,700 100.0

Sewer Capital 06122 vAÚLl LID REPIACEMENT-SS r/!lr8 r2/3rl7s s62,876 s96,3oo 100.0

RecycledCêp¡tal 07141 WATERRECYCLINGTRTPTANTMSTRPLANUPDATE- 4/7/17 9/30/79 5191,149 s4s4,300 14.6 70.7 4.r 51.0 7.7 10.4 1.5

Potable Capital 07161 WATER RELIABILITY PI"ANNING 18/19 7lur8 6130/19 s137,soo s137,s00 32.6 3.3 3.0 47.s 11.1 0.4 1.6 0.5

potable capital 07120 wErr MATNTENANCE AND REHABTLITATTON 18/1e 7/r/18 6/30/79 s450,000 s450,000 100.0

potable capitat 01402 wELLs s1ls2l53 TRÊATMENT ALTERNATIVES STUDY 6/75lr8 12l3ur9 s86,180 s133,100 32.6 3.3 3.0 4'l.5 11.1 0.4 !.6 0.5

Potable Capìtal 06401 ZONE 1 RESERVoIR No 2 4/1/76 L2/3ur9 s6,210,2O9 s12,626,300

Totals 94,A22,459 779,202,740

32.6 3.3 3.0 47.5 11.1 0.4 1.6 0.5

4h8/2078

B - 10 Pasesofs



Project Number Project Title

OL4O2 WELLSSL/52/53TREATMENTALTERNATIVESSTUDY

Flagged Project Project Status

Board ApprovedYes

a7L40 TUSTIN LEGACY RED HILL WELL DRILLING AND EQUIPPING Yes Board Approved

B-11 Page 1 of 1



FY Exp Category

Replacement & Rehabilitation

FY18-19 Direct

S18,398,253

Total Direct

545,774,t9O

FY Replacement

517,652,782

FY Developed

5627,745

FY Developing

Sttt,tzt
Ii.: t:a:.

Regional Development 5L1,026,497 S16,137,600 s569,341 s345,307 $10,L11,848

Tone 1 Reservoir No. 2 s6,2!0,209 $12,626,3OO so 54,974,378 5!,235,832

Development - PA51 53,877,186 s36,038,s00 so so 53,877,186

Well Rehab¡litation s3,201,939 s6,610,000 s3,201,939 soSO

Nonpotable Storage 52,O73,L69 578,277,700 5o s1,519,649 s553,520

Water Resources 5L,789,4r7 57,542,400 s753,500 5829,769 $206,t47

Replacement-Business Software 5r,397,o4t s8,710,200 S419,8s0 5790,059 5L87,L32

OCWD Annexation Ss98,Loo 522,86L,4O0 $o 5479,078 5LL9,O22

Property Management 5533,L47 $24,969,300 5533,\47 soso

Development - PA39 S184,508 $47o,ooo so so s184,s08

Development - PA1 S13s,260 s3,40s,3oo So so s13s,260

Development - PA18 574,704 $2,839,600 $o 544,328 s30,376

54,269

Sg4,gzz,459

Sqqt 100

5779,202,740

So

$38,156,979

So

53t,634,492

s4,269

5zs,oaò,gg8
Page 1 of 1

Development - PA40

B-12



Eì Potable water system

^.fS. Improvement District

Þß

,.TEú,

þ)úÉ
.ilsl



tìì Sewer Svstem

,Í#.. tmprovement District

f+,

troD

to

NOIO

NO ID

rcD

trtit

rù21i:
3l*)

tÌ.t¡ì.



EXHIBIT $C"

RESOLUTION NO. 2018 -

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF IRVINE
RANCH WATER DISTRICT, ORANGE COLINTY, CALIFORNIA,

APPROVING DISTRICT'S CAPITAL BUDGET
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2OI8-19

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch V/ater District (IRSID)
has considered the capital project needs of IRV/D for Fiscal Year 2018-19; and

WHEREAS, a Capital Budget, which includes both the capital expenditures
projected for Fiscal Year 2018-19 and entire project budgets for the listed projects, as set forth in
the attached Exhibit "A" has been prepared and reviewed by this Board of Directors; and

V/HEREAS, during the review of the Capital Budget by the Board of Directors,

the Board "flagged" certain capital expenditures for projects for further review by the Board; and

WHEREAS, Article XIIIB of the Constitution of the State of Califomia provides

that the appropriations of local agencies will be limited each year to those of the previous year,

adjusted for changes in population, cost of living and transfers in sources of funding; and

WHEREAS, Section 8 of Article XIIIB excludes from its limitations user charges

and fees and regulatory fees, to the extent such fees and charges do not produce revenue

exceeding the costs reasonably borne in providing the regulation, product or service, and Section

9 of Article XIIIB excludes from the appropriations subject to limitation an appropriation for a
qualifred capital outlay project, defined by statute as an appropriation for a fixed asset (including

land and construction) with a useful life of 10 or more years and a value which equals or exceeds

one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000); and

V/HEREAS, the expenditures identified in the Capital Budget are to be funded

entirely from user fees and charges excluded by Article XIIIB, Section 8, and other monies that

are not proceeds oftaxes, such as proceeds ofbonds or other indebtedness, and/or are

expenditures for debt service or qualified capital outlay projects pursuant to Article XIIIB,
Section 9.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of IRWD DOES HEREBY
RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND ORDER as follows:

Section 1. The revenues which have been collected from connection fees and

have been deposited in the capital funds of the Improvement Districts, to the extent not
previously or hereafter committed or appropriated to pay reimbursement, bonding and other

financing or fund-management related costs for capital facilities, are hereby appropriated to pay

costs of the projects shown in the Capital Budget.

Section 2. That relative to appropriations subject to limitation under Article
XIIIB of the Constitution of the State of California, it is hereby determined that IRWD's Capital

c-1



Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-19 is to be funded totally by revenues other than the proceeds of
taxes, andlor that the expenditures identified in such Capital Budget are for debt service or
qualified capital outlay projects, and that the documentation used in making such determination
has been on file in the offices of IRWD for not less than 15 days prior to the date hereof,
pursuant to Section 7910 of the Govemment Code of the State of California.

Section 3. Subject in all respects to prior pledges for debt service requirements,
including those contained in Resolution No. 2002-10, the Treasurer is hereby authorized and
directed to allocate to the Replacement Fund, 29o/o of the general l% ad valorem property tax
revenues for the 2018-19 fiscal year, to be expended for qualified capital outlay projects.

Section 4. That IRV/D's Capital Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-19 is in compliance
with the provisions of Article XIIIB of the Constitution of the State of California.

Section 5. That IRWD's Capital Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-19, shown in the
attached Exhibit "A" and by this reference incorporated herein, be and the same is hereby
approved.

Section 6. That the capital expenditures for projects set forth in the attached
Exhibit "A" identified with "Yes" in the Flagged report section are "flagged" for further review
by the Board of Directors prior to implementation, pursuant to the Policy Regarding
Authorization of Expenditures.

ADOPTED, SIGNED and APPROVED this 23th day of April,2018.

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
and of the Board of Directors thereof

Secretary, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
and of the Board of Directors thereof

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith, LLP
Legal Counsel - IRWD

c-2



Apnl23,2018
Prepared and
Submitted by: K. S*^V)
Approved by: Paul t. C"),/Ç4.

CONSENT CALENDAR

RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS'
ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS AND EVENTS

SUMMARY:

Pursuant to Resolution2006-29 adopted on August 28,2006, approval of attendance of the following
events and meetings are required by the Board of Directors.

Events/Meetinss

Steven LaMar

May 6 ACWA Spring 2018 Conference, Sacramento

Mary Aileen Matheis

Apnl20 Southern Califomia Water Coalition Quarterly Meeting, Irwindale

Douelas Reinhart

May 31

June26
Iuly 26

Monthly Discussion of District Activities with the General Manager
Monthly Discussion of District Activities with the General Manager
Monthly Discussion of District Activities with the General Manager

Peer Swan

April 18 Orange County'Water Association Monthly Meeting and Luncheon, Irvine

John Withers

April 18 ACC-OC Board of Directors Installation Reception, Fullerton

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD RATIFY/APPROVE THE MEETINGS AND EVENTS FOR STEVEN
LAMAR, MARY AILEEN MATHEIS, DOUGLAS REINHART, PEER SWAN, AND JOHN
V/ITHERS AS DESCRIBED HEREIN.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None.

5lb-Board Mtgs Events.doc



April23,2}l8 tV^
Prepared and llt )
Submitted by: L. Bonkowski l/ '
Approved by: P. aooV (r-¿.

CONSENT CALENDAR

MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING

SUMMARY:

Provided are the minutes of the April 9, 2018 Regular Board meeting for approval.

FISCAL IMPACTS

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE MINUTES OF THE APRIL 9,2018 REGULAR BOARD MEETING BE
APPROVED AS PRESENTED.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "Arr - April 9, 2018 Minutes of Regular Board Meeting

6lb - Minutes of Board Meeting.docx



EXHIBIT "A"

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING _ APRIL 9,2018

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch 'Water District (IRWD) was called

to order at 5:00 p.m.by President Reinhart on April 9,2018 in the District office, 15600 Sand

Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California.

Directors Present: Reinhart, Matheis, Swan, and'Withers.

Directors Absent: LaMar.

Also Present: General Manager Cook, Executive Director of Water Policy Weghorst, Executive
Director of Finance and Administration Clary, Executive Director of Engineering and Water

Quality Burton, Director of Public Affairs Beeman, Director of Treasury and Risk Management

Jacobson, Director of \ü/ater Operations Zepeda, Director of Maintenance Drake, Director of
Administrative Services Mossbarger, Government Relations Officer Compton, l-ngal Counsel

Collins, Secretary Bonkowski, Principal Engineer Akiyoshi, Principal Engineer Moeder, Manager

of Risk and Contracts Shinbashi, Public Affairs Manager Fabris, Ms. Connie Ho, Ms. Eileen Lin,
Mr. Craig Irey, Ms. Jennifer Davis, Mr. Doug Davert, Mr. Jim Fisler, Mr. Bob Ooten, Mr. Carl

Cassidy, Mr. Chris Palmer, Consultant Bruce Newell and members of the public.

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: None.

ORALCOMMUNICATIONS: Mr. Doug Davert, a candidate for the Orange County Local Agency
Formation Commission's Regular Special District Member seat, asked for the Board's support at the

upcoming election. Mr. Bob Ooten and Mr. Jim Fisler, both candidates for the Alternate Special

District Member seat, also asked for the Board's support.

Mr. Carl Cassidy, a Corona del Mar resident, asked to speak relative to Item No. 4 (see page 2).

ITEMS TOO LATE BE AGENDIZED: None

PRESENTATION

TRANSPARENCY CER CE ACHIE

Public Affairs Field Coordinator Chris Palmer with the California Special Districts Association
presented the District with the Special District Leadership Foundation's District Transparency

Certificate of Excellence which reflects the District's dedication to being fully transparent, and open

and accessible to the public and other stakeholders.

A-1



BOARD V/ORKSHOP

FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 OPERATING B AND PROPOSED RATES AND CHARGES

Executive Director of Finance Clary reported that the proposed Fiscal Year (FY) 2018-19
Operating Budget for Irvine Ranch Water District is $157.1 million, representing an increase of
$8.5 million, or 5.'77o, when compared to the Operating Budget for FY 2011-18.

Using a PowerPoint presentation, Ms. Jennifer Davis reviewed the following key assumptions: 1)

potable water sales are in line with the Fiscal Year 2OI7-18 budget;.2) customer growth equals three

percent; 3) no change in customer water allocations;4) no basin equity assessment payment

budgeted; capital offsets will be used; 5) Biosolids facitity will start up in Fiscal Year 2OI9-20;6)
Orange County Water District replenishment assessment is at $472 per acre-foot; 7) Municipal
'Water District of Orange County (MV/DOC) increase of 3.47o for potable and 5.27o for untreated
water; 8) MWDOC meter charge is $0.35 per meter increase (plus units); and 9) Public Employee
Retirement System funding is at257o and no OPEB funding.

Ms. Davis reviewed the potable sources of supply, water sales comparisons, and potable water
source costs. She reviewed the four key drivers including salaries and benefits ($57.5 million);
purchased water ($:Z.q million); repairs and maintenance ($24.0 million); and electricity ($t+.S
million) for a total of $133.9 million. She reviewed a comparison of the key drivers with the

prior year's budget; reviewed tables describing sources of revenue and expenses; proposed rates

for a typical residential customer; proposed pumping surcharges; a comparison of proposed rates

with neighboring agencies; and a history of rate increases. Based on the recommendation, a

typical residential customer will experience an increase of $1.58 or 3.07o, from $52.20 to $53.78,
per month.

Mr. Christopher Smithson reviewed the non-operating budget and key assumptions including: 1)

property taxes at a 4.07o growth of assessed values; investment income at 1.587o average rate of
return; 2) real estate income: Serrano Summit promissory note maturity in Septenber 2019; real
estate fair market value; 3) interest expense at I.537o average variable rate debt; and 4) real estate

expense. Using a table, he reviewed the revenue and expenses. He further reviewed the budget
process and noted that a second public workshop will be held on Apr1l23,2018 with Proposition
218 notices being mailed on May 5,2018 and a public hearing will be held on June 25,2018.

Director Swan said that this item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on

March 8, 2018, March 19,2018, and April 3,2018.

In response to Mr. Carl Cassidy's inquiry, Executive Director of Finance and Administration
Clary said that she would be able to meet with him to review any questions he has relative to
budget comparisons from the previous fiscal year and the process itself.

CONSENT CALENDAR

General Manager Cook asked that Item No. 7, 2018 LEGISLATIVE AND REGULATORY
UPDATE, be moved to the Action Calendar as staff revised the item to include an update and

position on the Metropolitan'Water District's Board agenda item relative to unsubscribed capacity in
the 9,000 cfs, two tunnel form of the California WaterFix. There being no objection, this item was

A-2



moved to the Action Calendar. There being no further comments, CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS
5, 6, AND 8 WERE APPROVED AS FOLLOWS:

5. RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF D ' ATTF,NI)ANCE AT MEETINGS
AND EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board ratifylapprove the meetings and events for Mary
Aileen Matheis, Doug Reinhart, Peer Swan and John Withers, as described.

6. MINUTES OF BOARD MEETINGS

Recommendation: That the minutes of the March 26,2018 and April 2,2018 Regular
Board Meetings be approved as presented.

8. INITIAL DISINFECTION FACILITY SO TI]M HYPOCHLORITE STORAGE AND
FEED SYSTEM FINAL ACCEPTANCE

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to accept construction
of the Initial Disinfection Facility Sodium Hypochlorite Storage and Feed System, project
06213, authorize the General Manager to file a Notice of Completion, and authorize the

release of retention 35 days after filing of the Notice of Completion.

ACTION CALENDAR

2018 LEGISLATIVE AND REG ,ATORY I]PDATE _ REVISED

General Manager Cook reported he was informed that the Metropolitan Water District Board of
Directors will be considering financing the unsubscribed capacity in the 9,000 cfs, two tunnel
form of the California WaterFix at its Board meeting on April 10, 2018. Staff has included a
revised staff recommendation to include a support position for Option 2 implementation of the
California WaterFix. Mr. Cook said that by financing the unsubscribed capacity, Metropolitan
could realize substantial benefits including increasing its own water supplies, gaining the ability
to sell or lease capacity, generating wheeling revenue, and facilitating transfers of water from
north of the Delta. He said that these benefits would improve future water supply reliability to
IRWD along with the entire Metropolitan service area. He further said that if the Board supports
staff's position, a letter will be hand-delivered to MWD's Chairman tomorrow at its meeting
showing the District's support of Option 2.

On MOTION by Matheis, seconded by Withers and unanimously canied, THE BOARD
ADOPTED A "SUPPORT" POSITION ON AB 2050 (CABALLERO, D-SALINA); AN
"OPPOSE" POSITION ON AB 1876 (FRAZIER, D-FAIRFIELD); A "SUPPORT"
POSITION ON AB 2283 (HOLDEN, D-PASADENA); A "SEEK AMENDMENTS"
POSITION ON AB 2890 (TING, D-SAN FRANCISCO); A "'WATCH" POSITION ON
AB 2711 (CHEN, R-BREA); A "SUPPORT" POSITION ON AB 3170 (FRIEDMAN, D-
GLENDALE); A "SEEK AMENDMENTS" POSITION ON SB 831(WIECKOV/SKI, D-
FREMONT); A "SEEK AMENDMENTS" POSITION ON SB 1469 (SKINNER, D-
OAKLAND); AND AN "OPPOSE UNLESS AMENDED" POSITION ON SB 998
(DODD, D-NAPA); AND A ..SUPPORT,,METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT OF

A-3



SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA FINANCING THE UNSUBSCRIBED CAPACITY IN THE
9,OOO CFS, TWO TUNNEL FORM OF THE CALIFORNIA WATERFIX AS REVISED.

ENTERPRISE SERVER AND STORAGE REPLACEMENT

General Manager Cook reported that the current enterprise server and storage equipment,
purchased and installed in 2011 provides server processing and storage for the District's
enterprise applications and files and is nearing end of service. The applications include Oracle
Financials (EBS), Oracle Business Intelligence (BI), Oracle Customer Care and Billing (CC&B),
Maximo, and Micro Focus file storage services. Proposals were received from Carahsoft
Technology Corp, Sirius Computer Solutions, and Nutanix Inc. Staff recommends Sirius
Computer Solutions as it has the best overall pricing for the enterprise server and storage

replacement equipment, providing the District significant discounts from list pricing and has

extensive experience providing equipment installation and implementation services to the
District.

Director Swan said that this item was reviewed and approved by the Finance and Personnel

Committee on April 3, 2018. On MOTION by Swan, seconded by Withers, and unanimously
carried, THE BOARD APPROVED A GENERAL PLANT EXPENDITURE OF $334,943
WITH SIRIUS COMPUTER SOLUTIONS TO PURCHASE AND IMPLEMENT THE
ENTERPRISE SERVER AND STORAGE REPLACEMENT EQUIPMENT.

ARE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPO
RENEV/AL

The Oracle Software Maintenance and Support Agreements, which expire in May 2018, provide
for upgrades and maintenance of the District's Oracle Customer Care and Billing (CC&B)
software, Oracle eBusiness Suite (EBS) Financial software, and Oracle Technology software.
These agreements provide pricing for software maintenance and licenses contained in the CC&B
and Technology Software License Agreement executed with Oracle in May 2014 as well as the

EBS Financial Software Agreement executed with Oracle in May 2010. On MOTION by Swan,

seconded by Withers and unanimously caried, THE BOARD APPROVED RENEWAL OF
THE ANNUAL ORACLE SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT AGREEMENTS
AND ADDITIONAL LICENSES AND SUPPORT IN THE AMOUNT OF $9O3,OOO.

AUDITOR SELECTION FOR FIVE-YEAR CONTRACT COMMENCING IN FISCAL YEAR
20t8

Executive Director of Finance and Administration Clary reported that in 2012, the Board
approved a five-year professional services contract with Mayer Hoffman McCann P.C. (MHM)
for financial statement audit services, and that in2015, key principals at MHM left the firm and

formed a new firm, Davis Farr LLP (Davis Farr). Ms. Clary said that the Board approved a
two-year audit services contract with Davis Farr, commencing with the fiscal year ended June

30,2015. In April 2OI7 , the Board authorized a one-year contract extension with Davis Farr to
perform audit services for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017.

A-4



Ms. Clary said that staff solicited proposals from 12 qualified audit firms and received proposals
from seven firms for a five-year contract. The first audit to be performed under this new contract
will be for fiscal year 2Ol7 -18. She said that after evaluating the proposals received and

conducting interviews of the top three scoring firms, staff recommends the retention of Davis
Farr at an annual cost commencing at $63,540. Although Davis Farr is not the least expensive
firm for the standard audit and financial reporting work, staff contends the additional average

annual cost of less than $7,000 per year from the lowest bid is outweighed by the internal costs

noted above as well as the audit quality that comes with continuity and institutional knowledge
of the District.

Director Swan said that this item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on

April 3, 2018. On MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously caruied, THE BOARD
APPROVED A FIVE-YEAR CONTRACT WITH DAVIS FARR LLP AT A COST OF

$330,620.

GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

General Manager Cook reported that he was invited by the Coastkeepers to participate in a
mini-documentary relative to the Poseidon project. He further said that on Wednesday April
ll,2018 he will be in Sacramento with Government Relations Officer Compton attending
'WateReuse California and CASA's Public Policy Forum.

DIRECTORS' COMMENTS

Director Matheis reported on her attendance at the ISDOC quarterly meeting, an ISDOC
Executive Committee meeting, an Orange County forum, a MWDOC Board and Member Agency
elected officials' forum, and a WACO monthly meeting.

Director Withers thanked Executive Director of Engineering and 
'Water 

Quality Burton for
attending a meeting with the Crystal Cove Conservancy to determine the viability of restoring the
remainder of the residences in Crystal Cove. He further said he attended his regular meetings.

Director Swan reported that he attended a Newport Bay Watershed meeting, SAWPA meetings, a

WateReuse conference in Monterey along with a retirement celebration, an OCWD meeting, a

MWDOC Planning Committee meeting, and an Orange County Forum honoring Congressman Ed

Royce.

Director Reinhart reported that he attended an El Toro Water District dedication of a demonstration
garden. He said he was unable to attend the MWDOC and SOCWA Board meetings as he was out

of town.

CLOSED SESSION

President Reinhart said that the following Closed Session would be held:

CLOSED SESSION with Legal Counsel relative to: Anticipated litigation - Government Code

Section 54956.9(d)(2) - significant exposure to litigation (one potential case: BKK Working
Group notification to IRWD of potential liability, claim and/or litigation on file with the District.

A-5



OPEN SESSION

Following the Closed Session, the meeting was reconvened with Directors Withers, Swan,

Matheis, and Reinhart present. President Reinhart said there was no action to report.

ADJOURNMENT

President Reinhart adjourned the meeting at 6:47 p.m.

APPROVED and SIGNED this 23rd day of April, 2018.

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Secretary IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Claire Hervey Collins, Legal Counsel - Lewis Brisbois

A-6



April23, 2018
Prepared by: J

Submitted by: R. Jacobson/C.
Approved by: Paul A. CookT (ñ.

CONSENT CALENDAR

MARCH 2018 TREASURY REPORTS

SUMMARY:

The following is submitted for the Board's information and approval:

A. The Investment Summary Report for March 2018. This Investment Summary
Report is in conformity with the 2018 Investment Policy and provides sufficient
liquidity to meet estimated expenditures during the next six months, as outlined
in Exhibit "A".

The Summary of Fixed and Variable Debt as of March 31, 2018, as outlined in
Exhibit "B".

The Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary as of March3l,2018, as outlined in
Exhibit "c".

The March 31, 2018 Disbursement Summary of warrants 385062 through
3 865 82, wire transfers, Workers' Compensation distributions, payroll
withholding distributions, and voided checks in the total amount of $40,337,512
as outlined in Exhibit "D".

The Summary of Payroll ACH payments in the total amount of $2,779,20I, as

outlined in Exhibit "8".

The Disclosure Report of Reimbursements to Board Members and Staff for
March 2018, detailing payments or reimbursements for individual charges of
$100.00 or more per transaction, as outlined in Exhibit "F".

As of March 31, 2018, the book value of the investment portfolio was $359,110,299, with a

1.25% rate of return and a market value of $355,994,278. Based on the District's March 31,
2018 quarterly real estate investment rate of return of 8.91o/o, the weighted average return for
the fixed income and real estate investments was 3.46%.

As of March 31, 2018, the outstanding principal amount of fixed and variable rate debt was

$683,120,000. The monthly weighted average all-in variable rate was I .44%. Including the
District's weighted average fixed rate bond issues of 3.70o/o and the previous month's negative
cash accruals from fixed payer interest rate swaps, which hedge a portion of the District's
variable rate debt, the total average debt rate was 3.50%.

.o*^l",r.u

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

SCAL IMP

7rj -Monthly Treasury Reports 3-2018.docx



Consent Calendar: March 2018 Treasury Reports
April23,2018
Page 2

As of March 31, 2018, the total notional amount of the interest rate swap portfolio was $130
million of fixed payer swaps. Cash accrual in March from all swaps was negative $421,066.

Payroll ACH payments totaled 52,779,201, and wire transfers, all other ACH payments, and

checks issued for debt service, accounts payable, payroll, and water purchases for March totaled

s40,337,512.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act Code of
Regulations, Title 14,Chapter 3, Section 15378.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was not submitted to a Committee; however, the investment and interest rate swap

reports are submitted to the Finance and Personnel Committee on a monthly basis.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD RECEIVE AND FILE THE TREASURER'S INVESTMENT
SUMMARY REPORT, THE SUMMARY OF FIXED AND VARIABLE RATE DEBT, THE
MONTHLY INTEREST RATE SV/AP SUMMARY FOR MARCH 2018, AND
DISCLOSURE REPORT OF REIMBURSEMENTS TO BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF;
APPROVE THE MARCH 2018 SUMMARY OF PAYROLL ACH PAYMENTS IN THE
TOTAL AMOUNT OF $2,779,20I AND APPROVE THE MARCH 2018 ACCOLTNTS
PAYABLE DISBURSEMENT SUMMARY OF V/ARRANTS 385062 THROUGH 386582
WORKERS' COMPENSATION DISTRIBUTIONS, WIRE TRANSFERS, PAYROLL
WITHHOLDING DISTRIBUTIONS AND VOIDED CHECKS IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT
oF $40,337,512.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit '(A)' - Investment Summary Report
Exhibit $B)' - Summary of Fixed and Variable Debt
Exhibit 'cC" - Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary
Exhibit 66D" - Monthly Summary of District Disbursements
Exhibit "E)) - Monthly Payroll ACH Summary
Exhibit *F" - Disclosure of Reimbursements to Board Members and Staff



L.4e/6

L.2e/6

7.WÁ

o.w6

o.w6

o.w6

O.2e/6

o.æ%

Monthly Fixed lncome Yield

*dont' J,J od *¡ ..tè"itdt e¿"."*'C

Exhibit "A"
lrvine Ranch Water District

lnvestment Portfolio Summary
March 2OL8

Portfolio Distribution

Agency Note
92.34%

lnvestment Summary

P.\ R Book \.al[e \larkct \ alue

Top lssuers

3-W/6

3.W6

3.æÁ

33e/6

3.2eÁ

3.7eÁ

3.WÁ

2-9ú/6

Weighted Average Return
Including Real Estate Portfolio

*éoot' J,"s J "¡ ".t*d./,"f ..*ï

Maturity Distribution

25.OVÁ

2t-a604

19.5eÁ
7a.1úÁ

L5.47%

O.0ú/6

O-SMonths 6-12Months 12-18Months 18-24Months 24-36Months 3efMonths

/
/

/

1l 30.91Loa

Fam C¡edit Bilk
7

FIINVEST\INVESTMENTS\Avg. lnv. Bal. & ROR - 1987 to Current.xlsx A-1



Page I of2

Câll Initial
SETTLMT Schedule Call

08/23/17

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
IITVESTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

0313t/18

INSTITUTION /
ISSUER

State of Califomia Tsy.

Fed Home Loan Mortgage Corp
Fed Fm Credit Bmk

Fed Natl Mortgage Assc
Fed Home Lom Bilk

Fed Home Loan Mortgage Corp

Fed Natl Mortgage Assoc

Fed Home Loan Mortgage Co¡p

Fed Home Loan Bmk
Fed Home Loan Bank

Fed Home Loan Bank
Fed Home Loan Bank

Fed Fam Credit Bank
Fed Fam Credit Bank

Fed Fm Credit Bank

Fed Natl Mortgage Assoc

Fed Fam Credit Bank

Fed Home Loan Bank
Fed Home Loan Bmk

Fed Home L¡an Mortgage Cory
Fed Home Loan Mortgage Corp
Fed Home Loil Mortgage Corp

Fed Home Loan Bânk

Fed Home Loan Bank

Fed Home Loan Bank
Fed Home Loil Mortgage Corp

Fed Home Loan Mortgage Corp
Fed Home Loan Mortgage Cory

Fed Home Loan Bank
Fed Home Loan Bank

Fed Home Loan Bmk
Fed Home L¡an Mortgage Corp

Fed Natl Mortgâge Assoc

Fed Natl Mortgage Assoc

Fed Natl Mortgage Assoc

Fed Natl Mortgage Assoc

Fed Home Lom Bank
Fed Home Loa Bank
Fed Fam Credit Bmk

coUPoN
DISCOT'NT YIELD

CARRYVALUE MARKETVALUE(I)

N/A

N/A

N/^

N/A

N/A

N/^

N/A

NA

N/A

NA

N/^

N/A

N/A

NA

N/A

N/A

NA

NA

NA

NA
AaålAA+,4.IR

AaalAAl+lA,AA,

AaalAA+NR
AaalAA+IAAA

AaalAA+IAAA
Aa /A,A+/A,AA

AaâlAA+,Ì.IR

Aaa/AA+NR
AaalAA+NR
AaalAA+NR

AaalAA+/AAA
AaålAA+/NR

Aæ,NRNR
AaålAA+/AAA
Aa IAA+lA,AA,
AaålAA+,NR

AaalAA+,NR
Aa IAA+/A,AA

AaalAA+iAAA
AaalA,A+/AA,A

AaalAA+NR
AaalAA+/AAA

Aaa/NA/NR
AalÁu{+/AùAu{

Aaz]AA+IAAA
AaiÁu{+/A4"{
AaâlAA+/NR
AaålAA+A,lR

AatAA+,^lR
AaalAA+lAAA.

AaalAA+/AAA
Aaa/A,A+IA,AA
AâtAA+/AAA
AaalAA+IAAA
AaålAA+,NR
AaålAA+,NR
Aââ,/AA+/NR

FHLMC. NoTe

FFCB - Note

FNMA - Note

FHLB - Note

FHLMC - Note

FNMA - Note

FHLMC - Note

FHLB - Note
FHLB - Note

FHLB - Note
FHLB - Note

FFCB - Note

FFCB - Note

FFCB - Note
FNMA - Note

FFCB - Note

FHLB - Note
FHLB - Note

FHLMC. Note

FHLMC - Note

FHLMC - Note

FHLB - Note
FHLB - Note

FHLB - Note

FHLMC - Note

FHLMC - Nole

FHLMC - Noæ

FHLB - Note

FHLB - Note
FHLB - Note

FHLMC - Note

FNMA - Note
FNMA - Note
FNMA - Note

FNMA - Note
FHLB - Note
FHLB - Nole

FFCB - Note

4,996,000.00

4,995,000.00

5,010,700.00
I 1,056,540.00

10,01 6,000.00

4,983,250.00

4,980,000.00

5,000,000.00

5,02 1,000.00

4,991,500.00

9,990,000.00
4,994,000.00

5,010,7s0.00

9,992,000.00
10,140,360.00

4,978,900.00

5,091,300.00
5,041,536.20
4,993,000.00

4,990,s00.00
4,990,000.00

9,990,000.00

s"066,s00.00

10,000,000.00

4,999,9s0.00

10,032,800.00

4,998,7s0.00

4,997,550.00

5,087,400.00
5,068,5 I 5.88

4"969"6s2.90

4,99s,700.00
4,998,500.00

4,999,000.00

4,997,500.00

5,001,s00.00
9,989,780.00

9,975,000.00

4,999,956.28
4,999,691.78

5,000,724.93
l l,005,ró0.70
l 0,001 

"9s0.68
4,997,176.ts

4,995,48t.73

5,000,000.00

5,004,69t.79
4,997,742.40

9,997,216.78
4,998,324.02

s,002,588.49

9,997 ,6s4.79
t0,047,027.84

5,028,134.41

5,0r4,888.1 5

4,992,67t.15

4,997,584.56
4,996,434.62

4,996,246.97

9,996,049.24

s,024,702.07

10,000,000.00

4,999,978.73

10,014,302.95

4,999,461.\4

4,998,965.07

5,037,764.37
5,032,255.17
4"985,156.96

4,998,04s.09
4 000 ro? tt
4,999,s28.\',r

4,998,774.33

5,000,745.89

9,994,63s.91

9,986,79r.s9

4,999,050.00

4,994,500.00

4,994,200.00

10,989,1 10.00

9,979,200.00

4,981,800.00

4,983,950.00

4,980,000.00

4,980,350.00

4,980,350.00

9,946,400.00
4,976,050.00

4,980,000.00

9,947,900.00
9,974,100.00
4,967,800.00

4,989,350.00
4,989,350.00
4,949,800.00

4,949,800.00

4,949,800.00

9,907"000.00

4,970,200.00

9,997,200.00
4,944,000.00

9,893,500.00
4,939,500.00

4,932,000.00

4,967,100.00

4,96'7,100.00

4,9 14, l 50.00

4,930,300.00

4,924,850.00
4.923,150.00

4,907,200.00
4,927,500.00

9,834,000.00

9,823,900.00

UNREALIZEDC)

GAIN(LOSS)

(67;t04.97)

(90ó.28)

(s, l 9 1.78)

(6,s24.93)

(l 6,050.70)
(22,7s0.68)

(l 5,376.1 5)

(l 1,53 r .73)

(20,000.00)

(24,341.79)
(t7,392.40)
(50,816.78)

(22,2'Ì4.02)

(22,588.49)

(49,754.79)
(72,927.84)

(60,334.41 )
(2s,538.15)

(3,32 l. l 5)

(4't,784.s6)

(46,634.62)

(46,446.97)

(89,049.24)

(54,502.07)

(2,800.00)

(5s,978.73)

(120,802.95)

(59,96 r. l4)
(66,965.07)

('70,664.37)
(65,1 55. r 7)

(7r,006.96)

(67;145.09)
('t4,443.31)

('16,3'18.87)

(91,574.33)
(73,245.89)

(l 60,635.9 I )
(l 62,89 1.s9)

Maturity

Date

04/01/l 8

IN!'ESTMENT
TYPE

PÁR
Amount

5,000,000

5,000,000
5,000,000

l 1,000,000

10,000,000

5,000,000

s,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

s,000,000

10,000,000

s,000,000

5,000,000

10,000,000

10,000,000

5,000,000

s,000,000
5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

s,000,000

10,000,000

s,000,000

10,000,000

5,000,000

10,000,000

5,000,000

s,000,000

s,000,000
s,000,000

s,000,000

5,000,000

s,000,000
5,000,000

s,000,000
5,000,000

10,000,000

10,000,000

ORIGINAI
COSTRating 3/3V2018

1.430% $27,500,000.00 $27,500,000.00 27,432,295.03LAIF $27,500,000

04/07/r6

05/16n6
05/131t6

05/24/r6

06/29n6

09t01fi6
t2t2t/t6
09/01/t6

09/01fi6
t2/28il6
t0t12^6
r0,rzfi6
09/01/16

10t12/r6

l0llzfi6
t2/21fi6
09toyt6
12/27^6

09/01fi6
t0/26fi6
t0/26/16

10t12/t6

09t01fi6
03/21fi8
l0/12116

10n2/16

1013l/16

09t0y16
09/01il6
t0/12fi6
t0/tzll6
09t01fi6
09/0Ut6
09/0yr6
09/28n6
09/28/16

t0l12lt6
10n2fi6

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

NA

NA

N/^

N/^

NA

NA

07/30/r8

07/30t18

07/30/18

02/12/t8
NA

N/A

N/A

N/À

NA

NA

03/09/t7
12/27/16

10t03/L'7

10/111t7

04/09/r8

05t16tr8
0512t lt8
06/08/l 8

06t29/r8

07 t27 I t8
08/l s/l 8

08/28ll 8

09/14/r8

09/14fi8
09t27,r8

09/28fi8
10/01 /l 8

t0/12,r8
tt/27^8
12105/t8

12/r4Ä8
12/t4lt8
0I/30119

0tt30fi9
0t/30/t9
02/12,L9

03/081t9
03/2yt9
03/29il9
Q4/r5119

04t261t9
0st28/t9
06n4^9
06lt4ll9
07/19n9
07t26119

08/28tr9
08128/t9

09/09fi9
09127 /19
10t03/t9
t0ltyt9

0;750%

0.7500/0

0.875%
1.250%

|.000%

0.750%
1.000%

1.000%

t.t2s%
t.125%
0.900%

0.880%

t.030%
t.000%
1.625%

1.100%

1.7 500/0

t.7500/0

0.950%
0.9s0%

0.9s0%

1.050%

t.s00%
2.12s%
1.0s0%

1.125%

1.050%

1.030%

1.625%

1.625%

0.87s%

1.150%

1.t50%
1.125%

1.1250/0

r.250v"

t.t25vo
1.120%

0.7900Á

0.801%

0.768%

0.995%

0.679vo

0.928%
1.245%

1.000%

0.916%
r.225%

0.952%

0.942yo

0.92s%

t.041yo

0.956%
1.319%

0.941%
1.320%
1.009%

1.035%

1.040%

1.093%

0.964%

2.12s%
r.0s0%
0.992%
1.060%

1.048%

0.987%
1.103%
r.098%
1.180%

1.160%
1.132%

1.142%
r.189%
t.160%
1.205%

A-2



P¿ge 2 of 2

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
INVESTMENT SUMMARY REPORT

SETTLMT

I l/08/r6
1t/28,L6
tv28t16
t2/t2lt6
12l2r/16

12t20/t7
10fi6/17

t2/20/l'7
t0t03n7
tt l2t/t7
tr/t0/17
12t20fi7

t2/121t7
t0/3Ut7
12/t3lt7
t2/13n7
111301t7

12t20/L7

Call
Schedul€

Qurcrly

Initial
Call

0st08fi1

051251t7

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

02120/t8

I l/10/16

09/28/18

l0/30/18

08/23fi't
05/24Ã8

NA

NÂ

Maûrrity

Dde

l l/08/19
lyl5/19
lt/25/19
t2/t2/19
t2/t9/19
0Ut7/20
02/28t20

03t13t20

04/20120

05/20t20
06/22/20

081r0t20

09t28/20
t0/30t20
tU23t20
t|24120
t1t24t20

12/28120

R¿ting

AaalAA+/NR

Aaa./AA+,NR

Aaå"/AA+/NR

Aaå,/AA+NR
AarAA+/NR

AaårlAù{+/AJd{

AâalA,A+/A,AA

AaalAA+,NR
AaålAA+/AAA
AaålAA+/AAA
Aa¿lAA+/AAA
AaalAA+/AAA
AaalAA+/AAA
AaNR/AAA

AaalAA+/AAA
AalAÁ+/tud{
AaalAA+IAAA
AaâlAA+/AAA

PAR

Amouft

5,000,000

5,000,000

s,000,000

s,000,000

s,000,000
5,000,000

s,000,000
5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000
5,550,000

5,000,000
5,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

COI.JPON

DISCOLINT

r.250%
r.375%

1.4000/o

L450yo
1.500%

t.500vo
r500yo
4.125%

1.3750/o

1.830%

t.5000/o

l.450Yo

2.000%

t.850vo

r.'770%

1.900%

1.850%

r.875%

YIELD

1.245%

1.440%

t.5030/0

t.440%
r.621%
t.932%
|.612yo

1.9400/0

1.6300/0

1.930%

t.'750vo

2.0s2%

2.000%

1.850%

2.060%

2.0230/.

t.9æ%
2.023%

ORIGINAL
cosT

5,000,750.00
4,990,550.00

4,985,000.00

5,001,450.00
4,982,350.00

4,956,2s0.00
4,987,025.00

s,23'7,200.00

4,9ó8,350.00

4,987,500.00

4,968,000.00

4,923,000.00

s,000,000.00
5,550,000.00

4,958,750.00

4,982,500.00

4,983,550.00

4,978,400.00

5,000,401.37
4,994,820.84

4 ,991 ,7 t7 .03

5,000,820.43
4,989,87s.07

4,9s8,039.2s
4,989,s30.00

5,228,166.58
4,974,475.81

4,972,389.53

4,989,448.41

4,925,476.t4

5,000,000.00
5,550,000.00

4,959,938.43

4,983,003.71

4,985,391.r9

4,979,006.s2

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

IN!'ESTMENT
TYPE

FNMA. Note

FHLB - Note

FNMA - Note

FFCB - Note
FFCB - Note

FHLMC - Note
FNMA - Note

FHLB - Note

FHLMC - Note

FFCB - Note
FNMA - Note

FHLMC - Note

FNMA - Note
FNMA - Note

FFCB - Note
FNMA - Note

FFCB - Note

FNMA - Note

03/3 r/18

INSTITUTION/
ISSTJER

Fed Natl Mortgage Assoc

Fed Home Loan Bank
Fed Natl Mortgage Assoc

Fed Fam Credit Bank
Fed Fm Credit Bank

Fed Home Lo¿n Mortgage Cory
Fed Natl Mortgage Assc

Fed Home Loan Bank

Fed Home Loil Mortgage Corp

Fed Fm Credit Bank

Fed Natl Mortgage Assc
Fed Home Lom Mofgage Corp

Fed Natl Mortgage Assoc

Fed Natl Mortgage Assc
Fed Fam Credit Bank

Fed Natl Mofgage Assc
Fed Fm Credit Bank

Fed Natl Mortgage Assoc

Bæk of America

CARRY VALUE MARKETVALL'E(r)
3/3v20t8

4,919,800.00

4,928,900.00

4,929,550.00
4,93 1,250.00

4,932,500.00
4,928,700.00

4.924.550.00

5,166,200.00

4,904,650.00

4,928,550.00

4,903,250.00

4,886,450.00

4,947 
"750.00

5,460,922.50

4,905,050.00

4,926,550.00

4,923,800.00

4,928,050.00

UNREALTZEDP)

GAIN(LOSS)
(80,601.37)

(6s,920.84)
(62,t6'r.03)
(69,s70.43)
(5't ,37 5 .07)
(29,339.2s)

(64,980.00)

(ó1,966.58)

(69,825.8 1 )
(43,839.53)

(8ó,198.41)

(39,026.14)

(52,2s0.00)
(89,077.s0)

(s4,888.43)

(s6,4s3.71)

(ó1,591. l 9)

(s0,9s6.s2)

Quûly

auturty

NA

TOTAL INVESTMENTS $359,050,000 s359-371.0s9 S8 S359.t ì0.2S9 24 S3s5.994_277 s3

3,400.00

r.4r 7.303.51

s360.791.763.49

Petty Cash

Ck Balace

Weighted Avg.

RetumPortfolio

Rsl

Mårch
Februåry

Cbange

3.460/0

3slo
0.tsvo

8.9lYo
a-490/"

Investment

Portfolio

1.250/0

1.240/0

0.01o/o

To Maturity(a)

*s

396Portfolio - Average Number

LAIF ma¡ket value is æ ofthe most recent quârter-end as reported by LAIF

Real estate rate of retum is bæd on most recent quarter end retum

mârket values are detemined using Bmk of New York ("Trading Prices"), Bloomberg
broker dealer pricing.

(loss) calculated against car4¿ value using the trading value provided by Bmk of New Yorldor Brokeß

provides sufficient liquidity to mæt the next six months estimated expenditures.

lnvestment Sumary Report is in confomity with the 2018 l¡vestment Policy

Outstanding Viliable ltate Debt
Net Outstânding Varieble Rate Debt (Less $130 million fixed-payer swaps)

lnvestment Balance:

Investment to Variable Rate Debt Ratio:

$284.200,000

s1 54,200,000

s360,79t,763

A-3



SUB.TOTAL

13Months-3YEARS

TOTALS

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

SUMMARY OF MATURITIES

03131118

$168,500,000 46.93% S27,500,000 $141,000,000

$359,050,000 100.00% $27,500,000 $331,550,000

7.66Yo

US TreasuryCollateral DepositAgency Discount
Notes

Agency Notes

s,000,000

10,000,000

21,000,000

5,000,000

10,000,000

25,000,000

15,000,000

10,000,000

1s,000.000

15,000,000

10,000,000

LAIF

$27,500,000

%

7.660/0

7.39Yo

2.79%

5.85%
1.39%

2.79%

6.96%
4.78o/o

2.79Yo

4.78Yo

4.18%
2.79%

TOTAL

$27,s00,000
5,000,000

10,000,000

21,000,000

5,000,000

10.000.000

2s,000,000

15,000,000

10.000,000

15,000,000

15.000.000

10,000,000

DATE

03/t 8

04118

05/1 8

06n8
07118

08/18

09/l 8

10/1 8

11/18

t2lt8
01119

02179

40,000,000

30,000,000

4s,000,000

20,000,000

15,000,000

10,000,000

30,s50,000

71.74o/o

8.360/o

12.53%

5.57%

4.18%

2.79o/o

8.51o/o

40.000.000

30,000,000

45,000,000

20,000,000

15,000,000

10,000,000

30,550,000

3l0vt9 - 513U20r9

6t01t19 - 8t3112019

910U2019 - 17130119

t2l0v19 - 212812020

310112020 - 513112020

610l/2020 - 813U2020

9t0112020 -1213U2020

1/01/2021 -2/28/2021

% OF PORTFOLIO

A-4

92.34%



MATUR¡T¡ ES/SALES/CALLS

IRVINE RANCH WATER D¡STRICT INVESTMENT SUMMARY REPORT
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY

Mar-î8

PURCHASES

FHLB -Note $10,000,000 2.130/o3/2U2018 3/2U20t9FHLMC -Note3D3/2018 $5,000,000 0.91o/o

A-5



Irvine Ranch Water District
Summary of Real Estate - Income Producing Investments

3/3U20t8

Sycamore Canyon

Wood Canyon Villas

ITC (230 Commerce)

Waterworks Business Pk.

Sand Canyon Professional Center

Total - Income Properties

OTHERREAL ESTATE
DESCRIPTION

Serrano Summit - Promissory Note

Total - Income Producing Real Estate Investments

ACQUISITION
DATE

PROPERTY

TYPE
OWNERSHIP

INTEREST
ORIGTNAL

COST

ESTIMATED
MARKET VALUE

313y2018

ANNUALIZED
RATE OF RETURN

QUARTERENDED
313U2018

18.94%

8.56%

11.08%

3.39%

9.02%

14.43%

4.00%

8.91%

Dec-92 Apartments Fee Simple $ 43,550,810 S 147,507,750

Jun-91 Aparfnents Limited Partner $ 6,000,000 $ 28,934,076

Jul-03 Office Building Fee Simple S 5,739,845 $ 9,571,680

Nov-O8 Research & Dev. Fee Simple $ 8,630,577 $ 7,803,000

Iul-12 Medical Ofñce Fee Simple $ 8,648,594 $ 10,820,160

s 72,569,826 S 204,636,666

Sep-17 NA NA $ 81,600,000 $ 81,600,000

s ts4,t69,826 S 286,236,666

A-6



Exhibit "B"

lrvine Ranch Water District

Summary of Fixed and Variable Rate Debt

March 2018

Letters of Credit / Support
B ofA

60,000,000
27vo

Current Debt M¡x By Type

Synthetic Fixed

194,030,000

90,17q000

Current Debt Rate Reset
Da¡ly

IRWD

2
83,200,000

$l,s0q000

r32,700,000

Fixed

5A%

Weekly
5A%

398,920,000

Fixed

398,920,000

49,500,000
US Bank

91,500,000

Par Series

Fixed

Variable

Fixed Fixed
FixedN/A

IRWD Goldman

N/AN/A

B ofA
8.78ó/o

7.25o/o Sum¡tomo

25.620/o N/A

o3to'U20

5t11 10101137
o4t24l08

10to1t4106/04/09

Taxable Bond 12116110
o2to1t4610112116 1

06/04/09

2011 I
2011-A-2 4.87o/o1

2016 COPS

1 993 05/1 9/93 000 4.61o/o US Bank Variable

Rmkt
Remaining

PercentSeries Mode ResetDate Princilssue Date Matu Credit
Letter

F:\INVEST\DEBT\Analysis, Notices, and MiscVrdsum.xlsx

B-1



tTN

Daily

Weekly

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

SUMMARY OF FIXED & VARIABLE RAIE DEBT

March-18

LETTÉR OF CREDIT INFORTúATION

s?1 500 000

gg 5ôo ooo

s¿S 920 000

s33.280_000

qAô oôn ôôo

s60 000 000

q?A ?oô ôoô

so 215 000

$60 ü5l)fn

s40 370.000

s75.000.000

s75 000 000

sth Bus. Da!

1d Elus Dâ!

lsl Bus Dâv

APR I 12014)

ilil I

æl

odl

Ocl I

1îm1 ßa

1îß1ß7

10to1t4'l

o4to1t3305¡9/93

04t24toa

Mnqll

Mt1Sl11

06i04/0s

06/04/09

IFPIFS 2O1l-A-? Rd¡rñdiñd

tFRtFS 2009 - A

SER|ES 2009 B

SFRtFS 1903

SERIES 20O8-A Refund¡no

SERIES 201 l-A-l Refund¡no

GENERAL BOND INFORMAì]ON
Maturity Principal Payment

TRUSTEE INFORMATION

AnnualLetterof Reimbußment UCExp. LOC Steted Annual LOC Rmld

sloS 351

sl58 232

N/A

s24Â 75ô

s242 683

N/A

õ Lliîot

o ¿oooo/.

s31 q2¿ 603

gso ,3, 32c

N/A

s60.670.685

s60 670 6a5

N/p

À-1+

a-1 +

Aa3A/M lG'1

AâlmlGl

Ae2^/MlG I

11 tO1 t1A

07D'Ú21

N/A

12t22t20

07 t15t19

o5to7 115

04to1t11

N/A

ãLtõl111

o4to1t11

I IS RANK

STJMITÔMÔ

N/A

N/Â

IIS RANK

BofA

$349,430,000 9284,2OO,OOO SUB-TOTALVARIABLERATEDEBT 3203.49E.301 0.37'11olo $755.016

(Wt. Avg)

s480,290,000 $398,920,000 suB-ToTAL FIXED RATE DEBT

$829,720,000 3683,120,000 TOTAL- FIXED & VARIABLE RATE DEBT

GO VS COP',s

Original Par

562,600,000
120,520,000
643, t20,000

0.100/. s272.150

0u. Avg)

riemàrt<eting Agents
109,920,000Goldmân

It organ Stanley
BA¡ilL

uS Bank

33,280,000
81,000,000 Total

39o/a

120/"

29'/o
214/o

82V.
1a'/o

60,000,000
284,200,000

LOC Banks

suMtTo¡¡o
BANK OF A¡¡ERICA

US BANK

49,500,000
60,000,000

Dâ¡ly lssues
Weekly lssues

ITN lssues
Sub-Total

8 ,200,0q9
2E4,200,000

$398,920,000
398,920,000

151,500,000
49,500,000 7%

224/o

12%

58o/o

9'1,500,000
201,000,000

Fixed Râte lssues
SuÞTotal - Fixed

BANK OF N\

IIS RANK

BANK OF NY

RANK ÔF NY

ilÑK ôF NY

BANK ÔF NY

US BANK

I IS BÀNK

N/A

N/À

s31.500

s{ A5ô

s, ¿m

s¿1 m

s42 000

N/A

N/AN/A

N/A

0 10%

î 1?6/.

D 1?o/"

o o7a/

O.1Oo/o

DAI LY

WED

mn

MD

DAII Y

DAI LY

N/A

BAML

BAML

Goldman

LIS Bânk

Goldman

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

NiA

N/ANRAe1

NR

NR

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

$3.775.000

9175 000 000

s1 16 7¿5 000

s103 400 000

$85.145.000

1175 ono OOn

s1 16 745 ôOô

s,103 400 000

MAR/SEPT

FFB/AIIG1

Mer -l

MAY t2025)

õ3to1t20

05/01/40

ã,õ1t46

02t23t10

12t16t10

09/01/16

10t1?t16

201ô RFFIINDING CÔPS

2010 GO Build Ameri€
fãxâblê Bonds

2016 COPS

SFP¡FS 2ôIA

vrdsum.xlsx
4t12/2018

TOTAL DÊBT
FIXED & VAR 683_ t20-000 1000/"

B'-2



Rate Mode Outstanding

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF DEBT RATES

Mar-18

Average Rate

1.47o/o

1.40o/o

1.44o/o

Rate

Average

0.99o/o

Total Variable Rate
Debt

53.31o/o

46.69o/o

0.950/o

29.27o/o
43.87%
25.92o/o

000

2010
2016
20'to

3,775,OO0
116,745,000
175,000,000

3.82o/o

2.90o/o

4.46o/o

3.32o/o

3.70o/o

(1)

2016
I 00.007o

Debt Rate 30 Million Not¡onalAmount of

US BANK
DAILY
2009-A

60,000,000
US BANK

0.81o/o

0.80%
0.80%
0.800/o

O.75o/o

o.750/o

O.77o/o

0.80o/o

0.830/o

O.83o/o

0.83o/o

0.83olo

O.87o/o

0.937o
0.98o/o

0.987o
0.987o

0.98%
1.OOo/o

1.O0o/o

1.O1o/o

1.O8o/o

1.10o/o

1.10o/o

1.10o/o

1.18o/o

1.22o/o

1.33o/o

1.45o/o

1.45o/o

1.45o/o

0.99o/o

O.O7o/o

0.41o/o

1.4AUo

60 000 000

MERRILL LYNCH
DAILY WEEKLY
1993 2008-A

31,500,000 49,500,000
US BANK Sum¡tomo

Wednesdav

0.9370
0.93%
0.93o/o

0.930/o

0.930/o

0.93o/o

0.93o/o

0.97o/o

O.97o/o

O.97o/o

0.97o/o

0.97o/o

0.97o/o

0.97%
1.O5o/o

1.O5o/o

1.O5o/o

1.O5o/o

1.O5o/o

1.O5o/o

1.O5o/o

1.25o/o

1.25o/o

1.25o/o

1.25o/o

1.25o/o

1.25o/o

1.25o/o

1 .47o/o

1.47o/o

1 470/"

'l o90/"

o o70/"

O.32o/o

1,4"1o
_000

O.76o/o

O.76o/o

O.76o/o

O.760/o

O.78o/o

0.78o/o

0.78o/o

0.79o/o

0.82o/o

O.82o/o

O.82o/o

O.924/o

0.85o/o

0.89o/o

O.94o/o

O.97o/o

O.97o/o

O.97o/o

0.98o/o

1.02o/o

1.O8o/o

1.15o/o

1 .160/o

1.160/o

1.160/o

1.28o/o

1.29o/o

1.33o/o

1.44o/o

1.44o/o

1 440/"

1 OOo/¡

o 100/"

O.33Yo

1,4itYo

MORGAN STANLEY
WEEKLY
2011 A-2

33,280,000
(srFMA "1)

Wednesday

1.08o/o

1.O8o/o

't.080/o

1.08o/o

1.08o/o

1.080/o

1.08o/o

1.'120/o

1.12o/o

1.12o/o

1.12o/o

1.12o/o

1.12o/o

1.12o/o

1.21o/o

1.21o/o

1.21o/o

1.21o/o

1.21o/o

1.21o/o

1.21o/o

1.35o/ø

35o/o

35o/o

35o/o

35o/o

35o/o

35%
57o/o

1.57o/o

1.57o/"

1.240/"
O.13o/o

136%
33.260.000

RmKtAgent
Mode

Bond lssue
Par Amount

Bank
Reset

GOLDMAN
DAILY

2009 - B
60,000,000

BOFA

GOLDMAN
WEEKLY
2011 A-1

49,920,000
(srFMA -1)

Wednesday

1.OBYo

1.08o/o

1 .08o/o

1.08o/o

1.08o/o

1.08o/o

1.O8o/o

1.12o/o

1.12o/o

1.12o/o

1.12o/o

1.12o/o

1.12o/o

1.12o/o

1.2'lo/o
1.210/o

1.21o/o

1.21o/o

't.210/o

1.21o/o

1.21o/o

1.35o/o

1.35o/o

1.35o/o

1.35o/o

1.35o/o

1.35o/o

1.35o/o

1.57o/o

1.57o/o

1.57o/o

1.24o/o

O.13o/o

1.36Vn

o.81%
O.74o/o

0.74o/o

0.74o/o

0.74o/o

0.74o/o

0.77o/o

0.79o/o

0.80o/o

0.80o/o

0.80o/o

O.82o/o

O.9Oo/o

O.92o/o

O.94o/o

0.950/o

0.957o

0.95o/o

0.960/o

0.9870

1.O3o/o

1 .O7o/o

1.17o/o

1.17o/o

1.17o/o

1.18o/o

1.30o/o

1.350/o

1.47o/o

1.47o/o

1.47o/o

0.99o/o

O.1Oo/o

O.4oo/o

1.49s/o

3t1t2014
3t?J2018
3t3t2018
3141201A

3t5t2018
31612018
3n12018
31812018
31912018

3t10t2018
3t11t2018
3t12t2018
311312018
3114t201A
3115t2018
3t16t2018
3t17t2018
3t18t2018
3t19t2018
3t20t2018
3t21t2018
3t22,2018
3t23t2018
3124t201A
3125t2018
3t26t2018
312712018
312812018
312912018
313012018
3131t20'18

Avo lnterest Rates
Rmkt Fee
LOC Fee

All-ln Rate
Par Amounl

(1) Rate adju$ed up from 4.35% âs â ræult of*que$Etion reducing BABSsukidy by 6.8%

000

B-3

1.08o/o



3t31t2o',t8

INTEREST RATE SWAP MONTHLY SUMMARY REPORT - DETAIL Exhibit "c"
March 20't8

l2-Mo Avq
1.32y6

Current Mo.
't.60%

Prior Mo.
1.56%

Mark to Market

Notional
Difference

Current Mark to
Merket

6t4t2006 61412019

6t4tzoo6 61412019

6t17t2006 6t17t2019
3t10t2007 3t1012029

3t10t2007 3t10t2029
Totals/Weighted Avgs

Total Gurrent Year

1.2

1.2

1.2

11.0
I1.0
5.7

Active Swa

Total Current Year
Terminated Swaps

Total Current Year
Act¡ve & Term¡nated Swaps $ 130,000,000

CG
CG

ML
CG

20,000,000

30,000,000
30,000,000
30,000,000

$ 130,000,000

FXP
FXP
FXP
FXP
FXP

L|BOR 6.200%
LTBOR 6.200%

LIBOR 6.1¿u)%

LTBOR 5.6870/,

LTBOR 5.687%

5.949%

(68,470) $ (720,910) $ (r1,6¡t4,203) $
(68,470) (720,910) (11,6¿t4,203)

(101,s30) (r,067,504) (17,270,1611

(91,298) (966,620) (15,572,4271

{91.298t t966.620) 115.s72.4271

(82,2231

(82,2231

1121,9751

1110,1441
(110,1¡14)

19,077,677 $
19,078,075

28,599,635
21,550,31 5

21.ss0,593

1922,3231
(92r,92s)

(1,400,36s)
(8,¡149,685)

(8,4¡]9,4071

$1 1ñ nôn ñnn

$ (506,709) $ (421,066) $ (4,442,s63) $ (71,703,419) $ 109,8s6,295 $ (20,143,70s1

$ (s06.709) S 1421.066) S (4,¡142.563) $ (71,703,419) $ 109,8s6,295 $ (20,143,70s)

Cash Flow
Gumulative
Cash FlowF¡scal YTD

Current
Month

Pnor
Month

Mark to Market
Notional

D¡fference
Current Mark to

Market

$$$ $ $ $ $

Cash Flow
Cumulat¡ve
Cash FlowFiscal YTD

Current
Month

P¡IOT

Month

Mark to Market
Notional

Difference
Current Mark to

Market

$ (s06,709) $ (421,066) $ (4,¡142,563) $ (71,703,419) $ r09,855,295 $ (20,143,705)

Cash Flow Comparison
Svnthel¡c F¡xed vs Fixed Rate Debt

Cash Flow to Date

Synthet¡c Fixed = $99,938,247

Fixed Rate = $113,564,917

Assumotions:
- Fixed rate deþt issued at 5.10% in

Jun-06, and 4.93% ¡n Mar-07
(estimated TE rates - Bloomberg)

- 'Synthetic' includes swap cash

flow + ¡nterest + fees to date

current F¡scal Yeaf Active swi

Fixed Rate
Base
lndexTypeNotional Amt

Counter
Party

Years to
Maturity

Metur¡ty
Date

Effect¡ve
Date

(since 6/06)

Cumulat¡ve
Cash Flow

Cash Flow

F¡scal YTD
Current
MonthPrior Month

Fixed Rate
Ease
lndexTvpeNot¡onal Amt

Counter
Party

Matur¡ty
Date

Effect¡ve
Date

Current Fiscal Year - Total Swa

Interest Rate Swap Portfolio
Cash Flow Comparison

---- Swap/VRDO Cash Flow

-Fixed 

Debt câsh Flow

2ø

:O

z

0

I

ç"$."$"dne.J*f*f ..f 
".c'rJ..e!on!,+"

."s"r"..{,$-\,.f .J".{.t."iiJ

4t4t2014
'11;38 AM



IRf,ùD Ledger Upgrade

IncÌude Zero Anount Palments: Yes
Display Payee Addressi No

Exhibit "D"

Void Palment Register
Period From: 01-MAR-18

Page I of I

Report Date: 29-ì,lAR-2018 14:55
Page: 1

To;2g-¡,lAR-18
Date: Void Date

Bank: Bank of Anelica N.À.

Bank AÇcount Currency: USD

Pa\ment Nunber Date Payee Nane

Branch: Los Angeles

Site

Àccount: Checking ÀP and PR

Palment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Address Pa\ment Ãnount Void Date

Paynent Docunent I IRWD CHECK

381586
3B 1? 17
3817?8
381.7 81
3Bt-911
3 82 018
382056
3B2rO2
382124
342L4L
382183
3 8218 5
382295
3A230"1
382320
34232L
382429
384343
384?38
384'7 69
3 B 5015
3 85398

02-NOV- 1 ?

02-NOV- 1 7
02-NOV- 1 7
02-NOV- 1 7
09-NOV-17
1 6-NOV- 1 ?
16-NOV-17
1- 6-NOV-1?
1 6-NOV-17
1 6-NOV- 1-7

t- 6-NOV-1?
l- 6-NOV-17
29-NOV-1?
29-NOV-17
2 9-NOV- 1 7

29-Nov-17
2g-NOV-1?
01-FEB-18
15-FEB-18
I 5-FEB- 1 I
22-FEB-18
OB-MAR_1 B

183.81
222,)-5

13-MAR-18
14 -M.AR- 18
1 3.MAR- 1 B

13-MÀR-18
1 4_MAR_ 1B

1 3.MÀR- 1 B

13-MAR-1 I
13-MÀR- 1 I
13-M¡.R-1 B

I 4-MAR- 1 I
1 3 -MAR.1 B

13 -t4AR- 1 8

13-MÀR-18
1 3_MAR_ 1 B

13_MAR-1B
I 4-MAR- I I
13_MÀR.1 B

27-MAR-18
01-MAR-1 8

19-M,A.R-18
1 g-MAR- 1 I
2 1 -MÄR- ]. B

ÀIMUHÀITHIF, ZIYAD
PRC BUIIDERS, INC.
YANG, STEPHJ\N]E
ZHAO, WEI
SANTA ANA COUNTRY CLUB
COF'FELT, MARTLYN
HECK, MARCEA
NGUYEN, MICHELLE
QrAO, ,IrNG,f lNG
SEO, JIEUN
WILLIAMS, FRTTZIE
XIE, YI
GUO, HAOXIANG
HSU, KEYEE
LI¡ RONG

LINNELL, HARRY 1
¡IET SEAI,, LLC
SOUTH BAY FOUNDRY, INC
FUN, BAOLONG
KLEINFELDER, INC.
SANCHEZ, CAROI,]NE
.JIN¡ DAN

PÄY
PAY
PAY
PAY
PAY
PÀY
PÀY
PAY
PAY
PAY
PAY
PAY
PÀY
PAY
NEWPORT BEACH
PÀY
IRVTNE
SAN BERNARDINO
PAY
PAY
PÀY
PAY

13.?9
9'72,94

48.86
13.13

963. 30
64 .'t'1
39.99
80.57
56.30

152.33
58.90
33.1?
32,2r
?1.93
29 .O0

188.74
24 .43

3,431.84
354.09

rt74't,50

Palment Document subtotal

Bank Account sub¡otal

Report Totaf

Void Palment Register
Period From: 01-MAR-18

I,'743.'19
Report Date: 2g-l,lAR-2018 14155

Page i 2
To: 2g-¡,fAR-18

Date: Void Date

8,783.79

t, tua.tt void,

Report Count: 22
TRWD Ledger Upgrade

Include Zero Anount Payments: Yes
Dlsplay Payee Addressi No

*** End of Repoxt ***

D-l
https ://ebsprod. irwd.co m:4443 I O A_CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id:6681 7 87 7 3129/2018



Page I of33

IRWD Ledger Upgrade
BANK: Bank of America N.À.

Bank Account Currency:
Paynent Typê: Àll

Paynent Register For 01-MAR-18 To 30-MÀR-18 Report Datei 29-l'1AR-2018 15117
Branch : Los Ànqeles Accounl: checking ÀP and PR Pâge: 1

USD ( US Dollar ) Patment Currencyl USD ( US Dollar )

Display Supplier Àddressr No

Palment NurÌber Sequence Nun Datê SuppÌier Name Site
Cleared

Paleent Àmount Date Cleared Amount Stâtus

385063
385064

3 8 5065
385066

38506?
3B 50 6B

38 50 69

3B 507 0
3850?1

3850?2
3 I 5073

3 B 5074
385075
385076
3 I 50?7

Pa\ment Document : IRWD CHECK

3B 50 62 90.00 Reconciled

90. 00
Negot iabfe
Reconcil ed

1"t20

Reconci Ìed
Negotiable

Recoûci Ì ed

20,264.A0 ReconciÌed

125. 00 Reconcifed

620 ^ 00 Reconcil-ed

B0,30 Reconciled

1, 190.00 Reconciled

IO,642,44 Reconclled

cleared Anount Status

01-MAR-18 Bystrom, Brian V
(Brian)

01-MAR-18 Garcia,,Juan
01-MAR-18 Guzman, Juan

(,luan)
01-MAR-18 Lewis/ Lyndy R

01-MAR-1B Moore/ Rory M
(RorY)

01-MAR-18 Nash, .foe1
01-MAR-18 Norman, Tamy
01-MAR-18 Ruiz¡ Ricky

(Ricky)
01-MÃR-18 Sclabica, Joseph
01-MAR-18 Soto, Franklin E

( Prank )

01-MAR-18 stontz, Adam ,J

01-MAR-18 Tran/ Jason M
(,Iason)

01-MÀR-18 Trigg/ Tyler
01-MAR-18 Vazquez/ Rafael
01-MAR-lB Vazquez, RafaeI HOME

01-MAR-18 Chaney, David HOME
(Dave)

O1-MAR-18 A STITCH ON

TTME. COM

O1-MAR-18 ABI,I INDUSTRY
GROUPS, LLC

OI-MAR-18 AFLÀC
O1_MAR_18 ÄFLAC
OI-MAR-18 AIR TECHNOLOGY

LABORATOR]ES
O1.MAR-18,ê.LEXANDÉRI S

CONTRACT SERVICES,
TNC.

O].MAR-18 ALPllÀ TR¡.FFIC
SERVICES, INC.

O1-MAR.1B ALSTON & BIRD LLP
Ol-MAR-18 AM CONSERVATION

GROUP, INC.
O1-MAR_18 AMAZON CAPITAL

SERVICES, INC.
O1-MAR-18 APEX LIFE

SCIENCES, LLC
O1-MAR-18 AOUA-METRIC SAI,ES

COMPANY

O1.MAR.1B -ARCADIS U.S., INC.
Palment Register Fo¡

Branch i Los Angeles
USD { US Dollar )

20't ,L't
145.46

0s-MAR-18
O6-MÀR- 1 B

20'1 , L]
745 .46

ReconcÌ I ed
Reconci I qd

90.00 12-MÀR-18

1 9-MÀR- 1B

43.60
90.00

L26.'75
1,200.00

110 . 00

a.'t2
11"9 .94

O6_MÀR- 1B

O5-MAR_ 1B

06-MÃR-18

75
00
00

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconci 1ed

07-MAR- 1 I

O5-MÀR- 1B

0I -M,A.R- 18

125,00 06-MÀR-18

620,00 05-MÀR-18

80.30 0s-MAR-18

1 / 190 . 00 06-MAR-18

70,642,44 12-MÀR-18

Display Supplier Address: No

c f eared
Palment Amount Date

153. 81
180,00

12-MAR-18
12-MAR-18

153, B1
180. 00

Reconci led
Reconci led

a -12

60.00
190,00
520.00
B5.00

05-MAR- 1 I
O6-MÀR-18
O6-MAR_1 B

07-MAR- 1 I

Reconci f ed
Reconci 1 ed
Reconcl f ed
Reconci I ed

94,82

20t264,AO

60. 00
190.00
520,00

85. 00

94 ,823B 507 B

3B 50? 9

385080
385081
385082

01
I2
00

L8,822.8I
! | o2a ,66

24
20
50

06-MAR- 18
08-MAR-18
21-MÀR-18

'7 | 244 ,01
203 , 12
503. 00

Reconciled
Reconcí I ed
Reconciled

385083

385084

3B 508 5
38 508 6

OB-MÀR-18
06-MAR-18

ra ,422
t,028

B1 ReconciÌed
66 Reconciled

38s0e7

385088

385089

3 B5090
IRWD tedger Upgrade
BÀNK: Bank of Àmerica N,A.

Bank Account Currency:
Paynent Type: AlÌ

93,61'7.'78 08-MÀR-18 93,67'7,'7A Reconciled
01-MÃ.R*18 To 30-l4AR-18 Report Datei 29-l4AR-2018 15;17

Account: Checking ÄP and PR Page: 2

Palment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Palment Nunber Sequence Num Date SuppÌÌer Nâme Site

3 850 91
385092
385093

O1-MAR-18
O 1.MAR.1 B

O ]- -MÀR- 1B

Pa\ment Docunent r IR!,ID CHECK

385094

143.06
5,200.50

150.00

O6_MAR_1 B

06-MÀR-18
12-MAR_18

143, 06
5, 200. so

t-50. 00

,ASHLEY, AI,IC]À
ÄT&T
ATÍORNEY GENERAT'S
REGISTRY OF
CHÀRIT,ABLE TRUSTS
AUTOZONE PARTS,
INC.
BÀROÀWI, BADER
BATTERIES PLUS AND
BÀTTERÍES PLT'S
BULBS
BDC SPtrCIÄ.L WÄSTE

BERK, SUSAN
BICKMORE RISK
SERVICES
BIOMÃ.G1C INC
BRENNTAG PACIFIC
INC
BRITHlNEE ELECTRTC
BRUCE NE}.¡ELL
BUTLER BOX & STÀ.KE

INC
C WELI,S PIPELINE
MTERÌÀLS ÏNC
CALÀTLANTIC HOMES

CAL] FORNTA
BÀRRICÀDE RENT,AL,

Reconci led
Reconciled
Reconcl fed

01 -MAR-18

01-MAR- 18

O7-MÀR-18

O7-MAR-1B

392 -52 Reconciled

3 B 5095
3B 509 6

01-MAR-1-8
O 1-MÀR- 1. B

38 5097
3 B 5098
3 I 5099

0 1-MAR- 1 I
O ]..MAR- 1 B

o I-MAR- 1 I

385100
3I5101

O l.MAR- 1 B

O1-MAR_18

385102
385103
385104

O 1.MÀR- 1 B

01-MAR-18
O1-MÀR-18

3't2,OO
10, 000. oo
2,3s0.00

07-MAR-18
12 -MÃ.R- 1B

Os-MAR_18

3'12.OO
10,000.00
2, 350 . 00

Reconci I ed
Reconci Ì ed
Reconci I ed

2 , 584 .39
5, 196,50

6, 862 .'t 4

1,250.00
1,359.16

O s-MÀR_ 1 B

06-MAR-1 I
O7.MAR- 1 B

6, 862 ,'t 4

1,250.00
1,359.16

3,1.26.92

Reconci I ed
Reconci 1 ed
Reconcl I ed

O 6.MÀR- 1 B

0s-MÄR-18
2 , 584 ,39
5,196.50

Reconci 1 ed
Reconci f ed

3 B 5105 3,1.26,92 08-MAR-18

Neqotiable
Reconci 1 ed'704,36

Reconci 1 ed

385106
385107

01-MAR-18
O1 -MAR_ 1 B

25.7 4

11¡056.63 O7_MAR_18
Negotiable
Rêconci I ed

D -2

https://ebsprod.irwd.co m:4443 I O A_CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id:6 I I 000785

11,056.63

3129120t8



Page 2 of33

INC.
385108 O1_MAR-18 C,ANON SOLUTIONS

AMERICÀ/ INC.
385109 O1_MAR.18 CAROLLO ENGINEERS,

lNC
385110 01-MAR-18 CASÀ
3851]-1 O1-MAR-18 CEDAR CREEK

APARTMENTS
385112 O1_MAR.1B CERESETII, HERVE
385113 O1-MAR-18 CHARLES P CROWLEY

COMPANY INC
385114 O1_MAR_18 CHEN, T]AM MING
3B51.1.5 O1-MAR-18 CITY OE IRVINE
385116 O1-M.AR_18 CITY OF NEWPORT

BEACH
385117 O1-MAR-18 COLONIAL LIEE &

ÀCC]DENT INSURÀNCE
co.

IRWD Ledger Upgrade Palmenl:
BANK: Bank of .America N,A, Branch i Los Angeles

Bank Account Currencyi USD ( US Dollar )

Payment Type: All

1, 196. 84
I I I91 .L'l
r I L32 .88

Negot iable
ReconcÌ I ed
Reconci I ed

648.33 06-MÀR-18

46,58O.22 12-M.A.R-18

648.33

46,580,22

t9,2A2 . OO

77,61-

46.88
2Lt911.99

Reconci I ed

Reconcil ed

L9,2A2 .OO
'7't,6t

2 3.MAR- 1 B

O9-MAR_18

46.88
2! | 91't ,99

2 ? -MÀR- 1. B

OB_MAR_1€

0s-MAR- 1 I
0 7 -M.A.R- 18

Reconciled
Reconcíled

Reconci led
Reconci led

191
132

It23O,32 07-MAR-18 1,230,32 Reconciled

Register t'or 01-¡,fAR-18 To 30-ì4ÄR-18 Report Datei 29-ì,fÀR-2018 1511?
Accounti Checking AP and PR Page: 3

Pâyment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Display Supplier Address: No

Pa\ment Nunbe! Sêquence Num Date SuppÌier Name Site
cleared

Payment Amount Date cleared Anount Stâtus

Payment Document l IRWD CHECK

385118 O1-MAR-18 CONSOLIDATED
CONTRACTING
SERVTCES TNC.

385119 O1_MAR_18 CORRPRO COMPANIES,
INC

385120 01-MAR-18 COX

C OI'IMUN I CÀT I oNs ,
INC.

385121 01-MÀR-18 COXCO l,LC
385122 O1_MAR_18 CULI]IGÄN OF SANTA

ÀNA
385123 O1-MAR-18 DATASITE INC
385124 O1-MAR_18 DE VAUL PAINT

COMP.A}.IY

385125 O1-MAR_18 DEACON, JANET
385126 O1_MAR.18 DEE JASPAR E

ASSOCIATES, INC.
3A5L2'7 01-MÄR-18 DILYTTCS rNC
385128 O1_MÀR_18 DIRECTV INC
3A51.29 O1_MAR.18 DISCOUNT COURIER

SERVICE
385130 O1_MAR_18 DISCOVERY SCIENCE

CENTER OF ORÀNGE

COUNTY
385131 O1-MAR.1B ELÉCTRABOND
385132 O1-MAR-18 ELITE AUTOMOTIVE

SERVICE, LLC
385133 O1-MÀR-18 EMERGENCY POWER

CONTROLS INC
385134 O1_MAR_18 ENVIRONMENTAL

ENGTNEERlNG AND
CONTRACTING, INC.

385135 O1_MAR_18 EXECUTIVE LIGHTING
T ELECTRIC

385136 O1-MAR_18 FARIZÄR, KÀTTI
385137 O1-MAR.18 FEDEX
385138 O]..MÀR-18 FIRST CHOTCE

SERVICES
385139 O1.MÀR.18 F]SERV
385140 O1.MAR-18 E]SHER SCIENTIFIC

COMPANY LtC
385141 O1_MAR_18 FRONTIER

CALIEORNIA INC.
385142 O1_MAR_18 GANÀ}IL LUMBER CO.
385143 O1-MAR.18 GAUT, GEORGE

IRWD Ledqer Upgrade Paynent
BANK: Bank of America N.A. Branch : Los A¡geles

Bank Àccount Currencyi USD ( US Dollar )

Payment Type: Aff

L t 325 .5'7

200 .'7 6

r20,93

1. , 325 ,5'7

200 .'7 6

720 ,93

23-MÃR-18

15-MAR- 1.8

O5_MAR_18

9, 1 4 6. 10 06-MÀR- 1B

O7.MÄR- 1 B

4,113,90 06-MAR-18

3'1t,02 0B-MÀR-18

Reconci 1 ed

Reconciled

Reconci led

5¡ 059. 50
9,011,40

13-MAR-10
O6.MAR- ]. B

05
01

Reconci led
Reconci f ed

835.00
'7 95 .63

1 6-MÄR- 1 I
06-M.A.R-18

835
79s

Reconci 1 ed
Reconcl 1 ed

1, 601.34
r,282.86

12-MÃR.1 B

15-W- 1B

1, 601.34
7 t 242 ,46

Reconciled
Reconci Ied

50
40

00
63

78,525.00
125 ,53
9l.32

09-MÀR-18
O 8 -MAR.1 B

O5-MAR-18

'78t525,00
125.53

9L ,32

Reconcil ed
Reconciled
Reconciled

00
25

1 g-MAR- 1 B

0 8-MAR- 1 I
3, 515. 00

344 ,25
Reconci led
Reconci led

2t 400,00

L3 | 492 .50

Negotiabì e

1,3,492.50 Reconciled

51
34

313.65
100.07

9,146.10 Reconci.led

A,'713.90 Reconciled

3'71,,02 Reconciled

Cleared -Anount s t atus

4L,'18
2r8.'75
41-2,29

16-MAR-18
O6-MAR-18
07-MAR-18

41.?8
214.15
412,29

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reconcifed

O5-MAR_18
O 5-MÀR- 1 B

313.65
1 00.07

Reconciled
Reconciled

1,494.35 14-MAR-18 1,494.35 Reconciled
3'1 -45 07-MAR-18 3'1,45 Reconclled

Register For 01-MAR-18 To 3o-l,fAR-18 Report Daire: 29-Ì{ÄR-2018 15117
Account: Checking AP and PR Page: 4

Palment Cur'rency: USD ( US Dollal )

DispÌay Supplier Address; No

Pa\ment Number Sequence Nun Date Supplier Name Site
cleared

Payment tunount Date

3851 4 5

Pa\ment Docunent I IRWD CHECK

38 514 4 21,300.00 07-MAR-18

I,321.51 0?-MAR-18

GCI CONSTRUCTION
INC.
GENERj\L MONITORS
INC.
GRÀINGER
GUIDÀ SURVEYING
INC.
GUMBAYAN, DARCIE
H-AAI{ER EOUIPMENT
COMPANY

01-M.A.R- 1B

O1-MÃR-18

21,300.00

L , 32t .5L

Reconclled

Reconci I ed

3851 4 6
3851 4 7

O1-MAR-1.8
0 1-MAR- 1 I

7,'154.24
8t604.20

O6-MÀR- 1B
07-MÀR-18

385148
385149

01-MAR-1I
01-MAR-18 tt2a6.t4

O 7 _MÀR- ]. B

O6.MÀR- ]. B

D-3

https://ebsprod.irwd.com:4443 / O A_CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id:6 I I 000785

'754

604

24
286

'7¡

8,

T,

Reconciì ed
Reconci led

Reconciled
Reconciled

312912018



385150
385151

Page 3 of33

3,-t49.40
1. | 91.1. .'l 9

06-MAR-18
O 7.MAR- 1 B

3,'749.40
LtgLt.19

Reconcil ed
Reconciled

3B 51 52

O1-MAR_18 H-ACH COMPÃNY
O1-M,AR-18 HARBOR ÀLL GLASS &

MIRROR INC.
O1-MAR_18 HARRINGTON

]NDUSTRIAL
PLÀSTICS LLC

O1_MAR-18 HÀRRY H. KOBZEFF
OI-MAR-18 HÃRTFORD LIFE AND

ACCIDENT INSURANCE
COMPANY

O1.MÃR-18 HARVARD COURT
ÀPARTMENTS

O1_MAR-18 HDR ENGINEER]NG
TNC

O1-MAR-18 HELPMATES STAFEING
SERVI CES

O1-MAR_18 HERC RENTALS TNC.
O1_MAR.lB HILL BROTHERS

CHEMICÀL COMPÀNY
Ol_MAR_18 HOANG, HUYANH
O1.MAR-18 HOME DEPOT USA ]NC
O1.MÀR-18 lBM CORPORÀTION
O] -MÀR_18 INDEPENDENT

SPEClAL DISTRICT
OF ORANGE COUNTY

Ol-MAR_18 INORGANIC VENTURES
INC

O1-MÀR-18 IRVINE PIPE &

SUPPLY lNC
O1_MÀR-18 IRWD EMPLOYÉES

ASSoclÀTroN
Ol_MAR-l8 IRWD_PETTY CASH

CUSTODlAN
O1_MAR.1B JACKSON T]DUS, A

LAW CORPORATlON
Paynent Register Eor

Branch : Los Angeles
UsD ( US Dollar )

1, 390 . 00
'12,30

O6_MAR-18
O 6-MAR- 1 B

925-15 05-MÀR-18

Og-MÀR- 1 B

O B.MAR- 1 B

05-MAR-18

1,390.00
'12 ,30

Reconclled
Reconciled

925. 15 Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconci led

Reconci I ed

3 B 5155

385156

3851 5?

3851.53
385154

3851s8
3B5t-59

385160
3B 51 61
3A5162
385163

30,96

30 t 426 ,25

4, 053. B5

1,481.58
20¡1"66,L4

30. 96

30, A26 .25

4,053.85

06-MAR-18
O 9-MAR. 1 B

91 .05
'1.56.21.

3/ 201.00
50.00

07-MAR-18
O ?.MÀR- 1 B

O6_MAR-]. B

Reconciled
Reconcil ed

481.58
1-66 , L4

91.05
L56.21
201 ,00

385164

3851 65

385166

385167

3B 51 6B

IRVüD Lêdger Upgrade
BANK: Bank of America N.A,

Bank Account Curxencyl
Palment Type: Al1

Cleared
Paynent Àmount Date cleared Anount

Reconci I ed
Reconci fed
Reconci led
Negotiable

Status

192.19 05-MAR-18 I92.f9 Reconciled

3,063.48 05-MÀR-18 3,063,48 Reconciled

1,400.00 09-MAR-18 1,400,00 Reconciled

1,188.9? 02-MAR-18 1,188.97 Reconcìled

5BB.0O 05-MÀR-18 588.00 Reconciled

O1-¡,fAR-18 To 30-¡4AR-18 Report Date: 29-ì4AR-2018 15:17
Account; Checking ÀP ând PR Page: 5

PaymenL Cullencyl USD ( US Dollar )

DispÌay supplier Àddress: No

Pa\ment Nunber Sequence Nun Date Supplier Nane Sitê

Paynent Document I IRWD CHECK

385169 Reconci I ed

385170
3 8517 1

3A5L'72
385173
3B 517 4

38 51? 5

385176
38517?

385178
385L?9
3B 51 80
385181

3851 82
385183

385184
385185
385186

O1.MAR-18 JUST ENERGY
SOLUTIONS INC.

O1_MÀR-1B KEC ENGINEER]NG
O1-MAR-18 KENT E AMY

DAHLBERG
01-MÀR-18 KHONG, ASHLEY
O1_MAR_18 KIM/ YOUNG SUN
O1_MÄR-18 KNODLE, .]OHN
O1-MAR_18 KOE],LER NEBEKER

CARLSON & HALUCK,
LLP

O1-MÀR-18 KUO, .]ENNY
01-MAR_18 I,-ANDCARE HOLD]NGS,

tNc -

O1-MAR_18 IÃNE, HFATHER
O1_MÄR-18 LOU, L]DIA
Ol-MAR-18 LSA ASSOCIATES INC
O1_MAR_18 LUBRICATION

ENGINEERS, INC.
O1-MÀR-18 MÀLLINÀ, SURESH
01-MAR_18 MÀRK ANTHONY

DERSHEM
O1-MAR-18 MÀSCI, DAWN

O1-MÀR-18 MASHAYEKH, SOROOSH

O1-MAR_18 MBC APPLIED
ENVlRONMENTÄL
ScIENCES

O1-MAR_18 MC PÄDDBN_DALE
INDUSTRTÀL

Ol.MÃR.18 MC MASTER CARR
SUPPLY CO

O1_MAR-18 MEINEKE/ SCOTT M

O1-MÀR-18 MICHAEL BAKER
INTERNATIONAI,,
INC.

O1_MAR-18 MINOW, ADÀM
O1-MÀR-18 MOBILE MODULAR

MÀNAGEM¡]NT
CORPORATTON

O1_MAR-18 MODJESKA
FIREFIGHTERS
ÃSSOC IÀT I ON

O1-MAR_18 MUNlCIPÀL I,¡ATER
DISTRICT OF ORÀNGE

COUNTY
Palment Register For

Branch i Los A¡geles
USD { US Dollar )

1,513.48
14,333.60

OB_ì4AR- 1 B

O7-MAR_18

42.5't 05-MÃR-18

33,98
43 .s2
55.57

3t 156,44

1 2.MÀR- 1 B

O6-MÀR- 1B

O 5.MAR- 1 B

60.00 1s-MAR-18

1/ 800.00 05-MÀR-18

300 .29

213.09

300.29

213. 09

39 ,79
35,266,49

Reconci led
Negotiable
Reconci 1ed
Reconci fed

Reconcl led

Reconci I ed

60. 00 Reconciled

1,800.00 Reconciled

42 ,57

1/513.48
14,333.60

33. 9B

Reconci I ed
Reconciled

45.39
26,222,43

1g-MAR- 1 B

OB-MAR_ 1 8

45.39
26,222 . 43

Reconci I ed
Reconcil ed

55. 57
L56.44

0?-MAR-18
05-w-18

30
000

20L
10

600

720 . t2
36.32

,586.73
,2r8 .'7r

12-MÀR_18
05-MÀR- 1. I
O5.MÀR- 1 B

06-MAR- 1 8

L20 . 12
36 ,32

4 t 5A6,'13
3,218 .'7r

Reconciled
Reconci lêd
Reconci Ìed
Reconci 1ed

30,20
5,000.00

O6.MÃ.R-18
07-MAR- 1 I

Reconci f ed
Reconcl I ed

201 ,62
10.?3

2,600.00

OB-MAR_18
12-MÀR-18
O g.MAR- 1 B

Reconci I ed
Reconci I ed
Reconci led

5,

2l

38518?

38s188

3B5189
3851 90

3 B 5191
3I5192

39
35 t 266

0 7 -MAR- l- 8

O 8 -MÀR- ]. B

Reconci I ed
Reconciled

46.90
|,}ra .24

12-MAR-18
O5-MÀR- 1 B

46.90
L t 0L8,24

Reconci led
Reconci fed

385193

38s1 94

IR$lD Ledgêr Upgrade
BÀNK: Bank of America N.A.

Bank Account Currency;
Paynent Type: All

D-4

https ://ebsprod.irwd.co m:4443 / O A_CGI/FNDIVRR.exe?temp-id:6 I I 000785

O1-MÀR-18 To 3o-¡,fÀR-18 Report Datei 29-ì'f-ê.R-2018 15:17
Account: Checking AP and PR Pagel 6

Pa\ment Currencyi USD ( Us Dollar )

Dlsplay Supplier Àddressi No

3t2912018



Page 4 of33

Cleared
Supplier Name Site Paynent Àmount Date Cleared Amount st a tusPalment Number Sequence Nun Date

Payment Document : IRWD CHECK

3B 51 95

385196

38519?

01-I4ÀR-18 NEPTUNE TECHNOTOGY
GROUP, INC.

O1_MAR-18 NEWPORT BLUFFS
ÀPTS

O1_MAR.18 NEWPORT WTNDOÍi
MAINTENÀNCE lNC

O1-}4Ã.R-18 NINYO & MOORE

Ol.MÂR_18 NMG GEOTECHNICAL
tNc

O1-MAR_18 NOSSAMÄN LLP
O1_MAR*18 OIHAREN GOVERNMENT

REI,ATIONS
01-MAR-18 OCTA
O1-MAR-18 OLTN CORPORATION
O1-MAR-18 OMAR DANDÃ.SHI
O1-MAR_18 OR.ANGE COUNTY ÀUTO

PARTS CO

O1-MÃR-18 ORANGE COUNTY
SHERIFT' S OFFICE

O1-MAR_18 ORANGE COUNTY
SHERIFFI S OFFTCE

O1.M-A.R_18 PALLIVÀTHUCAI,
BOSE

O1_MAR-18 PARKI.IAY LÀWNMOWER

SHOP

01_MAR-18 PAULUS
ENGINEERING, INC.

O1.M.A.R-18 PÀYNE & FEARS tLP
O1-MAR-18 PERS LONG TERM

CARE
O1-MAR_18 PEYTON, MEL
O1_MAR-18 PIVOT INTERIORS

lNC
O1-MAR_18 PMC ENGINEERTNG

LLC.
O1-MAR_18 POLLARDWATER.COM
O1_MAR-18 PRAXAIR

DISTRIBUTION INC
O1.MÀR-18 PRE-PAID LEGAL

SERV]CES INC
O1_MAR-18 PROCARE WORK

INJURY CENTER
O1_MAR-18 PRUDENTIAL OVERÀIL

SUPPLY
OI-MAR.18 PRUFTECHNIK lNC
O1.MAR-18 PSOMÀS

Pa\ment Register For
Branch : Los A¡geles

USD ( US Dollar )

158,263.20 0B-MAR-18

2't.96 0g-MAR-18

2,2'7 4 .OO 0s-M-ê.R-18

3,258.00 06-MAR-18
25, O2r .2O 08 -MAR- 1 B

28,100.61 oB-MAR-18
6,500.00 06-MÀR-18

L58 ¡ 263 ,20

2'7 ,96

2,27 4 , OO

3/ 258,00
25t021,20

2A, 1OO , 6I
6, 500. oo

Reconci 1ed

Reconci fed

Reconci I ed

385198
385199

385200
385201

345202
385203
3B 52 04
3852 0 5

3,848.00
I6,264.5'1

4 t O42 .40
4.30

O6-MAR.1B
OB-MÀR_ 1 B

1 2-MAR- 1 I
O5_MAR-18

Reconci Ìed
Reconci led
Reconci led
Reconciled

62.50 oB-MAR-18

249.22 08-MAR-18

115.97 12-MAR-18

246-ú1. 06-MAR-18

5tr74,28 05-MÀR-18

Reconci led
Reconci led

Reconci 1 ed
Recônci f ed

Reconci 1 ed
Reconcil ed

3/ B4B. o0
1.6,264,5't

4, O42 ,40
4.30

62 .50385206

38 5207

385208

385209

385210

9,523 .oO o6-MAR-18
675.35 07-MAR- 1B

Reconcil ed

249.22 Reconciled

115.97 Reconciled

246.0L Rcconciled

5,1'74.28 Reconcifed

1,233,38 Reconcìled

B, 988.73
25'7 .85

9, 523 , O0

675.35
Reconci led
Reconcil ed

42 ,58
4L , 444 .75

Reconciled
Reconci Ìed

385211
3452L2

385213
385214

42.58 06-MAR-18
41 , 444 .15 08-MÀR- 1 B

3 B 5215 1,233.38 09-MÃ,R-18

38s216
3A52I'1

B,9BB.?3 05-MAR-18
251.a5 06-MÀR-18

3 B 5218

385219

3A5220

34522L
385222

IRWD Ledger Upgrade
BÀNK: Bank ôf America N.À,

Bank Account Currencyi
Paynent Typei All

r,2a4.64 06-MAR-18

4't4.94 06-MAR-18

613.43 05-MAR-18

Display supplier Àddress: No

7¡284,64 Reconcifed

4'74.94 Reconciled

613.43 Reconciled

Cleared A¡nount Stâtus

1,090.43 O6-MÀR-18 1,090.43 Reconciled
A,916,25 0g-MAR-18 B¡916'25 Reconclled

O1-MAR-18 To 3O-Ì.{AR-18 Repoxt Date; 29-ì4ÀR-2018 15117
Account: Checking ÀP and PR Page: '1

Pa\ment Cur¡ency: USD ( Us Dollar )

Pa\ment Number Sequence Num Date Suppller Nane Site
c I eared

PaymenL Amount Date

Pa\ment Docunent : IRI'üD CHECK

385223 01-M¡.R-18 423.28 ReconciledQUÀLITY
ENVIRONMENTAL
CONTAINERS
R,AM AIR
ENGINEERING INC
R.AN/ GUO

RANCHO MÀDERÃS
APTS
RELIANCE STANDARD
LIFE INSURÀNCE
COMPANY

RESPONSE ENVELOPE,
TNC
ROKN] ELECTRIC
COMPANY INC.
ROYÀL WHOLESAIE
ELECTRÏC
SEJSUPPLYCO
INC
SAFETY-KLEEN
SYSTEMS, ]NC
SAN CARLO
APARTMENTS
S-AN LEON APTS
SAN MARCO

Ã.PÀRTMENTS
SAN M-ARINO ÀPTS
SAN REMO APTS
SANTÀ MARGARITA
FORD

SCH]NDLER ELEVATOR

423,28

17¡ 948.89

07-MAR-18

385224

385225
385226

385221

01-MAR- 1 I

O ]. -MÄR- 1B
O 1.MAR- 1 B

O 1 _MAR.1 B

63 .46
34. B5

29,484,06

O6-M,AR.1B

27-MAR-18
O9-MAR_18

O9_MÀR- 1 B

385228

3A5229

385230

3B 523 t

385232

385233

385234
3852 3 5

385236
3A5237
385238

3B5239

O 1 _MAR-1 B

01-M.AR- 18

O 1-MAR_ 1 B

01-MÀR-18

O1.MÀR-1 B

0 1 -MAR- l. I

O1_MÀR_ 1 B

O ]. -MÀR- 1B

O 1_MAR- 1. B

01-MÀR-1 I
01-MÀR-18

O1-MÀR_18

2, 618.33

10,485.00

'7¡L54,60

40, 466 .82

310.75

42 ,1"7

40.9'l
398.57

1,386.78

202.95

13-MAR-18

O?_MAR.1B

0 s-M,A.R- 18

07-MAR- 1 I

O6-MAR_18

O9_MÀR-18

O9_MÀR- 1 B

09-M.ê.R- 1B

O9-MAR-18
09-MAR-18
06-MAR- 18

Og_MAR- 1 B

63 ,46
34. B5

29,484.06

2,618,33

10,485.00

'7,L54,60

40 | 466.82

310. ?5

42 . L'l

38.'7'7
163.33

Reconci 1ed

Reconci I ed

Reconcil ed

Reconci led

Reconcl fed

Reconcì I ed

Reconcil ed
Reconciled

Reconci 1ed
Reconci led
Reconci 1 ed

Reconcif ed

17,94B. BB Reconci 1ed

Reconci I ed
Reconci 1 ed

Reconci I ed

34.11
163.33

40
9B
86

D-5

https ://ebsprod.irwd.co m:4443 I O A-CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp-id=6 I I 000785

202 .95

3t29120t8



385240

38524 1

345242

385243

385244

3A5245

CORPORATTON
O1_MÀR-18 SECURITAS SECURITY

SERVICES USÀ, INC.
O1_MAR.1B SHÀMROCK SUPPLY CO

rNc
O1-MAR.18 SHEA HOMES,

LTMITED
PARTNERSH]P

O1-MAR-18 SHERIiTN V¡TLLTAMS
COMPÀNY

O1_MAR_18 SIGNATURE
FLOORING, INC

O1-MÀR-18 SOUTHERN
CAIIT'ORNIA EDISON
COMPANY

Pa\ment Register For
Branch i Los Àngeles

USD ( US Dollar )

49, 556 . 40

1,0?8.94

15 .44

O B -MAR- ]. B

O 6.MAR- ]. B

2 B -MÀR- 1. B

49, 556 . 40

r,078.94

75 .44

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconci I ed

1,464,58

4,811,55

139¡ 754.59

07 -MAR- 1 I

O5_MAR-18

05-M.A.R- 18

L t 464 ,58

4, 811 . 55

139,'154 .59

Reconci I ed

Reconci I ed

Reconci led

Page 5 of33

29-¡4AR-2018 15: 17
I

IRI,ûD Ledger Upgrade
BANKI Bank of Àmerica N.À,

Bank Àccount Currency:
Paynent Type: All

01-MÀR-18 To 30-Ì4AR-18 Report Date:
Account: Checking AP and PR Page;

Pa\ment Currency: usD ( US Dollar )

Display supplier Address: No

Pa\ment Nuûìber Sequence Num Date SuppÌier Nane Site
cleared

Paynent Àmount Date cleared Ãmount status

Stâtus

Reconci fed

Palment Document I IRWD CHECK

3A5246 O1-MAR-18 SOUTHERN 16,83 06-MAR-18 16.83 Reconciled
CATIFORNIÀ EDISON
COMPANY

3A5241 OI.-MÀ.R-18 SOUTHERN 140.39 0B-MAR-1B 140.39 Reconciled
CÃ.LI EORNIA
SECURlTY CENTERS,
INC.

385248 O1-MAR-18 SS MECHANICAT !,4'7A.19 06-MÀR-18 lt4'7A.I9 Reconcifed
CONSTRUCTION CORP

385249 01-MÀR-18 STANFORD CoURT 'lB,22 09-MÀR-18 1A,22 Reconciled
ÀPÀRTMENTS

385250 01-MAR-18 STARK, ELAINE 40,85 16-MAR-18 40.85 Reconciled
385251 O1-MAR-18 STEPHEN O'ROURKE 45,?8 27-MAR-18 45.78 Reconciled

AND GIEDRE
MITINKEVIC]UTE

3A5252 O1-MAR-18 SUSAN A. SIROTA 8,590.00 05-MÃR-18 8,590.00 Reconciled
385253 O1-MAR-18 TEKDRAULICS 588.35 09-MAR-18 588.35 Reconciled
385254 01-M.A,R-18 TESTAMERTCA 35B.05 08-MAR-18 358.05 Reconciled

LABORATORTES, INC
385255 01-MAR-18 THOMPSON 954. 89 05-MAR-18 954. 89 Reconciled

INDUSTRTAI, SUPPLY

385256 01-MAR-18 ToTÀL RESOURCE '1L,620.00 12-MÀR-18 '7I,620.00 ReconciÌed
MANAGEMENT, INC.

38525'7 O1-MAR-18 TREE oF LrFE 5,330.93 09-MAR-18 5,330.93 Reconcifed
NTIRSERY

385258 01-MAR-18 TRI POINTE HOMES, 422,19 09-MAR-18 422.19 Reconciled
]NC.

385259 O1-MÀR-18 TRUCPARCO 54'7.'14 09-MAR-18 54'7.'14 ReconciÌed
385260 O1-MAR-18 TSAI, ELEANOR 25.25 Negotiable
3B5261 O1-MAR-18 TURTLE RIDGE 1,01 09-MÄR-18 1.01 Reconciled

APARTMENTS
385262 O1-MAR-18 TURTLE ROCK CÀNYON 4'7.66 09-MÀR-18 4'7,66 Reconciled

APTS
385263 o1-MAR-t B UNTTED pARcEL 9l .93 05-l4AR-18 97.93 Reconcifed

SERVICE INC
3A5264 01-MAR-18 UNTTED PARTITION 6, 603.33 Negotiable

SYSTEMS INC
385265 O1-MAR-18 UNITED SITE 630.35 05-MAR-18 630.35 Reconciled

SERVICES OF
CATITORNIA INC

385266 01-M.AR-18 VÄUGHAN,S 6,3A3.22 06-MAR-18 6t3A3,22 Reconciled
INDUSTRIAL REPA]R
CO INC

385267 01-MAR-18 VERIZoN WTRELESS 8,976'80 06-MÀR-1B 8,976.80 Reconciled
SERV]CES LtC

IR!,¡D Ledger Upgrade Paynent Register For 01-MAR-18 To 30-MÀR-1B Report Date: 29-ì,fÀR-2018 15¡1?
BANK: Bank of Àmerica N.A. Branch : Los Ã¡gefes Àccountl Checking AP and PR Page: 9

Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar ) Palment Currency: USD ( Us Dollar )

Payment Typer All Display supplier Addressi No

Pa\ment Nunber sequence Num Date Suppller Name Site
Cleared

Paynênt,Amount Date CÌeared Amount

Pa\ment Docunent

385268

385269
38527 0

3452'11

2,085.50

348.56
390.00

2,889.50

05-MAR- 1 I

09-MAR- 1 I
08 -MAR- 1 I

05-MAR- 1 I

Reconci I ed
Reconci I ed

3452'72

34527 3

01-MAR-18

O1-MAR-18

IRIÍD CHECK

01-¡4AR- 18

O1-MAR_18
01-M.A.R- 18

O1_MAR_18

¡IÀtTERS WHOLESÀLE
ELECTRIC
IIAX DEPOT
ÍIECK I,ABORÀTORIES
INC
WESTAMERICA
COMMUNICATIONS,
INC.
WESTERN
EXlERMINATOR
COMPÀNY

WOODBRIDGE WILLOWS
ÀPÀRTMENTS

7,338.00 0B-MAR-18

65.4'7 09-MAR- 1B

7,338,00 Reconciled

65.4'l Reconciled

2/ 005.50

348,56
390. 00

2/889.50 Reconci f ed

D-6

https://ebsprod.irwd.com:4443 I O A_CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id:6 I I 000785 3/2912018



Page 6 of33

73
43

750

Reconci Iêd
Reconci 1ed
Reconci Ìed6t

38s2'7 A

3A527 5
3852'7 6

O 1.MAR- 1 B

01-MAR-18
O1-MAR-18

3952'7't
3852'14
38s2'79

O1-MÃR-1B
01-MAR-18
O6-MAR-18

385280
385281

O B _MAR.1 B

O B-MAR- 1 B

f3.98
43 ,54

6,750.00

O5-MAR-1B
14-MAR-18
1 2-mR- 1B

194.10
26 ,32

722, 635 .50

26-MAR-1 B

06-¡4AR-1 I
OB-MAR_18

194.10 Reconciled
26.32 Reconciled

'722,635.50 Reconciled

YUAN, MING
YUN, KYUNGMI
ZEBRON CONTRÀCTING
INC
ZHANG,.]IE
ZHANG, ZHTPENG
ORANGE COUNTY F.V
WÀTER DISTRICT
Àmezcua, ,.loshua E
chaney, David
{Dave )

Corral, Edward,.Ix
( Ed)
La¡4ar, Steven E
Matheis, Mary
Ai I een
Mooxe, Jonathon c
( Jon)
Morabito, chadd
Reinhart, Douglas
.J

saldana Rodriguez/

110.00
322.00

13-MÀR-18
14-MAR-18

110. 00 Reconciled
322,00 Reconciled

385282 08-MAR-18 125.00 13-MAR-18

1.05.00 13-MAR-18

113.09 09-MÀR-18

125. 00 Reconciled

105.00 Reconclled

113.09 Reconciled

385283
385284

OB-MAR- 1 8
O B -MAR.1 B

29L 95
o2

12-MAR-18
O9.MÀR-1- B

29r.95
435 ,02

Reconci led
Reconci led435

385285 OB-MAR_18

385286
3A52A1

O 8.MÀR- 1 B

O B-MAR_ 1 8

'74

96
OB-MAR_18
13 _MAR. ]. B

'1 4.'79 Reconciled
196.34 Reconciled

385288 O 8.MAR- 1 B

cristÌna
385289 0B-MAR-18 Srader, Lisa 256,11 08-M,A.R-18
385290 OB-MAR-l8 Swan, Peer I'16'7.24 13-MAR-18
385291 OB-MAR-18 Arce,.lesus HOME 85.51 12-MAR-18

(Jesse)
3a5292 oB-MÀR-18 cartos, Alex Hoì48 100.00 16-MAR-18
385293 0B-MAR-18 ÀBM TNDUSTRY l'7,565.22 15-MAR-18

GROUPS, LLC
3A5294 08-MAR-18 ACCUSOURCE, INC. 48/'55 lb-MAR-l8
385295 08-MAR-1.8 ACWA 450.00 12-MÀR-18
385296 0B-MAR-18 Ã.DAMS, KErrH 7'952,04 16-MÀR-18

ÍRWD Ledger Upgrade Payment Register For 01-14ÃR-18 To 30-l{AR-18
BANK: Bank of tunerica N.À. Branch i Los Angeles Ãccount: Checking AP and PR

Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar ) Pâ\ment Currency¡ USD (

Paynent Type; All Display suppl'ie¡ Address¡ No

256 , LL
I t L6'1 ,24

85. 51

Reconci Ìed
Reconci led
Reconci Ìed

100. 00 Reconciled
7'7 t565,22 Reconciled

48'7.55 Reconciled
450.00 Reconciled

1t952.04 Reconciled
Report Dâtei 29-¡4Ä,R-2018 15:17

Page: 10
Us Dollar )

Palment Nunber Sequence Nun Date Supplier Nane Site
cÌeared

Paynent Amount Date Cleared Amount status

Pa\ment Docunent : IRWD CHECK

34529't
385298

345299

385300

3B 530 B

385309
385310
3853 t- 1

3 8531 2
3 B 5313
3 B 5314

OB_MAR_18 ÀDS I,LC
O8-MAR-18 ADVANCED

CALIBRÄ.TION
DESIGNS INC

OB_MAR-18 ALEXANDER BOWIE À
LAW CORP

OB-MAR_18 ÄLEXANDER'S
CONTRACT SERVICES,
rNc.

OB_MAR_18 ÀM CONSERVÄTION
GROUP, INC.

OB.MAR_18 .AMAZON CAPITAL
SERVTCTS, TNC.

O8_MAR-18 -AMIRHOUSHMAND,
MORTEZÀ

OB_MAR_18 ÀPEX LIFE
SClENCES, LLC

OB-MAR_18 AQUÀ-METRTC SALES
COMPANY

OB-MÀR-18 ASKRI, EMMA

08-M.A.R-18 ÀSSOCTATIoN OF
cALI FORNIA Í,¡-ATER

AGENCIES/ JPlÀ
OB_MAR.18 ÃT&T
O8-MAR_18 ATET
O8_MAR-18 A1&T
OB-MAR-18 AUTOZONE PÀRTS,

lNc.
O8_MAR-18 ÀVEIINO, CHARLIE
OB-MAR-18 BÀI, YU
OB_MAR-18 BANK OF NEW YORK

MELLON TRUST
COMPANY NA

O8_MAR-l8 BAITER]ES PLUS ÀND
BATTERIES PLUS
BULBS

OB-MAR_18 BELL TOWER FLORTST
& GIFTS

O8.MAR-18 BHAN, RA.]ESH
OB-MAR_18 BTLTIS sIIEEPING

SERVICE INC
OB-MAR-18 BIOM,AGIC INC
08-MAR-18 BLOOMBERG FTNANCE

LP
Payment Register For

Branch : Los Angeles
USD ( US Dollar )

2¡L60,OO
1, 102,00

12_MAR-18
1 6.MÀR- 1 B

2,160.00
1, 102.00

Reconciled
Reconci fed

385301

3 B 5302

3B 530 3

385304

3853 05

3 8530 6
3 B 5307

2,905.11

89.34

54,96

2,'t68,94

3r,238 ,L7

r,4o'7 .73
35tr20,'11

225,O0

II6,2-t9.43

2 1_MAR.1 B

14-MAR-18

12_MAR-18

12_MAR_18

225 ,00

Lr6,2'19 . 43

2 t 905 .1-L

89, 34

1 5-MAR-18

1 9-MAR_ 1 B

I 3-MÀR- 1 I
1 9.MÀR- 1 B

2 ,'7 6a ,94

3r ,238 , r'7

1,40?.13
35 ¡ 720 .'t't

Reconci led

Reconci 1 ed

Reconci I ed

Reconciled

Negot iable

Reconciled

Reconci led

385315

385316

53.74
3¡425,L2

r0.22
1?3.51

1 3.MÄR- 1 B

1 3_MAR.1 B

13-MÃ.R- 1B
1 2-MAR- 1 I

53 ,'l 4

3t425,t2
1.O,22

173.51

Reconciled
Reconcil ed
Reconci 1 ed
Reconcil ed

120,99
80.20

1.435.00

1 3.MÀR-1 B

12.MAR- 1 B

796.'19 r3-MÀR-18

501.07 26-MÃR-18

1 3-MAR- 1 I

Display Supplier A.ddress: No

C I ealed

Reconci Ì ed
Reconcì f ed

Reconci led
Negot iable
Reconci led1,435.00

900,00

'196.'19 Reconciled

501.07 Reconciled

3 8531 ?

385318

3 B 5319
38 s32 0

IRWD Ledger Upgrade
BÄNKr Bank of .America N.A.

Bank Àccount CurrencY:
Pa$ent Type : Al l

42
00

Negotiable
Reconci 1 ed

01-MAR-18 To 30-¡4AR-18 Report Date:
Account: Checking ÀP and PR Page:

Palment Culrency: USD ( US Dollar )

11,844.05 14-MÄR-l-B
72,735.00 1g-MÀR-18

1t-,844.05
12,735,00

Reconcil ed
Reconcil ed

29-l4AR-2018 15 i17
11

D-7

https ://ebsprod.irwd.com:4443 I O A,_CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id:6 I I 000785 312912018



Page 7 of33

Pâ\mênt Number Sequence Nun Date SuppÌier Nane Site Paynent -Amount Date CÌeared Àmount Status

Paynent Document l IRWD CHECK

385321 0B-M¡.R-18

385322
3B 532 3
385324

OB_MAR_18
08-MAR-18
OB-MAR_18

12-MAR-18
14-MAR-18
1 2-MAR- 1 I

L , 004 .52
10,500,00

275.65

Reconci led
Reconci Ìed
Reconci fed

38532 5

385326

O 8.MÀR.1 B

08-MAR-18

08-MAR- 1 I

08-MAR- 1 I

O 8.MÀR.1 B

O8-MÀR-1B

08-MAR-18

O 8.MAR- 1 B

OB_MÀ.R-18

08-MÀR-18

1,88s.00

18?.00

NegotiabÌe

Reconciled

Reconci led

Reconci fed

Reconci led

Reconci 1ed

ReconciÌed

BRlGHTVIEÍ4¡
LANDSCÃPE
DEVELOPMENT
BROWN ÀND CALDWELL
BRUCE CLARK
BUCKNALL PO!,¡ER

TOOL SERVTCE, INC.
BURKE, V.¡ILLIAMS &

SORENSEN, I,LP
BURLINGTON SAFETY
I,ABORATORY OF
CÀLIFORNIÀ INC
C WELLS P]PELINE
MATERTALS INC
CÀLIFORNIA
BARRICADE RENTAL,
INC.
CÄNON F'TNÃNCIAL
SERVICES, INC
CAROLLO ENGINEERS,
INC
CEDAR CREEK
APARTMENTS
CHÀIREI CUSTOM
HAY, INC.
CHÀRLES P CROWLEY
I]OMP-ANY TNC
CHEM TECH
INTERNATIONAL lNC
CHEN, SU M

CHOW, DAVID
CITY OE ORÀNGE
CIV]L SOURCE, INC.
COMMERCIAL DOOR OF
ORANGE COUNÍY,
INC.
CONTROLLED KEY
SYSTEMS INC
COX

COMMUN I CAT I ONS ,

1t595,14

1., OO4.52
10,500.00

21 5 .65

206.05
816,25
202,24
000.00

1g-MÀR-18
13-MÀR-18

1 2 -MAR.1 B

O 9.MAR. 1 B

1 , 31.2 ,40 12-MAR- 1 B

L6t623.23 1g-MAR-18

154.10 19-MÀR-18

I ,294 .2r 1 3-MAR- 1 B

6,249.'75 1s-MAR-18

1.2, L35 ,2O 1g-MAR-18

Display Supplier Àddress; No

1,885,00 Reconciled

187,00 Reconciled

38532'7

38 532 I

a , 69'7 .6L

6, 646 .25

1 4 -MÀR- 1. B

1 3 -MAR- 1- B

Reconciled

Reconci I ed

I ¡ 697 .6L

6, 646 .25

7t372,40

t6t 623 ,23

154.10

r ,294 .2r

6,249 .',l 5

1.2 t 1.35 ,20

2'7,206.05

cleared,Amount

Reconcifed
Reconciled
Reconci led
Reconciled
Reconci l-êd

3B 532 9

385330

385331

3 B 5332

385333

385334

38 53 35
3853 3 6

3B 533?
38 5338
3 B 5339

0 8-MAR- 1 I
OB-MAR-18
O B-MAR_ 1 8
08-MAR.1B
08-MÀR-18

52.',?0
46.80

181.25
10,802.71

298 .7 !

1-3-MAR-LB
1 s.MAR- 1 B

12-MAR-18
15 -M.A.R- 1 B

1 2_MAR- 1 B

52 .',l 0
46.80

181.25
to, ao2 .'7 t

294 .7 1

385340

385341

155, 63

255 ,43

2o-MAR-18

12-MAR-18

16-MÀR-18

155, 63

255.43

OB-MÀR-18

0 8-MÃ.R- t- B

Reconci led

Reconci 1ed

Reconciled
Negotiable
Reconciled
Reconcil ed

385342
3B 534 3
385344
385345

INC.
OB_MAR_18 COXCO LLC
O8-MÀR-18 CPC SYSTEMS, INC.
OB-MAR_18 CROSS CREEK APTS
O8.MÀR-18 CULLIGAN OF SANTÄ

ANA
Palment Register l.or

Branch : Los A¡geles
USD ( US Dollar )

01-MAR-18 To 30-MÀR-18 Report Datel 29-ì,fÀR-2018 15117
Àccountr Checking AP and PR Pagei 12

Pa\ment Currencyi USD ( US Dollar )

o2
009,

1R!,lD Ledger Upgradê
BANKi Bank of A¡nerica N.A.

Bank Account Currency:
Payment Typer Al1

Pâ\ment Number Sequence Nun Date Supplier Name Site
c 1 eared

Paynent,Amount Date Status

Pa\ment Document ; IRWD CHECK

385346 08-r4AR-18 596.46 12-MAR-18 596.46 Reconciled

385347
385348

385349
3B 53 50

385351
385352

OB -MAR_ 1 8
08-MÀR-18

08-MAR-18
O8-MAR-18

OB_MAR_18
O 8.MAR- 1 B

D & H WAÍER
SYSTEMS INC.
DANIELS, KRISTT
DDB ENGINEERING,
INC.
DEÀCON, JANET
DEE JASPÀR E

ASSOCIATES, INC.
DELL MARKEÍING LP
DENALI I,IATER
SOLUT]ONS LLC
DISCOUNT COUR]ER
SERVICE
DOUG MARTIN
CONTRACTING CO.,
INC,
DUKEIS ROOT

CONTROT INC
DURSO,.]OHN
EAST ORANGE COUNÎY
Í{ATER DISTRICT
EIEC ENGINEER]NG
INC
ENVIRONMENTAL
EXPRESS INC
ENVIRONMENTAL
SCIENCE ASSOC]ATES
EVANS-HYDRO ]NC
EVANTEC
CORPORÀT ION
EXECUT]VE LIGHTING
û ETECTRIC
FEDEX
FERGUSÔN

394.92
93t,02

41.99
I ¡ 741 ,63 I , L47 ,63

2 t 398 .92
2 t 937 ,02

6, L56 . 46
6,425,76

6'7 .4'7

2,843 ,34

9t716.8'7

213 . 01
69,r25.23

6?,331.00

2 , 026 .00

IA , 312 .'15

Negotiâb1e
Reconci 1edO9-MÀR_18

12-MAR-18
1s-MAR-18

12-MAR-18
15-MÀR- 1B

1 2.MAR- 1 B

21-MAR- 18

14-MAR-1 I

15.MAR-1 B

2O.MAR.1 B

1 5-MAR- 1 I

12-MÀR-18

1 6.MAR. 1 B

2o-MAR-1I
O9-MÀR-18

13_MAR_18

12 -MÄ.R- 18
12-MAR_18

Reconci I ed
Reconcifed

Reconciled
Reconcil ed

38 5353

385354

OB_MAR_18

08-MAR- 1 I

6t1.56,46
6, 425 .'7 6

6'7 .4'1

2 t 443 ,34

Reconciled

Reconci led

385355

38 53 56
385357

385358

3B 5359

385360

385361
385362

38s363

385364
385365

9,'t 16 . B'1

213 . 01
69, 125 ,23

67,331.00

2, 026 . OO

r8,372 ,',l 5

30 ,720 , 60
'7 ,379 .49

5,216.L0

204.04
4 t952.t9

OB-MAR-18

08 -MAR- 1 I
08-MAR- 1 I

OB-MAR- 1 B

O 8.MÀR- i. B

OB_MAR_ 1 8

OB-MAR_ 1 8

O8.MAR- ]. B

OB-MAR_ 1 B

08 -MAR* 1 I
08-MR- 18

5,276.rO

Reconci led

Reconci led
Reconci fed

Reconci fed

Reconcì led

Reconci led

Reconcl 1 ed
Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconcil ed
Reconci I ed

30 ,'t20 .60
'7,3't8.49

D-8

https:i/ebsprod.irwd.com:4443 I O A-CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id:6 I I 000785

204.04
4,952.19

312912018



Page 8 of33

38 53 66

385367

ENTERPRÏSES,1NC.
O8.MÃ.R.18 FIDEL]TY SECURITY

LIFE INSURANCE
COMPANY

OB_MA.R_18 FISHER SCTENTIFIC
COMPNY LLC

OB-MAR_IB GANAHL LUMBER CO.
O8_MAR.18 GÀRCIÀ, LEONEL B
OB-MAR-18 GARZA TNDUSTRIES,

INC
O8-MAR_18 GAW, PATR1CK
08-MÀR-18 GHD INC.

Palment Reqister For
Branch i Los Angeles

USD ( US Dollar )

6,862,44 12-MÀR-lB

2,229.05 12-M.A.R-18

Display Supplier Àddress: No

6t 862 ,44

2,229 .05

413.99 15-MÃR-18
44.51 1g-MAR-18

L,292.58 12-MAR-18

413. 99
44.51-

L,292 , 58

Cleared Àmount

Reconci led

Reconcì fed

S t atus

30s368
385369
385370

Reconci f ed
Reconci led
Reconci f ed

Negotiâble
B Reconciled
29-ì4AR-201B 15 | 17

1-3

385371
3 B 53?2

IRWD Ledger Upgrade
BANK: Bank of Ãmerica N,A.

Bank Account Cu¡rency:
Palment Typer All

26,94
1 tBO'l ,rB 12-MAR-18 1,4O1 ,

01-MÀR-18 To 30-l,f-AR-18 Report Dal:e:
Àccountr Checking AP and PR Page:

Payment Currency: USD { US Dollar )

Palment Number Sequence Nun Date Suppfier Name site
CÌeared

Paynent Amount Date

Palment Document I lRI4lD CHnCK

385373
385374
385375
3853?6
34531"7
3B 531 B

OB-MÀR-18 GOLSON, GARY

OB_}.,fAR_18 GRACHEV¡ OLEG
O8-MAR-18 GRÃINGER
OB-MAR_18 HACH COMPANY

O8-MÀR-1 8 HA.]ARIAN, ÀLf
OB-MÀR-l8 HARDY & HARPER,

TNC,
O8-MÀR-18 HDR ÉNGINEERING

INC
OB_MÂR_18 HELP/SYSTEMS, LLC
O8.MÄR-18 HELPMÀTES STAFFING

SERVICES
OB-MAR-18 HHS

COMMUNICATIONS,
INC.

OB_MAR_18 HILL BROTHERS
CHEMICAL COMPÄNY

O8-MAR_18 HOME DEPOT USÀ INC
08-MÀR-18 HUMANA INSURANCE

COMPANY

O8-MAF-1 8 ]NDUSTRIAL METAL
SUPPLY CO

O8-MAR.l8 TNFOSYS LIMITED
08-MAR-18 rPC (USA), rNC.
O8-MÀR-18 IRVINE COMMUN]TY

DEVELOPMENT
COMPÀNY LLC

OB-MAR_18 lRVlNE COMPANY

OB.MAR_18 IRVINE COMP-ANY

OB-MÀR-18 IRVINE PACIFIC
OB_MÂR_18 IRVINE PIPE E

SUPPTY INC
OB-MAR-18 IRVINE UNIFTED

SCHOOL DISTRICT
OB_MÄR_18 IZOUIERDO, NICOTE
OB-MÀR-18 JCI JONES

CHEMICALS TNC
08-MAR-18 ,lIANG, YÃN
OB-MAR-18 .]IN, DAN
OB-MAR_l8 .]OE RHODES MÀINT

SERVICE INC
OB-MÀR-18 JOHN MICHAEL COVÀS
O8-MAR-18 KAM. LILY
O8-MÀR-18 KB HOMES

OB_MAR_18 KENNY TIIE PRTNTER
Pa)ment Register For

Branch : Los A¡geles
USD ( US Do]]aT )

1.9.82
t65 ,24

5,084.11
'702.95

40,92
9,600.00

12-MÂR-18
12-MÀR-18
1 g-MAR- 18
12-MÃR-18

5,084.11
'702.95

40,92
9/ 600. 00

5t 332.5 I Reconclled

Negot iable
Negotiable
Reconci led
Reconci led
Reconci fed
Reconci led

Reconci Ìed
Negot iable
Reconci led
Reconci led

Reconci led

Negotiable
Reconci fed

S t atus

3 B 5382

385383

385386

385384
3B 53 B5

38 537 9

38 53 94

385380
3B53Bt.

3 I 5387
385388
385389

3 B 5390
3 I 5391
3 B 5392
3 I 5393

1, 500 , 00
34 | 483 .'19

1 2 -MÀR- ]. B

14-MAR- 18

5,332.5 t 12-MAR-18

1, 120.80 13-MÀR-18

2,t96,66 13-MÀR-18

Reconciled
Reconcl I ed

645.30
73.80

Reconcil ed
Reconciled

645.30
73. B0

13-MÀR-18
12-MÀR-18

1, 500 . oo
34 | 443 ,'t 9

1,120.80

80.00

53.61
529 . 43

4r .1'1

Reconcil ed

2, L96.66 Reconciled

6.13 12-MÂR-18

4r .t'7

6.'13 Reconci.Ied

91¡520.00
25t 000,9't

1.OB, O23 ,23

1 5-MÀR_ 1B
13 -MÃ.R- 1B
1 g-MAR- 18

91,520.00
25,ooo.91

ro9,023,23

Reconci led
Reconci led
Reconci Ìed

so. oo
1,360.84

53.61
2 ¡ 529 .43

14_MAR-18

12-t4AR- 1 I
Og-MÃR- 1 B

15 -M_A.R- 1 B

38 53 95
385396

385397
3 B 5398
3 I 5399

't I .4't
5 t 255 ,25

385400
385401
385402
385403

IRWD Ledger Upgrade
BANK: Bank of .America N.A.

Bank Account Currency¡
Payment Type: All

14-MÄR- 1 8

14-MÀR-1 B

Displav supplier Ãddressi No

cÌeared
Payment Änount Date

135.58
222,r5
220.35

Negotiable
voided
Reconci led220 .35

2OB.'70 19-MAR-18 208.'10 Reconciled
36 . 05 19-MAR-18 36. 05 Reconciled

1A2.I9 23-MAR-18 1A2,19 Reconclled
511.76 12-MÀR-18 511.76 Reconciled

01-MAR-18 To 3o-¡.{AR-18 Report Date: 2g-l,lAR-2018 1511?
Àccounti checking ÀP and PR Page: 14

Palment Currencyi USD ( US Dollar )

5t255,25

Cleared A¡ûountPalmênt Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Name Site

Palment Docunent : IRtùD CHECK

385404 0B-MAR-18 6I,200.00 r4-MAR-18 6 1, 2 00 . 00 Reconci I ed

385405
385406
385407
385408
385409
385410

OB-MÀR-18
O B.MÀR- 1. B

OB-MAR-18
O B -MÀR- 1. B

OB -MAR- 1 B

OB -MÀR- 1.8

KERN COUNTY WATER
AGENCY
KEYTRÂK
KIMBATL MID!ÍEST
KLBÏNFELDER, INC.
KONECRANES TNC
KROHNE¿ INC
KRONICK MOSKOVITZ
IIEDEMANN & GIRARD
LAGUNÃ BEÀCH
COUNTY WATER
DI STRICT
LÀNDCARE HOLDTNGS,
TNC.
L1LL1E, CARM.AN

LlN. TSE S

9 ,963 . 40
L I Lrt .25
8,029.35

6L2,00
I | 9A'7 .28

B06.20

9, 963. 40
1/111,25
8,029.35

612.00
L,98'7.28

806,20

5 | 294 .63

45 | 602 .51

14-MAR-18
12-MAR-18
12-MAR-18
12-MAR-18
12-MÀR-18
12-MAR-18

Reconcil ed
Reconcil ed
Reconci I ed
Reconci I ed
Reconci 1 ed
Reconci I ed

385411

3B 54 12

08-MAR-18

O B.MÀR- 1 B

5,294,63 14-MAR-18

45,602,5'l 15-MAR-18

1 3_MAR- 1 B

NegotlabÌe
Reconci 1 ed

Reconci I ed

Reconci 1 ed

385413
385414

OB_MAR_ 1 B

OB -MÀR.1 8

35.03
193.65

D-9

https://ebsprod.irwd.co m:4443 I O A_CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id:6 I 1 000785

193 65

3t29t20t8



Page 9 of33

385415 O8-MAR-18 LUIS LTGHTHOUSE, It345.69 13-MÀR-18 1,345.69 Reconciled
INC.

385416 OB-MÀR-l8 LUBRICÄTION 6t 4L4.BA 12-MAR-18 6,414.88 Reconciled
ENGINEERS, INC.

38541,'t O8-MAR-18 LUEVANO, SyLVrÃ 2'l0.oo 13-MAR-18 2'1O.OO Reconciled
385419 08-M¡.R-18 M.CUBED 14,357.50 19-MÀR-18 14,357.50 Reconciled
385419 0B-MAR-18 MATSUNAGA, 131.18 Negotiable

YASUTERU
385420 O8-MAR-18 MCCROMETER, INC. 3,435,36 15-MAR-18 3,435.36 Reconciled
3a542r 0B-MAR-18 MccREGoR, TODD 2.98 13-MÀR-18 2.9a Reconciled
3A5422 OB-MAR-18 MCMURRÀY STERN, L,I93.02 13-MÄR-18 rtl93.O2 Reconciled

INC.
385423 OB-MÀR-l8 ¡4ERCER {US) INC. 17,000.00 13-MÄR-18 1?,000.00 Rêconciled
385424 08-MAR-18 MTCH.A.EL BAKER 8,354.00 12-MAR-18 8,354.00 Reconciled

INTERNATIONAL/
INC.

3S5425 08-MAR-18 MIDIRAHMADI, 23.44 Negotiable
HOHOOMAN

3a5426 0B-MAR-18 MISSTON 6,19'7.40 14-MÀR-18 6,19'1.40 Reconciled
COMMUNlCAT]ONS ¡

LLC
38542"7 0B-MAR-18 MUNlCrpÀt 2,850,00 09-MAR-18 2,850.00 Reconciled

UNDERGROUND

SERVICES INC
385428 OB-MAR-18 MUTUAL PROPANE 198. 89 13_MAR-18 198.89 RECONCiIEd

39s42g 0B-MAR-18 MYERS & soNS HI- 2,605.40 12-MAR-18 2¡605.40 Reconciled
WÀY SAFETY, INC,

385430 0B-MAR-18 NATIONAL Í,¡ATÐR 500.00 Negotiable
RESOURCES
ASSOCIATION lNC

IR!,ID Ledger Upgrade Pa\ment Register For 01-MAR-18 To 30-ì4AR-18 Report Datei 29-1.'fAR-2018 1511i
BANK| Bank of Anerica N.A. Branch : Los Angeles Accounti Checking ÀP and PR Page; 15

Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar ) Pa\ment Cullencyi USD ( US Dollar )

Paynent Type; Al1 Dlsplay Supplier Àddressr No

Paynent NunÌber Sequencê Nun DaLe Supplier Nane Site
cleared

Paynent Anount Date CÌeared Amount Status

Pa\ment Document

385431
385432

3854 33

3 854 34

385435

NATURES ]MÀGE TNC

NCL OF WISCONSIN
INC
NMG GEOTECHNICAL
INC
NORMAN A. OLSSON
CONSTRUCTION, INC.
o.C. SUPERIÓR
CUSTOM CLEÀNING
SERVICÉS
OLTN CORPORATION
OMEGÀ INDIJSTRIAL
SUPPLY, lNC.
ORACLE AMERICA,
INC.
ORÂNGE COUNTY AUTO
PÃ.RTS CO

ORANGE COUNTY
WATER DISTRTCT
PACE.ADVANCED
Í.¡ÀTER ENGINEERING,
]NC.
PACIFIC HYDROTECH
CORPORÀTION
PÀCIFIC HYDROTECH
CORPORATION
PAPER DEPOT
DOCUMENT

DESTRUCÎION LLC
PARKHOUSE TIRE INC
PATTEN SYSTEMS,
INC.
PLUMBERS DEPOT
rNc.
POLLARDIIATER. COM

PTl SAND & GRÀVEL
INC
R&M SERVICE
SOI,UTIONS/ INC.
RÂM AIR
ENGINEERING INC
RÃNCHO TIERRÃ APTS
REACH EMPLOYEE
ÀSSISTÀNCE lNC

IRWD CHECK

OB-MAR_18
08-MÀR-18

OB-MAR- 1 8

O 8.MÀR- 1 B

O B.MÃR- 1 8

385. 00
166.80

12 ,23'7 .40

3'7 5, 466 .60

4 ¡ 372,00

Og-MAR-1 B

14-MAR_18

19-MÀR_18

1g-MAR-18

13_MÀR_18

385. 00
166.80

1,2 ,237 . 40

375,466.60

4 , 312 ,00

Reconciled
Reconci Ìed

Reconci led

Reconci 1ed

Reconci I ed

385436
3B 54 3?

3B 54 3B

385439

385440

385441

O8-MAR- 1 B

OB -MAR_ 1 8

OB -MAR_ 1 B

O8-MAR-18

OB-MAR-18

OB-MAR- ]. B

L2t991,24
20'7 .',73

2A , L'/3 ,06

116 . 03

486,'t0'7.'76

B, 820 ,00

16-ì4Ã,R- 18
12-MÀR-18

14-MAR- 18

O9-MAR.1 B

1 4.MÀR- 1 B

O 9_MÀR- 1 B

12,99'7.24
20'1 ,'13

2At7'73,06

116.03

486t't01.76

8,820.00

Reconci 1 ed
Reconcil ed

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconci led

Reconci led

345442

38s4 4 3

385444

OB-MÀR-18

08-MAR- I I

O8_MAR_18

LO,642,3A

202 | 2O5 ,1-2

?57.80

Negot iable

Reconci I ed

Reconci I ed

385445
385446

OB-M,A.R-18
OB_MAR_18

2
3

14-MÂR-18

1 6-MAR- 1 I

2O2 ,205 . t2

757. B0

8.10 13-MÀR-18
3.35 19-MAR-18

424
303

Reconciled
Reconcil ed

345447 OB-MAR-18 577 -20 12-MÀR-18

2¡ 080.00 12-MAR-18

|, 4L2 ,62 0g-MÄR- 18

5l'7.2O Reconciled

2,080,00 Reconciled

I¡412,62 Reconciled

3854 4 I
3854 4 9

O 8.MAR- 1 B

O8-MÀR-18
r9'7.'75 12-MAR-18
553.71 12-MÀR-1B

L9'7 .'7 5
553^71

Reconci 1ed
Reconci led

3 854 50

385451

O8-MAR-18

OB-MAR-18

385452
385453

0 8-MAR- 1 I
O8-MÂR_18

34. B5 1g-MAR-18
1., O02 ,40 1 4-MÀR- 1 B

Cleared
Payment Amount Date

34, B5 Reconclled
I,oo2.40 Reconciled

IRÍ,ID Ledger Upgradê Pa\ment Register Fo¡ 01-MÀR-18 To 30-¡4AR-18 Report Date: 29-UÀR-2018 1511?
BANK: Bank of Anerica N.A, Branch : Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR Page; 16

Bank Account currency: USD ( US Doltar ) Palment Currency: USD { US Dollar )

Payment Type: All Display Supplier Address: No

Payment Number Sequence Nun Date suppÌler Name site Status

Palment Document : IRI'ùD CHECK

D-l0
https://ebsprod.irwd.com:4443 I O A_CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id:6 I I 000785

Cfeared Anount

312912018



385454

38 54 55

385456

385463

OB-MÀR_18

08-MAR- 1 I

OB-MAR_18

OB-MAR_18

375.14

9, 822 .56

L29.8',7

114.00
36. 09
36,36

I62 | 246 ,2t

38545?
385458
385459
385460

0B-M-A.R-18
O 8 _MAR.1 B

OB_MAR_18
OB.MAR- 1 B

3B 54 61
385462

OB-MAR-18
OB_MAR_ 1 B

114.00
36.09
36.36

162 t 246 ,2r

13-MAR-18
12-MÀR-18
20-MÀR-18
1 s-MÃ.R-18

Reconci led
Reconci 1ed
Reconci fed
Reconci led

REFRIGERÃTION
SUPPL]ES
DlSTRIBU?OR
RELIÀBLE !,¡ATER
SOLUTIONS, LLC
RESOI,UTE
CONTRACTORS, INC
RINGCLEAR LLC
ROBINSON, MARY
ROGERS, TINDA
ROSEDALE _ RTO
BRAVO V{ATER

STORAGE DISTRICT
SAFAT, ALI
SÀFETY CENTER
INCORPORATED
SÃN CARLO
Ä.PARTMENTS
SÀN LEON APTS
SAN M-ARCO

APARTMENTS
SÀN MARINO APTS
SAN REMO APTS
SÀNDERS PAVING lNC
SANTA ANA BLUE
PRINT
S.ANTA MARGARITÀ
FORD

SÀWAYÀ, TINA
S¡JALS f{EST PACKING
co.
SEPA¡¡,T1ON
PROCESSES INC
SERRANO WÀTER
DI S TRI CT
SHAW PUI"IP E

SUPPLY, INC.
SHERWIN WILLTÀMS
COMPÀNY
SHOETERIA
SOUTH COAST ÀIR
QUAL]TY MANAGEMENT

375.14 0g-MAR-18

9,822.56 12-MÀR-18

1.29 . B'1 13-MAR- 18

Reconcl 1 ed

Reconci I ed

Reconcil ed

39
00

Reconci f ed
Reconci 1 ed

Page l0 of33

Reconcil ed
Reconcil ed

-t39,L6

1,800.00
19-M.AR- 18
1 s-MAR.1B l,

150.71 1g-MAR-18

i 2-mR-18

150,?1 ReconciÌed

385464
385465

O8-MAR-18
08-M¡.R-18

362.3'1
26't .44

1 g-MAR_ 1 B

1g-MÀR-18
362.37
26'1 .44

2'7I . 4'7

L90 .1-2
52,406.25

783,4B

1?8,55

35, 02
2 | 262 ,'15

201.00

32 t 292 ,96

3,'102 ,40

1B?.75

L3,'770 . 42
5?-39

385466
3B5467
38 54 68
345469

08-MAR-1. I
O8-MÀR_18
OB _MÄR_ 1 8
OB-MAR-18

2'78 .4'7
1"90 , 12

52,406,25
783.48

178.55

19-MÀR-18
1g_MAR-18
1s-M.A,R- 18
13-mR-18

ReconciÌed
Reconci led
Reconci led
Reconci Ìed

3854 7 0 0I-MAR-1I Reconci led

385471
3854',12

3854't'7
385478

0I-MÀR-1I
{J8-MAR-I8

35
2b2

19-M_A.R- 1B
.t 4 -MAR- 18

Reconci 1 ed
Reconcì f ed

385473

3A54'14

385475

38 547 6

O 8.MÀR- 1 B

OB-MÀR_18

OB-MÀR-18

O8-MAR-1B

201.00

32 t 292 .96

3,702.40

187,75

13,'7IO .42
57.39

12-W- 1B

1 g-MAR- 18

1 -MAR_18

12-MÀR-18

Reconci 1 ed

Reconci Ì ed

Reconci I ed

Reconci led

O8_MAR.1 B

O8-MAR-18
19-MÀR-18
21_MAR-18

Reconciled
Reconcilêd

385479

IRWD Ledger Upg¡ade
BANK| Bank of America N,A,

Bank Account Cur.ercyr
Paynent Typer All

DISTRICT
08-l4AR-18 SOUTH COAST 549.64 12-MÀR-18 549,

ANSI,¡ERING SERVICE
Pa\ment Register For 01-MAR-18 To 30-¡{AR-18 Report DâLe:

Branch : Los A¡geles Àccount: Checking AP and PR Pagel
USD ( US Dollar ) Palment Currencyi USD ( US Dollar )

Display supplier Address: No

29-ì4ÄR-2018 15:17
L't

64 Reconciled

S t atusPayment Number Sequence Nun Date Supplier Nane Site
Cleared

Paynent Àmount Date Clealêd Amount

Pa\ment Document I IRWD CHECK

385480 OB-MAR_l8

385481 OB-MAR-l8

3854 82 OB.MAR_ 1 8

385483 OB_MAR_ 1 8

40.00

5¡ 007.37

39rt 405,25

5't ,92

12-MAR-18

12-MAR-18

1 2-MAR- 1 I

2 0-MAR- 1 I

40.00

5, 00't ,3'1

391 | 405.25

Reconci led

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconci Ìed

11,880.0o
50. 00

910.58
2,555 ,02

Reconci f ed
Reconci fed
Reconci I ed
Reconci I ed

385484
385485
385486
38 54 B7

O 8 _MÀR.1 B

OB-MÀR-18
OB_MAR_18
O 8.MAR- ]. B

SOUTH COAST WATËR
co.
SOUTHERN
CÃ.LIT'ORNIÀ EDISON
COMP¡\NY
SOUTHERN
CALIFORNIA ED]SON
COMPANY
SOUTHERN
CAL I FORNIA
SECURITY CENTERS,
INC.
SPÀTIÀL WAVE, INC.
SPESS, CHRISTY
ST ANTON
STÀNDARD REGISTER,
INC.
STANFORD COURT
APARTMENTS
SYNERGY COMPANIES
TÄORMINÀ, COSMO

fHE FIJRMAN GROUP,
INC.
THE NEW HOME

COMPANY SOUTHERN
CAL]FORNIA tLC
THERMO EI,ECTRON
NORTH,AMERICA LLC
THOMPSON

INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY
THYSSENKRUPP
ELEVATOR
CORPORATION
T 1 C_RETAI L
PROPERTIES
TIGER SUPPLIES INC
TOLL BROTHERS
TOTO, BARBARA A

880.00
50 .00

910.58
555.02

1 3-MÄR-18
1 s-MAR_ 1B

1 4-MAR- 1 I
12-MAR-1B

385488

385492

385493

385494

385495

38 54 96

OB-MAR_18

OB-MAR-18

OB-MAR- 1 B

08-MAR- 1 I

08-MAR- 1 I

08-MAR-18

114,96 1g-MAR-18

48.15

II4,96 Reconcifed

385489
3B 54 90
385491

OB-MÀR-18
0I-MÄR-1I
O 8.MAR- 1 B

180. 107 ,37
90,43

t2,54O.00

1s-MAR-18
1 6.MAR- 1 B

19-MÀR- 1B

180/ 107.37
90. 43

72|54O,oo

Reconci I ed
Reconci 1 ed
Reconci Ì ed

2 | ALO ,23

119.35

rgt.94

12 -M,A.R- 18

1.2 -MÀR- 1 B

12_MÄR-18

2 t 410,23

119.35

r9l .94

Negot iable

ReconcÌ l- ed

Reconci 1 ed

Reconci 1 ed

Reconci I ed

385497
385498
3854 99

OB-MAR-18
O8-MÀR-18
OB-MAR-18

627.82
10.58
35^36

14 -M.A.R- L B

12-MAR-18

12_MAR_18

Reconcl led
Neqotiable
Reconciled

I,969 ,49

D-ll
https ://ebsprod.irwd.com.4443 I O A_CGVFNDWRR.exe?temp_id:6 I I 000785

1 t 969 .49

62r.82

35.36

312912018



Page 1 I of33

38550 0

3 I 5503
3 B 5504

TRWD Ledgex Upgrade
BANKi Bank of Amerlca N,A.

Bank Account Currêncy:
Paynent Type¡ Àll

TROP]CAL PI,ÂZA
NURSERY INC
TRUCPARCO
TURTLE ROCK CANYON
APTS
ucT, tl,c
ULTR¡. SCIÉNTIFIC

37,085,12 14-MAR-18 31 , OB5.12 Reconciled08-MAR-18

38 5501
385502

O8-MÀR-18
OB-MAR_18

OB-MÄR_18
0 8-MÄR- 1 I

441 .'16 16-M,A.R-18
264.05 1g-MÀR-18

44't.'76
264 ,05

Reconciled
Reconciled

2'70.8'7 13-MÃ.R-18
208,63 14-MAR-18

2'ÌO.A7 Reconclled
2oa-63 Reconcifed

Paynent Register For 01-ì4AR-18 To 30-¡4AR-18 Report Date: 29-ì,fAR-2018 15:1?
Branch l Los Angefes Account: checking ÀP and PR Pagei 1B

USD ( Us Dollar ) Payment currency: USD ( US DoÌlar )

Display Supplier Address: No

Palment Nunber Sequence Nun Date Supplìêr Name Sitê
cleaxed

Paynent Anount Date CÌealed -Amount Status

Pa\ment Docunent ; IRVùD CHECK

385505 08-MAR-18

3 B 5506

3 B 550?

3 B 5508

38 5509

3B 551 0
385511

OB-MAR_18
O 8 -MAR- 1- B

3I551-2
3 B 5513

OB-MAR_18
0 8-M¡.R- 18

I]NDERGROUND
SERVICE ÀLERT OF
SOIlTHERN
CALIFORNIA
UNITED HEALTHCARE
INSURÀNCE COMPANY

UNITED PARCEL
SERVICE INC
UNITED STATES POST
OFFICE
US BÃNK NÀTIL
ASSOCIÀTlON NORTH
DÀKOTA
VÀNMÀLI, MINA
VERIZON WIRELESS
SERVICES I,LC
WARDE, CAROLE
WÀSTE MANAGEMENT
OF'ORANGE COUNTY
WAXIE ¡ S

ENTERPRlSES, INC
VIECK LABORÀTORIES
INC
!¡]NDWOOD GLEN
ÍÌOODBRIDGE WILTOWS
APARTMENTS
I'ìORLD OF DECOR INC
XIE, NIANFEI
YORK INSUR.ANCE
SERVICES GROUP TNC

-cA
ZHENG, JIN
Garcia, Àlejandro
(AIex )

Marshall, Matt I
(Matt )

Martin, Didene ,l
(De)
Perez, Rodolfo
( RudY)
severin, Victoria
258]- FÀIRWÀY DR,
LLC
42OO VON KARMÀN,

L,247,50 13-MAR-18 L,2A'7.50 Reconciled

OB -MAR- 1 B

O8 -MAR- 1 B

O B_MAR_ 1 8

O B-MAR_ 1 8

245,85

21A,06

25,000.00

roL, 646 ,7O

14-MAR_18

12-MAR-18

19_MAR_ 1B

1 g-MÀR- 1 B

245,85

2'78.O6

25,000.00

1O1"t 646,10

Reconci I ed

Reconci I ed

Reconci Ì ed

Reconcil ed

385516
385517

O 8.MÀR- 1 B

OB -MAR_ 1 8

3I551- 8

3 B 5519
385520

O 8-MÄR_ 1 B

OB_MÃR_18
O B_MAR.1 B

385521
385s22

08-MAR- 1 I
15-MÀR- 1B

82.13
3, 592 ,3'7

18.70
1¡ 812. BB

1,053. B9

730.00

12-MAR-18

1 9.MÀR- 1 B

12-MAR-18

12-MAR-18

1-4-MÀR-18

1g-MÃ.R- 1B
1 g-MAR- 1 I

13-MAR-18

12-MAR-18

3 , 592 .3'7

18,70
1,812.88

1, 053. 89

730.00

Negot iable
Reconci fed

Reconci 1ed
Reconci I ed

3B 551 4

38 5515

385523

385524

3B 5525

O B_MAR_ 1 8

OB-MAR-18

15_MÀR- 1 B

15-MAR-1 I

1 s-MAR-1 I

Reconci I ed

Reconciled

Reconciled
Reconci led

'78,'t2
LAA,24

14,03

't2
24

3A5526
38552't

15_MAR-18
15-MAR-18

24 ,60
180.00

60.00

208.95

145.00

19.MÀR- 1B

23-MÃR.18

180.00

60,00

16'1 .02
145 - 90

1 5.MAR.1 B

22-MÀR_18
16'7 ,02
145. 90

?4 .03
29 .40

'7 t 746.25

Reconci led
Negotiable
Reconci I ed't,'196,25

59. B4

Clealed Amount

Negotiâbfe
Reconci I ed

Reconciled

Negot iable

Negot iable

Reconci led
Reconci led

Reconci led

S t atus

385528 15-MAR- 1B
LLC

385529 15-MÀR-18 AAF INTERNÀTIONAL -l'lL.'t9 20-MAR-18 '7'71.1A Reconciled
ÌRWD Ledger Upgrade Pa\ment Register For 01-l,f\R-18 To 30-MAR-18 Report Date: 29-l'fAR-2018 15117
BANK: Bank of Anerica N,A. Branch : Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR Page: 19

Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar ) Pa\ment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Paynent Type: A1l Display Supplier Address; No

59. B4 26-MAR-18

Palment Nunller Sequence Nun Datê Suppfie¡ Nane Site
cÌeared

Paynent Amount Date

Palment Document : IRWD CHECK

385530 15-t4ÀR-18

385531 15-MÂR-18

385532 15-MAR-18

38 5533
3B 5534
38 5535
385536

1 s_MAR.1 B

15-MAR-1 I
15.MAR-1 B

15-MAR_1 B

ABM INDUSTRY
GROUPS, LLC
AD,AM'S FALCONRY
SERVICE, LtC
ANCOM TECHNICAL
SERVICES, INC.
AGH], RÀKESH
ÀGUSTSSON, TAKAKO
ATRGAS, INC.
AMAZON CÀPITÀL
SERVTCES, tNC.
ÀNDERSONPENNÄ
PARTNERS, ]NC.
ÃNIXTER INC
ANTHEM BLUE CROSS
NTHEM BtÙE CROSS

ANTHEM BLI]E CROSS

ANTHEM BLUE CROSS

ANTHONY N. I,ARSEN
APCO GRAPHICS INC

18/915.01

2,640,00

55,021.59

55/ 576.00 2o-MAR-18

21_MAR_18

1 9-MAR- 1 I

2 2-MÀR_ 1 B

18,91s.o1

2 , 640 .00

55/ 021.59

255,44
?4.00

514,4I
915. 0?

2o-MAR-18
19-MÃ.R- 18
1 g-MAR- 1 B

74.00
5'74.41
915. 0?

Reconci Ìed

Reconci fed

Reconci led

Neqotiable
Reconci 1 ed
Reconcì I ed
Reconci 1 ed

3 I 5537 1 5-MÀR- 1 I 55, 576. 00 ReconciÌed

3 I 5s3B
3 I 5539
38554 0
3B ss4 1

3B 554 2
38 554 3
385544

1s-MAR-18
1s.MAR- 1B
1s-MAR- 18
1 5-MAR-18
1 5.MÀR- 1. B

15-MÀR-1 B

1 5-MAR-1 I

23t3L7.',1.0
274 .68
546.33
546.33
290 .43
400.00
32't,96

Reconciled
Reconciled
Reco¡ciled
Reconciled
Reconci led
Reconci fed
Reconci Ìed

2 3-MAR- 1 B

22-MÀR-18
22 -MAR- 1 I
22-MAR-18
2 2.MÀR- 1 B

19.MÀR- 1B

19-MÂR- 18

D-12

https ://ebsprod.irwd.co m:4443 I O A_CGVFNDWRR.exe?temp_id:6 I I 000785

23,317 ,10
2L4 ,68
546. 33
546.33
290 ,43
400. 00
32'7 .96

3t2912018



Page 12 of33

256,63 Reconciled
Negotiable

3,398.06 Reconciled385545 15_MAR-18 APEX LIFE
SCIENCES/ LLC

385546 15_MAR-18 ÀSHFORD, WALT
385547 15-MAR-18 ÄSSOCIATTON OE

CALIFORNIA CITIES
385548 15-MAR_18 ÀTE?
385549 15-MAR-18 ÀT&T
385550 15-MAR-18 ÀT&T
385551 15_MAR-1B ÀTHENS SERVTCES
385552 1.5-MAR-18 ATHENS SERVICES
385553 15-MAR-18 ATKINSON,

ÃNDELSON, LOYÄ,
RUUD AND ROMO

385554 15-MAR-18 ÀUTOZONE PARTS,
INC.

385555 15-MAR-18 BAOLONG SUN AND
KÀI CHENG

385556 15-MAR-18 BDC SPECIA], WÀSTE

385557 15-MAR_18 BEST DR]LLTNG AND
PUMP,INC.

385558 15-MAR-18 BEST I4ANAGEMENT
CONSTRUCTION, INC

385559 15-MAR-18 BOYD & .A.SSOCIATES

385560 15_MAR-18 BRENNI,AG PACII'IC
INC

1R9¡D Ledger Upgrade Payment
BANK: Bank of Anerica N.A. Branch ; Los A¡geles

Bank Account Currencyi USD ( US Dollar )

Panent Type: All

L,6'to.5'l
t, 094 ,20

49,32

to,'162,23
2t756,40

1", 6'7 O .5'7
1- t O94 ,20

49 .32
9-t1,25

t0 ,'t 62 .23
2 t'156 . 40

Reconci fed
Reconci led
Reconci 1ed
Reconcl 1ed
Reconciled
Reconci I ed

256 .63
5,150.00

3, 398 .06 19-MÀR_ 1B

1 g-MAR_ 1B

2 0 -M.A.R- 1B

20-MAR-18
2 0-MÃ.R- 1. B

1 9-MAR- 1 I
2 6-MÄR-1 I
19 -t4AR- 18

203.06 20-MAR-18

354-09 20-MÀR-18

ro,6B8,42 2o-MAR-1B

201.20 1g-MAR-18
10,500.00 26-MÀR-18

2O'1.20 Reconciled
10,500.00 Reconciled

203.06 Reconciled

354,09 Reconciled

70,688 .42 Reconciled

3,753.00 2o-MÀR-18
58,960.10 19-MAR-18

3, 753. 00 Reconciled
58,960,10 Reconciled

Register for 01-14ÄR-18 To 3o-l,fAR-18 Report Datei 2g-¡{AR-2018 15:17
Àccount; Checking AP and PR Pâge: 20

Pa\ment Currencyi USD ( US Do]lar )

Display SuppÌier Àddressi No

Palment Number Sequence Nun Date Supplier Nane Site
c f eared

Pavnent Amount Date cleared Àmount Status

Pa\ment Docunent : IRWD CHECK

385561 15-MAR-18 BROOKF]ELD HOMES

SO. CÀLTF LLC
385562 15.MÀR-18 C WELLS PIPELINE

MÀTERIALS ]NC
385563 15-MAR-18 CÀLTFORNIÀ

BARRICADE RENTÀL,
INC.

385564 15-M.A.R-18 CALIFORNIA PACIFIC
HOI'lES

385565 15_MAR-18 CAROLLO ENGTNEERS,
rNc

385566 15-MAR-18 CDW GOVERNMENT LLC
38556? 15_MAR.1B CENTRAL COAST

POÍ{ER SERVICÉS,
LLC

385568 1.5.MÀR-18 CHO DESIGN
ASSOCIÀTES, INC

385569 15.MAR-18 CITY CIRCUIT
BREAKERS

3855?0 15_MAR.18 CITY OT TUSTIN
385571 15-MAR-18 CLÂRIS STRATEGY

INC,
385572 15-MAR_18 COAST PLUMBING

HEAITNG AND AIR.
lNC

385573 15_MAR_18 CONSOLIDAÎED
CONTRÃCTTNG
SERVICES, INC.

3855?4 15-MAR-18 CR e R

INCORPORATED
385575 15_MAR-18 DDB ENGINEERING,

INC.
385576 15_MAR.18 DEE JASPÃR &

ASSOCTÀTES, INC,
38557? 15.MAR_18 DELL MARKETING LP
385578 15_MAR-18 DEMARIA ELECTRTC

MOTOR SERVICES,
INC,

385579 15_MAR-18 DIRECT DR]VES E

CONTROTS INC
3B55BO 15-MAR-18 D]SCOVERY SCIENCE

CENTER OF ORANGE

COTINTY

385581 15-MAR-18 DOV.¡NSTREÃM

SERVICES, INC.
385582 15_MAR_18 DUDEK

IRWD Ledger Upgrade Panent
B,ANKT Bank of America N.A. Branch : Los AngeÌes

Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Payment Type; All

2,328 .60

2 t L89 .49

1,495,00

23-MAR-18

23-MAR- 1 8

1 9-MAR-18

2,324 .60

2, rB9 .49

1,495.00

Reconci Ì ed

Reconciled

Reconcif ed

329,89

17,906.50

1,s36.08
3,715.00

27-t4AR-18

Negotiable

17, 906. 50 Reconciled

2 0 -M_A.R- 1B

19-MÀR-18
OB

00
Reconci Ìed
Reconci led

53
'1L

1, 025.00

B0B,13

612,03
10,500.00

1, 300 . 00

92't.'75

2 6-MAR-1 I

22-MÀR- 1 I

1 9-MAR-18
23_MÄR.18

1 9-MÀR- 1B

1,025.00

B0B. 13

6L2 .03
10,500.00

1/300.00

Reconci I ed

Reconcifed

Reconcil ed
Reconcil ed

Reconcíled

23-MAR- 18

384.48

1,800,00

3,864,93

3¡364,14
6t 253,75

26t,1 6

2,049 .84

2o-MAR-18

1g-MAR-1 I

2 8-MAR- 1 I

1 9-MAR_18
20-MAR-18

1g-MAR-18

2 o-mR- 18

384

1,800

3,864

3t364
6,253

261

2,049

12, 3BB

Reconci fed

Reconci led

Reconci 1 ed

Reconcifed
Reconci 1 ed

Reconcil ed

Reconcí Ied

Reconciled

92'1.'15 Reconciled

48

00

93

'18
'15

'76

B4

0012, 388.00 23-MAR-18

Pa\ment Nunber Sequence Nun Date Supplier Nane

2,49'7.5O 22-MAR-18 2'49'1.5O ReconciÌed
Register For 01-¡4ÀR-18 To 30-1,1AR-18 Report Date: 29-ì'lÀR-2018 1511?

Àccount: Checking ÀP and PR Pagei 2L
Palment Currencyi USD ( US Dollar )

Display supplier Addressl No

Site
Cfeared

Paynent Amount Dâte cÌeared Àmount status

Pa\ment Docunent : IRf^lD CHECK

385583 15-MÃR-18 2'12,L5 20-t4AR-18 2'72,15 ReconciledEÀGLE PRINT
DYNAI.,Í I CS

D-13

https ://ebsprod.irwd.com:4443 I O A-CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id:6 I I 000785 3129120t8



Page l3 of33

385584

385589

385590

38 5591

3 B 5s95

1 s-MAR-1 I ENTERPRISE
R]DESHARE
EVÀNS-HYDRO ]NC
EXECUTIVE LIGHTING
& ELECÍRIC
FEDEX
¡'ERGUSON
ENTERPRISES, INC.
FISHER SCIENTIT'IC
COMPANY LLC
FLEET SOLUTIONS
LLC
PRONT IER
CALTFORNIA INC.
FU, YONGQUN

GANAHL LIJMBER CO.
GEORGE HILLS
COMP,ANY, INC.
GJ AUTOMOTTVE
EOUIPMENT CO fNC
GR-A.TNGER

GRÀYBAR ELECTRIC
COMPANY
HAAKER EQUIPMENT
COMPANY

HACH COMPANY

H.AILMÀRK PROPERTY
MANAGEMENT
HAMILTON/ KURT
HARRINGTON
IN1JUSTRIAL
PLASTICS LLC
HÀRRY H. KOBZEFF
HELPMATES STÀFFING
SERVTCES
HERITÀGE FIELDS EL
TORO, LLC
HERMITÀGE PROPERTY
MANAGEMENT
HERMITÀGE PROPERÎY
MGMT

HIA, HUI
HILL BROTHERS

L5,642,66 22-MAR-18

270,41
25t536,15

312,31

4,8'1L .00

51.90

).5, 642 , 66

6, 343 .94
22,612.05

2'70 .41-
25,536.75

312.3L

4,871.00

51.90

718-10

Reconci fed
Reconci led

Reconci led
Reconci led

Reconciled

Reconci led

Reconcì led

Reconcl I ed

3B 558 5
38s58 6

38558?
385588

15_MAR-18
1 s-MAR_1B

1s_MAR_18
1 5-MAR- 1 I

6, 343 .94
22, 61"2 ,05

2o-MAR-18
21-MAR-18

19-MÀR-18
21-MAR-18

385592
3B 5593
38 5594

15-MAR-1 I
15-MÀR-1 8
I 5-MAR-18

?18,10
4A .'7 4

136,00

22_MÃR_ 1 B

21-MAR-1I
21-MAR-18

48 ,'7 4

136, 00

1s-MAR-18

1s-MAR-18

1s-MAR-1 8

1 5 -M.A.Â- 1B

1 9-MAR- 1 I

2 0-MÀR- 1 I

21-MÀR-18

429 -92 23-MAR-18

519.49 20-MAR-18

Reconciled
Reconcilêd
Reconci led

385596
385597

1s-MAR-18
1 s.MAR- 1 B

1s-MAR- 1 I

1s-MÀR-1 B

1s-MAR-1 I

1 s-MAR_1 B

1 5-MAR-18

1 5-MAR_ 1 B

1 5-MAR- 1 I

1 s-MAR.1. B

1s-MAR-1 I

1s-MAR_1 B

15-MAR_1 B

1 5-t4AR-18

3, 662 ,'7 6

19, 313. 66
19.MAR.1B
21_MAR-18

3, 662 .'7 6
19,313.66

Reconciled
ReconciÌed

429.92 Reconciled

519,49 Reconciled38 5598

385599
385600

3 I 5601
385602

385603
3B 560 4

385608
385609

¡ 181.59
44.18

1 g.MÀR- 1 B

23-MAR-18
7, 181.59

44.1A
Reconciled
Reconci fed

626,70
23tt82,62

2 3_MAR_ 1 B

21_MAR_18
Reconci I ed
Reconci f ed

626.70
23, 1.82 . 62

9,205,00
L1. t268 .8t

Reconci 1 ed
Reconcifed

3B 560 5

385606

385607

9 ,205
LL ,268

462

33

230

31
10,566

1 9-MAR-18
2 O.MAR_ 1 B

2 B -¡4AR- 18

21-MAR-18

21-MAR_18

22_MAR_18

00
81

1I

64

29

26
09

Reconciled

Reconcifed

10,566.09
Negot iable
Reconci f ed

Cleâred Amount status

462 .'t L

33.64

230,29

Reconci lêd

CHEMICAL COMP.ANY

IRWD Ledser Upgrade Payment Register Eor 01-l,fÀR-18 To 30-MÀR-18 Report Date: 29-¡4AR-2018 15:1?
BANKT Bank of Àmelica N.À. Branch I Los Àngeles Àccount: Checking AP and PR Page: 22

Bânk Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar ) Palment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Palment Typer À11 Display supplier Ãddress: No

Pa\ment Number Sequence Nun Date Supplier Name Site
Cleared

Payment A¡nount Date

Palment Document ; IRWD CHECK

385610
385611

385612

3B 562 3

HOME DEPOT USA INC
HORIZON TECHNOLOGY
INC
HOYÀ OPTICÀ], LABS
OF ÀMERICA, TNC.
IBEW LOCAL 47
IBM CORPOR-qTION
IRVINE COMMUNTTY

DEVELOPMENT
COMPANY LLC
IRVINE PIPE &

SUPPLY INC
IRVINE POLICE
ASSOCIATTON
TRWD-PÉTTY CÀSH
CUSTODTAN
KÄYUGA SOTUTION
INC
KONECRÀNES INC
LENNAR HOMES

LEl,iTS BRISBOIS
BISGAARD AND
SMITH, tLP
LU¡S LIGHTHOUSE,
INC.
MAKINO, YOKO

MÀNSOUR,
SALAHEDDIN
MBK ENGINEERS
MC MASTER CARR
SUPPLY CO

MCR TECHNOI,OGIES
INC
MEGGER

MERRIMAC
PETROLEUM, 1NC.
MICHÀEL BÀXER
INTERNATIONAL,
INC,
MO, QTRONG

525 .28
1,515.62

20-MAR-18
1 9.MAR.1B

1s-MAR-1 I
15.MÀR-1 B

525
1.515

212

925
2 t2'13

2A
62

1B

00
92

Reconci 1 ed
Reconcilêd

1s-MÄ.R_18

1 5-MAR- 1 B

6'1 ,92 1 g.MAR. 1 B

2 1-MAR- 1 I

I 6-MAR- 1 I

2 0-MAB- 1 I

1 9_MÀR- 1B

2O-MÀR-18

750.00

r | 392 ,2r

14,280.00

2O-MÀR-18

6,328 .39 1 g-MAR- 1B

4,051.00 1g-MAR-18

215,86

I7'7.24 ReconclÌed

6,32A .39 ReconciÌed

4,051.00 Reconclled

Reconci led

Negot iable
Reconciled
Reconciled

Negotiable

2r2.)-B 21-MAR-1B

385613
3B 561 4
38561 5

t- 5-M_A.R- 1 B

1 5-MAR- 1 I
1 5-MAR- 1 I

t,
't2,

40
92
2't

00
00
92

2O-MAR_ 1B

23-MAR- 18

38 5 616

38561-7

38561B

38561.9

385620
385621
385622

1s.MAR- 1B

1s-MAR- 1 I

1 5_MAR.1 B

1s-MAR-1 I

1 5-MAR-18
15-MAR-18
1s-MAR-18

5, 615.00
B9?.39
280.00

6't .92

750.00

L| 392,2L

14,280.00

5, 615. oo

280.00

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconci fed

Reconcl led

Reconci Ì ed
Negotiable
Reconci I ed

385624
385625

385626
38s621

1 5-MAR- 1 I
1s.MAR.1B

15-MAR-18
15-MAR-18

tt'l.24

99.84
901,69

2B_MAR_18
1 9-t4AR-18

99 ,84
2t9OL69

Reconci 1 ed
Reconci I ed

6, 681 .00
131 . 1B

20-MAR-18
19-MAR.1B

6/ 68l-.00
131 . 18

Reconci f ed
Reconci I ed

385628

38 563 1

345632

15-MAR-18

345629
385630

15-MAR- 1 B

1 s-MAR- 1 I
380.71

20, 564 .84
21-MAR.1B
21-MAR_18

380. ?1
20,564,84

Reconciled
Reconci I ed

1 s_MAR- 1 B

1 s-MAR-1 8

D-14

https://ebsprod.irwd.com:4443 I O A_CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id:6 I 1 000785 3129120t8



Page 14 of33

3 B 5633

385634

3e 563 s
IRWD tedger Upgrade
BANK| Bank of .America N.A, Branch : Los Angeles

Bank Account Currency; USD ( US Dollar )

Paynent Type¡ All

1 5 -MAR.1 B

ri-¡¡ea-r e

15-MAR-18

MUNICIPAI, WÃTER
DISTRICT OT' ORÄNGE

COUNTY
NÄTIONÀI READY
MIXED CONCRETE CO.
NÃ.TURÃLWELL, LLC

Pa\ment Register For

Site

11,511.02 2o-MAR-18

1,a49.23 1g-MÄR-18

1,017.50 1g-MÃ.R-18

Display Supplier Address: No

lL,srl .02

1 | 849.23

1¡ 017.50

Reconci I ed

Reconci I ed

Reconci I ed
01-MAR-18 To 3O-¡.{AR-18 Report Date: 29-MAR-2018 15:17

Accounti Checking AP and PR Pagel 23
Paynent Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Payment Numbe¡ Sequence Nun Date Supplier Name

Cleared
Paynent Àmount Date Cleared Âmount s t atus

385636
3B 5 63?

1s-MAR-18
1 s.MAR- 1 B

3 B 5638
385639

15-MAR- 18
1 s-MAR- 1. B

Palment Docunent : IRWD CHECK

385640

385641

345642

385643

3 8564 4

385645

31, 951 . 00
't1-2,OO

22-MAR-18
2O-MAR-18

Reconciled
Reconci led

22tL]'1 .23
r92, 681 .50

2 2 _MAR.1 B

22_MAR.1 B

22, t't'l .23
192, 681. so

Reconci Ì ed
Reconcl led

NOSSAMAN LLP
O.C. SUPERIOR
CUSTOM CLEANING
SERVICES
OLIN CORPORATION
OR.ACIE AMERICA,
INC,
ORANGE COUNTY
MOSQUITO .AND

VECTOR CONTROL
D I STRI CT
ORANGE COUNTY
SANI TAT ION
DISTRICT
ORÀNGE COUNTY
SHERIFFI S OFFICE
ORCHARD HII,LS
APARTMENTS
OUTSOURCE
TECHNICÀL LLC
PÃCIEIC PARTS &

CONTROLS INC
PARKHOUSE TIRE INC
PASCAL & LUDWIG
CONSTRUCTORS
PASCAL & LUDWIG
CONSTRUCTORS
PELLETÍER E

ASSOCIÀTES, TNC.
PERS LONG TERM
CARE
PILLSBURY f,¡ÏNTHROP
SHAÍ! PITTMAN LLP
PROCARE WORK

INJURY CENTER
PRONTO GYM

SERVICES, INC.

51
1-2

3I'

15 -MÃ.R- 1 I

15-MÀR- 18

15-M¡.R-18

1s_MAR-18

15_MAR_18

1 5-MAR-18

2,554,69 23-M.A.R-18

890, ?30.41 20-MAR-18

2, 554 . 69

890/ ?30.41

62 .50

cl eâred Àmoùnt

Reconciled

Reconci fed

Reconci I ed

Negot iabÌe

Reconci led

Reconci led

Reconci I ed
Reconci 1 ed

Reconci 1 ed

Reconciled

Reconci Ìed

Reconci fed

Reconci 1 ed

Reconci I ed

Reconciled
Reconci 1ed

Negot iable
Negotiabl e

Stâtus

385646
385647

t s-MAR-18
1s_MAR_18

385648

3 8564 9

3 B 5650

3B 5 651

3B 5652

3 85653

3 B 5654
385655

38 5 656
385657

1 -5-MÀR-18 PSOMAS

15-MAR-18 PTI SAND E GRAVEL
TNC

1s_MÃR.18 PULTE HOMES

1s.MAR-18 PULTE HOMES-2009

15-MAR-18

15-MAR-18

1 5-MÀR- I I

1 5_MAR- 1 B

15-MAR-18

15-MAR_18

20t93r,25

620 ,34

8/635.41
126,039.64

6 t't 4L .5'7

1, 830 . 00

675. 35

8,868.75

1,345.00

555. 49

3, 971,50
403.68

62 ,50

62r .60

20,93r.25

620.34

8,635.41
126,039.64

6,'14L .5'7

1, 830.00

6?5.35

8,868.75

1/ 345.00

555,49

3, 971.50
403.68

150.85
7,3L2 , 44

26-mR-18

2O-MAR- 1B

2O-MÀR-18

2 O.MÀR- 1 B

21-MAR-18

1 g-MAR_1 B

2O-MÀR_18

2o-MAR-18

1g-MAR-18

2O-MAR-18

1g-M,A.R- 1B

1 9_MAR.1B
2O-MÀR-18

385658 15-MAR-18 PUREWORKS, INC. 57,350.00 22-MÀR-18 57/350.00 Reconciled
385659 15-MAR-18 PURI, KÀRAN 50.00 21-MAR-18 50.00 Reconciled
385660 15-MAR-18 RÂINBOIÌ DTSPOSAL 357.36 23-MAR-18 357.36 Reconciled

CO INC
IRWD Ledger Upgrade Payment Register For 01-ì,lAR-18 To 30-14Ã,R-LB Report Date: 29-l4AR-2018 15:17
BANK: Bank of Àmerica N.A. Branch : Los Àngeles Accounti Checking ÀP and PR Page: 24

Bank Account currency: usD ( us DoÌÌar ) Pa\ment currency: usD { us Dollar )

Palment Type; Al1 Display supplìer Àddressi No

Palmênt Nutrìber Sequence Nun Date Supplie¡ Nane Site
Cleared

Palment Anount Date

Pâ\ment Document

38 5 661

345662
3 B 5663

385664

385665

385666
3B 5 667

IRWD CHECK

1s-MAR-18

1s-MAR_1 B

15-MAR-18

15-MAR-18

1 s-MAR- I I

1 s-MAR-1 B

15-M.AR-18

RÄM ÀIR
ÉNGTNEERING ]NC
RÄNCHO ALISAL APTS
RNCHC} MADERÀS
APTS
RÀNCHO MARIPOSA
ÀPTS
RÀNCHO SANTA FE
APTS
R.ANCHO TIERRA APTS
REFRIGERAT ION
SUPPL I ES
DI STRIBUTOR
RHODES.]R, REILLY
RTNCON TRUCK
CENTER INC.
RJ NOBLE COMP,ANY

ROKNI ELECTRIC
COMPÃNY INC.
RU, ZEHAO
RYLAND HOMES OF

3, 865,00 20-MAR-18 3, 865. 00 Reconciled

1, 635 . 59
260.22

Bt6 . t2

NegotiabÌe
Negotiable

Negotiable

Negot iable

Negot iable
Reconci Ìed19-MÀR_18

2O_MAR.1B

110.59

1. | 254 .35

2t9.5'1
Br6.t2

11.54
2, 682 ,24

3 B 5668
3 I 5669

15_MÃ,R.18
1 s-mR-18

385670
385671

15-MAR-18
1 s-MAR-1 I

3456'72
385673

1 s-MAR- 1 I
1 s-MAR-1 B

3, 351 .71
9,875.00

1 9_MAR-18
22.MÄR- 1 B

2 ¡ 642 ,24

3, 351 .71
9,875.00

923.24

Neqotìable
Reconci I ed

Reconci I ed
Reconci 1 ed

Reconci 1 ed
Negotiable

2A
94

26-MAR- 18

D-15

https://ebsprod.irwd.com:4443 I O A_CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp-id:6 I I 000785 3129/2018



Page l5 of33

385674

385675

385676

3856'7't

3B 567 I
3856?9

3856B0

385681

38 5682
38568 3

385684

CÀLITORNIA INC
15-MÀR-18 S & ,.1 SUPPLY CO 64,750.59 21-MAR-18 64,'150

rNc
15-MÀR-18 SACBÀMENTO RIVER 1,5OO. OO

WÀTERSHED PROGRÄM

15-MAR-18 SATETY CENTER 3,480.00 21-MAR-18 3,480
INCORPORÀTED

15.MÀR-18 SAN CARLO 52.L4
APARTMENTS

15-MAR-18 SANDERS PAVTNG rNC 28,834.00 21-MAR-18 2AtA34
15-MAR_18 SANTA ANA BLUE 187,88 2O-MAR_18 187

PRINT
15-M¡.R-18 SHAMROCK SUPPLY CO 7,'14I.40 2O-MÀR-18 I''I4I

INC
1,5-M,ê.R-18 SHEA/BAKER RÀNCH 16,132,39

ASSOCIATES, LLC
15-MÀR-18 SIGMA_ALDRICH ]NC 89.86 2O_MAR-18 89
1 5-MAR-18 STLVERWOOD 2, B2I .85 1 g-MAR- 18 2,821

LNDSCÂPE
15.MÀR-18 S]MI VÃLLEY 669.98 19-MAR-18 669

LNDFILL AND
RECYCLING CENTER

15-MAR-18 SITEONE LANDSCÀPE 1BB.7B 2O_MAR_18 lBB
SUPPLY, tLC

15-MAR-18 STTMATTC 2,0!6,16 19-MAR-18 2,016
Pa\ment Registex For 01-¡,lAR-18 To 30-MAR-1"8 Report Date

Branch : Los Àngeles Account: Checking ÀP and PR Pagel
USD ( US Dotlar ) Palment currency: USD ( US Dollar )

DispÌay Supplier Addressr No

59 Reconciled

Negot iable

00 Reconcifed

Negoliable

00 Reconciled
BB Reconciled

40 Reconciled

Negotiable

86 Reconciled
B5 Reconciled

98 Reconciled

'78 Reconciled

16 Reconciled
29-¡{ÀR-2018 15: 17

385685

385686
IRWD Ledger Upgrade
B,ANKI Bank of Amexica N.À,

Bank Account currencyi
Payment Type: All

Pa\ment Nunber Sequence Nun Date Supplier Nane Site
Cleared

Payment Amount DaLe cÌeÂred Amount

Palment Document ; IRWD cHEcK

3e5697 15-MAR-18 SoUTHERN 24tL9o.46 20-MÀR-18 24,190.46 Reconciled
CAI,]FORNIA EDlSON
COMPANY

385688 15-MAR-18 SoUTHERN I,3'78.44 20-MÀR-18 I¡3'78,44 Reconciled
CAI,I FÔRNIÀ
SECURTTY CENTERS,
INC.

385689 15-MAR-18 SOUÍHERN COUNTIES 905.10 20-MAR-18 905.10 Reconciled
TUBRICANTS LLC

385690 15-MAR-18 SPÂRKLETTS 2'75.82 21-MAR-18 275.A2 Reconciled
385691 15-MAR-18 STÀNTEC CONSULTING 8,485,00 19-MAR-18 8'485,00 ReconcÌled

SERVTCES INC,
385692 15-MÀR-18 STRÀDLTNG YOCCA 84.00 19-MAR-18 84,00 Reconciled

CÀRLSON E RAUTH

385693 15-MAR-18 SUKLE ADVERTTSTNG 4,006.00 23-MAR-18 4,006.00 Reconciled
INC.

385694 15-MÃR-1S TÀNG, HUl 63.04 19-MAR-18 63.04 Reconciled
385695 15-MÀR-18 TAyLoR MoRRrsoN '1'13.22 2B-MÄR-18 '7'73.22 Reconciled
3B5696 15-MAR-18 TAYLOR MORRISON OF 349.04 2B-MAR-18 349.04 Reconciled

CALl FORNIA
385697 15-MAR-18 TESTAMERTCÀ 215.25 20-MÀR-18 21,5.25 Reconclled

LABORATORIES, INC
385698 15-t.tAR-18 TETR¡. TECH, INC 51,195.25 22-MAR-18 5I,195.25 Reconcifed
385699 15-MÀR-18 ÎHÛ GAS COMPANY 5,413.38 22-MÀR-18 5,413.38 Reconciled
385700 15-MAR-18 THE NEtl HoME 2,85'7.86 Negotiable

COMPANY SOUTHERN
CALIFORN]A LLC

385?01 15-MAR-18 THOMAS HARDER e CO 13,488.75 23-MAR-18 13/488.75 Reconciled
3A5102 15-MAR-18 TÌGER SUPPLTES INC 834.00 19-MÀR-18 834,00 Reconciled
385703 15-MAR-1B TOLL BROS., INC. 8,188.17 Negotiâble
385704 15-MÀR-18 TROPICAL PLAZA 1,918.06 19-MAR-18 1,918.06 Reconciled

NURSERY INC
385?05 15-MAR-18 TRUcpÄRco 222.11 23-MÀR-1B 222,L). Reconciled
385706 15-MAR-18 UNTTED PARCEL 39.83 19-MAR-18 39.83 Reconciled

SERVICE INC
385?07 15-MAR-18 UNTTED STATES 224.56 20-MÀR-1B 224,56 Reconciled

PLASTIC CORP.
385?08 1-5-MÀR-18 VALTEYCREST 5, 663.33 Negotiable

LANDSCÄPE
DEVELOPMENT, 1NC.

385709 15-MÄ.R-18 VAUGHAN'S 600.00 20-MAR-18 600.00 ReconciÌed
INDUSTRIAL REPAIR
CO INC

385?10 15-MÃ.R-18 VERTECH TNDUSTRTAL 4,225.00 21-MÀR-18 4,225.00 ReconciÌed
SYSTEMS, LLC

tRVtD Ledger Upgrade Paynent RegÌster For 01-¡,tÃR-18 To 30-MAR-18 Report Date: 29-ì4,AR-2018 15:17
BANK: Bank of Amêrica N.A. Branch i Los Angeles Account: Checking AP and PR Page: 26

Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar ) Paynent currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Panent Type: Àll Display Supplier Addressl No

S ta tus

S t atusPa\ment Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Name site
C I eared

Paynent Anount Date Cleared Anount

Pa\ment Document r IRWD CHECK

385711 15-MAR-18

345172 15-MÀR-18

VlSION TECHNOLOGY
SOLUTIONS, LLC
[fALSH, GERALD

6,2A4,25

46,A'l

2 o-wR- 18 6¡284,25 Reconci led

Negotiable

D-16

https ://ebsprod.irwd.com:4443 I O A_CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id:6 I I 000785 3129120t8



Page l6 of33

385713

385714

3 B 5715

3857l- 6

385717

38571-B

21_MAR_18

1 g_MAR_ 1B

1 9_MÀR_ 1B

21-MÀR-L8

1 g-MAR- 1.8

1 g-MAR- 18

1,188.00

2t756.4'7

2, 634 .1-0

13,597.s0

1/ 038,15

3¡2't4,50

Reconciled

Reconci I ed

Reconci Ìed

Reconci Ìed

Reconci led

Reconci led

1,1B8.00

2 , L56 .4't

2,634.10

13, 59? ,50

1,038.15

3t2'14,50

385719

385',720

3t'n9,26

3, B6?.58

Negot iable

Reconci 1ed

].5.MAR-18 IIÀRD, WILLlÃM P
,lR.

15-MÄR-18 WÀSTE MANÀGEMENT
OF ORANGE COUNTY

15.MAR-18 WÀTERLINE
TECHNOLOGIES INC

1s*MAR-18 WATERSMÀRT
SOFTWÀRE, INC

1s_MAR_I8 WAXIE'S
ENTERPRISES, INC

1s.MAR.1.8 WESTAMERICA
COMMUNICATTONS,
INC.

1s-MAR-18 I,ITLLIÃM LYON
HOMES, INC.

1s-MAR-].8 WILMINGTON
lNSTRUMENT COMPANY
INC

1s-mR-18 WtNDttOOD GLEN
15-MAR_18 WIREI,ESS

WÀTCHDOGS, LLC
1s-MÃR-18 WOLFGANG CHRISTOPH

ÃND NOBUKO
CHRI STOPH

],5.MAR-18 WOODBRIDGE WILLOWS
APARTMENTS

15.MAR_18 YP LLC
1.s-MAR-18 ZABOLOTSKIKH,

ALEXEY
1s-MAR-1-8 ZEE MEDICAL

s¡iRVlCE CO

1s-MAR-18 ZHU, CHENG

16_MAR-18 IRV]NE UNIF]ED SOUTHLAKE
SCHOOL DISTRICT

16_MAR_18 TRVINE UNIT'IED IRVINE
SCHOOL DISTRICT

16-MAR_18 IRVINEUNIFIED UNIVERSITY
SCHOOL DISTRICT HS

16-MAR-18 IRVINE UN]FIED BEACON
SCHOOI, DISTRICT PARK

19-MAR-18 JCI JONES NEWÀRK

CHEM]CALS INC
Palment Registe¡ For

Branch : Los Angeles
USD ( US Dollar )

2o-MAR-1 I

385't2t
385122

136. B9
848.00

Cleared
Payment.Amount Date

3/ 867.58

848.00
Negotiable
Recônci led

Negotiaf|1e

22-MAR-18

68.B1

Display supplier Addressi No

3a5'123

3A5'124

385725
345126

25.54 Negotiable

91 .00 20-MAR-18 91 . 00 Reconciled
l'1.12 20-MÀR-18 L7.L2 Reconciled

568,53 19-MAR-18 568.53 Reconciled

45.06 Negotiable
100.00 Negotiable

100,00 Negotiable

200.00 Negotiable

100.00 Negotiable

3tI72.6L 26-MAR-18 3tI'12,6L Reconciled

01-MÄR-18 To 3o-ì,fAR-18 Report Dater 2g-¡,fAR-2018 15:17
A.ccount: Checking AP and PR Pagei 2'1

Paynent Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

3A 57 2'1

385728
345'129

385730

385731

385732

385? 33

lR!ùD Lêdger Upgrade
BANK: Bank of America N,A,

Bank Account Currency
Paynent Typer ÀIl

Palmênt Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Name Site Cl-eared Ãnount S t atus

Pâ\ment Document

385734

385?35

3857 3 6

3857 3?

3857 38

3857 39

385740
385741

345'142

385743

3857 A4

385745
385746

3A51 41

385748

IRWD CHECK

22-MAR- 1 I

22-MAR- 1 B

22 -MAR- 1 I

22_MAR_18

22-MÃR-18

22-MAR-18

22-MAR-18
2 2-MAR- 1 B

22-MAR-18

22-MAR-18

22.MAR-1. B

22-MAR- 1 I
22-MAR- I. B

22-l4AR-1B

22_MÀR_18

22-MAR- 1 I
22-MAR-18

75. 00

L'73 .42

90, 00

180.00

90,00

1r ,42

116.00
116 . 00

10?.38

?40.00

968.16

25,000.00
440.00

30,532.50

8,295.00

26-MÄR- 18

2 3 -MÃ,R- 18

2 2 -MÄ.R_ 1B

2 7 -M,A.R- 1B

26_MÃR- 1B

27-MAR-18

Negotiable

NegotiabÌe

Negotiable

Negotiable

Reconcil ed

Reconcil ed

Reconci 1 ed
Negotiable

Reconcif ed

Reconcif ed

Reconciled

Negotiable
Reconciled

NegotiabÌe

Reconci I ed

Negotiable
Reconci led

ReconciÌed

Reconci led

Negotiable

Reconci led
Reconci led
Negotiable
Reconci fed

Bennett, Ray R
(Ray)
conpton/ christine
À
Garcia, Alejandro
(A1ex )

Justice, .Iack L
(Jack)
Karpan, Casey L

( casey)
Lin, Eileen
(Eileen)
Lynch, Toni Marie
Robinson, Mitchell
s
Steinbeck/ Brandon
c
ABM ÏNDUSTRY
GROUPS, LLC
ACCUR¡.TE AIR
ENGINEERING INC
AC¡iA
ADAMIS FÃ.LCONRY

SERVICE, I,LC
ÀECOM TECHNICÃ.L
sËRvrcEs, rNc.
AERÃTION
INDUSTRIES
]NTERNATIONÀL INC
AHNN, WILLfAM
AMÃZON CAP]TAL
SERVICES, INC,
APEX LIFE
SCIENCES, LLC
APPLIED MEMBRÀNES
INC
AOUA.METR]C SÀI,Es
COMPÀNY
-ARCHITERRÀ INC.
AT&T
AT&T
ÀTKINSON,

2 6-MAR.1B

2 6-MAR-1 I

2B-MÀR-18

22.L3

3, 899.00

7,321 .r'7

90

't 
1-

116

107

140

968

440

00

42

00

3B

00

16

002 6_MÄR.1 B

2 6.MAR- 1 B

27-MAR- 1 I

8, 295. 00

385'7 49
38 57 50

44 .62
22.13

385751

385? 52

385? 53

2 2.MÀR- 1 B

22-MÃR-1I

22-MAR-18

3, 899.00

I,321 .t'l

roA ,296 .29

385?54
3857 55
385? 56
385?5?

2 2.MAR- 1 B

2 2-MAR- 1 I
2 2-MÄR- 1 8

2 2-MAR- 1 8

450, 66
!'74.02

t0 | 690.L2
430,20

27-MAR- 1 I
28-MÀR- 1 I

450
1.'1 4

66
o2

430 ,20

D-17

https://ebsprod.irwd.com:4443 / O A_CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id:6 I I 000785 3/2912018



Page 17 of33

ÀNDELSON, LOYA,
RUUD ÄND ROMO

3g5?58 22-MAR-18 ÄUTozoNE pÄRTs, 204.2-1 26-MAR-18 204,2'l Reconciled
INC.

IRWD Ledger Upgrade Palment Register !'or 01-MAR-18 To 30-MAR-18 Report Date: 29-MAR-2018 15:1?
BANK; Bank of Anerica N.A. Branch : Los Ãngeles Accounti Checking AP and PR Page: 28

Bank Àccount Currencyi USD ( US Dollar ) Pâ\ment CuIIency: USD { US Dollar )

Palment Type: Àll Display Supplier Àddress: No

Pa\ment Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Nane
Cleared

Payment -Amount Date Cleared.Anount S tat us

Palment Document : IRWD CHECK

385759 22_MAR_18 -AV]STÀ
TECHNOLOGIES, INC

385760 22-MAR-18 BAMBOO DESSERTS &

DRINKS
385761 22.MAR.1B BATTERIES PLUS AND

BATTERIES PLUS
BULBS

385'162 22.MÀR-18 BEN.fAMIN¡ LISA
385763 22-MAR-1B Bll.tr S Sç^IEEPTNG

SERVICE INC
385-164 22_MÄR.18 BIOMAGIC INC
385765 22.MAR-18 BLACK & VEATCH

CORPOR]\T]ON

385?66 22.MAR-18 BORC}IARD SURVEYING
E MAPP]NG, ]NC.

38N"76'I 22_I1AR-T8 BOTTOM LINE REALTY

385768 22-MÀR-18 BRITHINEE ELECTRTC

385769 22-MAR_18 CABELAI S MARKET]NG
AND BRAND
MANAGEMENT INC

385?70 22-MAR_18 CÀI,IFORNIA BANK &

TRTIST

385771 22-MAR-18 CALIFORNIÀ
BARRICADE RENTAL,
INC.

385'7'72 22-MAR_18 CALIFORNÏA
DEPARTMÐNT OF TÂX
AND FEE
ÀDMlNISTRATION

385773 22-MÀR-18 CÄNON FINANCIAL
SERVICES, lNC

385'I'74 22-MAR_18 CAPTIVE AUDIENCE
MABKETING INC.

385775 22-MAR_18 CÀROLLO ENGINEERS'
lNC

3A51'76 22-MAR-18 CCL CONTRÃCÎING
INC.

38577? 22.MÃR-18 CDI'T GOVERNMENT LLC
385??8 22-MAR_18 CHEM TECH

INIERNATIONAL ]NC
385779 22.MAR-18 CHEN, YU SU
385780 22-MAR-18 CHOE, YOON

385781 22-MAR-18 CHUNG, AIEX
385'7A2 22-MAR-18 CHUNG, EDWIN

IRWD Ledger Upgrade Paynent
BANK: Bank of Àmerica N.A. Branch : Los Ã¡geles

Bank Àccount culrency: USD ( US Dollar )

Paynent Type: Ã11

16,957.40

64.04

2 ¡256,11 2 6_MAR- 1- B

2?_MAR_18

2 t 256,'t'l

t2t234,85

Negot iable

Negotiable

Reconci 1 ed

Reconci led
Negotiable

Negotiable

I,legot iable
Reconci Ìed
Reconci led

Reconcl 1 ed

Reconciled

Nêgot iable

Negotiable

Reconci 1 ed
Negotiable

1,330,00
460.00

2 7 -t4AR- 18
2 7 -MAR.1 B

330. 00
460,00

Reconciled
Reconci 1ed

12,234.45
26A ta92,90

4 , 92'7 ,50

84,96
13 t'1 62 ,63

2rr .44

2B-MAR-18

27-MÃ.R-18

Reconci Ì ed

Reconciled

Negot iable

28-MÀR_18
27_MAR_18

2 6-M,A.R- 1B

27-MAR- 1 I

8,996.59

79. 00

62
11

13,

22 t AB't .92

L4 , 32A .'¡ 5

3, 524 , O0

B, 996 . 59

22, 48'7 .92

1.4 t 328 .',l 5

79,00

17,115.98

I,734 | L66 ,05

27_MÄR- 1 B

48.'tO 2?-MAR-18 48.70 Reconciled
45,36 26-MAR-18 45.36 Reconcifed
18.58 Negotiable
56.25 Negotiable

Register For O1-¡4.4R-18 1lo 3o-t{ÀR-18 Report Date: 29-ì{AR-2018 15:17
Account: Checking AP and PR Page: 29

Palment Currency: USD ( US Dol1ar )

Display supplier Address¡ No

320 . 99
34, BB3.0o

Cleared
Paynent Amount Date

320,99

Cleâred AmountPalment Nunbêr sequence Num Date supplier Nane site Status

Palment Docunent : lRl,lD CHECK

385?83 22-MÀR-18

385?84

385?85

385786

22 -MAR- 1 B

22-MAR-1I

22-MAR-18

COAST PLUMBING
HEÀTING AND AIR,
TNC

CONSUMERS PIPE E

SUPPLY CO.
CONTROLLED KEY
SYSTEMS INC
CONTROLLED MOTTON
SOLUTIONS, INC
D & G SIGNS
DÀTÀ CLEAN

CORPORATION
DTRECTV lNC
EL TORO WATER
D]STRICT
EMEDCO

ENVIRONMENTAL
ENG]NEERÏNG AND
CONTRACTTNG/ INC.
EUROFINS EATON
ANALYTTCAL, INC.
EXECUTIVE LIGHTING
& ELECTRIC
FÃRWEST CORROSION
CONTROL COMPÀNY

210.00 23-MAR-18

2 t2O5.1L 26-t4Ä,R-18

L,44A.63 2B-MAR-18

620.74 23-MAR-18

210. 00 Reconciled

2,205.LI Reconciled

1,448.63 Reconciìed

620.14 Reconciled

385787
385788

385789
3B 57 90

22-MÀR-18
22-MAR- 1 I

22_MAR-18
2 2.MÀR- 1 B

22-MAR-18
22.MÄR- 1 B

2,532 ,1 5
534.00

2 6_MÀR- 1 B

27-MAR- 1 I
Reconci Ìed
Reconci fed

L29.98
2A | 98'7 .40

27-MAR- 1 B

2 8-t4ÀR- 1 B

1"29 ,98
28 ,98'1 , 40

Reconci I ed
Reconci 1 ed

2, LgA .49
15/ 415.00

26_MAR_18
2 8.MÀR- 1 B

, 198. B9

,415.00
Reconci I ed
Reconciled

2, 532 .'7 5
534.00

385791
385'792

385793

38 57 94

3857 95

22-MAR- 1 I

22-MAR-18

22-MAR-1I

300.00

603 .42

13,135.36

2 6-MÀR- 1 I

2 ?.MÄR- 1 B

28-MAR-18

Reconci Ìed

Reconci Ìed

ReconcÌ I ed

D-18

https://ebsprod. irwd.co m:4443 I O A_CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp-id:6 I I 000785

300.00

603.42

13,135.36

312912018



Page l8 of33

385796 22-MÀR-18 FEDEX 20L.76 26-MAR-18 20r.16 Reconciled
385?9? 22-MAR-18 PIREWÀLLS.COM, 2,5'76.56 Negotiable

INC.
385798 22-MAR-18 FTSHER SCIENTIFIC 900,78 26-MAR-18 900.78 Reconciled

COMPANY LLC
385?99 22-MAR-18 FITCH RÂTINGS, 5,000.00 27-MAR-18 5,000.00 Reconcifed

INC.
3B5BOO 22-M.AR-18 ELEET SOLUTTONS 39'7 .32 26-MAR-18 39'1.32 Reconciled

LLC
385801 22-MÀR-18 FLUEGGE 710'83 Negotiable

CONSTRUCTION, INC.
385802 22-MAR-18 FOOTHILL,/EASTERN 4,650.00 Negotìable

TRÀNSPORTATION
385803 22-MAR-18 FRONTIER 479.'79 Negotlable

CÀI,IFORNIA INC.
3e58o4 22-MAR-18 GEIGER BRos 154. B4 26-MAR-18 154.84 Recoûciled
385805 22-MAR-18 GRATNGER 2,350.'7"7 26-MAR-18 2t35O.'1'1 Reconciled
385806 22-MAR-18 GRAYBÀR ELECTRIC 1t31'1.'12 26-MAR-18 I,3I'7.-12 Reconciled

COMPANY

38580? 22-MAR-18 GREEN, RocKY 60.20 Negotiable
3B5B0B 22-MAR-18 GU, Ql 46.56 Negotiable

TRV,iD Ledger Upgrade Payment Register For 01-ì4ÀR-18 To 30-MAR-18 Report Datei 29-ì.'fÀR-2018 15:17
BANK| Bânk of America N.À, Branch ¡ Los À¡qe1es Accounti Checklng ÀP and PR Page: 30

Bank Account Currêncyi USD ( US Dollar ) Payment Currencyl USD ( US Dollar )

Palment Type: All Display supplier Àddressl No

Palment Nunber Sequence Num Date suppfier Nane Site
Cleâred

Payment Àmount Date Cleâred Amount Status

385809
3 B s810
3 8 5811

22-MAR-18
2 2.MAR- 1 B

2 2-MAR- 1 I

Payment Docunent r IRûiD CHECK

385812

385813

3 8 5814

385815

385816

385817

385820

3B 582 I

385422

385823

385824

3B 582 5

3858 2 6

HACH COMPÀNY
HÀN, XÏ
HARDY û HARPER,
INC.
HARMSV{ORlH
ÀSSOCIATES
HÃRPER &

Àssoc lÂ.TEs
ENGINEERING INC
HARRINGTON
INDUSTRTAL
PLASTICS LLC
HELPMATES STAFFJNG
SERVICES
HERITAGE F]ELDS Et
TORO, tLC
HILL BROTHERS
CHEMICAL COMPANY
HOME DEPOT USA INC
IDENTICARD SYSTEMS
WORLDWI DE

INSITUFORM
TECHNOLOG]ES INC
IRON MOUNTAIN
INFORMATION
MANAGÈMENT ]NC
IRVINE PIPE E

SUPPLY INC
IRVINE UNIEIED
SCHOOL D]STRICT
JACOB & HEFNER
ASSOCIATES,1NC
JCI JONES
CHEI4ICALS INC
JUST ENERGY
SOLUTIONS INC.
K HOVNANIAN
K. HOVNÄNI,AN
KAESER
COMPRESSORS, INC.
KAJFOSZ, CHRIS
KEC ENGINEERTNG
KIM, SOON TÀE
KIMB-AJ,L MIDWESÎ
KLEINFELDER, INC,

26-MAR_18

2 7 -M,A.R- 18

1. , 921. ,5'1

22,04O . 58

27-MAR- 1 I
2?-MAR-18

27-MAR-18

26-MAR-18

Negot iable
Negot iable

9, 700. 00 Reconciled

NeqotiabÌe

Negotiable

Reconci f ed

Reconciled

Negot iable

Negotiable

t2, 1-4'1 .41
rr7.26

9, ?00,00

3B581B
3 8 5819

22-MAR-18
2 2.MAR.1 B

22-M.A.R- 18

22-MAR- 1 I

22-MAR_18

2 2_MAR- 1 B

2 2.MÀR- 1 B

22-MAR- 1 I

22-MAR-18

22-M.AR- 18

22-MAR_IB

22-MAR- 1 I

22-MAR-18

2 2 -¡4ÀR- 1B

2 2-MÀR- 1 I

22tO40.58

4,044 .9'l

11,552.31

B¡ 193.75

l,422.14

495. 81

r ,902 . 4'7

1., 420 ,92

10,?51.41

66.04

515,75
L,189.92

B, 193.75

1. | 422 ,'18

cleared Ãnount

Reconci led
Reconci led

2, 42'7 ,OO

2,460.O0

I | 921 ,5'7

2 3-MAR- 1 I

26-MAR- 1 I

2 6-MAR_18

51
18 92

495, B1 Reconcifed

Reconci I ed

Reconci I ed

NegotiabÌe

Negot iable

NegotiabÌe

66,04 Reconcifed

38582?
3B5B2B
385829

2 2 -M,A.R- 1B
22-MÂR_ 1 B

22_MAR- 1 B

563 . 03
125. 59
534.00 26-MAR-18

385830
385831
385832
3B5833
3858 3 4

22-MA.R_18
22-MÃR- I 8
22 -MAR- 1 B

22-MAR-18
22-MAR-1I

65
2 t 5B'l
1, 650
'7 ,021"

15,355

11
4't
00
36
15

2B-MAR-18

2 6.MAR- 1B
26-MÀR- 1 I

65.11

1, 650 . 00
'1 , O2L ,36

Negotiable
Negotiable

534.00 Reconciled

Reconci led
Negotiable
Reconci I ed
Reconci f ed
Negotiable

IRWD Ledger Upgrade Palment Register For 01-MAR-18 To 30-l.,lAR-18 ReporL Date: 29-¡{AR-2018 15:17
BÀNKI Bank of America N,A. Branch : Los Àngeles Account: checklng AP and PR Page: 31

Bank Account currency; USD ( US Dollar ) Pa\ment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Paynent Typer All Dlsp.lay suppl-ier Address: No

Payment Nunber Sequence Num Date Supplier Nane Site
CÌeâred

Paynent Àmount Date Status

Palment Docunent : IRWD CHECK

38583s 22-MAR-18

385836

3 I 5837

2 2-MAR- 1 8

22-MAR- 1 I

KOETLER NEBEKER
CARLSON & H.ALUCK,
LLP
KZ MII,I,ER
CONSTRUCTION INC.
LANDCÀRE HOLDINGS,
INC.

920.00

1, 135,45

10,049.91

23-MAR-18 920. 00 Reconciled

Negotiable

Negotlable

D-19

https ://ebsprod.irwd.com:4443 I O A_CGIiFNDWRR.exe?temp_id:6 1 I 000785 312912018



Page l9 of33

385839
3B5840
385841

385842
385843

385838

385844

22_MAR_ 1 B

22-MÀR-18
22_MAR-].8
22-MAR-18

22-MÃR-18
2 2 -MAR- l.I

22-MAR-18

2 2 -MÀR- ]. B

22-MAR- 1 B

22_MAR- 1 B

22-MÀR-18
22-MAR-18

22-MAR-18
22-MAR-18

22-MÀR-18

22_MAR-18
22-MÀR- 1 B

22-MAR- 1 I
22-MAR-1-B
22-MAR_18
22-MAR.IB

22-MAR-18

22.MÀR-].8

22-MAR- l- 8

LCS TECHNOLOGIES,
INC.
LEIGHTON GROUP

LENNAR HOMES

LILLESTRÀND
LEADERSHI P

CONSULTTNG, TNC.
MÀRVIN GARDENS LLC
MC FÀDDEN-DÃLE
lNDUSTRIÃ,L
MC MASTER CARR
SUPPLY CO

MERACLE, MÀRGARET
MICHAET BÀKER
INTERNATIONAL,
INC.
MISCOÍ.¡ATER
MORGAN, STEI,IART
MORTGÀGE B,ANKERS

OF AMERTCA
MUNDO, LUZ
NÂN ,'IÀNG E

XUEJING DU

NATIONAL READY
MIXED CONCRETE CO.
NINYO & MOORE

NORICK, KIM A
OLIN CORPORAT]ON
OLSEN, KEEGAN
OMAR DÃNDASHI
ORANGE COUNTY AUTO
PARTS CO

ORRlCK, HERRTNGTON
& SUTCLIFFE tLP
PACIFIC COAST BOLT
CORP

PÀLMER, ASHLEY

2,'too,oo 27-MÄR-18

B 26-MAR-18

2 | 195 .42

2,'700,0O Reconciled

L43,1'l
281.80
866.08

2 7 _MAR.1 B

26-MAR_18
143.17
281. B0

Reconci Ìed
Reconci led
Negot iable

2, 593 .'70
1. B3

2 t 655 .86

48.70
14,923 .29

22-MAR- 1 B

26-MAR- 1 I

2I-¡4AR-1B

2, 593 ,'70

2,655.86

48.?0

Reconci I ed
Negotiable

Negot iable
Reconci f ed

1,867.38

cleared Amount

Reconci 1 ed

Reconci I ed
Negotiable

Reconci led
Negot iable
Negot iable

385845
385846

385847
385848
385849

385850
385851

6't
50
22

20
34

385852

27-MÄR-1B

26-MAR- 18

26-MAR_ 1 B

26-MÃR- 1 B

2 6-MÀR- 1 I

2 3-MAR- 1 I

28_MAR-18

28-MAR-18

34 .'7 6

2,1.95,42

'7 | 821- ,00

9, 656. Bo
54.11

924 . r7

30, 000. o0

1/ 958.10

Recônci I ed

Reconci 1 ed
Negotiable
Reconciled
Reconci led
Neqotiable
Reconciled

Statús

385853
385854
3B 5855
385856
3 B 5857
3 I 5858

385859

38 58 60

385861

'7 ,427 .O0
BO ,24

9, 656. B0
54.11

r,r2r,'73
924,L',7

30,000.00

1, 958.10

34,21

Reconci led

Reconci fed

Negot iable
385862 22-MAR-18 PARKHOUSE TrRE rNC 544.6'1 27-MAR-18 544.6'l Reconciled

IRWD Ledger Upgrade Payment Regisler ¡'or 01-ì4AR-18 To 30-¡,fÀR-18 Report Date: 29-ì.{ÀR-2018 15117
BANK; Bank of Àmerica N.A. Branch : Los A¡geles Àccounti CheckÌng AP and PR Page: 32

Bank Àccount Currencyi USD ( US Doltar ) Pa\ment Currency: USD { US Dollar )

Palment Type¡ ÀlÌ Display Suppller Address: No

Pa\ment Nunber sequence Num Date Supplier Nane Site
C I eared

Paynent.Amount Date

3B5B6B

385869

3858?0

38s8?1

3A5A'12

38 587 3

3858?4

385875

385876

3858??

385878
385879
3B5BBO

3858 8 1

3B5B 82

720,39

43,26

'tL57

'7 ,956 .44

1,250.00

5,577.18

1.,O9'1.93

3,892.50

L4 ¡ 665 ,42

t2,oI

46.80

2 6-MAR_1 B

27-MÀR-18

27-MAR- 1 B

23-MÀR-18

2 8.M,A.R- 1B

26-MAR- 18

27-MAR-18

2B-MAR-18

L93.24

65 | 0'1O ,25

3t424,15

3 | 541 ,9't

'120 .39

1A ,51

'7 ,956.44

1,250,00

5, 57?, 1B

1, 097 . 93

3 ,892 ,50

t4¡ 665,42

72 .01

Reconci I ed

Negot iâble

Reconci 1 ed

Reconciled

Reconciled

Reconcifed

Reconci Ìed

Reconci led

Reconci 1ed

Reconci fed

Negot iable
Reconcì Ì ed
Reconci I ed

Palment Docunent

385863

385864

38s865

38 58 66

385867

385883

385884

IRWD Ledger Upgrade

IR!ÍD CHECK

22-MÃR- 1 I

22-MÃR-18

22-MAR-18

2 2.MAR.1 B

22-MÀR_18

PARKVùAY LÀWNMOWER

SHOP

PASCAL E LUDVÍ]G
CONSTRUCTORS
PASCAL & LUDI,¡IG
CONSTRUCTORS
PAULUS
ENGINEERING, 1NC.
PHl LADETPHÏÄ.
MIXING SOLUTTONS¡
LTD.
PINNACT,E TOWERS

LLC
PONTILLAS TRUST,
.]UL]ÃNÀ
PR-AXAI R

DISTRIBUTION ]NC
PRESTIGE AUTO BODY
EXPRESS
PROCARE !,IORK

1N.]URY CENTER
PRUDENTÍAL OVERALL
SUPPLY
PT] SAND C GRAVEL
rNc
RAFTELlS FINANCIÀL
CONSULTANTS INC.
RAM Ã.IR
ENGINEERING INC
RÃ,NCHO MARIPOSA
APTS
RANJBAR, FARAH
RÀY ROBERTS REÀITY
REFRIGERATION
SUPPLIES
DISTRIBUTOR
RELIANCE SÀFETY
CONSULTANTS, lNC.
RBLIANCE STANDARD
LIFE INSUR-ANCE
COMPÀNY

RESPONSE ENVEIOPE,
lNC
RICHÀRD C. SI,ADE &

ASSOCIÀTES LLC
Palment Register For

1.93,24

65t0-to.25

3t424.75

85, 109.97

3 | 541 ,9'1

2 6_MAR.1. B

2B_MÂR_18

26-MAR- 18

Reconci led

Reconci I ed

Reconci I ed

Negot iable

Reconci I ed

22-MAR- 1 I

22-MAR_1B

22-MÄR- 1 B

22_MAR.1 B

22-MAR-18

22_MAR-18

2 2-MAR- 1 I

22-MAR- 1 I

22-MÀR-18

22_MÀR- 1 B

22-MAR- I I
22-MAR- 1 8
2 2-MAR- 1 I

22-MAR-18

22-MR-18

22-MAR- 1 B

22-MAR-1I

L2.02

4,350.00

29, 6L4 .39

2?-MÄR-18

26-M.A,R-18

28-MAR- 1 I

2 6.MAR- 1 B

23-MÄR-18
1-2

94

2, 618 ,33

1,584.?3

01-MÀR-18 To 3o-¡,fÃR-18

4,350.00 Reconciled

Negotiable

Negot iable

NegotiabÌe

Report Date: 29-l4AR-2018 15:17

D-20

https://ebsprod.irwd.com:4443 I O A_CGVFNDWRR.exe?temp_id:6 I I 000785 3t2912018



BÀNKi Bank of America N.À. Branch : Los Angeles
Bank Account Currency: USD ( US DoÌlar )

Paynent Type: All

Àccounti checking ÀP and PR Page:
Palment Currencyl USD ( US Dollar )

Display Supplier Address: No

Cleared
Paynent Amount Date Cleared Amounl:

Page 20 of33

33

StatusPa\ment Nurìlcer Sequence Num Date Supplie¡ Nane Site

Pa\ment Docunent ; IRWD CHECK

3B5BB5 22-MÀR-18 RICHMOND AMERICAN
HOMES OF MÀRYLÃ.ND,
INC
RINCON TRUCK
CENTER INC.
RMC 

'.]ATER 
AND

ENVIRONMENT
ROSEDAI,E - RIO
BRÃVO WATER
STORAGE DISTR]CT
RS HUGHÉS COMPÀNY,
INC,
S &.] SUPPTY CO

INC
SÀLM,ê.N, JAMAL
SANTA -AN-4. BLUE
PRINT
SECUR]TAS SECURlTY
SERVTCES USA, ]NC.
SERFILCO LTD
SI{AMRÔCK SÜPPLY CÔ

INC
SITEONE LÀNDSCAPE
SUPPLY, tLC
SKORUZ
TECHNOLOGIES INC
SOUTH COASI] WATER
co.
SOUTHERN
CÀLIFORNIA EDISON
COMPANY

SOUTHERN
CAtlFORNIÄ EDISON
COMP,ANY

SOUTHERN
CALIFORNIA
SECURITY CENTERS,
INC,
SOUTHERN COUNTIES
I]UBRICANIS LLC
SOUTHWESTERN
]NDUSTRIES, lNC.
SPAT]AL ÍIAVE, INC.
STÀNTEC CONSUTTfNG
SERVICES INC.
STARKS, LANITA

Pawent Register For

3|2O4,L2

23-MÀR-18

2 6-MÀR-18

9, BlA ,72

63-85

6, 996. o3
49.45

114.61

16- 65

2'13 ,63

Negotiable

Reconci I ed

Negotiable

Negotiable

Reconci 1ed

Reconci led

Negotiable
Reconcl 1 ed

Negotiabìe

Reconciled
Reconcllêd

Reconci 1ed

Negot iable

Negotiable

Reconci I ed

Reconci 1 ed

Negotlable

Reconciì ed

Negotiable

385886

38 58 8?

385888

2 2.MAR.1 B

22-MÃR-1I

22-MAR-18

9¡4t8.'t2

10, 713 . 50

153,946.91

3858 89

385890

385891
385892

3B 58 93

385894
385895

385896

3B 58 97

3B 5B 98

385899

265.39

2,493,09

89,12
63. 85

4't , 568 .48

6, 996.03
49.45

114.61

16,308.00

151.66

16.65

22 -MAR-1 I

22-MAR-18

22-MAR-18
2 2.MAR- 1 B

22-MAR- 1 I

22 -MAR- 1 B

22-MÀR-18

22-MAR-1 B

22-MAR- l. I

22-MAR- 1 I

22-MAR- 1 I

3 I 5900

3B 590 I

22_MAR-18

22-M¡.R-18

26'MÄR. ]. B

2 6-M_A.R- 18

265 .39

2,893.09

27-MAR-18
2 /-MAR- l 8

26-MAR- 1 8

2 7 -MAR.1 B

2 3 -MAR- ]. B 419,898.58419,898.58

2 , OA9 ,48

2't3,63 26-MAR-18

56t9L2,9't

3B 5902

38590 3

3 85904
3 B 5905

385906
IRWD Ledger Upgrade

22-MAR- 1 I

22-MÀR-18

2 2.MÀR- 1 B

22-MAR-18

22-MAR-18

DÌsplay Supplier Address: No

1,056.00 27-MAR-18
a,192,00 26-MAR-18

cleared
Paynent Anount Date

1, 056, 00 ReconciÌed
8,I92.00 Reconciled

cleared Ànount

40.'14 27-MAR-18 40.'14 Reconciled
01-MAR-18 To 30-Ì4ÀR-18 Report Datei 29-ì'fÃR-2018 15:17

Accounti Checking AP and PR Page: 34
Pa\ment Currency: USD ( US DoÌlar )

BANK: Bank of A¡nerica N,A. Branch : Los A¡geles
Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Doì]âr )

Payment Type: All

Palment Nunber sequence Num Date Supplier Name site S t atus

Palment Document : IRWD CHECK

385907 22-MAR-18

3 85908 22-MAR- 1 I

3 B 5909 22-MAR-18

385910 22-MR-18

STÀTE OF
CAI,IFORNIÀ
DEPÀRTMENT OF
HOUSING AND
COMMUNTTY

DEVELOPMENT
STETSON ENGINEERS
tNc -

STEVEN ENTERPRISES
INC
SULLY.M]LLER
CONTRÀCT]NG CO.
SUSAN A. S]ROTA
TÄI, OIIEN
TAI,LEY INC
TATE, SUSAN
ÎESLA ASSOCIATES
LLC
TEST.AMERICA
LABORATORIES, INC
THE GÀS COMPÃNY

THE IRVINE COMPANY

LLC
THOMPSON

]NDUSTRlÄ], SUPPLY
TWELL CRÔ9I

TRT COUNTY PUMP

COMPANY

52 , 444 .02

1,034.40

245,41"9,44

2 8.MÀR- 1 B

23-MAR-18

2B_MAR_18

52,444.02

1,034.40

245t4L9.44

78.00

I 26-MAR-:l I

192.75 2B-MÀR-18

Neqotiable

Reconci Ìed

Reconci 1ed

Reconci led

866- 18

Negotìable
Negotiable
Reconci 1 ed
Negotiable
Negotiable

192,L5 Reconciled

Negotiable
Negotj.able

Reconciled

385911
3B 591 2
38 591 3
385914
38591 5

22_MAR-18
22-MAR- 1 I
22-MÃ,R-1I
22-MAR-18
22-MAR-18

295
't4

866
39
8'7

25
50,586

38591 7

385918
22-MAR- 1 I
22-MAR-1I

38591 6

3 B 5919

22-MAR-1I

22-MAR-18

5,119.88
1,618.08

38 592 0
385921

22 -MAR- 1 I
22-MAR-1I

26-MAR-18

2 8.MAR- 1 B

4 | 126 .28

D -21

https ://ebsprod.irwd.co m:4443 / O A_CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id=6 I I 000785

Negotiable
Reconciled

4,126,24

50,586.38

3t29120t8



Page2l of33

3ASg22 22-MAR-18 TRopIcÀL PI,AZA 802,5B 26-MAR-18 802,58 Rêconciled
NURSERY INC

385923 22-MAR-18 TRUCPARCO 9t 4O7 .41 Negotiable
385924 22-MÀR-18 UNTTED pARcEL 36,03 26-MAR-18 36.03 Reconcired

SERVICE lNC
305925 22-M.A.R-18 UNITED srTE 4'78.06 2B-MAR-18 478.06 ReconciÌed

SERVICES OF
CALIFORNIÀ INC

385926 22-MAR-18 V&A CoNSULTING 1/968.00 26-MAR-18 1,968.00 ReconciÌed
ENGINEERS

38592? 22-MÀR-18 VAUGHAN' S 12,560.18 Negotlable
INDUSTR]AL REPAIR
CO INC

385928 22-M-A.R-18 VIRTUÀL GRÀFFIÍI, 4¡525.50 23-MAR-18 4,525,50 Reconciled
INC.

3BSg2g 22-MAR-18 WASTE MANAGEMENT 66.'76 26-MÀR-18 66.76 Reconciled
OF OR-A.NGE COUNTY

IRWD Ledger Upgrade Paynent Register For 01-ì,fÀR-18 To 30-l{ÀR-18 Report Date: 29-¡'f.AR-2018 15117
BANK: Bank of -America N.A. Branch ¡ Los A¡geles Account: Checking AP and PR Page: 35

Bank Àccount currency: usD ( us DoÌlar ) Palment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Payment Typer À11 Display Supplier Address: No

Pa\ment Number Sequence Nun Date SuppÌier Nane Site
cleared

Paynent Âmount Date Cleared Àmount Status

Pa\ment Docunent

385930

3B 593 I

3a5932

385933
385934

IRWD CHECK

22-MAR-18

22-MAR-18

2 2_MAR- 1 B

22-MAR-18
22-MAR- 1 I

WAXIE'S
ENTERPRlSES. INC
WECK LABORATORIES
INC
fiEST YOST
ASSOCIATES, TNC

XIE, WÀNGHUÀ

YALE,/ CHASE
EQUTPMENT,AND
SERVICES, INC.
YfN,S lNC
YORKE ENGINEERTNG
LLC

3t2).3,06

9J1. UU

13, 511 .00

20,82
29,433,r8

26-MAR-18

28-MAR_18

3,2L3 .06

931.00

2 8.MÀR. 1 B 291433,L4

Reconci 1ed

Reconci 1 ed

Negotiable

NegotiabÌe
Reconciled

Negotlable
Reconci led

Reconci fed
Negot iable
Negot iable

Neqotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negot iable

Negot iable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiâb1e
Negotlable

Negotiable

Negot iable
Negot iable
Negot iable
Negot iable
Negot iable

3 B 5935
38 593 6

22-MÀR-1I
22-MÄR-18

3B 593?
385938
3B 593 9

22-MAR-18 YOSHIOKA, ANDREW

22-MAR-18 ZHANG, HÀO

27_MAR.1B SOUTHERN P,O. BOX

CALIFORNIÀ EDISON 8OO

COMPANY

385940 2B-MAR-18 Davis, Jennifer R
(,lenni f e¡ )

385941 2B-MAR-18 Hoffnan, Michael S

(Mike)
385942 2B-MÀR-18 Lao, Richard S

385943 2B-MAR-18 Reed, Janes B

385944 2B-MAR-18 À&Y ASPIALT
CONTRÀCTORS, INC.

385945 28-MÀR-18 A&Y COMPANY INC
385946 2B-MÀR-18 ACWA
385947 2B-MAR-18 AEGIS ENGINEERING

MANAGEMENT, INC,
385948 2B.MAR-18 AFA USA LLC
385949 2B-MAR_18 AHMADISATARI,

POTIRÂNDOKHT

385950 2B-MÀR-18 A]R TECHNOLOGY
LABORÀTORlES

385951 2B-MAR.lB AIT'REY, MICHAEI,
385952 2B-MAR-18 ALI, SHAHEEN
385953 2B_MAR_18 ÀLLEN, JUSTIN
385954 28.MAR-18 ALLISON, PÀULINE
385955 28_MAR.1B ALPHA TRAFFIC

SERVlCES, INC.
385956 2B_MAR_18 ALSTON & BTRD I,LP
38595? 28-MÀR.18 AMEERÀLLY, NÀGLÀ
385958 2B-MAR_18 AMEY, CINDY
385959 28-MAR.18 AMIRT, OZRA

385960 28-MÀR-18 ANANT/ FARÀH
IRWD Ledger Upgrade Pa\ment Regi
BANK| Bank of Amexica N.A. Branch : Los A¡geles

Bank Account currency: USD { US Dollar )

Payment Type: À11

4A'7 .60
2, 649 ,46

17.93
94 .41

2, 500 . o0

2 3-MAR- 1 I

2 6-MAR- 18

2, 649 .46

r't .93

2,t3 .09

180.00

98.00
17.00

56 ¡'7'1-t .OO

'77

00
51

11

IA

59. 80
55 ,42

289. 00

48,t4
B1 .30
34.11
62.06

620.00

Pa\ment Number Sequence Nun Date Supplier Nane

\26, 361 .I8 Negotiable
111.80 Negotiâble
46.92 NegotiabÌe
23.68 Negotiable
51.70 Negotiable

ster For O1-MÃR-18 To 30-¡4ÃR-18 Report Datel 29-ì4AR-201-B 15;17
Àccounti checking AP ând PR Pagei 36

Palment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Display Suppfie¡ Address: No

cleared
Paynent Ãmount Date cleared Ãmount StatusSite

Pa\ment Docunent I IRWD CHECK

3 B 5961
385962
3 8 5963
385964
385965
385966

28-MAR-1I
2B-MÀR-18
2B-MÀR-18
2 8-MAR- I I
2B-MÀR-18
2 B-MAR_ 1 8

ANDERSON, SARÀH
ANDRY, AMY
ANSELMO, CHÀD
ÀNTRIM, PATRICK
ÀPCO GRAPHICS INC
.A.PEX LI EE

sctENcEs, l,Lc
ARCADIS U.S., INC.
Ã,RMORCAST PRODUCTS
COMPÀNY

41.05
44,95
33.01
)-9 ,62

155. 83
1¡190.00

Negot iab le
Negot iable
Negot iable
Negot iable
Negotiable
Negotìable

Negotiable
NeqotlaL'le

385967
3B 59 68

2 8-MAR- 1 B

28-MÀR-18
69 t 657 .24

6/ 984,36

D -22

https ://ebsprod.irwd.co m:4443 I O A_CGVFNDWRR.exe?temp-id:6 I I 000785 3129120t8



Page22 of33

3 B 5969
385970
385971
3459'72
3B 59? 3
38 s97 4
385975

3859?6
3a59'1't
3B 597 I
38597 9
38 598 0
385981
3 I 5982
385983
3B s9B 4

38 598 5
3B598 6

3B 598 ?

385988
38s989

3B 5990
3B 599 1

385992
3 I 5993
3 I 5994
3 8 5995

38599 6

385997
IRWD Ledger Upgrade
BANK; Bank of America N,A.

Bank Account Currencyi
Paynent Type: All

Pa\ment Nunber Sequence Num Date Supplier Nane

28_MAR.1B ARRIOLA, NTCOI,AS 25.93
2B-MAR_18 ASABUSHI, JULIAN 32,33
28-MÀR-18 AT&T 248 .4'7
2B-MAR-18 ATer 53.'14
28_MÀR-1B ÀTES, BEHTUL 40.'70
2B-MÀ.R_18 AULT, JOHN 17O.OO
28_MAR.1B ,A.UTOZONE PARTS, 1,011.07

INC.
2B_MÄR.18 AVSAROGLU,.ATMET 26,93
28-MÀR-18 AXELSEN/ SÀNDRÂ 26.4I
28-MÃR-18 AYERS, WÄNDÀ 64.55
28-MAR_18 BADDORT" DONALD 222,09
2B_MAR-18 BÃ.I, LYD]A 1.34,12
28-MAR-18 BALAZS, r,rNDÀ 55.12
2B-MAR-18 BANITÀBÀ, LIL] 39.68
2B_MÃR.18 BÀRCELON, GLENN 20.1I
28-MÀR-18 BARRAGAN, MARIA 33.68
2B-MAR_18 BASEGGIO, SONDRA A9,1A
28_MAR.18 BÀSIT, ÃBDUI, 36.86
2B-MAR-18 BASU/ TÀNUKA 32,64
2B_MAR_18 BÀSULÎO, ERNIE .12,50

2B-MAR_18 BÀTTERIES PLUS AND )"'106.22
BATTERIES PI,US
BULBS

28_MÄR.18 BAUMAN, LAURENCE 30.54
2B-MAR-18 BAVCO BÀCKFLOW 546,20

APPARÀTUS & VÃLVE
COMPÃNY

28-MR-18 BDC SPECIÀL WASTE 336.00
28_MÂR_18 BEAWTL, RICHÀRD 1.7,2'7
zU-MAR-IB BEHESHTI, SAYEH 66.82
28_MÂR-18 BEN¡S ASPHALT E 6'1,32

MÀ]NTENANCE CO

2B_MÄR-18 BETHARD, JETF 49.04
2B-MAR_18 BIBÀYÀN, F'ARABORZ 44. BO

Pa\ment Register For 01-¡rAR-18 To 30-MAR-18 Report Datei
Branch : Los Ângeles Account: Checkinq AP and PR Pagel

USD ( US Dollar ) Pa\ment Currencyi usD ( US Dollar )

Display Supplier Addressr No

Cleared
Paynent Amount Date cleared Änount

Negotiable
NegotiabÌe
Negot iable
Negot iabÌe
Negot iable
Negotiable
Negotìable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
NegotlabÌe
Negotiable
Negot iable
Negot iabÌe
Negot iable
Negotiable
NegoLiable
Negotìable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negot iable
Negot iable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Ì,lcautiable
Negotiable

Negot i able
Negot iable

29-¡4ÃR-2018 15r17
37

statusSitê

Pa\ment Document : IRWD CHECK

385998 2B-MAR-18 BILL' S SÍ,IEEPING
SERVICE INC

385999 2B_M.A,R.lB BIO PRO TECH

386000 28.MÀR-18 BIOMAGTC INC
386001 2B_MAR_18 BIOMER]EÙX INC
386002 28_MAR-18 BISHOP, RICHARD
386003 28-MAR-18 BLAIR/ HEATHER

386004 2B-MAR_18 BOHÀN, BRIAN
386005 28.MÀR-18 BOMEL CONSTRUCTION

COMPANY ]NC.
386006 2B_MAR-18 BOMEL CONSTRUCTION

COMPÀNY,INC,
386007 28-MÃR-18 BOSTON, .lAY
386008 2B-MAR-18 BOTSHEKÀN, HOLLY

386009 2B_MAR.18 BRÀDSTREET,
JENNIFER

386010 2B-MAR_18 BRENNTAG PACIFIC
INC

386011 2B-MÀR_18 BROOKFIELD
RES IDENTTÀL

3S6012 2B-M¡.R-18 BROWN, CHARTINE
386013 2B-MÂR_18 BRYANT, VENZ]ÍiE
386014 2B-MAR-18 BUCKNER, CÃROL

386015 2B-MAR_18 BUFTON, LARRY

386016 28_MÀR_18 BUNDSCHUH, RANDY

386017 28-MAR-18 BURBÀGE, ,lOEt
386018 2B-MAR_18 BURRILI, CHRIS
386019 28.MÀR-18 CADERO, MICHAEL
386020 2B.MÀR_18 CÀI,IFORNIÀ

BARRICADE RENTAL¡
TNC.

3A6O2L 28.MÄR-18 CALIFORNTÀ
MUNICIPÀL
STATISTICS INC

386022 2B-MÀR-18 CAMAUR, NANCY
386023 2B-MAR_18 CANON SOLUTIONS

ÀMERICA, INC.
386024 28-MAR-18 CARESS, ,IACK

386025 2B_MAR_18 CAREY, DEANNE

386026 28_MAR.18 CA¡OLLO ENGINEERS,
lNC

3A6O2't 2B-MAR-18 CÀSEY, REGINA
38602B 28.MÀ.R-18 CATALANO, LYNN M

386029 28.MAR-18 CDW GOVERNMENT LtC
386030 2B-MAR-18 CETIN. BELI
386031 2B-l.,fAR-18 CHAMBERS,.IOYCE

TRWD Ledger Upgrade Palment Register For
BANKr Bank of America N.A. Branch i Los .A¡gelês

Bank Àccount Currency: USD ( US DoÌlar )

900.00

357.56

t46,22
3,'782 .03

2L"t,36
13.58
40 .44
19,19

324.1.2

Negot iable

Negot iable
Negotiable
Neqotlable
Negotiable
NegotiâbIe
Negotlable
Negotiable

Negotiable

Negot iable
Negot iable
Negot iable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiabl e
Neqotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negot iable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negot iabÌe

Negot iable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Neqotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negot iable
Negotiable
Negot iable

29-¡4ÀR-2018 15:17
3B

3'7 .16
33,21-
10.90

18,865.41

6'7 -20

238.4B
66.06
49,99
30.93
32,9I

359 ,42
38.34
34.34

339.76

40.92
158 .91
22.t3
37,80
85.99

01-MÀR-18 To 30-ì4AR-18

3, 525.00

29 .66
62 ,64

15, 690.53

Report Dater
Account: Checking AP and PR Page

Pa\ment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

26
68

D -23

hups ://ebsprod.irwd.com:4443 / O A_CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id:6 1 I 000785 3t29120t8



Page23 of33

Palment Typer Àll Display Supplier Address; No

Palment Number Sequence Nun Date Supplìer Name Site
Cleâred

Payment Ämount Date Cleared -Amount Status

Pa\ment Docunent : IRWD CHECK

386032

386033
3 I 6034
3 I 6035
386036
3 B 603?

3 8 6038
3 B 6039

386040
386041
386042
386043
386044
386045
386046
38604?
386048
386049
3 B 6050
386051
3 B 6052

3 B 6053
3 B 6054
3B 6055

386056
3 8 6057
3B 6058
3B 6059
38 60 60
3B 60 61

346062
38 60 63

386064
386065
386066

IRWD Ledger Upgrade
BANKi Bank of .America N.A.

Bank Account currenci;
Paynent Typer Àll

28-MAR-18 CHÃMPION PÀVING
TNC

28-MAR.18 CHANG, CHIN SHENG

2B-MAR-18 CHANG, FRANCES
2B-MAR-18 CH-ANG, WILTIAM
28-MAR_18 CHÄNG, YUNCHIEH
2B-MAR_18 CHÀRLES P CRO!,JLEY

COMPANY TNC

28_MAR_18 CHEHAB, MOHAMÀD

2B-MAR-18 CHEM TECH
INTERNATTONAL lNC

28.MAR-18 CHEN, DONG

2B-MÀR-]B CHEN, HSIAOCHUNG
2B_MAR_18 CHEN, NÀTALIÀ
2B-MAR-18 CHEN, YIHONG
2B-MAR-18 CHEN, YUN
2B_MAR-18 CH1, MIN.fUNG
28-MAR-18 CHILDS,JOHN
2B-MAR-18 CHIN, CHRISTINÀ
28-MAR-18 CHIN, CHRISTTNE
2B-MAR.1B CHO/ HEES,ANG

2B_MAR_18 CHOI, JI YOUNG

28-MAR_18 CHOI, RfCHARD
2B-MAR.1B CHRISTOPHERSON,

..]OANNE

28-MAR-18 CHRISTUS¡ MÄTTHEW
28.MAR.18 CHUÃNG, KEN
2B-MAR-18 C]TY OF NEWPORT

BEACH
28-MAR-18 C]TY OF OR-ANGE

2B_MAR_18 C]TY OF SANTA ÀNA
2B-MÀR-18 CLÀ-VÀL COMPÀNY

2B-MAR_18 CLARK, JASON
28-MAR-18 COADY, EDWARD .l
28-MÀR-18 COLE-PÀRMER

INSTRIJMENT CO

28.MAR.1B COI,LIER¡ PAUL
2B-MÀR-18 COLUMBIA. COURT

ÀPTS
2B_MAR_18 CONGER, DAVID
2B-MÀR-18 CONMY, PHIL
28_MAR_18 CONSÔLf DÀ.TED

CONTRACTING
SERVICES, INC.

Pa lmenL
Brânch i Los Angefes

USD ( US Dollar )

347.10

Cfeared Anount

Negotìable

Negotiable
Negoliable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
NegotÌable
Negot iable
Negot lable
Negot iable
Negot iable
Negot iable
Negot iablê
Negot iable
Negot iable

Negotiable
Negot iabÌe
Negot iable

Negot iable
Negot iable
Negot iable
Negot i abÌe
NegotiabÌe
Negotlable

Negotiable
Negot i able

status

34.57
26,1-2
26,"t8
3?.68

962.92

13 ,4'l
9,303 .92

54.32
41.49

22.30
59.10
4t .62
1-4 ,'1 5

2l.35
130.t7

1, 10? . 10

50 ,07
69.9'7

2,51 5.A6

cleared
Pavnent Àmount Date

38.46
r49,25
31,11
2't ,26
36.09
24 ,50
43.55

LT4
110

10/ 064
54
30

939

11
B2

96
64

Negot iabfe
Negotiabl-e
Neqot iab.l,e

Register For 01-ì4AR-18 To 3o-¡4AR-18 Report Date; 29-ì'lAR-2018 15:17
Àccount: Checking AP and PR Page: 39

Palment Currency: USD ( US DolÌar )

Display Supplier Address: No

Palment Nunber sequence Nun Dale SuppÌier Nane Slte

Palment Docunent I IRV,¡D CHECK

386067 28-MAR-18

3B 60 6B 2 8.MÀR.1 B

cox
COMMUN]CÀT IONS /
lNC.
CRÀMER FISH
SC I ENCES
CROOK, KIMBERLY
CUESTA, ERIC
CULLIGAN OF SANTÀ
ÀNA
CULLINEN,,]ERRY
CUSHMÀN E

WAKEFIELD OF CÀ
D û H T{ÀTER
SYSTEMS INC.
DANG, ANDREÍ,I
DAVIDSON, SHELBY
DAVIS, DEBORAH
DAVIS, JARRED
DEACON,.]ANET
DEBOSKEY, ANGÐLA
DEDRICK, JESSICÀ
DELL MARKETTNG LP
DENALI Í{ATER
SOLUTIONS LLC
DESOLA, MATT
DEVRIES, TIM
DEWAR, JOAN E

DIRECTV INC
DTSANTO,JOHN
DISCOUNT COURIER
SERVICE
DOl,lrNGO/ JOHN

3,383 .92

20, I88.25

Negotiable

Negot ìable

Negot iabÌe
Negot iable
Negot iable

Negot iable
Negot iable

Negoti able

386069
386070
3B 607 1

28-MAR-18
28-MAR-1I
28-MAR-18

3460'72
3B 607 3

2B_MAR_18
28-MAR-1I

t2,26
20 .64

8, 000 . o0

138.48
r,2r2,BO

38 607 4 2B-MAR-18 6, 284 . 12

51.35
43.'73
26.1.2
40. BB

798 .54
86.66

224.34
5, 355.54
5, 040. 68

3B 607 5
3860'7 6
3460'1-t
386078
3B 607 9
386080
386081
3B 60 B2
386083

386084
386085
386086
386087
386088
38608S

28-MAR-18
2B-MAR-18
2 B -MAR.1 B

2B_MAR-18
28-MAR-1I
28-MAR-18
2B_MAR-18
28-MAR-18
2B-MAR-18

28-MAR-1I
2B-MÀR-18
28-MAR-18
2B_MAR-18
2 8.MAR.1 B

28_MAR_18

Negotiable
Negot iâble
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiâbl e
Negotiable
NeqotiabÌe
Negotiable

'11,29
58.48
29,L0

125,53
86.'t 4

25't.3't

386090 2B_MAR-18 156. 45

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Neqotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negot iable

D-24

https://ebsprod.irwd.com:4443 I O A_CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id:6 I I 000785 3129/2018



3 I 6091
3A€,O92

3 B 6093
38 6094
3B 6095
3B 609 6

38 609?
3B 6098
38 6099

28_MÄ.R-18 DORMÀN, BOBBY
2B-MAR_18 DOWNSTREAM

SERVTCES/ TNC.
2B-MÃ.R-18 DOYLE, MEGHAN
28-MÃ,R-18 DU, HONGLIN
2B-MÀR_18 DUMÀS, SRÀRAH
28_M¡.R.18 DYNÃMICS

ÀUTOSPORT, ]NC
2B_MAR_18 EID, MIRIAM
28-MAR-18 EIÀBRÀ INC
28-MAR-18 ETECNOR BELCO

ELECTRIC, TNC.
28.MAR.18 ELHAREZI, DANIÀH
2B-MAR-18 ENE]X, BRENT

Palment Register For
Branch : Los Àngeles

USD ( US Dollar )

NegotiâbÌe
Negotiable
Negotiâbl e
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiabl e

L62,00 Negotiable
33.89 Negotiable

01-MAR-18 To 30-ì4ÀR-18 Report Dâte: 29-¡.{ÂR-2018 15r17
Account: Checkinq AP and PR Page: 40

Palment Cur¡encyi USD ( US Dollar )

Display Supplier Address; No

32 ,'t 4

I,'723 .95

cleared
Paynent Ànount Date

Page24 of33

Negotiable
Negotiable

S L atus

3't . A4
33.17
50.16
-10,1L

3'7 ,64
936. 91

1,?06.13

386100
3B610L

IRWD Ledger Upgrade
BANK: Bank of Anerica N.À,

Bank Account Currencyt
Payment Tvpei All

Pa\ment Nunber Sequence Num Date supplier Name Site Cfeared Amount

Pa)ment Docunent I IRWD CHECK

386102 28-MAR-18

386103 2B_MAR-18

386104 2B-MÀR-] B

386t12 2B-MÂR_18

386113 28-MÂR-18

3 B 6117 2B_MAR_18

386114
3 8 61.15
3I6116

2 B.MÃ,R_ 18
2 B -MÃ.R- 1B
2B_MAR_18

ENTERPRI SE
RIDESHARE
ENTERPRISE
SECURITY, ]NC
ENVIRONMÉNTAL
RESOURCE
ÀSSOCIÀTES
ESSAYLI, BlLAL
EXECUTIVE L]GHTING
& ELECTRIC
EYNON,.]EFF
FAMTLY MEDICAL
CENTER
FEDEX
FERRANTE, BARBABA
FIONA HUTTON E

ASSOCIATES, INC.
FIRE EXTINGUISHING
SAFETY & SERVICE
FIRST CHOICE
SERVICES
FISCHBEIN, BRIAN
Ff SERV
FTSHER SCIENTIFIC
COMPÀNY tLC
FITCH RÀTINGS,
INC.
FLOOD, REBECCA
EOSTER, 'fOHN
FOSTER, ROBERT
FRAZ]ER, ÃMANDA
FREEDMAN/.]AY
FRONTIER
CÀLIEORNTA INC.
FU.JI I, ANDREW

GAHNG, BETTY
GANÄHL LI'}"IBER CO.
GARCIA, AI,AN
GARZA INDUSTRIES,
rNc
GCI CONSTRUCTION,

1-6 | 4't3 ,99

5t893,'76

404 .02

CÌeared Amount

Negotiable

Negotiâb1e

NegotiabÌ e

NegotiabÌ e
Negotiabl e

Negotiable
Negotiable

NegotiabÌe
Negotiâb1e
Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotìab1e

Negotiable
Negotiabl e
Negotiabl e

Neqotiable

Neqotiable
NegotlabÌ e
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotìable
Negoliable
Negot lab1e
Negotiable

Negot iabÌe

Status

3 B 6105
386106

2B-MAR-18
2 8-)4ÀR- 1 B

386107
3B 61- 08

2 8 -MAR.1 B

2 B-MAR- 1 B

386109
386L10
38 6111

2 8 -M_A.R- 18
2 B-MAR- 1 8

2 8-MAR- 1 I

42.92
ato12,a4

29 ,45
83.5s

684.00

1, 597 . 04

73.60
285 .40
361,1 4

318.67
42.99

19,844.54

38.25
73.60
34.31
10.66
45 ,66

100.14

3'7 ,26
t4 ,44

309.11
35.0?

1, 604 . 99

3,23't,72

2,000.00

3 B 6118
3I6119
386120
3I6121
386122
386I23

386124
3861-25
386126
3861-2'7
386128

2B_MAR_18
2 B.MÀR- ]. B

2B_MAR_18
28-MAR-18
2 B -MAR- ]. B

2B-MÀR-18
28-MAR-1I
2 8 -M,A.R- 1B
2B_MAR_18
28-MAR-18
28-MAR-18

386129 2 B -MÃ.R- 1B
lNC -

386130 28.MAR-18 GEIGER BROS 487.30
386131 2S-MAR-18 GENTERRA 1/ 885.50

CONSULTANTS INC
IRVûD Ledger Upgrade PalmenL Register For 01-14ÀR-18 To 30-MÀR-18 Report Date:
BÀNK: Bank of -Anerica N.A. Blanch r Los l\ngeles Accounti Checking AP and PR Page:

Bank Àccount Currency: USD ( US Dollar ) Palment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Payment Type: All Dlsplay supplier Address: No

Negot iable
Negot iable

2g-l'lÀR-2018 15:17
4I

Palment Nu¡ìlcer Sequence Nun Date Supplier Nane Site
cleared

Payment Anount Date

Pa\ment Docunent I IRWD CHECK

386132 28-MAR-18

3 B 6133
3 B 6134
3I6135
386136

2 8-MAR- 1 I
2B-MÀR-18
2B-MAR_18
2 8_MAR. ]. B

20-M.AR- 18
2 8.MÃ.R- 1B
2I -MÄ,R- 18
2 8 -MÄ.R- 18
28-MÀR-18
2B -MAR- 1 B

28.MÄ.R.18

GIAMÀR I FARD ,
FAR I BORC

GIBBS, GREGG

GILBERT, LUCÀS
GTM, HONGRAE

G.] AUTOMOTIVE
EQUIPMENT CO lNC
GLASER, BRAD
GNIEWEK, RÀYMOND

GOLDMAN, Ã.LFREDO
GONZÀLES, ,lOÀN
GOSI,A, SAEED
GR-A.HÀM, STEVEN
GRAINGER

40,13
37.02
42 .1.4

1.813.43

65 ,62

2 , 462 .8s

Negotiable

Neqotiable
NegotiabÌê
Neqotiable
Neqotiable

3 B 6137
3 B 613B
3 B 6139
3B6l-40
3B6l-41
386I42
386143

Neqotlable
Negotiabl e
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotlable
Negotiable
Negot iable

164.19
48.24
3'1 .68
44.1"r
28.29
57 -20

D -25

https://ebsprod.irwd.com:4443 I O A_CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id:6 I I 000785 312912018



386144
386145
386r46

38614?
3861.48
386149

2B-MAR_18 GR-ANDY, LEONÀRD A
2B.MÀR.18 GRECO, MARK
2B_MAR_18 GRIFFlTH,

CÀTHERINE
2B_MAR_18 GRONWALD, HARVEY
28-MÀR-18 GU/ BTNGZHU
2B-MAR_18 GUIDA SURVEYÏNG

TNC.
2B-MÀR-18 GT'ILLEN, PATRICK
28_¡4AR_18 GUO, VJENYING
2B_MAR_18 GUPTA, SAMIK
28-ì4ÀR-].8 HÀCH COMPÀNY
2B-MAR_18 HÀCKEN, MICHAEL
28_MÄR_18 HAGEMEIER/ NATHAN
2B-MAR-18 HALLSTEN

CORPORATlON
28-MAR.18 HÄLUNKA, MARY
2B-MAR-18 IIAMILTON, LORT
2B_M.AR_18 }lAN, SEUNG HO

2B-MÀR-18 I{ÀRINDRÀN, VIKRÀM
2B-MAR-18 HARRINGTON

lNDUSTR]AL
PLÃSTICS LLC

2B-MÀR-18 HÀRRÍS, JOCELYN
28-MAR-18 H¡,RVARD COURT

APARTMENTS
2B-MÀ.R-18 HÃRVEY, GREG

2B_MAR_18 HASLAUER, .fEEFREY
2B.MÃ,R.18 HÀSPERT/ EI]IZABETH
2B-MÀR-18 HÀSSAN, ISTERLIN
28_MAR_18 HATÀGO, PAUL Y
28.MAR.18 HAYES, DAVID

Payment Register For
Branch ; Los Angeles

USD ( US Dollar )

29,92
r02.'7r

2'7 ,89
rt 423.05

BB. B4
20.85

44,429 .50

Negot iable
Negot iable
Negot iable
Negot iable
Negot iable
Negot iable
Negot iabÌe

38,19
86. B4

35, 96
595, 33

2 t- ,49
46.A'7

5,871.40

33,01
68.07

cleared
Paynent Àmount Date

Page 25 of33

Negotiable
Nego¡iablê
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negohiablê
Negot iable

Negot iable
Negotiable
Negot iabÌe
Negot iable
Negot iable

Negot iable
Negot lable

Negot iable
Negot iable
Negotiable
Negot iable
Nêgôt lable
Negot iable

29-MÀR-2018 15:17
42

S t atus

33
21-

3B

3 B 6150
3I6151
386152
3 8 6153
386154
3I6155
3B61 56

386157
3B 61 5B
38 61 59
3B 6l- 60
386161

346r62
38 61 63

3B 61 64
38 61 65
3 B 6166
386167
38ttIrt8
3 B 6169

IRVID Ledger Upgrade
BANK| Bank of Ãmerica N.À.

Bank Account Currency:
Paynent Typer À11

90, 09
63.19
2'1,1"2
81- ,52
35.37
18,36

01-M-ê.R-18 To 30-¡4AR-18 Report Datei
Account: Chêcking AP and PR Pager

Palment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Display Supplier Àddressr No

Palment Nunber Sequence Nun Dabe supplier Nane Sitê Cleâred Àmount

Palment Docunent : IRWD CHECK

386170 28_MAR_18 HDR ENGINEERING
rNc

28_MAR_18 HEDGER, PHILlP
28_MAR_18 HETLESON, JASMINE
28.MÀR_18 HEI]PMATES STAFFTNG

SERVI CES
2B_MAR_18 HENNINGSON, CARL
28-MAR-].8 HERITAGE FIELDS EL

TORO, LLC
28-MÀ.R'18 HERNÃNDEZ, TANYÀ
2B-MAR-18 HERNANEZ, EDWARD

28.MÀR_18 HERRMANN, .]ULIA
2B-MÀR-18 HICKEY, MÀTTHEW
2B-MAR_18 HIEGER, NATHAN
2B-MAR-18 HILL BROTHERS

CHE}.,IICAL COMPANY
2B-MÀR-18 HO, HAO

28_MAR_18 HOFMAN, MARIA
28-MAR-18 HOTDEN/ JAMES M

2B-MAR-18 HOILAND, CÀSSANDRA
2B-MAR_18 HOLSTE, MARION L
28-MAR-18 HOME DEPOT USA TNC

2B-MAR-18 HONG, JUN
28-MÂR_18 HOVSEPIÄN, .]OANN
2B-MAR-18 HSU/ JÀMES
2B-MAR-18 HSU, SHERRY
28.MÀR_18 HU, SHUYANG
2B-MÀR-18 HUMPHREYS¡

MÌCHELLE
28-MAR-18 HUMPHREYS, TYLER
2B-MÀR-18 HUNT, RÀY
2B_MÃR-18 HUNTER, CASSÃNDRA
28.MAR.18 HYDRANAUTTCS
2B-MAR-l8 IBM CORPORÀT]ON
2B-MAR-18 ICHIKA!,¡À, NATHUD
2B_MAR_18 INDUSTRIAL METAL

SUPPLY CO

2B-MÀR-18 INFOSYS L]MITED
2B_MAR_18 INTEGRITY IT

SOLUTIONS INC.
2B_MÂR-18 IRVINE PIPE &

SUPPLY lNC
2B-M,A.R-18 IRWD-PETTY CÀSH

CUSTODIAN
2B-MÀR-18 ISEN, BRUCE A
28-MÀR-18,fÄCKSON, STEFANI

Paymenl Register For
Branch : Los Angeles

USD ( US Dollar )

54,524 .85 Negotiable

Negot iable
Negotiable
Negot i able

Negot iable
Negot iable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable

Negot iable

Negot iable
Negotiab.le

29-¡4AR-2018 15: 17
43

386171
386L72
3861?3

386I'14
3861_75

386201
346202

3B 61 B2
38 61 B3
3B 6t- 84
386185
38 618 6
38 61.87
3B61BB
386189
3 B 6190
3 B 6191
386192
3 B 6193

3 B 6194
3I6195
3I6196
3 B 6197
3I6198
3 B 6199
386200

94.15
26.33

29,'733 .96

386t-76
38617?
386178
3861?9
386180
386181

161.98
29.'13
11.41
39,08
35.29

t5, 446 .7L

NegotiabÌe
Negotiable
Negot iabl e
Negotlable
Negotiable
Negotiable

52.99
234 t L56.16

22 | Aa0
2, r00

50,60

LtOg"t,43

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negot iable
Negotiable
Negot iâbl e
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiabl e
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

3'7

6B
31

6'7 ,5'72
3 t 2O1"

55
9B

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
NegotÌable

44,85
46.05
29.L0
L4,1B
34.33

348.2'7
20 .63

32.80
52 ,45
26.32
75.38

65
32
23
24
00
42
3B

00
00

346203

386204

386205
386206

lR!,lD Ledger Upgrade
BÀNKr Bank of -Anelica N,A.

Bank Àccount Currency:
Pa\eent Type: AII

12.04
3'7 .49

01-MAR-18 To 30-¡4ÀR-lB Report Date
Accountr Checking AP and PR Pagel

Palment Currency; USD ( US Dollar )

Dlsplay supplier Addressi No

D-26

https://ebsprod.irwd.co m:4443 / O A-CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp-id:6 I I 000735 3t2912018



Page26 of33

Pâ\ment Nunìber Sequence Num Date Supplier Nane Site
C Iearêd

Paynent Àmount Date Clealed Anount S t atus

Palment Document I IRWD CHECK

34620'7
386208

346245
386246
34624'7

IRWD Ledqer Upgrade
BANK: Bànk of America N.A.

Bank Account Currencyl
Palmert Typei Al1

28-MÀR_18 JANG, YOUNGHEE
2B-MÀR-1B .].ARMAN¡S CUSTOM

WAIL COVERING
2B-MÀR-18 .]CI .fONES

CHEMICALS INC
28_MAR_18 T]ESPERSEN, MORTEN
2B-MÄ,R-18 JlN, HrO,flN
2B_MAR_18 JOHNSON, Kf,VIN J
2B-MAR-18,fOHNSON, VINCENT
2B-MÃ.R-18 .IOHNSTON, MICHELE
2B_MAR-18 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY
28-MÀR-18 .]OKHAN, ANJINT
2B-MAR-18 .IUNG, LÃURA
28_M¡,R-18 KADAN, BOB

2B-MAR-].8 KASHYAP, MANBESHA
2B-MAR-1S KASS, SÀLLY
2B-MAR-18 KÀTO¡ LINDA
28_MAR_18 KEENAN, KAREY
28-MÀR-18 KELLEY, BREANN
2B-MÀR-18 KELLEY, TAMBRÀ
28_MAR_18 KELLY, TYLER
2B-MÀR-18 KENNEDY, MIKE
28_MAR_18 KIEMM, .]ANA
2B-MAR-18 KIETHANOM, TAWIN
2B-MAR-18 KIL, RICHARD
2B-MAR-18 KIITÀN, MICHELLE
2B-MAR.lB KIM/ HÄNG
28-MAR.1B KIM, JI HOON

2B-MAR-18 KIM, .JINSOOK
28_MAR_18 KIM, JOHN
2B-MAR-18 KIM, .]UHEE
28_MÂR-18 KfM, NELSON
28-MAR-18 KIM, SAMAN
2B-MAR-18 KIM, SOOMYUNG

28-MÀR-18 KIM, U

2B-MAR-18 KINSLEY, BRIAN
28_MAR_18 KIRKBR]DE, SHEENÀ
2B-MÀR.18 KIRSCHENMÃ.NN,

D,AN I EL
28_MAR-18 KO, RICHARD Y
28-MAR.18 KOLEX

INTERNATTONAL INC
28-MAR-18 KRfESEL, lriEs
2B-M,A.R-18 KUÀNG, DI
28_MAR_18 KUK, RICHARD

Pa\ment Register Fox
Brânch : Los Angeles

USD { US Dollar )

't 5 .26
19.06

43 .3'7
16 .32

Cleared
Paynent Amount Date

O1_MÃR 3O-MAR-18 Report Date:
Àccount: Checking ÀP and PR Page:

Palment Currencyt USD ( US Dollar )

Negot iabÌe
Negoliable

Negot iable386209 s,468.90

72,03
189.01
124 ,6A

28 ,49
51.s8

2 | 44)" .36
64.22
50.71
20 ,34
29 ,0't
'79.16
I'7 .45
57.06

3',7.2r
48 .69
18.04

106,79
31. BB

28.0 I
37.05
53.60
75. 33
33.23
'7t,5't
23.t2
't't,L]
32.L5
40,13

23.86
100.02

3I6210
386211
386212
386213
3862L4
386215
3462L6
3862r't
3862I4
3A62L9
386220
38622L
386222
346223
386224
386225
3A6226
386221
346228
386229
386230
386231
346232
3 B 6233
386234
386235
386236
386231
38623B
386239
386240
38624I
346242

Neqotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotlable
Nêgotiâbl e
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negot iable
Negotiable
Negot iable
Negot iable
Neqotiable
Negotiable
NegotiabÌe
Negotlable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negot iable
Negot iable
Negot iable
Negot iable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiâble
Negotìable
Negotiable
Negot iable
Negohiable

386243
346244

Negot iable
Negot iable

Negotiable
Nêgotiable
Negotiable

29-ì4AR-2018 15 | 17
44

?4.05
B9 ,02
35.86
1B To

Display Suppller Addressi No

Palment Nunber Sequence Num Date Supplier Nane Site Cfealed Àmount Status

346249
3B6250
386251

28_MAR_18
2 B -MAR.1 B

2B-MAR-18

2 B -MÃR- ]. B

2 8_MAR- 1 B

28-MAR-1I
2B-MÀR-18
2B-MAR-18
2 B.MAR- 1 8

2 B -MÀR- ]. B

28_MAR_18
2 8 -MÀR.1 B

2B-MAR-18
2B-MAR-18

2 8-MÃ,R- 18
2B-MÀR-18
28-MÂR-18
2 B -MÀR.1 B

2B_MÀR-18
2I-MÀR-1I
2B-MÀR-18
2B_MAR-18
2B-MAR_18
2 B-MÀR_ 1 8
2B-MAR-18
28_MAR_18

Payment Document : IRI,ID CHECK

346248 1Â HABRÃ FENCE
COMPANY INC
LAMBRÀKIS¡ ì4TCHAEL
LAMEYER, DONÀLD .]
LÀNDCARE HOLDTNGS,
lNC.
LEAHY, RICHARD
LECLA]R¿ SUS.AN

LEDBETTER, CARLÀ
LEE, EDVÛARD

LEE, GANG HOON

LEE, GRÀCE
LEE, JOO
LEE, KANG
tEE, SER-AP

I,EIGHTON, STEPHEN
LEONARD, CASSANDRÀ
M

LEPLASTRIER, EMILY
LEWIS, .fANE
LEYS, WTLLIÀ1'' D

LICH, DAVID
LICUANAN, BRIAN
LIN,.]ENNIFER
LISANDRfLLO, .]ÄNET
L]TVAK/ URI
LTU, CHENG CHENG
LTU,.]IANMING
LONG, LARRY
LUTZ.,]ESCO AMERICA
CORPORATION
MÀCGTLLlVRÀY,
COLIN
MACLIN, ATISA

2B-MÀR-18

2B-MAR-18

2B_MAR-18

844.00

33,98
36. 05

591 - 00

Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negot iable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotlable
Negotiable
Negotiable
NegotÌable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiâble

Negotiabl e
Negotiable
Negot iable
Negot iable
Neqot iable
Negotiable
NegotiabÌe
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negot iable
Negotiable
Negot iable

Negot iable

Negotiâbfe

3A6252
386253
386254
386255
386256
3a625"t
386258
3B 62 59
346260
38626L
346262

40,60
40.18
44,96
A0 ,3't
'70.44
72,'tO
43 ,46
39 .'7 6
28,93
40 .2'7
'7 4 .09

386263
386264
346265
386266
34626'7
386264
386269
3462'70
3862'l I
3A62'12
3462'73
3462'7 4

51
2'7'7

158
B1
'70
'72

26
66

t-34
L1
42

,6't4

55
00
96
o2
33
89
33
05
23
49
02
002t

3462'7 5

3862't 6

tl .52

3?.05

D -27

https ://ebsprod.irwd.com:4443 I O A CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id:6 I I 000785 312912018



Page27 of33

3862't7 28-MAR-18 MÀDDUX, HAYLEY
3862'lA 2B-MÀR-18 MALLETTE, LEO
3A6279 28-MAR-18 MÀLL]K, RANGAN
3862A0 2B-MAR-18 MA,LONEY, KIMBERLY
386281 28-MAR-18 MÀNSOORI, FARZ.ANEH
386282 2B.MAR_18 MANSOUR ESFÃNDIARI

AND SHOREH KHARZE
386283 28-M.AR-18 MÀRCUS/ GTSELE
346284 28-MAR-18 MARI¡,IUTHU,

SH¡.NTH IN I
386285 28_MAR-18 MÀRK WU AND SUK

FUN CHIU
IR!,ID Ledger Upgrade pa\ment
BANK: Bank of America N.A. Branch : Los Angeles

Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar )
Pa!îent Type: Al-l-

Negotiable
Negot I ablê
NegotiabÌe
Negotiâble
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negot iable

Negotiable

Register Eor 01-¡4AR-18 To 3o-ì,f,AR-18 Report Date: 2g-MAR-2018 15:1?
Accounti Checking AP and PR Pagei 45

Palment Currencyi USD ( US Dollar )

Display Supplie¡ Addressi No

34,'72
36.63
[t.'7'7
38 .83
35.32
30.02

50.00

81-.70

Palment Nunber Sequence Num Date Supplier Name Site
cleared

Paynent Amount Date cleared Amount Status

Palment Document : IR¡]D CHECK

386286
34628'7
3B62BB
386289
386290
38629L
386292
386293
346294
386295
386296

386301
386302
3B 6303
386304
3B 6305
3B 6306
3B 6307

386298
386299
386300

63.18
5,435.60

NegotiabÌe
Negotiable
Negot iable
Neqot iable
Negot iable
Negot iable
Negotiable
Negotiablê
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negot iable

Negôt iable

Status

2B-MAR.18 MÂRS, MÀRISS.A
2B_MAR.lB MÀRSHÃ.LL, ANTHONY
28-MÀR_18 MARSHÀLL, GREG
2B-MAR-18 MARTTN,,fULIÀ
28-MAR-18 MÀSHOUR, PEARL
2B-MAR-18 MASOOD, BURHAN
28-MAR_18 MÀTHE¡IS¡ .]OHN
2B-MÀR-l_8 MATHURTÀ, ÀTUL
2B-MÃR-18 MAYERS, CRAIG
2B-MAR-18 MAYO, TODD
2B_MAR-18 MC FÄDDEN_DALE

INDUSTRIAL
28_MAR_18 MC MASTER CARR

SUPPLY CO
2B-MÀR-18 MCCLOUD, JIM
28-MAR_18 MCCROMETER, TNC.
2B-MAR-].8 MCKEAGUE, W.

DOUGLAS
2B-MAR_18 MEISLIK, ITANA
2B-M.AR-18 MELO, ARTURO
28-MAR_18 MENDENHÀLL, THOMAS
2B-MAR-18 I4EROW, ÀLÀN
28_MAR-18 MERRIFIELD, MJ{RK
2B_MAR-18 MERRILL, DEBORÀH
2B.MAR_18 METTLER-TOLEDO

RAININ, LLC
28_MAR-18 MEZA-DURAN,

ROBERTA
2B_MAR-18 MTCHAEL LEE
2B.MAR-18 MOHÀMMADI/ FARNAZ
2B-MAR-].8 MOHOS, KR]STINÀ
2B-MAR-18 MONETTE, LISA
28-MAR-18 MOORE, MICHAEL
2B-MAR-18 MORGAN, JOLIE
2B-MAR-18 MORIARTY, CYNTHIA
28_MÂR_18 MORRELL/ ANNA
28-MAR.18 MORRTS, ELISA
2B_MAR-18 MOTTESI, NOEMI
28.MAR-18 MULLER, JOHN
2B-MAR-1.8 MUNIClPAL

UNDERGROUND
SERVICES ]NC

2B_MAR-18 }4UNROE, KAY
2B-MAR_18 MURPHY, DANNY
2B-MÀR-18 MURPHY, GABY
28_MAR_18 MURROW, ADAM

Pa\menL Register For
Branch i Los Angeles

USD ( US Dollar )

48,01
221".3'7

30.72
16.83
36.10
66 .40

39.66
90.96
15,32
33. 00

145.80
6'7 .60
51 .08
35,24
45.35

362.50
2,90't,59

41.38

49
34

2IB
64
39

206
84
34
33
4'7

40
?50

38629'1 1,088.39

386308

Negotiable
Nêgotiable
Negotlable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negot iable
Negot iable
Negotiable
Nêgotiabl-ê

Negoliable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Neqot iabl e
Negot iable
Negotiable
Negotiable
NegotiabÌe
Negotìable
Negotiâb1e
Negot iable
Negot iable
Negot iable

25. 00 Negotiable
1B.39 Negotiable
42,67 Negotlable
53, 18 Negotiable

01-MAR-18 To 30-¡,fAR-18 Report Datet 29-l.4AR-2018 15i17
Account: Checking AP and PR Page: 46

Palment Currencyi USD ( US Dollar )

386309
3 B 6310
3I6311
3 B 6312
386313
3 B 6314
386315
38631- 6

386317
3B 631-8
386319
386320

22
00
OB

19
9B
99

B5
BB

88
B3
00

386321
386322
3 I 6323
386324

IRWD Ledqer Upgrade
BANK: Bank of Ànêrica N,A,

Bank Àccount Currencyi
Paynent Type: All Display Supplier Address; No

Palment Nunùrer Sequence Nun Date Supplier Name Site
Cleared

Palment Àmount Date C.leared Amount

Pa\ment DocunenL : IRI,ID CHECK

386325
346326
34632'7
386328
346329
386330

2 8_MAR_ 1 B

2 B-MAR- 1 8

2B-MAR-1B
2 8.MAR_ 1 B

2 B -MAR.1 8

2B_M]\R-18

MUSETTI, LOUIS
MUTUÀL PROPANE
NAGEL, KRISTINÄ
NAKAMURA, DANIEL
NAOVI, SYED
NARAYANASOÍAMY,
KÀVITA
NATIONÀL REÀDY
MIXED CONCRETE CO
NÀVÀIRÄ, ANDREA
NÀYAGAM, EASTER
NEÍi RESOURCES
GROUP INC
NGUYEN, HELEN
NGUYEN, L]SA

Negotiable
Negotiâb1e
Negot iable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable
Negot iable
Negot iable

Negotiable
Negotlable

54 ,'7 6
449 ,49
49.90
60.90
16.09
58 .00

840.46386331 2B-MÀR-18

3 I 6332
38 6333
386334

2 8-MÀR- 1 I
2 8_MAR_ 1 B

2 B-MAR- 1 8

386335
3 B 6336

2 B.MÀR_ 1 B

28-MAR-18
40 .49
29 .42

D-28

https://ebsprod.irwd.com:4443 I O A CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id:6 I I 000785

30
13

432

3t2912018



38 6337
3B 633 B

38 633 9
3B 634 0

3B 634 1

386342
386343

386344

386345
386346
3A634't
38 634 I

38 634 9

3B 6350

38 6351
386352
3B 63 53

38 63 54
3B 63 55
386356
386357
386358
3 I 6359

IRWD Ledger Upgrade

NGUYEN, TRI
NICHOLSON, NANCY
NIRVÀNA ALONSO
NMG GEOTECHNICAL
INC
NORDINE, MOLLY
NOSSÀMÀN LLP
OIHAREN GOVERNMENT
RE1,AT I ONS

OCEAN BLUE
ENVIRONMENTAL
SERVICES INC
OFER¿ MAXIMA
OKINAGA, HIROKI
OLIN CORPORATION
ONESOURCE
DISTRIBUTORS LLC
ORÀNGE COUNTY AUTO
PARÎS CO

ORÀNGE COUNTY
TREÀSI]RER
ORLINSKI, SCOlT
ORTEGA, EDGAR
PÀCIFIC PARTS T

CONTROLS lNC
PÀDUA, DAVID
PÀGE, KAUSTUBH
PAN, REN..]UN
PAPPACHÀN, PRIMÀL
PARK, HANJIN
PARK, WON KYO

Palment Register For

Page 28 of33

Negot iable
Negotiable
Neqot iabfe
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negot iable
NegotiabÌe

Negot iabÌe

Negot iable
Negot iable
Negot iable
Negot iable

Negotiable

Negot iable

Negot iabÌe
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotlable
Negotiable
Negotiable
lIëgu l-iable

Report Date: 29-¡,fÀR-2018 15:17

Cleared Amount

11
46
4B

r4'7
44

01-MÂR-18

Clealed
Paynent Ànount Date

28_MÀR-18
2 B_MAR_ 1 8
28-MÀR-18
2 B_MAR_ 1 8

2B-MÂR_18
28-MAR-18
2 B -M,A.R- 1B

2 8 -M,A.R- 1B

28-MÀR-1 I
2B-MAR-18
2 B_MAR- 1 8

28-MÀR-18

2 8_MÀR- 1 B

2 8-MAR- 1 I

28-MÀR-1-8
2 B-MAR- 1 B

2I -M.A,R- 18

2 B -M¡.R_ 18
2I-MAR-1I
2B-MÀR-18
28-MAR-18
28-MAR-L8
2B-MAR_18

t0.92
62,16

200.00
32l 980.90

190.91
26,404.62

6, 500 .00

42 .62
56 .28

1.9 , 406 .40
4,169 .22

a ¡ 362 .16

511 .37

332,!9

19.38
11.80

4 , 520 ,86

59.08
39
56
50
30
0'1

To
BANK: Bank of Ã¡nerica N,A. Branch : Los Àngefes

Bank Account Curxency: USD ( US Dollar )

Paynent lype: A1l

3 O.MÀR.1 B

Accounti Checking AP and PR Page: 47
Palment Currencyi USD ( US Dollâr )

Displây Supplier Àddress; No

Pa\ment Nunber Sequence Nun Date supplier Name Site Status

Palment Docunent : IR['ùD CHECK

386360
386361

28-MAR.18 PÀRROTT/ DEBORAH
2B-MÀR-18 PÃ.ULUS

ENGINEERTNG, INC.
28.MÃR-18 PÀWLEY, CRAIG
28_MAR.18 PEf,LER, DANIELLE
2B-MAR-18 PEREZ, DONNA
2B_MÄR-18 PERRY/ MORGANN

28-MÀR-18 PETROFF, SUN]TÀ
2B_M.è,R-18 PHAM, VÀN.KHÀNH
28.MAR-18 PINTÀ, MEREDITH
2B-MAR-18 PMC ENG]NEERING

LLC,
2B-MÀR-18 POGORELAC, CHAD
28_MÀR_18 PORTRA]T

CONSTRUCTION, INC.
2B-MÀR.1B PoST, KEN/SANDY
2B-MAR_18 PR-AXAIR

DISTRIBUTION INC
2B.MÄR-18 PRESTIGE AUTO BODY

EXPRESS
28.MÄR-18 PR]CE, JESSICA
2B-MÀR_18 PRlNCE, LEE
28_MÄR_18 PSOMÄS

2B-MAR-18 PT] SAND & GRAVEL
INC

28_MAR_18 OI/ XIN
2B_MAR_18 OUÀ,LITY

ENVIRONMENTAL
CONTAINERS

28.MÄR-18 OUÄRTO, .]ÂNE
2B-MAR-18 QWEST ENGINEERING,

INC
2B-M.AR_18 R¡,BLE, BRÄD
2B_I4AR-18 RADOEF,,]ONÀTHAN
2B-MÀR-18 RÀTA]L, SÄM

2B_MAR_18 R.AMACHANDRAN, BÄ],A
2B-MAR-18 RANESES, TAMI
28_MAR.18 RAYMOND, LIZA
28-MAR-18 RÀZMI, KARIM
2B-MAR_18 READ, MISTY
28_MÀR_18 READY, KEVIN
28-MÄR-18 REÀL WÀTER

CONSULTANTS INC.
28_MAR_18 REESE, AARON
28-MÀR-18 REESE, JOHN D

Pa\eent Register Eor
Branch r Los ,Angeles

USD I US Dollar )

42 .60
'14 , 545 .O4

20 ,4'7
13',7,06

36,32
atg .4'1

Negotiable
Negotiable

386362
386363
386364
3B 63 65
38 63 66
38636'7
3B 63 6B
3B 63 69

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negot iablê
Negot iable
Negotiable
Negot iable
Neqot iable
Negot iablê

46 .'t I
30.32
ro,24
66.40
58.13
38,63

106. 68
633 .37

21,14
60. B9
35. 1?
33.54
43 ,27

162,00

38 637 0
38 63f 1

3863-t 2

3B 63? 3

386375
386376
3863'1'l
3863?8

386379
386380

38 638 1
3B 63 82

35 .20
2L .49

3,25'7 .60
424 ,62

Negot iable
Negot iable

Negot iable
Negot iable

Negot iable

Negot iable
Negot iable
Negot.iable
Negot iable

Negot iable
Negot iable

Negot lable
Negotiable

386374 2 | AO3 ,62

51.54
L29.98

139.1s
1,050.00

386383
386384
386385
386386
386387
386388
386389
386390
386391
386392

46.16
'19 ,66
33.98

19, 434.00

Negotiable
Negot iable
Negot iable
NegotiabÌe
Negotiable
Negot iabÌe
Negot iable
Negotiable
Negot iable
Negot iable

386393
3 I 6394

fRl,lD Ledger Upgrade
BANK: Bank of America N.A.

Bank Account Currency
Paynent Type: ÀlI

69, 3B Negotiable
47.88 Negoliable

01-MAR-18 To 3o-¡,fAR-18 Report Date: 29-1,14R-2018 15:17
Account: Checking ÀP and PR Pâge: 48

Pa\ment Currencyr USD ( US Dollar )

Display Supplier Addressr No

Palment Number Sequence Nun Date Supplier Nane Site
C Ì eared

Paynent Änount Date

D-29

https ://ebsprod.irwd.co m:4443 / O A_CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id:6 I I 000785

StatusCleared Amount

312912018



Page 29 of 33

Palment Document ; IRWD CHECK

3 I 6395 28.MAR_18 RELTÂNCE SÀFETY
CONSULTANTS, 1NC.

28-MÀR-18 REYNOIDS, JASON
2B-MAR-18 REZAEI, ROYÃ
28-MAR-18 RHINO SAFETY

SOLUTIONS, TNC
28-M.ê,R-18 RHO, HYONSUK
2B-MAR.18 RHOADES, ROGER
2B-MÃ.R-18 RICE, VIVIAN
28-MAR-18 RICHARDSON, .]OSEPH
28-MAR-18 RICHARDSON, RACHEL
2B-MAR-18 RIDGEWÄY, SUEKO
28.MAR_18 RINCON TRUCK

CENTER INC.
28_MAR-18 RINETART, JOSEPH
28-MÀR-18 ROBERTS, ANDREW

2B-MAR-18 ROBERTS¡ STEPHEN
28-MAR_18 ROBINSON, DYTICIA
2B-MÀR-1-B RODGERS, MELANIE
28-MÀR-18 ROMERO, CATHY
2B-MAR-18 ROSS/ STEVEN
28.MAR_18 ROI/iSHAN, KASRÀ
2B-MÀR-18 RUBIO, MICH¡.EL
28-MAR_18 RUIZ, ARMÀNDO
2B.MAR.]"8 RUNNERSTROM,

M I RYHÀ
2B-MAR.18 RUTH NOLAN ÀND

BRUNDAN NOLAN
28_MAR-18 sÀCKSTEIN, EVÄN
2B.MAR_18 SAFETY-KtEEN

SYSTEMS, INC
2B-MAR.1B SAFFELL, S?EVE
2B-M¡.R-1B SÀLCTDO/ ANTHONY
28_MAR_18 SÂLVETT], ERIN
2B-MAR-18 SAMARRAI, RAY
28-MAR-18 SÀMUEL & NORBERT

MALER
2B-MÀR-l.B SANDS,,IASON
28-MAR-18 SÀNTÀ ÀNA BLUE

PRINT
28_MAR-18 SÀNTÀ BARBÀRÀ NPB

APTS LLC
2B-MAR_18 SARAVIA, VARTÀN
2B-MAR-18 SARHANGNE.]ÀD, EUAD
28-I4AR_18 SCHAPEL, ZACH

Palment Register For
Branch : Los AngeÌes

usD ( us Dollar )

455.83

Display Supplie¡ Äddress: No

144.18
155 . 16

cleared
Payment Amount Date

Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiâbl,e
Negotiabl-e
Negotiable
Negotiabl e
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negot iable
Negot iable
Negot iable
Negot iable
Negotiable
Negotlable
Negotiâbl e
Negotiable
Negotiable

NegotÌable

Negot iable
Negot i able

Negot iâble
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable

Negot iable
Negot iable
Negotiable

2g-l.,fAR-2018 15:17
49

Status

2B, 645 ,96

38 6399
3B 64 00
386401
386402
38 64 03
3B 64 04
3B 64 05

386406
386407
386408
386409
386410
3 B 6411
386412
3I6413
3 B 6414
3I6415
3 B 6416

386396
3 B 6397
38 6398

46.92
100.00

3, 828 ,43

91.0?
40, B5
41,83
47, 85

48.05
3?.01
80,00
18.43
39.39

82 .60
57.3L
38.61
38.86
41.83
30.43

101.80

20 ,82
ro ,27
38.40

L'tB,2A
11.38
32,34
2A .52

12.313I6417

386418
386419

346420
38642L
386422
346423
386424

99
BO

80
154

346425
386426

386421

346428
386429
386430

IRWD Ledge¡ Upgrade
BANK: Bank of America N.A.

Bank Account Currency:
Paynent Type: A1l

56.51
91.11
17,26

01-MAR-18 To 30-ì,fÃR-18 Report Date
Account: Checking ÀP and PR Pagel

Palment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )

Pa\ment Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Nane Site Cleared Âmounl

Palment Docunent : IRWD CHECK

386431 2B_MÀR-18

386432
386433
386434
386435
386436

2B-MAR-18
2 8-MAR_ 1 B

2 B -MAR.1.8
2B-MAR-18
2I -Ì.{ÄR- 18

78,72
1"42.98

35. B5
28 .44

1/ 091,71

84,956.28

61.60

Negotiâb1e

Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Neqotiable
Negot lab1e

Negotiablê

Negotiable
Negotlable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Neqotiable
Negot iable
Negot iable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable

Negot iable
Negotiable
Negot iable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable

Negot iable

SCHINDLER ELEVAÎOR
CORPOUTION
SCHTSLER, DONALD
SCOTT, ROCKIIELL
SEGOVlA, R-¡\UL

SEYLER, ALLTSON
SHAMROCK SUPPI]Y CO

lNc
SHÀRTFI NE.]AD,
HAMTD
SHENODA, MÄRYÀNN
SHERWIN, RALPH
SHI, YONG GANG

SHIVELY, CINDI
SHUSTER, IGAL
SIGMÀ-ALDRICH lNC
SILVESTRO, DORIS L
SIMANCEK, CLYSTA
SINGAREI,LA,
HEATHER
SÏTEONE LANDSCAPE
SUPPLY, LLC
SMÀLL/ RÃNDI
SMITH, }AROLD
SMITH, TDRENË
SMITH/ KAIT¡,YNN
SMTTH, îERESA L
SOLIS¡ UTYSSES
SONG, JUNGSUB
SOUTH BAY FOUNDRY,
INC
SOUTHERN
CATIFORNIA EDISON
COMP.ANY

SOUTHERN
CÃ,LIFORNIA EDISON

202.95

386437 28-MÃR-18

2B.MÃR_18

2B_MÃ,R_18
28_MÃR_18
2B-MAR.18
2 B-MÀR- 1 8

28_MAR-18
2 8_MAR_ 1 B

2B-MÀR-18
2 B_MAR- 1 B

2 8.MAR- 1 B

33.79

59.57
91.81
41.59
40,48
56. 06

198.66
29 ,44
31.58

7"t't ,66

239 ,64

5-l .'70
31.18
45,75
32.84
37.56
40 .52
39,42

3,431,A4

386438
386439
386440
38644L
346442
386443
386444
386445
346446

386448
386449
386450
386451
386452
38 64 53
3B 64 54
38 64 55

3A64 47

386456

386457

2B-tfAR-1 B

2B-MÃR_18
2B-M¡.R-18
28-MÃR-1I
2 B -MÀR- ].8
2B_MAR-18
2 B-MAR_ 1 B

2 8_MAR- 1 B

28-MAR-18

2B-MÃR-18

D-30

https ://ebsprod. irwd.com:4443 I O A_CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id:6 1 I 000785 3/2912018



Page 30 of33

COMPANY
386458 2B-MAR-18 SoUTHERN '76.13 Negotiable

CALIFORNIA GAS

COMPÀNY
386459 2B-MÀR-18 SOUTHERN COUNTIES I,O66,'t3 Negotiable

LUBR]CÀNTS LLC
3B6460 2B-MAR-18 SOUTHITEST V.A.LVE & 2t453.96 Neqotiab.te

EQUIPMENT
386461 28-MAR-18 SPERRY¡ BRIAN 57.00 NegotiabÌe

IRWD Ledger Upgrade Palment Register [or 01-MAR-18 To 30-MÀR-18 Report Dâtê; 29-MÀR-2018 15:1?
BANKI Bank of Änerlca N,A. Branch I Los Angefes Account: Checking AP and PR page: 50

Bank Account Currency: USD ( US Dollar ) pa\ment Currency: USD ( US Dollar )
Paynent Type: All D.lsplay Supptier Àddress: No

Palment Number Sequence Nun Date Suppliet Nane Site
Cleared

Payment.Amount Date Cleared Amounl Status

Pa\ment Docunent : IRI,ùD CHECK

386462 STÀNTEC CONSULlING
SERVICES INC,
STEEANELLO, GARY
STEPHAN, ÀSHLEY
STEPUTIS, NOLAN
STOCKS, TA¡A
SU, OUTING
SUH, RYSSA
ST]MMIT CHEMICAL
SPECIALTY PRODUCTS
SUN, BOYUAN
SUN, WEICHENG
SUTTLE, TRÄCY
SUZUKI, KIYAN
SWON, I]INDA
TAKEUCHI, HIROYUKI
TALEBI, FÃRHAD
TALLEY INC
TAN, .]UNHUA
1AVLIN, SHRILEY
TÃ,YLOR, GlNNY
TÀYLOR/ LINDSAY
TEMPLIN, PAM

TENG, CHRISTOPHER
TETRÀ TECH, INC
THAM, MIMI
THERMO ELECTRON
NORTH AMERICA LLC
TTÃN, DAI
T I C.I PG_COMI,Í ON

T I C-OFFI CE
PROPERTTES
TIC-SPECTRUM
OFFICE
TIDWELL, VüILLÏ4I"1
TIGLAO, LUTS
TOFOLO, DAVID
TOKUHARÀ, KÀZUYUKI
TOLLIVER, ROBERT
TOLOSÀ., MÀRIA
TORKZADEH, REZÀ
TOTEN, SUZANNE
TRAN, CLAR¡.
TRIKÃ,S,1RMA
TRIPÀC MARKETING
TNC

2B-MAR-18

2 8-MAR- 1 I
28-MAR-18
2B-MAR-18
2B_MAR-18
28-MAR-1I
2 B -MÃ.R- 1B
2 B_MAR- 1 B

34'7,99
39.05
34.1t
35.09
42.0'7
?3.04

11,663 ,52

Negot iable

Negot iable
Negot iable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
NegotiabÌe

Negotiable
Neqotiable
Negotiable
Negot iable
Negot iable
Negot iable
Negotiable
Negotiable
NegotiabÌe
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negot iable
Negotiable

Negotiâble
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negot iable

Negot lable
Negotiable
Negot iable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negoliab.le
Negotiable
Negot iable
Negotiable

5 | 21A ,50

386463
386464
38 64 65
3B 64 66
38646't
3B 64 6B

38 64 69

386470
34647 I
386472
3864'7 3
3864'7 4

3464'7 5
3864'16
3864'7'7
3464'tB
3864'79
386480
386481
386482
386483
386484
386485
386486

2 8 -Mmì.- 18
2 8-MAR- 1 I
28-MAR-18
2 8_MAR- 1 B

2 8_MAR- 1 B

2B -MAR- 1 8

28_MAR-18
28-MAR-1I
2B-MAR-18
2 8.MAR_ 1 B

2 B -MAR- ]- 8

28_MAR-18
2 B -MAR.1 B

2B_MAR-18
2 8-MAR- 1 I
2 B -MÀR- 1- B

2B-MAR-18

34648'1
386488
386489

2 B-MAR- 1 8

2B _MAR- 1 B

2B.MAR-18

1/.55
2'7 .84

132.50
rr .'71
32,90
4r,74
3r.29

1 63 ,74
39.85

169.65
45.54
68 ,30

444.9'7
56.49

4 ¡ 355.00
44 4 .42

3, 395 .23

4'7 .1"3
381.30
332.03

386490 28-MAR-18 93.32

Cleared
Payment Anount DaLe cleared,Amount

386491
386492
386493
386494
386495
386496
386497
386498
3B6499
38 6500
3B 6501

13. B2
25. 00
r7,a-t
44,14
75. 00
41.07
16 ,51
18.07
14.32
49.03

t,766,'78

2B_MAR-18
28-MAR_18
2B-MAR-18
2 B-MAR.1 8
2 B_MAR- 1 B

2 8-MAR- 1 I
2 B_MAR- 1 B

2 8_MA.R_ 1B

2 B.MAR.1 8

2B_MAR-18
28_MAR- 1 B

IRWD Ledger Upgrade Palment Register For 01-¡4AR-18 To 30-I,fÃR-18 Report Datei 29-ì4AR-2018 15:1?
BANK| Bank of America N,À, Branch : Los Àngeles Accounti Checking Ap and pR page: 51

Bank Àccount Currency¡ USD ( US Dollar ) Palmênt Currencyi USD ( US Dollar )

Paynent Type: AlI Display Supplier Àddressi No

Palment Number Sequence Nun Date Supplie¡ Nâme Sìte Status

Palment Document : IRWD CHECK

3B 6502 TROPICAI] PLAZA
NURSERY INC
lRUCPÀRCO
TSU..]TOKA, MÀRY
JÄNE
TUAZON, MÀRIA L
TUCKER, GAVIN
TYCO INTEGR¡,TED
SECURITY, LLC
ULLERICH, JESSICA
ULÍR¡. SCIENTIFIC
UNITED PÀRCEL
SERVICE INC
UNITED SITE
SERVICES OF
CALI['ORNIA INC
URfARTE, IVAN
URNER, CANDIDA

2 8_MAR- 1 B

2 B -MAR.1 8

9, 629 ,oo Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable

Negot iabl e
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable
Negotiable
Neqotiable

Negot iable

Negotiable
Negotiable

3B 6503
38 6504

2B -MÀR_ 1 B

2B-MÀR-18

3 B 6505
386506
3 B 6507

28-MAR-18
2 B_MAR- 1 B

2 8_MÃR_ 1 B

3 B 6508
3 B 6509
3I6510

2 B_MAR- 1 B

2 8-MAR- 1 I
2 B -MAR- ]. B

223.4r
35. 71

25.90
3?.63

971 . 19

71- .2t
992 .65

2'1 .00

386511 L52.29

3 B 6512
386513

2 8-MÃ,R- 18
28-MAR-1 I

56.70
LO2,96

D-31

https://ebsprod.irwd.com:4443 I O A_CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id:6 I I 000785 3/2912018



386514 2B-M¡.R-18 US BANK NAT¡L
ASSOCI.A.TION NORTH
DAKOTA

28.M,A.R_18 VARNADO, SHERRY
2B_MAR-18 VÄSHTST, DEEPAK
2B-MAR_18 VÂUGHN, GINÀ
2B-MAR-18 VERIZON ç,TIRELESS

SERVICES LLC
2B-MÀR-18 VERMA, KUMAR
28.MAR_18 VILLÀCORTA, BRIAN
28_MAR_18 V]SCO, NÀNCY
28-MAR.18 VLAD, CATHY
2B-MAR-18 WLCÃN MATERIALS

COMPANY

2B-MAR-18 Í{ACO FILTERS
CORPORÀTTON

2B-M.A.R-18 WADHWANT, RrSHr
2B-MÀR-18 WALDHAUSER, ALYSSA
28_MÄR-18 WALTER WILHELM &

NAIALÍE WILHELM
2B-MÀR-18 WÃ,LTERS WHOLESALE

ELECTRIC
2B_MAR-l8 WÀNG, CONN]E
28-MAR-18 WANG, PEI
2B-MAR-18 WÀNG, PEIOIANG
28_MAR-18 WANG, YUANBIN
28-MAR-18 WÄTKINS, TERËSA

Palment Register For
Branch ¡ Los Àngeles

UsD ( US Dollar )

78,564.51

Cleared Àmount

Page 3l of33

Negot i able

Negotlable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiâb1e

Negotiable
Negot iable
Negot iable
Negot iable
Negot iable

Negot i able

Negotiable
Negotiablê
Negotlable

Negotiâb1 e

Negotiable
Negot iable
Negotiable
Negot iable
Negot iable

2g-¡,fAR-2018 15 r17
52

Status

386515
386516
386517
38 651 I

38 651 9
3B 652 0

38 652 1

346522
38 6523

34,98
78.15
40.58
97 ,6't

2't ,06
55 ,42
2'7 ,89

I2L,93
2, 828 . 49

8,549.53

44.18
33.33
65 .23

10,

3A6524

3B 652 5
38 652 6

38652'7

386528

386529
3 B 6530
386531
386532
3 B 6533

IRWD Ledger Upg¡ade
BÀNK| Bank of tunerica N.A,

Bank Account Currencyl
Påyment Type: Àll

566 .62

Displây Supplie¡ Àddress: No

25.93
34. B8
38.86
'7 3 ,3'7
22,O0

01-MÀR-18 To 30-ì.{ÃR-18 Report DaLe
Account: Checking AP and PR Page:

Pa\ment Currencyi USD ( US Dollar )

Palment NunÌber Sequence Nun Date Supplier Name Site
Cleared

Payment Àmount Date

Panent Document : IRWD CHECK

386534 2B-MÃR-18 Í,¡AXIE'S 1t212.62 Negotiable
ENTERPR]SES, INC

386535 2B-M¿.R-18 WEBB, CAMERON 114.37 Negotiable
386536 28-MAR-18 WECK LABORATORIES 1, 660.00 Negotiabte

INC
386537 28-MAR-18 WENTWORTH, 28.25 Negotj.abte

CHRISTlNA
386538 2B-MAR-18 WEST COAST SAFETY 9,945,54 Negotlabte

SUPPLY INC
386539 28-MAR-18 Í¡IESTÃMERICÄ 3,918.11 Negotìable

COMMUNICATlONS,
lNC.

386540 2B-MAR-18 WESTERN AV 9,163.64 Negotiabte
386541 2B-MAR-18 WESTERN 9t'l'7'7.50 Neqotiabte

EXTERMINATOR
COMPANY

386542 28-MAR-18 Í,¡ID.IA,LA., MARIO 45,02 Neqotiabte
386543 28-MAR-18 WILDER, JADE 52.46 Negotìable
386544 28-MÃ,R-18 

'{ILLIÀMS, 
,JUSTIN 31.58 Negotiabte

386s4s 2B-MAR-18 ÍIILLIAMS, RICHARD 19.03 Negotiable
À

386546 2B-MÃ,R-18 WILLIAMS, TROY 39.6't Neqotiabte
38654? 2B-M.A.R-18 WILLIAMS, VICKEY 53.28 Negotiable
386548 28-MÃ,R-18 WILSoN, KEVIN 65.6't Negotiabte
3B6549 28-MAR-18 WISNIEWSKI, 46.3B Neqotiabte

MICHÀEL
386550 28-MAR-18 WORKFORCE SÀFETY 2|9B4.OO Negotiable

LLC
3B6551 28-MAR-18 Í.]U¡ CINDY 102.98 Negotiabte
386552 28-MAR-18 wU, ELIZABETH L03.29 Negotiabte
386553 2B-MAR-18 rlu, GRÀCE I'14.9'7 Negotiabte
386554 2B-MÀR-18 V,¡U, MARK 36.33 Negotiabte
386555 2B-MAR-18 IIYMÀN/ NIKKOLE 46.6I Negotlable
386556 28-MAR-18 YAMANI, SHEHLA 40.?0 Negotiable
386557 2B-MÀR-18 YÀO, HOW.ARD 38. 82 Negotiable
386558 28-MAR-18 YEUNG¡ FAN 44.11 Negotlable
386559 2B-MAR-18 YOON, Ì.{ICHAEL 48.54 Negotiabte
386560 28-M.AR-18 YORK, I'IIILIÀM 23,A7 Negotiable
386561 2B-MÀR-18 YOUNG, DOROTHYAN 40.08 Negotiable
386562 28-MAR-1B YOUNG, JENNIFER 3'12.22 Negotiable
386563 28-MAR-18 YOUNG, KHEM 74,4't Neqotiâble
386564 28-MAR-18 YOUNG, WÀLTER 29.'11 NegotiabÌe
386565 28-MÀR-18 YU, ÃNGELA 25.05 Negotiable
386566 28-MAR-18 zÀlDI¡ ZAÌIIDA 50.13 Negotiable
386567 2B-MAR-18 ZAPATA., JAIME 45.04 Negotiabte
386568 2B-MAR-18 ZARCHIAN, NASTÀRAN 31.96 Negotiabte

IRWD Ledger Upgrade Palment Register For 01-MAR-18 To 30-¡,fÃ,R-18 Report Datel 29-¡{AR-2018 15:1?
BÀNK: Bank of America N,À. Branch : Los Àngel-es Account: Checking ÀP and PR Pagel 53

Bank Àccount Currencyi USD ( US Dollar ) palment Currencyi USD ( US Dollat )

Payment Type: All Display Supplier Address: No

Patment Number Sequence Nun Date Supplier Nane site
Cleared

Paynent Amount Date Stâtus

Pa\ment Docunent i IR¡¡D CHECK

D-32

https ://ebsprod.irwd.com:4443 / O A CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id:6 I I 000785

Cleared -Amount

312912018



386569

386570

2B-MAR-18

28-MAR-1 I

40,520.00

r ,2'16 .41

ZEBRON CONTRÀCTTNG
INC
ZEE MEDIC,A.L
SERVICE CO

ZEHNER, MICHELLE C

ZEI,AZO, MATT
ZHANG, TUTÀO
ZHANG, HAIYÍNG
ZHANG, HONG

ZHAO, NATHAN
ZHU, YONGDONG

ZIAIE, NIMÀ
ZlFF, M.A.RCI

ZTLL, MlCHAEL
ZURN, CHRIS
KING, COURTNEY ANDEULLERTON
B&¡¡ PHOTO _ VIDEO,
INC.

9, L5'7 , 325 ,91.

Cleared -Amount

Page 32 of33

Negotiable

Nêgotiable

Negotiable
Neqot iablê
NegotiabÌe
Negotiâble
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negotiable
Negot iable
Negot iable
Negot iable
Negotiable
Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotìable

Negot iable
Negot iable

Negotiable

Negotìable

Negot iable

Negot iable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negot iable

2g-¡,IAR-2018 15:17
54

S lat us

386571
3865't2
386573
34657 4
38 657 5
38 657 6

34651',l
386578
386579
386580
386581
3 B 6582

2 B -MÃ.R.18
28-MAR-18
2 B -MAR.1 8
2 8-MAR- 1 B

2 8-MÀR_ 1 B

2 B -MÀR- ]- 8

2 B-MÀR.1 B

28_MAR-18
28-MAR-18
2 B -MÀR- 1- B

28-MAR-18
2g-MAR- L 8 2, 059

11
43
o4
5B
90
03
63
4'7

24
15
56
00

70
38
B6
66
25
48
13
55
46
69
35

Palment Docunent Subtotal: L3 , '713, 684 ,23

Palment Docunent : IRWD Wire

1.2493 01-MÀR-18 EMPLOYEE BENEFTT pO BOX I¡2.70.00
sPECrÀLISTS, INC. 11657

L2494 O2-MAR-18 EMPLOYAE BENEFTT PO BOX 15O.OO
SPECTALISTS, INC. 11657

1-2495 06-MAR-18 CALPERS SACR_AMENTO L83,491.71
72496 0?-MÀR-18 KLADDE, JOHN LIMERTCK 10, 000. O0

ÏRELN{
I249'l 13-MAR-18 CÀtpERS SACRÀMENTO 4A6,949,1A

1
12498 13-MÀR-18 CALPERS SÂCRAMENTO 2,805,07

1
12499 13-MAR-18 EMPLOYEE BENEFTT pO BOX 3Ot835..12

SPECTALISTS, INC. 1165?
12500 13-MAR-18 EMPLOYEE BENEFTT pO BOX 1,175.00

SPECIALISTS, rNC. 1165?
!25OI 15-MAR-18 U.S. BÃNK NATIONALST. tOUrS ?,509.60

ASSOCIAlTION
I25O2 15-MÀR-18 TNTERNÄ,L REVENUE FRESNO 191/ 970.61

SERVICE
12503 15-MAR-18 FRANCHISE TAX SÄCRAMENTO 59/ 586, B0

BOARD
IRWD Ledger Upgrade Pâlment Register Eor 01-ì4AR-18 To 3O-MAR-18 Report Datel
BANK: Bank of America N.À. Brânch : Los A¡geles Accounti checking Àp and pR pagei

Bank Account cuxrency: usD ( us Dollar ) pâ\ment currency: usD ( us Doltar )
Palment Type; A1l Display Supplier Äddressi No

Palment Nunber Sequence Num Date Supplier Name Slte
cleared

Payment.Amounh Date

Palment Docunênt I IRI,ùD l,ùire

12504 16-MÀR-1B

12505 16-MAR-1B

12506 16-MAR-18

14,139.33

230,'17

1, 993 . 83

L2507

12508

L2509

12 510

12511

1.251.2

12 513

12514

1251s

L251.6

t25t't

12 518

16_MAR- 1B

1 6-MAR-l-8

16-M¿.R-18

1g-MAR- 1 I

1 g_MAR- 1B

1 9-MAR-t-8

1 9-MAR- i- B

2?_MAR- 1, B

27-MAR- 1 I

27 -MAR- 1 I

2 7-t4ÀR- 1e

2 ?_MAR_ ]. B

EMPLOYMENT I,Û

DEVELOPMENÎ SACR.AMENTO
DEPARTMENT
ORDONEZ, CYNTH]À DESERT HOT
MARIE SPR
CATIFORNIÄ SÀCRÀMENTO
DEPÃRTMENT OF
CHILD SUPPORT
SERVICES
EMPLOYEE BENEF'IT PO BOX

sPECrÀLISTS, INC, 11657
GREAT_WEST LIFE & DENVER
ÀNNUITY INSURÀNCE
COMP,ANY

MUNICTPÃL WÀTER FOUNTAIN
DISTRICT OF ORANGEVÃ,LLEY
COUNTY
FILÀNC.BALFOUR ACT
BEATTY .fV 442'7'72434't
FILANC_BALFOUR ESR
BEATTY .'V 211OB4OOO
MERRTLL LYNCH CHÃRLOTTE
CAPITÄL SERVICES,
INC
CIT]GROUP GLOBAL NE[f YORK
M,A.RKETS INC.
INTERNAL REVENUE FRESNO
SERVI CE
FRÃNCHTSE TÀX SACRÀMENTO
BOARD
EMPLOYMENT W

DEVETOPMENT SACRAMENTO
DEPARTMENT
ORDONEZ, CYNTHIA DESERT HOT
MARTE SPR
CALIFORNTA SACRÃMENTO
DEPÀR?MENT OF
CHILD SUPPORT
S!]RVI CES

13,387.4s

126,'144,a4

Negotiable

Negot iable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

NegotÌable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiabl e

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negot iable

Neqotiable

Negot iable

635, t07,61

AOLt'7'71,05

3,794,03

645,106,64

645, 106 ,64

174,386.90

54 | 472.41.

13/ 838.87

230,'7'7

1, 993 . 83

D-33

https://ebsprod.irwd.co m:4443 I O A CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id:6 I I 000785 312912018



Page 33 of33

1"2519 2?-MÄR-18 EMpLoyEE BENEFTT po Box 14,090.70 Nêgotiable
SPECIALTSTS, tNC. 11657

1"2520 27-MAR-18 cREÄT-r'ÍEsr LIFE & DENVER 121,228.26 Negotlabte
ÀNNUITY INSURANCE
COMPÀNY

72521 27-MAR-18 CATPERS SACRÀMENTo 181¡ 163. B0 Negotiâbr.e
rRwD Ledger upgrade Palment Register For o1-MAR-18 To 3o-MÀR-18 Report Date: 29-Ì.{AR-201B 15:1?
BÀNK: Bank of Anerica N,À, Brânch : Los.A¡geles Accounti Checking Àp and pR pagei 55

Bank Account Culteûcy: USD ( US Dol1âr ) palment Currency: USD { US Dollar )Pa!îent Type: AÌl Display Supplier Address: No

Palment Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Nane Site
Cleared

Pa\eent Àmount Date Clealed Àmount Status

I2523

1-2524

7252s

12526

1252'1

72528

t2529

12530

12531

L2532

12533

12534

12 535

2?-MÀR-18

2?-MAR-18

2?-MAR-1I

27-MAR-18

27-MÃR-18

27-MAR-18

27_MAR_18

2 9-MAR- 1 B

3O-MÀR- 1 B

29_MAR_18

2g-MAR- 1B

2 9-MAR- 1 I

29-MAR-1 8

BANK OF NEW YORK NEWARK
MELLON TRUST
COMPANY NA
U.S. BANK NATIONALST. LOUIS
ÀSSOCIAT ION
BANK OF -AMERICÀ SAN

FR¡.NC I SCO
U.S. BANK NATIONÀLST. LOUIS
AS SOC IAT ION
SUM]TOMO M]TSUI NE'f YORK
BÀNKTNG
CORPORÀT ION
YORK ]NSURÀNCE PAY
SERVICES GROUP INC
-cA
YORK INSURÀNCE PAY
SERVICES GROUP INC
_CÀ
YORK INSURÀNCE PAY
SERVICES GROUP INC
-cA
EI'IPLOYEE BENEFIT PO BOX
SPECTALISTS, rNC. 11657
ORANGE COUNTY FOUNTAIN
SANITATION VALLEY
DlSTRIC?
TNTERNAL REVENUE FRESNO
SERVT CE
FRANCHISE TÃX SACR.AMENTO
BOÀRD
E},IPLOYMENT W

DEVELOPMENT SACR.AMENTO
DEPÀRTMENT
CÀLIFORNIA SACRÀMENTO
DEPARTMENÎ OF
CHÍLD SUPPORT
SERVI CES
GREAT-WEST LTFE & DENVER
ANNUITY ÎNSTI|NCE
COMPANY

Pa\ment Document I lRl,lD wire

12522 27-MAR-18

12536 29-MÀR-1 I

IRWD Ledger Upqrâde
BANK: Bank of Ãmericâ N.A.

Bank Account Currency
Payment Type: Äll

4B | 506.'7 4

32,'16I . 63

31, B5?.51

16,2L6 . 03

34,839.86

9t 654,06

23t837.79

14,075.05

t3 | 316 .96

22,O04,844.40

1?5,893.83

54/ ?00.85

13¡ 838.95

1/ 993. B3

Negot iabÌe

Negotiable

NegotiabÌe

Negot iâble

Negotiable

Negotiable

Negotiable

NegotiabÌe

Negotiabl e

Negotiable

Negot iabÌe

Negôtiable

Negotj.able

Negotiable

Negotiablet25t547.66

Palment Docunent Subtotal I 26,632,6IL.t'l
Palment RegìsLer For 01-MÀR-18 To 30-ì4AR-18 Report Datê: 29-t4A,R-2018 15:17

Branch : Los Angefes Accounti Checkinq Ap and pR page: 56
: USD { US Dollar ) Palment Currencyi USD ( US Doltar )

Display Supplier Address¡ No

Palment Number Sequence Num Date Supplier Name Site
Cleared

Payment Amount Date Cleared Amount S t atus

Bânk Ãccount Subtotal :

Report Total i

40t346,295.40 I I t5'7 t 325 .9L

Report Count I 1565 40t346t295.40 9, rs't t 325 ,9t

Disbursements

*** End of Report ***

$ 40,346,295.40 Disbursements
<8,783.79> Voids

$ 40,337,511.61 Total Voids and Disbursements

D-34
https://ebsprod.irwd.com:4443 lO A CGVFNDWRR.exe?temp_id:6 I I 000785 3129/20r8



Exhibit "Êþ

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF PAYROLL ACH PAYMENTS

March
2018

r.^)ìrvtir-;li::'ll I ,"j: ,. ' j,rf. .'l' ,

3t2t2018
3t16t2018
3t30t2018

937,332.69
923,632.36
918,235.55

-$2ru2õõ5t

BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA

ACH Payments for Payroll
ACH Payments for Payroll
ACH Payments for Payroll



Exhibit "F'

IRWD Gov Code 53065.5 Disclosure Report
Payment or Reimbursements for lndividual charges of 5100 or more per transaction for services or product received

01-MAR-18 to 31-MAR-18

EXPENSE IUST¡FICATION

Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator Grade lll
CA Division of Labor Standards - Electrician Certificate
Water Treatment Oberetor Grade ll
Water Distribution Ooerator Grade ll

Safetv shoe allowance
Certified Fixed lncome Practitioner renewal
CWEA membership fee
Safetv shoe allowance
CWEA membership fee
CWEA membershio fee
Calif. Environmental Dialoeue. Sacramento. CA - Dec. 15.2OI7
Professional Ensineers license renewal
Safetv shoe allowance
2017 Colorado River Water Users Assoc. Conf.. Las Vesas. NV - Dec. 1.2.2o17
2017 Colorado River Water Users Assoc- Conf.. Las Vesas. NV - Dec 11 )O17
Water Distribution Ooerator Grade lV
Meetins suoolies
Professional Ensineers license renewal
Water Distribution Ooerator Grade ll
Safetv shoe allowance
Safetv shoe allowance
Safetv shoe allowance
2017 Colorado River Water Users Assoc. Conf-. Las Vesas. NV - Dec- 13-15
2017 Colorado River Water Users Assoc. Conf.. Las Veeas. NV - Dec. 13. 2017
CWEA membershio fee
Water Distribution Operator Grade lll
Wastewater Treatment Plant Ooerator Grade lll
Wastewater Treatment Plant Ooerator Grade lll exam fee

Total Amount: S 6,ot2.L4

ITEM DESCRIPTION

Certification Renewal
Certification Renewal
Certification Renewal
Certification Renewal
OtherlMiscl
Membershio Renewal
Membershin Renewal
OtherlMisc)
Membershio Renewal
Membershio Renewal
Lodsins
Membershio Renewal
OtherlMiscì
LodpinB

Lodeine
Certification Renewal
Other(Misc)
Membershio Renewal
Certification Renewal
Otherf Miscì
Other(Miscl
OtherlMiscì
Airfare
Lodsinp
Memhershin Renewal
Certification Renewal
Certification Renewal
Certification Renewal

AMOUNT
110.00
100 00
154.00
168 00
125.00
195 00
180.00
r45.46
180.00
't80 00
229.45
11600
208.95
774.67
174 61

105.00
1 200 00

116.00
110.OO

113.09
167.O)
107 3A
587.C6

774.61,
180_O0

1go oo
170.00
350 00

CHECK

8-Mar-18
8-Mar-1R
8-Mar-18
8-Mar-18
8-Mar-18

28-Mar-18
15-Mar-18

1-Mar-18
28-Mar-L8
))-Mar-1R
8-Mar-18

2?-Mlar-'!F,
15-Mar-18
8-Mar-18
8-Mar-18
8-Mar-18
l-Mar-18

22-Mar-t8
1-Mar-18
8-Mar-18

15-Mar-18
22-Mar-18

8-Mar-18
R-Mar-1F
1-Mar-18
1-Mar-1 I
1-Mar-18
l-Mar-18

cl{EcK No_

385280
3A\)9)
385281
385281
385282
385940
385522
385064
385941
385737
385283
385740
?R55r¿
385284
385?84
385285
385068
1A\741
385069
385?8R

385526
?4s74)
385290
38529O

385073
385075
385076
385076

NAME
Amezcua. Joshua E

Carlos. Alex
Chanev l)avid
Chanev. David
Corral. Fdward lr
Davis.lennifer
Garcia. Aleiandro
Guzman.luan
Hoffman Michael
Justice. lack
LaMar Steven
Lvnch. Toni Marie
Martin. Didene
Matheis. Marv Aileen
Matheis. Marv Aileen
Moore. lonathon
Norman. Tammv
Robinson. Mitchell
Ruiz. Rickv
Saldana Rodrisuez-
Severin. Victoria
Steinbeck. Brandon
Swan, Peer
Swan. Peer

Tran, Jason
Vazouez. Rafael
Vazouez. Rafael

Vazouez. Rafael



Aprll23,2018
Prepared by: F. Sanchez 

^rr"/Submitted by: P. Weghorst f/'
Approved by: Paul t. Co{ Ø .

CONSENT CALENDAR

REVIEW OF SAN DIEGO CREEK WATER RIGHTS

SUMMARY:

Irvine Ranch Water District has the right to divert surface water from San Diego Creek to the

San Joaquin Marsh for the support of wetland habitat and wildlife enhancements. A permit for
an appropriative right was issued in 1998 by the State Water Resources Control Board that
provides IRWD the ability to divert and put water to beneficial use in accordance with certain

terms and a time schedule. The perfection of this appropriate right is subject to IRWD applying
for and receiving a license from the State Board. 'When applying for the permit, IRWD also

claimed a riparian right to San Diego Creek water. A recent review conducted by IRWD's legal

counsel has concluded that it is advantageous for IRWD to divert water to the Marsh by
exercising its riparian right rather than seeking to license its appropriative right. Following is an

overview of information supporting this conclusion.

BACKGROUND:

There are three steps to securing an appropriative water right from the State Board's Division of
'Water Rights: 1) submitting a water right application, 2) obtaining a permit, and 3) obtaining a
license. In April 1997, IRWD filed an application to appropriate water by permit with the State

Board. IRWD's permit application also included a riparian claim to water from San Diego Creek

stating that IRWD had previously exercised a riparian right by diverting water from the creek in
quantified amounts. In November 1998, the State Board provided IRWD Permit 20979 (Permit),

which is provided as Exhibit "A". This permit allows IRWD to divert and use water from San

Diego Creek to support habitat and wildlife enhancements within the constructed wetlands of the

San Joaquin Marsh.

Overview of Permit 20979:

The Permit that was issued to IRWD by the State Board includes conditions that the appropriated
water be limited to the quantity that can be beneficially used within a l4D-acre designated area.

The Permit also authorizes a maximum diversion rate of five cubic feet per second, and an

annual maximum diversion of 3,600 acre-feet (AF). The Permit specifies a development
schedule for IRWD to complete construction of the San Joaquin Marsh and to establish
beneficial use of the water by December 31, 2001 . The construction of the Marsh was completed

in 1998 and the Permit has since then been maximized by putting 3,600 AF per year to beneficial
use. To prepare for licensing of the appropriative right, IRWD consultant Stetson Engineering,
Inc. conducted an assessment of IRWD's permitted diversions.

Permit Assessment:

Stetson's assessment concluded that, in compliance with the Permit requirements, IRWD
submitted Annual'Water Use Reports to the State Board that provided information on monthly

fs SD Creek Water Rights.docx I



Consent Calendar: Review of San Diego Creek'Water Rights
April23,2018
Page 2

diversions and water use, maximum rates of diversion and the status of the project with regard to

the full beneficial use of the San Diego Creek. Stetson also determined that the rate of diversion

for the current operations of the Marsh does not conform to the operational related terms of the

Permit, and that the completion date to license the right was not met.

Discussion with State Board:

IRV/D and Stetson participated in several conference calls with the State Board to discuss

modifying IRWD's permit to increase the diversion rate and to request a time extension for
licensing the right. State Board staff stated that the diversion rate could not be amended in the

permit and that IRWD would need to apply for a new permit and provide supporting stream flow
analysis. Alternatively. State Board staff suggested that IRWD consider relying upon its existing

riparian right to divert water from San Diego Creek, which would not limit the rate of diversion.

To determine the best approach to ensure IRWD's right to water, staff engaged legal counsel at

Alston & Bird to evaluate both IRWD's San Diego Creek appropriative and riparian rights for
purposes of operating the San Joaquin Marsh.

Legal Counsel Review:

In March }OIï,IRWD's legal counsel at Alston & Bird completed a review of IR'WD's water

rights in San Diego Creek. Alston & Bird concluded that since IRWD's Marsh parcels are

contiguous to San Diego Creek, that IRWD possesses a riparian right to divert water from San

Diego Creek for use on its property. No permit is needed before a riparian right can be exercised

and a riparian right is typically not quantified. Alston & Bird concludes that the State Board

could not limit IRWD's riparian right absent an adjudication.

Review of Appropriative Right:

IRWD's appropriative right to draw on water from San Diego Creek through Permit 20979 ts

subject to conditions concerning the diversion and use of the water. The State Board may limit
IR'WD's appropriative right based on the conditions in the Permit and it is likely that the

combined diversions from the riparian and appropriative right would be limited to the face value

of the Permit. In other words, the riparian right is not additive to the appropriative right. IRWD

could try to request that the State Board consider an interpretation that it is additive, but this

would likely entail significant effort. Alternatively, Alston & Bird recommends that IRWD rely

upon its existing riparian right to divert at the current quantity and rate of diversion.

Making use of Riparian Right:

IRWD's historic and existing diversions from San Diego Creek are consistent with IRWD's
riparian right to water. Such diversions are already considered a baseline condition, therefore

IRV/D would not need to conduct any environmental review pursuant to the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) in making future use of its riparian right. While IRWD's
riparian right could be limited in the future by new riparian claims from upstream landowners, an

assessment of upstream permit holders and landowners does not seem to indicate that any new

claims would be established.



Consent Calendar: Review of San Diego Creek Water Rights

Apr1l23,2018
Page 3

Based on the findings of Alston & Bird's legal review, staff intends to utilize IR'WD's riparian

right in order to continue to divert water from San Diego Creek for the optimal operation of the

Sãn Joaquin Marsh. Staff will notify the State Board of the change to the use of the riparian right

in IRWÚ's Annual Water Use Report. Staff will also advise the State Board that IRWD does not

intend to move forward in licensing its permitted appropriative right.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Not applicable.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

IR'WD's historic and existing diversions from San Diego Creek are consistent with IR'WD's

riparian right to water. Such diversions are already considered a baseline condition and cannot

hâve a significant effect on the environment, and therefore environmental review pursuant to the

CEQA is not necessary.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Water Resources Policy and Communications Committee on

4pri15,2018.

RECOMMENDATION:

RECETVE AND FILE.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "AÐ - Permit 20979 and Permit Application



DÄIITUIÙ f\
State \[ ter Resources Contro. foard

John P. Caffrey, Chairman
SU

Peter M. Rooney
Secrelaryfor

Environmenlal
Proleclion

Di,r,ision of ìWater Rights
.t)01 P Street. Sacranrerìto, Calil'orni¡ 95814'(916) 657-0765 F^X (9.l6) 657-1485

Mailìng Addless: P,O. Box 2000 ' Sacranrento, Calilbmia ' 95812'2000
lntel net Address: http://www.swrcb.ca'gov

î'ü0vEllitst.lì ri lg$B In Reply Refer
to:331:CM:30618

Ir.vine Ranch Vüater District
15600 Sand Canyon Ave.
P.O. Box 57000
Irvine, CA 92619

Ladies and Gentlemen:

APPLTCATION 30618 PERMIT 20979
your water right permit is enclosed. The State !üater Resources
Controi- Board requires that you submit annual reports showing the
progress you have made in the constluction of your project or, if
äonétructãa, the use made under your permit which would qualify for
l-icensing purposes - We wil-l mail the f orms to you when the reports
are due

Please note that, with respect to other rigtrts attaching to this
source, the priority of this right coÍlmences with the date of the
application. Thereiore, in time of water shortage, those with rj-ghts

"ä-rrior 
to yours can take their water f irst. Additional- limitations on

the diversion of water are specified by the terms of this permit. You
shoul-d read the terms- and conditions carefufly so that you are
familiar with your responsibilities as an appropriator of water under
this entitlement.

After the project has been completed, an inspection will be made to
determine the amount of water which has been placed to beneficial use
within the terms of the permit. A license will- then be issued
confirminq a right to thaL amount of water'

pLease inform us of any changes in address or ownershíp.

Sincerely,

Pete Wilson
Governor

Ed Dito
Program Manager
Application and

vùR 14a (L7/94)

SUBNAME
Ì,LW 540 REV 2/98

Petitíon Section

^1

?M' FINÀIJED BY



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
CALIFORNTA ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD

DIV¡SION OF WATER RIGHTS

PERMIT FOR DIVERSION AND USE OF WATER

PERMIT 20979

Application 30618 of Irvine Ranch Water Distri

l-5600 Sand Canvon Avenue P.O. Box 57000 I rvine cA 92679

filed on May 16, 199'l
SUB,IECT TO PRIOR RIGHTS and

Per¡rui-ttee is hereby authoriz

1. Source:

San Diego Creek

, has been approved by the State lVater Resources Control Board
to the limitations and conditions of this permit.

ed to diverL and use water as fol-lows:

Tributary to:

Upþer Newport BaY

County of Ofange
swRe 14 (694)

?, Location of point of diversion

By Cal-ifornia Coordlnate j.n Zone 6

4 0-acre
subdi.vision of
public Iand
su-rvey or
proj ecticn
thereof

Sect ion
Prol ected

Township Range Base and
l',lerid i a n

Point of Diversion #L
North 546,900 feet and
East 1,515'800 feet

S!Í+á I 6s 9v[ SB

Point of Diversj-on #2
North 547,552 feet and
East 1,512,995 feet

SWrá I 6S 9n SB

^.)



Application
Page 2

30 618 Fer¡nit o979

3. Purpose of use 4. Place of use: Section Township Range Base and
Meridian

Acres

Vfild]ife Enhancement 140 Acres
L]

6S
6S

9Vü

9Vü

SB
SB

The place of use is shown on map dated 6-L'7-97 on fil-e with the State ülater
Resources Control Board.

5. The water appropriated shall be timited to the guantity which can be beneficially
used and shall r,òt ex..ed 5 cubic feeÈ per second to be diverted from January 1 Èo

December 31 of each year, The maximu¡n amount diverted under this permit shaÌl- not
exceed 3600 acre-feel pet year (0000005)

6, The amount authorized for appropriation may be reduced
inves tigatj-on warrants

1 . Construction work shalL begin within t!.Io years of the
thereafter shall be prosecuted with reasonabl-e diJ-igence.

in the l"icense i-f

date of this

(0000006)

permit and
( 0000007 )

(0000008 )8. Construction work shal-I be completed by December 31, 2003.

9. Complete application of the water to the authorized use shal-l be made by
December 3L, 2407. ( 0000009 )

10. progress reports shall be subnuitÈed promptly by permittee when requested by the
State lrlater Resoulces Control- Board until a ficense i.s issued' (00000L0)

i-L. permittee shall al-Iow representatives of Èhe StaÈe ÍÙater Resources ControL Board

and other parties, as may be authorized from time to time by said Board' reasonable
access to projecÈ works to deter¡n-ine complj-ance with the terms of this pernr-it' (0000011)

12. Pu¡suant to Catifornia Water Code Sections 100 and 275, and the co¡nmon law public
trust doctrine, atl rights and privileges under this permit and under any license
issued pursuant theretó, including method of diversion, method of use, and quantj-ty of
water diverted, are subject to thã continuing authority of the State lfater Resources

Control Board in accordãnce with law and in the interest of the public llelfale to
protect publÍc trust uses and to prevent waste, unreasonable use' unreasonable method

òf use, or un.reasonable method of diversion of said water.

^1



Application
Page 3

part of the claÍmed existing right for the place of
ánother place of use wj-thout the prior approval of
Board.

Per¡nit 20919

the State l/ìiater Resources Control

unrder the existing right claimed by perruittee only
(0000021)

30618

The continuing authority of the Board may be exercised by .imposing specific
requirernents óver and aÈove those contained in this perrnit with a view to eliminating
vraste of water and to meeting the reasonable water requirements of perrnj-ttee without
unreasonable draft on the source. Permittee may be required to implement a wate¡
conservatÍon p1an, features of which may include but not necessarily be limited to (1)

reusing or ...Luiming the water aLlocated i Q) using l^Iater reclaimed by another enEity
instead of all or part of the water allocated, (3) restrj.cting diversions so as Èo

el-iminate agricultural taifwater or to reduce return ftow; (4) suppressing evaporation
l-osses from waÈer surfacesi (5) controlfing phreaÈophytic groblÈh; and (6) installing'
maintaining, and operating efficient water measuring devices to assure compliance with
Èhe quantiÈy limitatj-ons of this perruit. and to determine accurate.Iy water use as

against reasonabl-e water requirements for the authorized project. No action will- be
tãfen pursuant. to this paragraph unl-ess the Board deterrnlnes, after noLice Èo affected
partiei and opportunity for-heåring, that such specific requirements are physically and
iinancially fèãsible and are appropriate to the parÈicular situation.

The continuing authority of the Board afso may be exercised by imposing further
limitations on the diversion and use of water by the pernuittee in order to protect
pubtic trus¡ uses, No action will be taken pursuant to this paragraph unless the Board
ãeÈer¡n-ines, after notice to affected parties and opportunity for hearing, that such
action is consistenÈ wilh California Constitution Àrticle X, Sectj-on 2; is consistent
with the public interest; and is necessary Èo preserve or restore the uses protected by
rhe publit rrust. (000001-2)

13. The quanÈity of \^rauer diverted under this permit and under any Ìlcense issued
pursuant theretã is subject to modification by the St.ate Tfater Resources Control- Board
lt, after notice to Èhe permittee and an opportunity for hearing, the Board fínds that
such modification is necessary to meet water quality objectives in water quality
control plans which have been or hereafter may be established or modified pursuant to
Division 7 of the tr{ater Code. No action will- be taken pursuant to this paragraph
unless the Board finds that (1)adequate \n¡asÈe discharge requirements have been
prescribed and are in effect with respect to al-I waste discharges which have any
ãubstantial effect upon r^rater quality in the area inyolved, and (2)the l^tater quality
objectj-ves cannot be achieved soleJ-y through the control of waste discharges (00000L3)

14. During the season specified in this permit, the total quantiÈy and rate of v¡ater
diverted Ànd Used under this permít and under pernr-itÈeers claimed existing right for
the place of use specified in the pernuit shall not exceed the quantiÈy and rate of
diversion and use, respectively, sþecified in this permit. If the permittee's claimed
exj-sting right is quanlified aL soäe later date as a result of an adjudication or other
legally bi-nãing práceeding, the guantity and rate of diversion and use alfowed under
thís pãrnr-it sf¡ãfi be the net of th" tu.è val-ue of the perrn-it Less the amounts of wate¡
available under the existing righ't.

Per¡niÈtee shall forfeit all righÈs under this perrn-it if pernulttee Èransfers all or any
use covered bY this Pernult to

Permittee shaLl take and use water
in accordance with law

AA



2097 9

ÀppJ.ication
Page 4

3 0618 PermíÈ

15. To the extenc that, water avail-able for sue under this permiE is return flow,
imported, r^¡ater, or wasLewat,er, this permit shatf noL be construed as giving any
assurance Ehat such supply wifl continue. (0000025)

16. This permit does not authorize any acE which results in the taking of a threaÈened
or endangered species or any act which is now prohibit,ed, or becomes prohibited in Èhe

future, under either Èhe California Eiidangered Species Act (Fish and Game Code sections
2O5O to 2Og7) or Èhe federal Endangereci Species AcÈ (16 U.S.C.A. sections 1531 to
1544). If a ,,Èaking ,, will result from any act aut,horized under Ehis water right,
fhe permit¡ee shall obÈain an incidentaf take permit prior to construction or
operation. permiÈt,ee shall be responsibfe for meeting all reguirements of the
applicable Endangered Species Act for the project authorized under this permiE.

(0000014)

TkîS aëili,r¡t ís ¡siued and oetm¡ttee takes!! subject to the following provisions of the Water Code:

Section t SSO. A pu-it thutt t" 
"ff"rt¡n" 

for such time as the watil actually appropriated under it is used for a

useful and beneficial purpose in conformity with this division (of the Water Code), but no longer.

Section 13g1. Every permit shail inctude the enumeration of conditions therein which in substance shall include all

of the provisions of this article and the statement that any appropriator of water to whom a permit rb rssued takes it subiect to

the conditions therein expressed.

Section 13g2, Every permittee, if he accepts a permit, does so under the conditions precedent that no value

whatsoever in excess of the actual amount paíd to the State therefor shall at any time be assigned to or claimed for any permit

granted or issued under the provisions of this division lof the water Code), or for any rights granted or acquíred under the

þrovisions of thìs dìvision lof the Water Code), ín respect to the regulation by any competent public authoritY of the servíces or

the price of the seryrces to be rendered by any prr.ittru or by the holder of any rights granted or acquired under the provisions

of this division lof the water code) or in iespect to any valuation for purposes of sale to or purchase, whether through

condemnation proceedings or otherwise, by the state or any city, city and county, municipal water district, irrigation district,

lighting distríct, or any potiticat subdivision of the state, of the rights and propefty of any permittee, or the possessor of any

r-igntsþranted, issued, or acquired under the provisions of this division þf the Water Code),

o"'fiovElltg[R 6 1998
STATE WATER RESOI.rRCES

f

wR r1-2 (6-94)

of Wa



vtlo r#ìry ft/l
u$¡rß,H FLl¡¡g FE& ltæ,æ
FILE OFIGIM¡. ¡ O'IE COPY

T.TPE OE PHNI N B¿ACI< NK
ltar .a¡rs6¡l rr| icjt a.
bdlt 'th Þ ¡¡ u ¡æastsrro

Á,9'rtô.t W¡¡ a Af rul

frwlnc

sl^t! 0F CAUFORMT

Stale lvat0r Rrsourccs Con[ol Boa¡d
DIVISION OF WATEß RIGTITS

lot P SüHl S¡crrmrnn G7
P. O, Bo¡ 2000, S¡cnnrnto, CA ¡5Btt.A@O- '

(|,¡Yl ?aÂk]

; ì " 'ì _:

IÐ APPLICATIONTO APPROPRIATEWATER BY PERTilIÍ
(Cr*¡ oñ. Olb¡.ñ¡vl f:l ggc,srsÁTtoN oF }MALL DotúEs1tc LtsE AppRopRtATtoN,

(ll ltú¡ lorü ¡ s|.d þ rrgiru ¡ rrìdldo(''l.rÎt ura ÞpgDñ¡ron. ût.
rmr.q?¡'.r!oô.]ìéloC€. rhrar4r Cinct¡rdbort,¡rì¡t ÂppliCallOn NO.ma¡ô'taeqÌ¡t!ñ' arú'fBarr¡rf .]

1. ÂPPLICAHT

31619

Llat'er I)l ctr{ ¡r
(lêil ol $¡{.17

15600 Sand Canyon Avenue
fulnùf rtrlt tc¡/ faadìal

t¡,n.!ú3¡ tr. ¡r¡ aDla,

P. O. 57000
flÀl¡ñe $ée3r)

2. SoURCE
{C{rtshñ)

a. Ttæ ram€ 0l the souce ¡l lfp po¡nt gl diversion ig San IJie k
{tf ll¡ra üì¡t I a ¡¡ cryì¡,Trad ¡t¡ñ, ¡Fât. .1a,

fibúery þ Uooer C BAY

b. h e rþínål leår does f|e Steån dry

rrhål monlhs is il usrally dry? From

up al anyro¡nt dowflstr3åm lom yo¡,r Èo¡ecl? YES ff Nô EJ ryes,duù¡
b

Whal alter¡alc þrræs are ave¡lable lo ygur Èo,¡ec{ ihould ¡ Þoôon ol you requegled d¡lecl dir€ß¡oñ !¿eþn æ
?rduóed becåuse ol a dry slream or noñavaihblily ot raÞr? Re¡l¡{*a ¡i Ll¡ter

3. POINTS ol DIVERSION and REOIVERSION

a. Thê poinl(s) ol óiters¡on rvill be in the County of Orano (1 Snh¡llv{cln¡\

çoóa)

E

Pos
Pon>

@
7øx* t-ttrø*ø'tr
/2ñ-77

b.

c. Does apgirrnt osrn t¡e land at ühe poinl or d,verr¡on? yES E NO 
=d. I epplicañl does nol own the lånd aì point ol divgfsion, state r¿me åfÉ ¡ddress of ownef arú s/hal gleps tr¡w been bkrn

{. PURPOSE of USE, AMOUNT and SEASON

þ obhin fight ol å@55:

¡. h he bue below. 3låle th€ Purpose(s) lor wädl waler is b be apçrotrialed, ü? quantttte3 ol ualer br eôçñ prrpos€,
lDd Íìe del$ beþeen wñich dver$ons will be rnade. Uæ 9lo6 pi 6¡y if rrte r þs¡ ûìan 0.025 oJtic Ooí æ'¡ s¿ór¡d
(apçroxit¡alely t6.000 gåilons per day¡. Purpse must only be 'o0óesücr kr æg¡ln¡gn of ¡ñajl a,orñestc us¡.'

b. Tolål comun¿d amount by d¡recl ditsn¡on and 3þreË düi! rny orr ¡tl rrll be

' lJoI lo eræed a.500 ]ailùns Þet dal Ð ditcct dive$o{t or t0 tclc.lccl pet amta W stoagc.
hn r (Êtr)

¡cre.þê1.

FOn06û¡!

Pû,¡t ¡ ÍSì6
(¿Ssr¡utaßir!l

¡J!L¡t ¡e:iri ÊôñarlÚriù C¡þrd,.¡latryrâ9
0ùìa,t

(t nrrta B¡ra r'ú
l¡¡¡¡

n t '31 
9 0 I367 i

,91 l: 620 I &'t/.

1A

1tanlet 2,

l/¡ ol

h/i)B
v tsb

8roâAÊ€
ou^tÍtrY 8€rs¡H oß uvEngo{

^Itqtfi
ootrEcïÉil stlsoxñNPoßE

0f LEE
(hillioq oo'ùtlÉ,dÀl

'ftø)

nÂrE
(Csùr tat p.r

¡6.ró0l
ol¡o.! Ér dry'

xrqfft
{¡c,}fÍ 8ei.ilrD¡t

(11o ¡ Dl't
ÉìdrT D¡t
flo. f Dùl

A.rlh.l
¡ar r¡rìLrn

B.9irúf D.N
(l¡o. ¡ ùrt

Eâdre È¡
fuo ¡ ot)

t{tLpqÊ øuçu46äa*see -quDDì PmÞ t 51ai lVqai I
\ 

- 
€r')l)1,,41 I

7lþes IOt t^lrouilt10T^t tJtouNl



5. JUsnRcAnoN oF AMOUNÏ (For snal dom€süc us. rrgistr¡üon com¡€b iÞn b, or{¡ *""" supplenent

¡" nRGAIÞ¡¡: Merimurn âr€a þ b€ ¡rfated in üy oü 140 ecr3t.

cnoP
^CRÉS

ugTroo 0f nncllþat
^cÊEfE¿1PER YÊ¡¡{Sffi,{ñ.loof'¡t. Ir,t

b. DOMESÍIC: Nrmbôrof ns¡dencss b ba s€ñ6d¡t SepareÞly o$îâd ?
foE, rr,nbor ol peogla b bo sernd lr . tsünåtedda¡ty$å
ToE area of domestic hwß ¡nd gardeN
hcþential domesüc uses

{Û¡rcûì}tur. r!ûôr&Í rild ósìr* tÍ,)È STOCKW'AT€8ING: tGìd ot sbcf _MeÍmm ùnb.r
O¿soibe lyps ol operedon:

Monh ot me'irnum use during yeôt i3 

- 

. r,ror{h orninirnu¡ us€ durtng yea,

t HEAT CONTROL: T?re þlal area to Þe Éat poræted
Type of cop proucted

Rats al r$idt wetsr b apile{t to usa
tho heet prgtecüon s€asofl wí! beg¡n abod ' arìd

tDlll
abotJ|

(D¡lll
end

9. FROSÎ PROTECTTON: The totet area to bå frost trotæÞd Íìel ecfsr.
Typ€ ot crop trotÊcted
Rato ¡l Y*tdr wal3r b ¿p9tîed to us. gprî per ?¿fi.
Tlìe fosl trotectþn s.âson ?i¡ beg¡n ¡lout

i0ü.)
arts èñd

h. lNoUSfRlAL: Type ol ¡rÉustry

Bås¡s tof delermirËl¡oñ of 3fnor$l ol weler neeúed

i. MINING: th€ nerno ol tls dåim PaleîtelCJ UnparenæóE
TtB fìeh,r ol h€ rn¡È it _ M¡?reJ lo be m'r€d
Íyp6 0l ñ¡frp or p.þc¿sErE

Atler U3€, h€ Hater will bo d¡scttârg€d

h_ t/1 ol _ t/1ol
(.Gsa tulÉrìrrñl '-_8.¡:,1.

Alter usc, üì€ iN?ler $T ba disctrarg€d hto

YÊSE¡ NOE
ÞEf lÊrþn it

-

squato lg€L (GrbtP¡¡4

d. RÊcRËAloN.AL: rypoor'eøeeüoo: F,sr{,nC: ,-,JilH'-äif cf oû.rf:
t. MUt{lClPA¡.: (€stlîated p.o¡ectsd us€)

acre3.

gpnì per a€r!.

1

l. POWER: Th€ lob, talt þ b6 ul¡¡i:ed b- leet tÞ ña¡¡ñw ¡rnouìl ot rater to be used ttuough ôe per*bcri¡---qrtlc teel pâr s¿cond. lho mu!¡u¡ fro¡eüc¿l tro¡sepfisr caÈåus ol Þif! geænrø oy r.,r**s 6¡æ@' Eleûiå, cepacry,t'ru*rrr67, orottai, l--- x eno:eÇ.

lñw ¡¡rF,

k F'SH 
^No 

WLDLIFE PÂEsERv lþN A¡I0OR ENHAT{CEMENI: veÞ rc E r y?!, t¡t specirc speo€3
erd neüal rype ñet wtrl ba FessrvÊd or e¡henæd ¡n ¡lem t7 ot €nvüonnent¡, hform;üon lorm un t.i. ;""" 

"rrppl"r"nt

h_ tra ot _ t/4 of(.oþa ¡cE'ì¡dü .1-,L-8.tl¿ FERCNo.

8ås¡t þr delerfi¡r€tþn ol ünolrll olreÞr meded i!

FOPrt¡tþfl
tY¡, t âol¡ r¡ü Ëa | æ,trCof

d¡ù q¡ ¡.Jlbr
lo¡, *rlt'n^Ya.tCa 

dr¡t úa
(|J. 9.r qli¡t

futrcf ÍYf|b
lc¡¡PEFIOO POP.

Prc*ú

l. OIHÊR: Oescnle usc:

Íoulnt



6. PLACE OF USE

¡- Does epplicånt q.ñ h€ la¡ú sfere he r€þr r4ill be $¿d? YES E rc i_, b h¡d ¡n þirt ânr'€rth¡p? yES - NO n
(A¡lþnlowfErg should rætude ñeh rames as ædicants arú sign ür appficalion.)

ü aÞÉìc¿nt does rþt iln htú úterê üìe water will be used, giw na,tìe e¡ú ¡ddress ol o*rpr and 3Þte whel a6ngements
luw Þen maóe wif¡ ft orret.
ñ/À

US€ BYYITHN
(aôEr¡ubdmiñl | *r,o*, | '*** i *' i ,mt^

ç
N!n¡r
ol Srtt

Þc*¡tN
ùtùÉFó lYÂJì

t¡ ol t¡a "". ".."th"d parlel nap

t¡ 0l 1r tt
t¡t ôf 1l

tr¡ ol tl

t¡ ol 'llt

t¡ ol 1t¡

(lf ar€å is ttËr¡æyeó, stete f€ bcelion as I ¡æs of he p$tc hrú $r¡tf r,€ß Þro¡eded, or cÐnhct f€ Divtdm ol
Water Ri¡tns. f Ð3æ does nol Perm¡l l¡sling aÍ 1o.ecre feds, fìdde on anoher shæt or sleþ s€sô0r6, bvrratips
erú rarEes. and shor debil 0¡'1 map.l

7. DÍVERSION WORKS

a fji€rsion wä be by gevity by means ol N/A
(Dar. Fæ n urÊb!ì,éâd cr¡ffll FF WsJgh É¡ñ. t'Àêr\ Tlr, !.¡. at l

b.

b. DiveabnwilbebypumÊngftomÉ_i:r:r!t{ge+_ggt!te!1_fumpdiscñaçGp-1_c:latroræpor¿er 50

c. Corúdt trom d'rveß'ron Fiñt þ ñrsl lålerålor to ofisfeam glorage reservoir:

d. Slorage res¿woirs:(Fof mderg(gúìd $g.age. co,¡nplèie Swderflenl 1 lo wR't, ev?;laïe Lrpon rgqJ€31.1

a. qrtþl Fpe: (Fq loGge resenæirs hâyi¡B e cåpac¡ly ol l0 eee.tæt or rî0r9.)

ô¡n FC
cíalP¡
frrü,1

#$l lu'n.',r..#,".'*-(h) I ¡ d.ltolo!¡.1Þtrnhq
-_ É¡D _ i g¡tir¡¡ú¡b.Ìr
(Y$ri*lft.flrî¡lal€tD | ¡ro¡qfü¡i
ov!íÞf nrra?ìor¡5) I 3!¿qFarf¡ûlga)

N/À I I

I

L l reltr tl! b stored ¡rú f¡e resenßl b r¡l el ôc po¡rü ol úverdon t€ me¡imum rele of dh?r$on þ olfsueJr

¡bnË¡ltlb c{s. Clveßþnboilsüee,ltstoagewilbÊmâêbf fJPúnFrg EGamy N/A

8. COMPTET¡ONSCHEDULE

1 Yeer lrort( rvillslðl t 996 b. Year $art rNi¡ þe com$þd 1997

ÉrcrH
lfl.t)

CAPACNY
lÊr:a¡¡ç¡

(P,pr
f¡0

ol 0t
t¡p F¡t .t

IOTAT tfÏ OR FAU
o. crtmol

3 Èu¡al t,

P{¡ L22o

It2

e IDIP I 24 inch
i+ 5cfs

12 r+:5cfs
I 2ooo ) clslmp 18e 4

f¡l¡r4 Òr runÞlol
rasanêa, d Jry

0A1,1

Vt',¡¡ ìaElr
lMóff3:á1
baolr€ D

¡Cil€y latr¡{ft)

Coirrrêoñ
ñ¡ryr¿,

| ; Fraaåcad
I D.î i.'rlh I Dæ r€hr
I ltl' i¡æ"r¡sif"y
I I ctÉl ftl

Â9ç¡l¡n¡r
¡Í'¡¡t tt¡
ú.nlJl
{rãt¡}

¡Ég?r15.
crtart

(Er+¡r0

lþ¡rdfr
ñ?ó.th

It)

N/A

¡l I

I
I

c. Yeâr rrater wil be used lo lhe M efent htended 
-l-9I- d. f corrlpþled, y€ar 0l frst ¡.6r N/A



9. CENERÅL

a- Nano of üe pog

b. Doe3¡ryperlol
rvlne,
cA 92623

ofi.lce most used by üìos¿ ¡iúrB æâr h€ propos€d point ol d!?n on i! 17192 Murohv Avenue. I
0p teco olu3€ c0ñfis6 a nibdivis¡on on fu wiür fp SUte Depe/tmsrn d Reat Estats? yEs cl t{o cB

I yes, sbb rano ol he
ll m, b s.jbúvi$on of hes€ hrds cûdeñplaled? YES [f t¡O @
bt farrsd h iìfNffraly metsr eæh ssrvics æ¡nætbn? YES E t¡O E I ygs. W,€n? NlÂ

c, UE ü8 nåmes and addrcsseg of dverieF ot r!/al€r from he souco gt sçCtdorfisüean lrorn ño fposed pornlol
diver 10n

t ls ûe souæ used for navi¡etto[ lìdljúrg usg by tJee$re bab. tor a r¡gdf€nt rân ol eâdì yee, at tt Po¡¡t ol
dh€rioq or does ür sourcÊ sû,star¡üafy 6nuihfg þ a watertr?y wf*:tì ¡s lÄed br.navigaù'on, lttudng uso bf Csasur€
boaB? YES t¡Om íyes,erflalr: N/A

10. EXISIING WATER FIGHT

0o yoo dâ¡m uì Its[rE rigtt for he uså of altor part of fË watsr sor{il by ris apgfrcetton? yÊslm NOr]
cDmdetÊ lebl€ beþlv:

1f . AUIHOREED AGENT (Oprionat)

Wiü tesp€Ël to iT- atr manen ærperî¡ûg ft¡s water dg¡{ applicetion l- üþse meners deggrEted as loiloû6:

Irvlne Ranch i.Tater D:'*rri¡ t

Kenneth À. Thonpson 7t4 453- 5850
(¡hm ol{ar.t)

P.O. Box 57000

(Tocp¡o. runû ¡a .9¡ôt Þarrtar I r ft arÉ âu

î rwi ¡a n^ oa41 ?nrìô
(t ¡rr! -úrÉa) (C.ty or om¡ fs¡r) (¿tcûd.)

is auûpriæ(t to act on my Þhajt as my agenl

I2. SIGNATURE OF APPLICAI,IT

I ($,€) dedare mógr perslty ot periúy

(gti¡u|of ld.ln0
Misl

oated q- \c lut h€ abovs is hre and coned to he best ol rfly (os) k¡orrledgô and bel¡€{.
fe-E

, Ca,ilom:a

us.@)
f]9*-'

i'r û€ra ¡s ñ0G ûen one ovner ol ûu gdpd
Ceas€ inúcaþ ûËlr ¡¿lattorEhþ,,

Ms. tf¡.
Miss.

.Þp¡cü0

AddüorEl hbrmati¡ needed tr gepare6ofl ol ûis appfræfon may b| burd h hs hshrdþn 8æHel enttüed 1{Oly TO
FILE Atl APPLþAfþil ÌO APPROPRIAÎE WAT€R 0¡ CAIFORNIA'. lt ñeß b ¡nc/ffidsnt sp.c. tor arìsuísß h tt{3
þfn' aüådl erü¡ sltæl!. Pleasa crossr¿lgrenca åll remârk3 þ ûa rxrnbered ilem of lho epptcåüon b wù¡c¡ ñeI ñay
tefêr. sond o.þ¡nat eppl'câlirn and ono copy þ ü0 STATE WAT€R REsouRcEs coiarnü BoAF0, DtvtstoN oF
WATeß RßHIS, P. O. Bo¡ i000, S¿aa¡¡e¡þ, CA 9S6t0, wih træ mÍünm Ífirg feú.

l¡0lEr
I t ¡s eppficetin ¡s aggoved lot a pefrl,it e nin¡nn pernd læ ol rt tt| wil b rcqJitú beloß ùs peñit ß ¡sst d.
fheß is rc e&l¡t¡onal læ lot tegiftalioa ol cnatr dodrelic ull..

t¡tnolf,9n
(rif,,u\ t grgrt|. grt|'ór¡1,I

Y¡¡r ol
Fr¡ltþ

Pu¡¡o:¡ ol ¡¡f rn¡dr i¡ .æ.lÌt yaa'r
¡ìdudiT rîqÍlt ilkìoÍí

So¡soa
o{Ula So'rra l¡ølrll ol

Pdmot oir¡¡¡in
Rfparlan t996 Nltrogen Re¡noval_ lNov-De, t'8r3åÊ8o

See /13 nh
Testing 5 cfs



13. MAP

SON

( I ) Sfow lot¿tion of ûs füarî 0r strhg, ¡nd gilæ ñå,ne.
(2) Locått ¡¡ld d€s{tibâ üg point ot d¡t"rfon I o. ûro poht tl rôiå v¿aler ¡t lo be åk¡n lænr hG greå,n

o. gpfùìg) ¡o h€ þiloïiñg r¿)4 Begh ¡t üìa mo$ conve¡'úênr tn*î coß€¡ of ttp ,vbric r¡¡d sln.cy, g.dr
as ¡ l€cl¡oô 0r quafÞf toctiorìrorîor l¡l cì mswr,ryed hfú,no.a Êrart ro m¡rci to" r $J0,, corrrr,Þltn il r frî¡r,ft or 3oftr n¡ir¡t oti?c o. Plnìineil 

-fflonlmür 
hål c¡n bc n¡ary ruac rrro reægrlæc¡

.nd rnces{'r úfecly ær1tì o. ¡outh lnút oppos¡lc hr ærnt $tcà I b desred þ tocåtÊ; fìan íìa3srr
dræty rssl or.r€91 þ ha d3Írcd roitìt Show üçsr dshrìæs h figrrr¡ m f,r nrp:t stm n frckËh"cliofrs

(3) Shrn locålton ot hr nìah dþh cr fjpeûæ lrom ü,e pon d úve¡SqÌ.
(1) hdcäþ cþefy h6 progosed i¡ec¿ ol use of he naler. * see a r Eached exh lb 1 t

rI. SUPPTETIEÍ{TAT INFORI'IATION

I tlotr¡rt ap$rhg ftr r ænru. ûr*orncrtâl hforlll¡rioo lor'lt unr.? Srþtrd b co.figt€Þdüìdrlrdt{,þ

t l#i#$fftrf#år do.rss'c r,es, Fr$ ¿fú Går¡r hfomurio.r þ,n lrßr.3 3fü¡d be æ,,,prercc

c. il lou ¡rc ¡Fdyho lor údergroúd sgngt. Srfpe rnen¡ I þ wR I (svaitauc upon ,ÊqJes¡ jtÞrrd be co,,ìÉeþdårü ¡üåctledb üis tonn.

POINÏ OF

2, 1E8,3 t 9
6,078,367
DMRSION

INLTT

RTCLAMATION
PLANT

MICHELSON
WAÏER

ar\

e\¿\(¡ì

OUILIT

2,187,256
6,077,3J2

POINT OF DfVERSION

2

7

ORJVT

Sê^lE' f ¡ 1000'

2.1 E6,586
6,078.21 6

INITRSECTIONCL

!(



SUPPLEMENT TO APPLICATION TO APPROPRIATE VI/ATER BY PERMIT

4. PURPOSE of Use, AMOUNT and SEASON

The maximum diversion rate will be 5 cfs, occurring between April 1 and September 30, and if water

quality and weather conditions permit, between October I and March 31. A maximum 3,600 acre feet of

water per year will be diverted. All the water will be dive¡ted into two deep ponds used to insure

adequãte water qualþ, then into a maximum 67 aercsof shallow open water ooduck ponds". Some of the

water will be used to inigate approximately 265 acres of riparian habitat associated \¡,'ith the duck

ponds.

Up to 5 cfs will pass through the ponds and back into San Diego Creek. This flow-through operation

*ill *ini*ize algaegrowth, eliminate nuisance stagnant water and vector conditions, and remove

approximately half of the nitrogen in the creek water.

Based on irrigation demand (which will be a function of weather, season, type of vegetation, and stage

of growth ), iater in the duck ponds will be delivered into the adjacent portions of the San Joaquin

Marsh to maintain riparian and wetland areas covering approximately 46.5 acres' The primary purpose

of this water is to maintain vegetation associated with natural wetland and riparian habitats. Any

inigation tail water will be returned into the duck ponds, and subsequently discharged back into San

Die,go Creek. A maximum 5 cß will be consumed in the San Joaquin Marsh. (See #5 below)

5.a&k TSTIFICATIONofAMOTINT

The uses of the diverted water are inigation of habitat (a) and wildlife preservation/enhancement (k).

The diversion will be used to supply water to a single system that is composed of 67 acres of duck ponds

anda73 acre riparian area mitigation site. All of the diverted water initiâlly flows through the ponds to

provide habitatior a multitude õf migratory and non-migratory bird species. Up to 5 cfs is required to

minimize algae growth and minimize stagnant and vector conditions in the duck ponds. The flow of up

to 5 cfs exiting the duck ponds is either delivered into the inigation system for the riparian area

mitigation site or returneã into San Diego Creek. The methods of inigation are flood, spray, and drþ.

The amount of flow consumed in irrigation versus the amount returned into San Diego Creek is

dependent on weather conditions, season, types of vegetation and stage of growth. The diversion season

*i1U. between April I and September 30, and if and to the extent weather and water quality conditions

permit, October I through March 31. A maximum of 3,600 acre-feet per year will be diverted.

miscel\wter-rtl .doc

^ 
11



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD

DIVISION OF WATER RIGHTS
901 P Street, Sacramento

P.O. Box 2000, Sacramento, CA 95812-2000

APPLICAT¡ON TO APPROPRIATE WATER BY PERMIT
ENVI RONMENTAL INFORMATION

(TH|S rs NoT A CEOA DOCUMENT)

AppLrcAroN No. . AOG1B
(lea"e blank)

The following information will aid in the environmental review of your application as

required by the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). lN ORDER FOR YOUR

APPLICATION TO BE ACCEPTED AS COMPLETE. ANSWERS TO THE OUESTIONS

LISTED BELOW MUST BE COMPLETED TO THE BEST OF YOUR ABILIry. FA|IUTE

to answer all questions may result in your application being returned to you, causing

delays in processing. lf you need more space, attach additional sheets. Additional
information may be required from you to amplify further or clarify the information

requested in this form.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

1. Provide a description of your project, including but not limited to type of
construction activity, structures existing or to be built, area to be graded or

excavated and project operation, including how the water will be used.

San Diego Cree| water will be diverted inta various portions of the San Joaquín Marsh.

Approximatety 5 cfs wilt be used to maintain waterfowl pcÍnds and remove nitrogen from

the creek water.

Diverted water witt be used to irrigate wetland and riparian areas in the San Joaquin

Marsh. The total demand for water should not exceed 5 cfs, and any water in excess of
the inigation needs wilt be retumed into San Diego Creek. The excess water wíll be

returned several hundred yards downstream of the diversion.

For a more detaited explanation of water use, refer to the San Joaquin Marsh

Enhancement Plan EIR and Wetland Water Supply Proiect ElR.

wR 1-2 (3/94)

^ 
1a



GOVERNMENTAL REOU IREMENTS

Before a final decision can be made on your water right application, we must consider

the information contained in an environmental document prepared in compliance with

the requirements of CEQA. lf an environmental document has been prepared for your

project by another agenoy, we must consider it. lf one has not been prepared, a

determination must be made as to who is responsible for the preparation of the
environmental document for your project. The following questions are designed to aid

us in that determination.

2. Contact your county planning or public works department for the following
information:
(a) Person contacted N/A Date of contact

Department TelePhone ( )

(b) Assessor's Parcel No.: 445-061-49,53; 445-0rc-A5 (Pages attached)

(c) C¡ty Zoning Designation Cíty of lruine Open Space: Preseruation/Recreation

(d) Are any county permits required for your project? Yes
lf you answered yes, check appropriate spaces below:

Grading Permit, Use Perm¡t, X Watercourse Obstruction
Permit, Change of Zoning, General Plan Change, Other
(explain):

(e) Have you obtained any of the required permits described above? Yes

lf you answered yes, provide a complete copy of each permit obtained.
(Copy enclosed)

3. Are any additional state or federal permits required for your project? Yes

[i.e., from Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, U.S. Forest Service, Bureau of
Land Management, Soil Conservation Service, Department of Water Resources
(Division of Safety of Dams), Reclamation Board, Coastal Commission, State

Lands Commission, etc.l For each agency from which a permit is required provide

the following information:
Permit type: (See attached permits)

Person(s) contacted

Date of contact

N¿A Agency

Telephone ( )

Has any public agency prepared an environmental document for any aspect of
your project? Yes

lf so, please submit a copy of the latest environmental document(s) prepared,

including a copy of the notice of determination adopted by the public agency.
Copy enclosed of: City of lruine Marsh Enhancement Plan EIR and

lruine Ranch Water District Wetlands Water
Supply Project EIR

2

4.

^ 
1a



lf not, explain below whether you expect that a public agency other than the State

Water Resources Control Board will be preparing an environmental document for
your project or whether the applicant, if it is a California public agency, will be
preparing the environmental document for your project:

NA

Note: When completed, please submit a copy of the final environmental document
(including notice of determination) or notice of exemption to the State Water
Resources Control Board. Processing of your water right application cannot
proceed until such documents are submitted.

5 Will your project, during construction or operation, generate waste or wastewater
containing such things as sewage, industrial chemicals, metals, or agricultural

chemicals, or cause erosion, turbidity or sedimentation? Alg

lf so, explain'. N/A

lf you answered yes or you are unsure of your answer, contact your local Regional

Water Quality Control Board for the following information (See attachment for
address and telephone number):

Will a waste discharge permit be required for your project? Ala

person contacted NA Date of contact NlA

What method of treatment and disposalwill be used? N/A

O. Have any archeological reports been prepared on this project, or will you be
preparing an archeological report to satisfy another public agency? Yes

Do you know of any archeological or historic sites located within the general

project area? Yes

tf so, explain: Cutturatresources within the study area primaríly consist of midden

toci and lithic scatters assocíated with villages and temporary camps. There is

evidence of Native American burials in the project area. The San Joaquin Marsh

Enhancement Ptan Section 4.3 discusses culturalresources and provides a

cultural resources mitigation plan.

ENVIRONMENTAL SETTING

7. Attach THREE COMPLETE SETS of color photographs, clearly dated and labeled,

showing the vegetation currently existing at the following locations:

(a) Along the stream channel immediately downstream from the proposed point(s)

of diversion

J

^ 
1/l



(b) Along the stream channel immediately upstream from the proposed point(s) of
diversion

(c) At the place(s) where the water is to be used.

Note: lt is very important that you submit no less than three complete sets of
photographs as required above. lf less than three sets are submitted, processing

of your application will be delayed until you furnish the remaining sets!

8. From the list given below, mark or circle the general plant community types which

best describe those which occur within your project area. (Note: See footnote

denoted by * under Question 11 below):

Tree Dominated Communities
Subalpine Conifer

Red Fir

Lodgepole Pine

Mixed Conifer

Sienan Mixed Conifer

White Fir

Klamath Mixed Conifer

Douglas-Fir

Jeffrey Pine

Ponderosa Pine

Eastside Pine

Redwood

Pinyon-Juniper

Juniper

Aspen

Closed-Cone Pine-CyPress

Montane Hardwood-Conifer

Montane Hardwood

Valley Foothill Hardwood

Blue Oak Woodland

Valley Oak Woodland

Coastal Oak Wodland

Valley Foothill Hardwood-Conifer

Blue Oak Digger Pine

Eucalyptus

Montane Riparian

Valley Foothill Riparian

Desert Riparian

Pdm Oasis

Joshua Tree

Shrub Dominated Communities
Alpine Dwarf€hrub
Low Sage

Bitterbrush

Sagebrush

Montane Chaparral

Mixed Chaparral

Chamise-Redshank ChaPanal

CoastalScrub
Desert Succulent Shrub

Desert Wash

Desert Scrub

Alkali Desert Scrub

Herbaceous Dominated Communities

¡ AnnualGrassland
Perennial Grassland

ìô Wet Meadow

++ Fresh Emergent Wetland

Saline Emergent Wetland

Pasture

Aquatic Communities

Riverine

lå Lacustrine

Estuarine

Marine

Developed Communities

Cropland

Orchard-Vineyard

Urban

4

^ 
1<



Literature source: Mayer, K.E., and W.F. Laudenslayer, Jr., (eds). 1988, A Guide to Wildlife

Habitats of California. California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection, Sacramento. 166 pp

(Note: You may view a copy of this document at our public counter at the address given at the top

of this form or you may purchase a copy by calling the California Department of Fish and Game,

Wildlife Habitat Relationships (WHR) Program, at 916/653-7203)

9. Provide below an estimate of the type, number, and size (trunUstem diameter at chest height)

of trees and large shrubs that are planned to be removed or destroyed due to construction

and operation of your project. Consider all aspects of your project, including diversion

structures, water distribution and use facilities, and changes in the places of use due to

additional water development,

Within San Diego Creek, notrees or large shruþs willbe removed. Within fñe San Joaquin Marsh,

so,ne trees and large shrubs were removed and mitigated to accommodate the restoratíon. Since

ffie San Joaquin Marsh is considered a wetland, allvegetation removal is under USACOE 404

Permit and was reviewed by other responsible agencies.

FISH AND WLDLIFE CONCERNS

10. ldentify the typical species of fish which occur in the source(s) from which you

propose to divert water and discuss whether or not any of these fish species or

their habitat has been or would be affected by your project (Note: See footnote
denoted by * under Question 11 below):

Fish common to Southern Catifornia fresh water sfreams including carp, chubs, and
shiners were identífied in San Diego Creek in the vicinity of the wetwell intake. The

intake is located adjacent to the pilot channel and is connected by a temporary channel
to the pitot channel minimizíng to insignificance the impact on the fishery. Discussion of
fish, infauna, and ptant communities are contained in the Addendum to the lruíne Ranch

Water Dístrict s Wetlands Water Supply Proiect ElR.

11. ldentify the typical species of riparian and terrestrial wildlife in the project area and

discuss whether or not any of these species and/or their habitat has been or would

be affected by your project through construction of water diversion and distribution

works and changes in the places of water use (Note: See footnote denoted by *

below):

Primary ptant communities are Tute Marsh, Wllow-Woodland/Mulefat Scrub and Alkali
Meadow/Seasonal Wetland, Seasonal Pond and Ruderal Lowland/Upland. Primary
animalspecies other than birds include: five species of amphibian, sixteen species of
reptile, and twenty-one species of mammals. Numerous bird species including
migratory water fowl, raptors, passennes and swallows are present. Five listed or
proposed bird species and one reptile have been obserued in the marsh. Detailed lists

are contained in the San Joaquin Marsh Enhancement Plan EIR Section 4.4. lmpacts
and mitigations are stipulated in the 404 Permit and 1601 Agreement.

5

^ 
1Ã.



*Ngte: The purpose of Questions 10 and 11 are to provide a preliminary assessment of
the presence of typical plant and animal species in the project area and whether
these species might be affected by your project. Detailed site surveys to quantify
populations of specific species or determine the presence of rare or endangered
species may be required at a later date. lt is very important that you answer these
questions accurately. lf you are unable to obtain appropriate answers from your
local California Department of Fish and Game biologists (See attachment for
address and telephone number) or you do not have adequate information for
expertise to complete your answers, you should hire a fishery consultant and/or
wildlife consultant to review your project and prepare suitable answers for you.

For information on available qualified fishery or wildlife consultants near you,

consult your localtelephone directory yellow pages under Environmental and
Ecological Services, or call the California Environmental Protection Agency,
Registered Environmental Assessor (REA) Program, at 9161324-6881 or the
University of California, Cooperative Extension Service (See your localtelephone
directory white pages).

12. Does your proposed project involve any construction or grading-related activity
which has signlficantly altered or would significantly alter the bed or bank of any
stream or lake? Yes

lf so, explain: Grading to construct the intake structure, sunounding stillíng basin,
and connectian to the pilot channel required movement of several hundred yards

of creek bed. An ACOE 404 Permit and CDFG 1601 Agreement have been
secured forthe work (attached).

f:lsandsìcegalhyde

6

^ 
'ln



ilIAP
N0ïE: CCS lil0lCAIES

COORÐINAIE SYSTEII
DNqTS NDNCAIE IEAR.

Mlr -r-S0t{

SIC

cooRDrNAlES Sftotrl{ HEREo¡¡
ARE BASED OI.I CCSEJ. ZOÌ{E ô.
EXCEPT $}IERE CCS27 IS NOTED.

\

I t\z

'1,

CCS27 COORDINATES PER
.S.G.S. ruSÏN QUAD

546,900
E 1,515,800

f

OF
a

DRIVE

CL

2,1Eô,5E6
ô,078,216

INÏERSTCTON

SCALE: l' . 600'

w.0 971-16
Rory

6S. R.9W.
l, Røy S. Willioms, do hereb y cøtify thot this mop ¡os prepored by me
from notes token durlng
December Jl, 1996, onð correctly represents the pro

survey mode under my supervision onon octuol
thot it þct

described in the opplicotion ond shows the locotions of
streoms ond vicinity.

En ?/tl,S

No.66!l

r¡t{o

OF

,l
T 6S R.9

\t

1
L 2,,lEE,503

6,076.763
OUNET

\

/
/

2,18E,31

\

INl.Ef

uto{ttsotl
ITATER

RECLATIATIOT.¡

PI¡NT

PI.ACE OF UST

ll0 A0RES

(ccss3)

POINT OF

.s

0

TC

M : \DUCKCLU B\TOPO\neeuCar

^ 
1Q

s, L.S.

the immediote

Dote sHEtT 1 tr 2



VICINITY MAP

l4s ï4S

=()
c

-
t'\
u.

-
I
æ.

=t'\
E

T7S T7S
f

lÍ.0. 97r-16
DUCKCLUB

ï5S

=
c¡)

æ -
c¡,

æ

gt^9eSTE SHITT 1

T5S

U.S.G.S. BLACK STAR CANYON OUAD 

"N 587,200 ,,/
t 1.571,900 ///

=æ
ú=oo

E

T5S

oni9'

ï5S
CCS27 COORDINATTS PTR

6 24

I

.r7
T S,'

7

tg

=O)

Èt9

3l 36

POINT OF DIVIRSION INLTÏ

CCS27 COORDINATTS PTR

U.S.G.S. ruSïN OUAD
N 546,900
t r,5r5,800

T6S

-
@
E.

=co

æ

T6S

?

SCALE, 1" . 10000'
TOPO APPLICA2 SHTIT 2 OF 2

^ 
1Cì



Aprll23,2018
Prepared by: J. Dayer
Submitted by: K. Drake
Approved by: Paul e'. Cooy' C, 4

CONSENT CALENDAR

OPERATIONS CENTER AIR HANDLER DUCT REPLACEMENT
CONSTRUCTION AWARD

SUMMARY:

The IRV/D Operations Center air handling units distribute conditioned air to the building

through a netivork of insulated roof-mounted ductwork. The existing ductwork is original to this

building and now shows the normal wear expected of galvanizedmetal ducting exposed to the

elemenis over 30 years. The ductwork has bãen repaired periodically to extend its service life but

now requires replacement.

Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a construction

contract with Los Angeles Air Conditioning, Inc., in the amount of $255,756 for the Operations

Center Air Handler Duct Replacement Project.

BACKGROUND:

The Operations Center was built in 1994 andprovides office and shop workspace for Water

Operatìons, Recycling Operations, Maintenanie Operations, the'Water Quality Laboratory, and

oiher departments. tie in¿oor air quality of these spaces is maintained by four air handling units

that filte;, regulate, and circulate air as part of the heating, ventilating, and air conditioning

(HVAC) ,yri"-. While the air handling units remain in good operating condition, the air handler

ductwork iequires replacement due to environmental exposure over time'

Bid Process:

Staff issued a Request for proposal to a select list of four qualified contractors in March 2018.

A1l four contractors attended a job walk held on March 29,2018. The bid opening was held on

April g,2018 with two contractors submitting bids. Los Angeles Air Conditioning, Inc.

,ob*itt"d a proposal in the amount of $255,756.00. Ram Air Engineering submitted a bid that

was not openeúand deemed non-responsive as they did not submit the required bid bond by the

submission deadline. EMCOR and Christian Bros declined to bid citing their current workload

and project timing. The bid summary is as follows:

Los Angeles Air Conditioning installed the HVAC systems at the Baker Water Treatment Plant;

staff foùnd this contractor's workmanship and post-installation support to be excellent.

jd Operations Center Air Handler Duct Replacement.docx 9

$255,756Inc.Air )Los
Non-responsiveRam Air Inc.

No bidEMCOR
No bidChristian Brothers Ait Co¡4419q1q9r-It9r-

,t ,,,tl: ,r.r.tir' -:,ii.
ì, i,'i.



Consent Calendar: Operations Center Air Handler Duct Replacement Construction Award

April23,2018
Page2

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Funding to complete the Operations Center Air Handler Duct Replacement Project is included in

the 2O17 -18 capital budget, Projects 07117 ,071 18 and O7It9.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE :

This activity does not constitute a project as defined by the California Environmental Quality Act

pursuant to section 15378 of the California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Division 6, Chapter 3.

CO STATUS

Construction awards are not routinely taken to Committee prior to submittal to the Board.

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH LOS ANGELES AIR CONDITIONING, INC. IN THE

AMOUNT OF $255,756 FOR THE OPERATIONS CENTER AIR HANDLER DUCT
REPLACEMENT PROJECTS.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None.



April23, 2018
Prepared by: J, Dayer
Submitted by: K. Drake
Approved by: Paul l. Co{ H

CONSENT CALENDAR

OPERATIONS CENTER COMPUTER ROOM HEATING, VENTILATION, AND AIR
ÇpNDrrroNu\G REIBI,ACEMENT çQNsTRUcrroN AwARp

SUMMARY:

The existing heating, ventilation and air conditioning (HVAC) for the Operations Center
Computer Roomjs original to the building and requires frequent repair. It also does not have
sufficient capacity to manage heat loads that will be imposed by planned equipment upgrades
and additions.

Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a construction
contract with Los Angeles Air Conditioning, Inc. in the amount of $215,694 for the Operations
Center Computer Room HVAC Replacement.

B4ÇKÇRoUND:

The Operations Center was built in 1994 and provides office and shop workspace for Water
Operations, Recycling Operationso Maintenance Operations, and the Water Quality Laboratory.
The Operations Center computing infrastructure is primarily housed in the computer room
located in the south wing of the second floor, The computer room is cooled by a Liebert 10-ton
capacity air conditioning system that is original to the building. Current heat loads in the space
require the Liebert system to run at near lÙQVo \oad2{ hours a day. This proposed replacement
will upgrade the the system to a 20-ton capacity unit with a redundant dual Çompressor
configuration. The increased capacity will be sufficient to meet anticipated cooling demand for
the forseeable future.

Staff issued a Request for Proposal to a select list of four qualified contractors in March 2018.
All four contractors attended a job walk held on March 29,2018. The bid opening was held on
April9, 2018 with two contractors submitting bids. [,os Angeles Air Conditioning, Inc.
submitted a proposal in the amount of $215,694. Ram Air Engineering submitted a bid that was
not opened and deemed non-responsive as they did not submit the required bid bond by the
submission deadline. Emcor and Christian Bros declined to bid citing its current workload and
project timing. The bid summary is as follows:

Supplier Bid Amout
Los Angeles Air Conditioning, Inc. s2r5,694

Ram Air Engineering, Inc. Non-responsive
Emcor No bid

Christian Brothers Air Conditioning, Inc. No bid

Los Angeles Air Conditioning installed the HVAC systems at the Baker Water Treatment Plant;
staff found this contractor's workmanship and post-installation support to be excellent.

jd Operations Çenter Computer Room HVAC Replacement.docx 1,0



Consent Calendar: Operations Center Computer Room HVAC Replacement Construction
Award
April23, 2018
Page2

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Funds were included in the 2017-18 operating budget sufficient complete the Operations Center
Computer Room HVAC replacement.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This activity does not constitute a project as defined by the California Environmental Quality Act
pursuant to section 15378 of the Califomia Code of Regulations, Title 14, Division 6, Chapter 3.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Construction awards are not routinely taken to Committee prior to submittal to the Board.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH LOS ANGELES AIR CONDITIONING, INC. IN THE
AMOUNT OF $215,694.00 FOR THE OPERATIONS CENTER COMPUTER ROOM
HEATING, VENTILATION AND AIR CONDITIONING REPLACEMENT.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None.



April23,2018
Prepared by: K. Lew 69
Submitted by: K. Burtorhl-
Approved by: Paul A. Cooky' /---/

/z 7u.

ACTION CALENDAR

ON CES

SUMMARY:

The current construction inspection workload for capital, development and operational

improvement projects continues to exceed a level that can be supported by the District's
inspection staff. Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a

Professional Services Agreement with AndersonPenna in the amount of $1,873,053 for three

inspectors over a period of two years for construction inspection services.

BACKGROUND:

The District's current and upcoming inspection workload for capital, development and

operational improvement projects continues to exceed the level that can be supported by the

District's staff. The District's construction inspection group consists of eight staff inspectors and

five consultant inspectors who are currently responsible for the inspection, field coordination,

documentation and record drawing preparation of over 520 projects spread across the District.

Based on currently active and upcoming construction projects planned by the major developers

including Irvine Company, FivePoint Communities, Lennar and the City of Tustin, staff
anticipates the need for continued consultant field inspection support for a period of up to two

y"utr. Upon completion of the current high volume of construction projects, staff anticipates that

these inspection services will no longer be required as the workload should retum to a level that

can be supported by District inspection staff.

In Septemb er 2012, the Board awarded a Professional Services Agreement to AndersonPenna, a

constiuction management and inspection services company for on-call field inspection services.

In January 2014 andAugust 20l6,the Board authorized variances to extend the services.

AndersonPenna is currently providing three experienced inspectors under its on-call contract that

have worked well within the District's inspection group and have demonstrated the ability to

inspect and coordinate multiple projects simultaneously.

Funds for the current agreement with AndersonPenna will be expended by May 2018. Due to

the experience, attention to detail and quality work of the current consultant inspectors, staff
requests a new Professional Services Agreement for continued inspection services.

AndersonPenna's fully-burdened rate for its senior inspectors is $136 per hour through June 30,

2018 and $140 per hour starting July 1,2018, which includes office space and office equipment,

truck and fuel, cell phone and laptop computer. This billing rate has increased from the current

$ 1 18 per hour rate to account for increases in overhead costs associated with rent, health

benefits, insurance, technology and vehicles costs as well as prevailing wage increases. Staff
recommends executing a new Professional Services Agreement with AndersonPenna in the

amount of $1,873,053 for three inspectors for two additional years of construction inspection

services. AndersonPenna's proposal is included as Exhibit "4".

kl Construction Inspection Services.docx 11



Action Calendar: Construction Inspection Services Agreement

April23,2018
Page2

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Funding for the construction inspection services will be provided from the various developer and

capital projects being constructed as part ofeach project's budget.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Engineering and Operations Committee on April 17,2018

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH ANDERSONPENNA IN THE AMOUNT

OF $1,873,053 FOR CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION SERVICES FOR THREE

INSPECTORS FOR A TWO-YEAR PEzuOD.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A)) - AndersonPenna's Proposal



EXIIIBIT rA''

ANDERSON.PENNA
. PARTNERS lN PRO.TECT DELIVERY'

March 13,2018

Kelly Lew, PE

Principal Engineer of Development and lnspection Services

lrvine Ranch Water District

1 5600 Sand (anyon Avenue

lrvine, (A 9261 I
Subject ßevlsedPtoposalfor Renewatof Agreement Between the lrvine ßanch llllater District (IRWD

and AndersonPenna Partners, lnc. for Professional As-Needed Public Works lnspection Seruices

Dear Ms. Lew,

Andersonpenna partners, lnc. (APP) greatly appreciates the opportunity to submit this revised proposal to the lrvine Ranch

Vtlater Di$rict (IRWD)to renew 0ur agreement for professional on-call public wo*s inspection services.

0ur successful, service-focused partneßhip w¡th IRWD allows us to consistently provide IRWD with the following:

¡ proven public works inspectors with rlgnificant, directly relevant exper¡en(e with vety slmllar water

infrastructure Proiects.

¡ A tean of inspectors with extensive expedence overseeing IRWD projects and pemits and

established relationships with IRWD staff.

o Ïhe coordination and problem-solving support of lnspection Service¡ Manager Gary Heinbuch.

APP proposes Senior Public Works lnspectors Mark Sanchez, 6ary Lozonne and Jason Pilgrim to continue their cur¡ent

asignnents w¡th IRWD. Their resumes are enclosed for your convenience. Additional inspectors, as approved by IRWD, can of

course be added at the District's request. APP's estimated fee for the renewal contract is also enclosed.

APP's contractual contact is:

Mr. Gary Heinbuch, lnspection Services Manager

AndersonPenna Partners, lnc.

3737 Birch Street, Suite 250, Newport Beach, CA 92660.

Cell : (95 1 ) 533-4041,Email : g hei nbuch@¿ndpen'com

Please feel free t0 c¡ntact Gary usíng the contact information listed ãbove, or me at (714) 458-0203 or

ddemilia@andpen.com, should you require additional information. We enthusiafically look forward to being of continued

service to IRWD under this contract renewal.

Sincerely,

AndersonPenna Partners, lnc.

Dino P. D'Emilia, PE, F.ASCE, QSD

Vice President, Construction 5ervices

3737 B,IRCH STREET, SUITÊ 25O' NEWPORT BÊACH, CA 92660 ' 949 424 I5OO

I 225 W. lgoTH STREET, SulrE 255' GARDEH¡, CA 9o?4a' 3lo 359 luO3

I 6A0 I VAN tsUREN BOULEVARD . RIVERSIDE, CA 925O4. 95 I 2OO 3O2 I

WWW.ANDPEN.COM

A-r

CERTTF|ED DBE



A¡-Needed Public Works Inspection Seruices lruine Ranch Water Distr¡ct

h

Mark Sanchez
Senior Public Works

lnspectot

Education

Chaffey Junior (ollege,

Rancho (ucamonga, (A

Certifications

Metrolink Safety-Trained

ACI Concrete Field Testing

Technician, #00163572

1O-Hour Construction 05HA Safety

Heavy Equipment-Teamsters Union

Training

Years of Experience

Entered the profesion in 2000

Resumes
Drawing upon morethan 18 years of experience, Mark Sanchez skillfully conducts

inspections on projects to construct many types ofwater and roadway infrastructure.

Mark's inspection background includes water transmission mains and pipes, pump

statíons, wastewater treatment plants, reservoirs, recycled water and sanitary sewer

systems. He is also knowledgeable about basin channeling for storm water runoff

and well-drilling and equipping. Mark excels at interpreting plans and specifications,

providing final punch lists and performing warranty walk-throughs. Mark maintains

strong workíng relationships with clients, due to his meticulous documentation and

effective communication skills.

ßE¡.EVANT EXPERIENCE

Water lnfrastructure Construction, lrvine Ranch Water Di¡tlict (IRWD),

Orange County, (4. Consttuct¡0n 0bserver ôssigned under APPt on-call inspection

contract with IRWD. Observed installation of new water mains up to 12 inches in

diameter, water main lowering, service connections, house line connections, file

services, water quality testing, street resurfacing, pulling permits and punch list'

Vista Del Verde Village lV lmptovements, Yorba linda Water District'

Orange (ounty, CA. (onstruction observer for installation of 4,000 linear feet of

12-inch (900 PVC water main, 36-inch cement mortar-lined and coated steel water

main pipe and 4500 linear feet of 36-inch Zone 4 cement mortar-lined and coated

steel pipe to serve a new development. Participated in all shutdowns and tie-ins to

existing water mains.

lakeview Avenue Water Pipeline, Toll Brothers / 36-inth Zone 4 Domestic Water Transmi¡sion Main, Yorba linda

Ullater DistriC,Orange County, CA. Construction observer monitoring installation of 1,300 linear feet of 36-inch Zone 4

cement mortar-lined and coated steel pipe. Participated in all shutdowns and tie-ins to existing water mains.

Construction of Recycled Water Well 78, !RWD,0range (ount¡ CA. lnspector monitoring underground ca$-in-place

vault construction, with piping to existing IRWD recycled water connections t0 c0ntley water for recycled watel use,

Coordinated water shut-downs with IRWD. This project, which reteived funding from the U.5. Navy, was high-profile due to

location. IRWD received few complaints fiom the public during construction.

Wetl115 Construction, IRWD, 0nnge (ounty, $. lnspector for well con$ruction using r.otary drilling. lnspected all

underground and above-ground installation, electrical conduit installation and s¡te c0nstructi0n. Supported coordination of.

startup with IRWD electrical instrumentation specialists. Well 115 is an above-ground facility for potable water Úse in lrvine.

Construction utilized well-drilling operations identical to those of Well 78. Worked closely with personnel from Richard

Sladen & Associates and groundwater geologists on all drilling procedures. Other duties included coordinåTirig watèr shut

downs with IRWD, reviewing pr0gress payment invoicing and participating in biweekly meetings.

Well 110 Rehaþilitation, IRWD, Orange (ounty, CA. lnspector for project involving a chemical rehabilitation on an

existing casing to clean-screeh sections of an existing well to maintain production capacity. Project supp0rted maximum

production at the Desalter Project Potable Treatment Plant. Worked with Thomas Harder, (0. (geologist) on the project and

documented allwork performed daily. Reviewed progress payment invoicing and participated in weekly and

biweekly meetings.

.ã>,
ANDERSON.PENNA

llPage

L-2
p^f?xais tx tñoJE¿l oEClvfiti



A¡-Needed Public Works lnspection Servlces lrvine Ranch Watet District

k

Welt 107 (onstrüd¡on, IRWD, Orange County, CA. lnspector for project t0 construct Well 107, an above-ground well

providing pgtable water in lrvine. Worked closely with Richard 5laden & Associates; groundwater geologists documenting all

drilling p-rocedures. Coordinated water shut-downs with IRWD. Reviewed progress payment invoicing and attended weekly

and biweekly meetings.

Cooks Reseruoir Replacement Project, City of San luan Capistrano, CA. (onstruction observer for demolition of

0.3-million-gallon (mg) reservoir and pump station, Project constructed new 1.17 -mgcast-in-place concrete reservoir and

infalled an altitude valve vault, ancillary piping and valves. Constructi0n included excavation; shoring, rough grading and

stockpiling ofgraded material; final grading; landscaping and electrical site work.

l2-mg ggden Reseruolr Slte lmprovements, San Bernardino Municipal Water Depailment, San Bemardlno, CA.

Construa¡on obselver for site improvements to accommodate construct¡0n of 12-mg partially buried reservoir and boostel

pump station at Qgden site. Project included rough and fine grading, water piping, storm drainage system, on-site

percolation basin and fencing.

Street and Water lmprovements for New-Home Developmentt, Lambert Ranch Phases I and 2, City of lrvine,

(A. Conducted inspections addressing sanitary sewer, recycled water and domest¡c water installation, with tie-ins to existing

utilities on portola Parkway. lnspected house connections for domef ic water and sanitary sewer for 165 lots. Evaluated

sanitary sewer system, which involved air testing, manhole lining and (CTV inspection. Tested domestic and re(ycled water

lines and pulled bacteriologicalsamples t0 assess water quality in domestic water lines. Project involved two pressure'

reducing valve (pRV) stations for Lambert Ranch, Phases 1 and 2 at Portola Springs. Those actlvities involved 16-inch cement

mortar-iined and coated steel pipeline, butterfly valve (BFV) relocations and construction of pre-cast PRV vaults with piping

and 0a-Val installation.

Roadway lmpfovemeng, City of Buúank, CA. (onstruction observer for federally -funded project. Construction included:

street wiáenings, installation ofnew catch basins, signage, strip¡ng and a new pre*ignal; pelmanent closule of one road; and

trafüc signal modification.

flow Meter RetocatioilPipe Replacement, Stonegate Zones 1 to 3, IRWD, Oange County, CA. oversaw inspection

of 3g-inch flow meter replacement with 36-,30- and 2O-inch cement-mortal lined and coated steel pipe leplacements.

Endave 3 - Planning Area 6, lruine (ompany, 0lange Coun$, (4. lnspected multiple infrastructute construction

projects, accelerated f0r inspections for model home builders. Work involved domestic water, recycled water and sanitary

sewer systems.

Portola Springs Uillage - Planning Area 6, trvine (ompany,Otange (ounty,(A. Oversaw inspection of domestic

water, recycled water and sanitary sewer systems.

Heritage tields - El Toro ILG Capital Project GP2IGP3, City of lrvine, CA. Performed inspection of infra$ructure

construction for pressure+educin g vault.

Construction of Great Park Neighborhoods, Heritage Fields ' Planning Area 51, El Tor0 [[Ç City of lruine, (A.

Senior public works inspector for development of 1 ,300-acre Orange County Great Park master-planned community. Work

involved development of 688 acres of park land, including 1 75-acre sports park. Public-private paftner, FivePoint

Communities, was developing adjacent pr¡vate land for new homes and non-residential use, including businesses.

.ã>,
ANDERSON.PENNA

2lPa9e

A-3

. P^FtÈGi3 lF |ROJÉCt ÞEllVañY'



A¡-Needed Public Wodrs lnspection Service¡ lruine ßanch Water Dittr¡d

h

Gary Lozonne
Senior Public Works

lnspector

Years of Experience

Entered the profession in 1 987

RETTVANT EIPERIENCE

lnspector Gary Lozonne has more than 30 years of experience in the installation of

water, sewer and stolm drain pipelines. He specializes in alltypes of watel

distribution as well as fire protectign systems, including pressure-reducing stations,

valve vaults and pipeline cathodic protect¡0n. Gary's experience includes both

gravity/force main systems and pump stations. He is cunently overseeing the

installation of new domestic and recycled water mains and sewer mains, ftom pre-

construction meeting up to final ac(eptance.

orchard Hills Master Ptanned (ommunity, lruine Ranch Water Dlstdct (IRWD), lrvine, (4. lnspector fot installation

of new domestic and lecycled water mains and sewer mains. Worked on project from pre-construction meeting t0 final

acceptance. lnspected installation of new water transmission mains for domestic and recycled water systems containing new

pipelines up to 36 inches in diametel, lnspected water main lowering, service connections, fire services and water quality

testing for multiple master-planned communities with 1,500 housing units, Ensured accuracy of survey and staking for line

and grade and contractor compliance with IRWD specifications. Worked with geotechnical and soils engineers to ensure

prgper cgmpaction in trenches. 0btained water quality samples for testing prior to final tie-ins of new lines to existing water

systems. Worked with contractor to ensure that all final project work is performed to IRWD satisfaction.

Santa Ana Heights/Costa Me¡a Water tmprovement ProJeC, IRWD, lruine, (4. lnspector for one'year project to

replace aging water system. lnspected installation of new 1 2-inch PVC main line, hydrants and services throughout large

area. Project required ronstant (ontact and coordination with residents and business owners.

laguna Altura Community, IRWD, lrvine, CA. lnspector for installation of reclaimed-water main 36 inches in diameter

w¡h two large valve vaults, several blow ofß, air vacs and cathodic protection for entire system.

Wharf Expansion, Port of los Angetes, CA. lnspector for installation of ductile-iron water main 12 inches in diameter,

incorporating fire hydrants and domestic meter vaults that provide water to container ships. Project installed extensive

drainage sysiem with 1 2-inch-diameter ductile-iron pipe and 8-inch and 4-inch 5DR-35 PVC. Drainage system and several

water lines were installed under wharf, hung above water with galvanized fastening systems and hangers.

lnstallation of l6-inch Cross-(ountryTransmission Main, tRWD, lruine, (A.lnspector for installation of approximately

3 miles of 16-inch CML and C*teel pipeline. The one-year project in$alled valves, blow-offs, air vacs and pipeline cathodic

protection. This was a very challenging project due to the topography, as the pipeline ran through hilly avocado orchards

inhabited by protected wildlife and vegetation,

Water line lnstallations, ladera Ranch Master-Planned (ommunity, Santa Margarita Water Disttict, South

grange County, CA. lnspector forfour-year project installing 24- inch and 16-inch CML a¡d C*teeltransmission mains, as

well as 12-inch and 6-inch PVC mains. The infrastructure included all servíces and hydrants to provide water to master:

planned community. The project also installed a large sewer systemwith gravity and force mains' .

Storm Drain Construction.ladera Ranch, County of Orange, South 0range County, (4. lnspector.for installation of

extensive storm drain system using 1 20-inch through 1 8-inch reinforced concrete pipe. lnstallation involved junction

structures, catch basins, culverts and alea drains.

Z41t26IToll Road Water Maiir Relocation, IRWD and Santa Margarita Water District,Orange County, CA.

lnspect¡r fgr project rerou{ing and installing new water mains countywide in support oJToll Roads. The project installed new

24-inch sewer main for Santa Margarita Water District. Project completed on schedule, per plan'

.ã\
ANDERSON.PENNA

3lP a g e

^-4

. P ñrt¿i3 ,¡ riOJaC? ÞEllVZr?



A¡-Needed Public Work¡ lnspection Services lrvine ßanch Water Di¡trict

k

Jason Pilgrim
Senior Public l¡lforks

lnspectot

Certifications

Trenching and excavation

(ompetent person

Confined sp¿ce entry

SWPPP

OSHA 1O-hoursafety

First aid and CPR

Years of Experlence

Entered the profession in1997

lnspector Jason Pilgrim has more 20 years of experience as a construction foreman

for projects involving underground wet utilities. Jason's project types include sewer

treatment plants, pump stati0ns, pressure-reducing stations, police stations,

libraries, schools, housing tracts, commercial developments and street

improvements. Much of this work has been done in the lrvine area, per lruine Ranch

Water District (IRWD) requirements and specifications. Prior to official inspections,

Jason performs inspections to ensure work quality and adherence to plans and

standard specifications.

RETEVANT IIPEßIENCE

Public tltlorks Inspection, lrvine Ranch Water District (IRWD),Orange

(oung, CA. Public works inspection for new water and sewer main pipeline

installations for multiple master-planned communities in service area, Cutrently

inspecting 50 water infiastructure projects, in part for development of lrvine's

1,300-acre Great Patk master-planned community.

Construction of Advanced Water Puúfication Facility, City of 0xnard, CA. Foreman for construction ofsewer treatment

plan! considered at the time to be one offour in the world providing that particularly high degree of purificat¡on. Project cost

580 million, including a pipeline contract and change order value of 57.8 million. The installation included 2,500 feet of 16-inch

through 30-inch HDPE plant draíns, 3,000 feet of 36-inch HDPE-finished water lines, 2,200 feet of 20-inch reverse omissions

concentrate lines,6-inch through f-inch chemical treatment lines,4-inch and 6-inch sewer lines, 10-inch through 2-inch water

lines, and 1g-inch through g-inch fire lines. All buried metal fittings and flanges had full cathodic protection. Numerous

reinforced pipe encasements were installed, as well as a 66-inch steel casing for a 48'inch effluent line, work requiring a bore

under existing railroad tracks. A strategically timed tie-in to a 36-inch ocean outfall line was done, along with a 3O-inch plant

drain tie-in to a 66-inch sewer inlet to the plant. There were only two opportunities for installat¡0n of the 36-inch ocean outfall

t¡e-in with¡n gne year, due to the timed low operation hours ofthe plant as well as low tide ofthe ocean. Depths exceeded 20

feet, with groundwater and wells needed to lower groundwaterthrough the project.

Singleton Road Storm Drain lmprovements, Calimesa, CA. Foreman on-callaround the clockfor $1-million pipeline

construction project. Project installed 987 feet of96-inch storm drain at depths of29 feet, in between a 24-inch water line

and a 12-inch sewer line routed under Singleton Road. Two manholes were built, with a landing platform midway down, due

to the depth. An inlet structure was installed with trash racks at existing basin. A warped-wing wall structure was installed at

the outlet, The project continued through the winter, with two 10-inch bypass pumps and a 1,200-foot double bypass always

on site for emergency overflow ofan ex¡st¡ng basin in the event ofa rain storm, protecting a nearby neighborhood at thè

bottom of the road. The strict schedule permitted only 29 working days to complete the project; ultimately deliveted

in 27 days.

pipeline Construction at Apartment (ommunity, lruine, CA. Foreman for $1.8-million pipeline construction, Project

installed 8-inch sewer, 8-inch water and 4-inch reclaimed water lines, as well as stqrm drain improvements.with mult¡ple

street crossings and tie-ins. Project required tee cut-ins on existing 16-inch.and 1O-inch water lines with butterfly valves and

gate valves. Project constructed nine 48:inch sewer manholes and one 60-inch sewer manhole. Oversaw requhed traffic

iontrol throughout project. Challenges included poor soit çonditions, the presence of existing ut¡líties and the need to wo*

around large cgncrete pours. A few redesigns were completed, due to conflicting locations of existing utilities - work

requiring review by IRWD before proceeding. lnspections were conducted by IIIWD and City of lruine.

.ãx
ANDERSON.PENNA

4lPage

A-5
.P^itXEES tt PñOJECÎ O¿llvañY¡



A¡-Needed Public Works lntpect¡on Serlices lrvine ßanch Water Dl¡trict

h

E¡timated lee

lrvine ßanth Water D¡rtt¡d

Publlc Works lnspedlon Sewices

April 1,2018-ilarth 31, 2020

llourly ßrte
lxtended

fee
No.of

Penonnel
Hours/Peron Totål lloürIITI.E

Woírs

Works Shift/0veillme Allowance -59ó

Exlended

fee
fota¡ Houn llouly ßate

l¡t.llounPer
ln¡pedor

TITTE

1,528,800.0010,920 f40,m3 3,640¡ubllc Works lnsoector (Prevalllno Waqe)

53¿537-50228 228 f65.001nsoe(tlons MaÍaoet (2.5 hourlweekfor 9t week¡)
s1.566.337.s0

h¡btotðl
s78,31700)ubllc Wodrs lnspector Special Shift/0vertime Allowance {5%)

1 3 Ìt\lorking 1Àleeksril 1 2018-June 30,20181

5 228,198.50

91 Working Weeks

Subtotal April 1, 2018-June 30, 2018

July l, 2018-March 11, 2020)

51 ,644,654.50

51,873,053.00

Subtotðl July t , 201 8-Ma rch 3 1. 2020

Total [stimated Fee

Estimated Fee

Notes:

The above hourly rates include wages, fringe and general and administrative overhead and fee, as well as typ¡cal supplies, tools

and equipment required t0 perform seruices.

This is a Prevailing Wage project. Prevailing Wage Rates are subject t0 increases pursuant t0 the state of (alifornia's

Department of lnãustr¡al Relations Wage Rate Determinations, assumed at 52,30 per h0ur, plus associated ovelhead and profìt,

pei annum. APP! Billing Rates will increase in proport¡on to the subsequent DIR increase, plus oveñead and profit'

rprevailing Wage Rates pursuant t0 the State of California's Department 0f lndustrial Relations Wage Rate Determinations

eff ectiu e 21 2 I 201 I throu gh 6/30/201 8.

2prevailing Wage Rates pursuant t0 the State of California's Department 0f lndustrial Relations Wage Rate Determinations

effective 7/1/2018 through the subsequent posted determ¡nat¡on.

The following minimum callout applies t0 lnspect¡on staff, in accordance with lndustrial Welfare Commission Order No. 16-

Cancellation of 8 hours scheduled inspection after idspecto/s arrival on site: ¡l-hour minimum

Cancellation of4 hours scheduled inspection after inspecto/s arrival 0n site: 2-hour minimum

tnspection gvertime: Should any weekday or Saturday overtim€ inspection be required, it is charged at 1.4 times the hourly

publ¡c Works lnspector hourly rate shown. For Sundays and holidays inspection billing, rates are 1.70 times the above ntg

upon the City's prior written approval therefore.

The estimate abgve is based upon IRWD's use of three APP inspectors. Should IRWD wish to ¡n(rease 0r decrease the number 0f

inspectors, a c0ntract amendment would be required,

Hourly rates, ngt subject t0 Prevailing Wage, are subject to a three percent (390) per year estalation.

2001

a

a

ã\
ANDERSON.PENNA

5lP a 9 e

A-6
r^i1¡zi3 rt ttaJÈêi ÞEL¡V¡il



As-Needed Public Woús lnspection Services lrvine ßanch Water District

k

Fees for subconsultant servicei: Billed at actual cost, plus 15 percent (1 570) to cover overhead and administration.

Reimbursable Expenles: Ordinary identifiable non-salary costs that are dírectly attributable to the project, such as

reproduction, regular vehiculartravel costs, overnight pofage / couriers, etc., are included in the fee estimated above.

Extraordinary expenses, such as oversized and/or color reproduction costs, site facility hard phone line andlor ínternet seruice

charges, non-commuter project miles and/or other travel expenses t0 remote (over 50 miles one-way) fabrication yards / batch

planis, overnight postage / coutiers, etc., are billed at actual cost plus 10 percent to cover overhead and administration. Tnvel

charges to a casting /fabrication yard 0r batch plant will include the hourly billing rate plus travel expenses as listed in the

Caltrans Travel Guide (State rates). Extraordinary charges will not be billed to the Client unless specifically requested and

approved by the Client in writing prior to incuning the expense.

Fees for expett witnes¡ seruices: ftarged at $300.00 per hour with a 4-hour minimum per day.

Payment Terms; A late payment finance charge at a rate of 12 percent per annum will be applied to any unpaid balance

cgmmenc¡ng30daysafterthedateoforiginalinvoice. ThisratescheduleiseffectivethtoughJune,20lS. Shouldthe(ontract

duration be extended beyond June 30, 201 8, fates may be subject to annual and/or periodic revisions as necessary to

accommodate inflationary trends, salary adjustments and the general costs of business, as mutually agreeable to the parties

and approved via (ontract amendment prior to implementing higher rates.

EXCTUSIONS TO SCOPE AND IEE:

The following items are specifically excluded:

r Legal advice

o Design engineering

o Temporary field office facilities, equipment, fumiture, utilities and/or services

¡ Hazardous materiak monitoring and/or testing

r Scope of Services not specifìcally enumerated in the Agreement

¡ Specialized Software (other than M5 Office Suite) and MS Project

Rates Comparison:

ihe hourly inspectgr rates proposed are increased from the prior approved rates. APP's current agreement with IRWD for the

contractedseruiceswaslastamendedinAugustof20l6. SinceAugustof20l6,APPhasgrownbothintermsofthenumberof

staffemployed and the geography it serves, lnflation and other economic factors have increased the overhead costs associated

with operating our engineering and management (0mpany ¡n a way that allows APP to attract and keep the high-quality

professionalstaffemployed with ourfirm that our clients h¿ve come t0 exped.

For instance, we have seen substantial increases in rent, health benelTts, general and.professional liability and automobile

insurance, technology and vehicle costs, to name a few. Additionally, prevailiñg wage rates have increased several tim€s.

Please refer to the following attachments:

r APP's proposed Hourly Rate Schedule

o Prevailing Wage lnspector Labor Rate Breakdown

. General Prevailing Waje Determination Made by the Director of lndustrial Relations

(Announcement of New Wage Rate)

.ã:
ANDERSON.PENNA

6lPage

^-7

' 
P^ilHris ld PñOJECI DZllvaiY'



As-Needed Public Works lnspection Seruices lrvine Ranch Water District

Gonstruction Services
Regular Time Overtime

Ratea Mon - Frl2 Sat.3 SunJHoliday

P Executive $230 n,a. n,a. n.a,

ProiecUOonstruction M anager, Resident Engineer $185 n,a, n,a. n.a.

$180 n.a. n.a, n,a,

Structures $175 n.a. n.a, n,a,

ineer $140 n.a. n.a, n.a.

Documents $130 n.a. n,a. n.a.

Labor Compliance/Documents Control $120 n.a, n,a, n.a.

lnspection Services Manager $165 n,a. n,a. n,a.

Public Works
1,5 $136 $190 $190 $245

Public Works sh¡ft
1,5

$1 37 $192 $192 $247

Public Works lnspector (Prevaiting Wage) 
1 ß $140 $196 $196 g2s2

Public Works lnspector, Special Shifl (Prev ailing W age) 
1 þ $141 $197 $197 $254

Public Works lnspector lNon Prevailing Wq{- $125 $175 $175 $225

Proposed Hourly Rate Schedule

tThe above hourly rates include wages, fringe and general and administrative overhead and fee, as well as typical supplies,

tools and equipment required to perform seryices.

I Rate applies to the first four hours ofovertime per day; all overtime in excess offour hours is paid at the Sunday/Holiday rate.

r Rate applies t0 the fifst 12 hours worked. All other time is paid at the Sunday rate.

d Regular Time Rates, not subject to Prevailing Wage, are subject to a three percent (390) per year escalation.

r prevailingWageRatespursuanttotheStateof(alifornia'sDepartmentoflndustrialRelationsWageRateDeterminations

effective 2/2/2018 through 6/30/2018.

r prevailing \Àtage Rates pursuant to the State 0f (al¡f0rnia's Department of lndustrial Relations Wage Rate Determinations

effective 7/1/2018 through the subsequent posted determination'

APPb Billing Rates will increase in proportion to the subsequent DIR increase, plus overhead and profit.

ã\
4)1,D.IN9*"fHlS

7lP a g e

A-8



As-Needed Public Works lnspection Services lrvine ßanch Water D¡str¡ct

E-

Prevailing Wage lnspertor labor Rate Breakdown

lnlne ßanch Water Distda(lßWD)

AndersonPen na Partnen¡, lnc.

August 2016 Billing Bate Breakdown Group 2 Spedal Shift

Prevalling Wage Determlnation Date 02122116 02122116

Prevailing Wage Rate $66.70 $67.20

Overhead: 540.57 6'l9io 540.e8 61%

ftlages + 0verhead 5107.27 5108.18

Fee 510.73 1096 510.82 10Vo

2016 Billing ßate Approved by HWD $118.00 $119.00

March 2018 Eilline Rate Breakdown

March-lune 2018 Prevalling l¡lfages Gloup2 Special Shift

Prevailinq Waqe Determinat¡on Date 02102118 02t02t18

Cunent PrevailinqWaqe 572.60 s73.10

Overhead $s1.04 70Vo s51.45 70s/o

Waqes+Overhead $123.64 $124.55

tee 512.36 1096 s137.00 100/0

Billino Rate Beauested 2018-21 (ontract sr3é.00 s137.00

Billino Rate Effective July 1,2018 6roup 2 Special Shift

Preriailino Waoe Determined lncrease - 7l118 Pre-determined lncrease for 2018'1 Detemination

(urent Prevailino Watle 574.90 $75.40

0verhead ssz.37 7096 $52.78 7ÛVo

ütlaoes+Oveftead s127.27 5128.18

Fee 512.73 1096 $12.82 r096

Billlno Rate ßeouested 2018.21 Contrad $140.00 $141.00

.F>,
ANDERSON.PENNA

8lP â g e

A-9
. tAnYÍtñS l¡ tFOJ¿Cl orLlVEiY



GENERAL PREVAILING WAGE DETERMINATION MADE BY T}IE DIRECTOR OF INÐUSTRIAL RELATIONS

PURSUÀNT To CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE PART 7, CHAPTER I, ARTICLE 2, SECTIONS 1770,1773 AND I773'I

FOR COMMERCIAL BUILDINO, HIGHWAY, HEAVY CONSTRUCTION AND DREDCING PROJECTS

CRAFT: #BUILDING/CONSTRUCTION INSPECTOR AND FIELD SOILS AND MATERIAL TESTER

DETERMINATION: SC-23-63-2-2017- lD
ISSUE DATE: Au gust 22, 2Al7

EltìPloyer Pav¡nel¡ts

CLASSIFICATION Basic Houriy Heatth and Perlsiotr Vacalio¡/ Traitling Other

(Journeyperson) Rate ì¡r'elfÂre Holiday (a) Paylrl€llls

Strní¡ürt - TlntG Ovcrth¡t€ Ho¡rdv Ralc

Hours Total Daily Saturday Sunday/

Hourly Rate (b) (c) HolidaY

I v2x I ll2x 2x

Classification Groups

Group I

Group2

Group 3

$44.78

$4ó.5ó

$48.5ó

$r 1.45 $9,65 $3.55 $1.00 $0.39

$r 1,45 $e.65 $3.55 $1.00 $0,39

$l 1.45 $9,6s $3,55 $1,00 $0.39

$?0.s2 $93.210 $93.210 $l 15.60

$?2.ó0 $95.880 $95.880 $l¡9.1ó

874.60 $98.880 $98,880 $123,16

Grouo III
Nondestrucf ive Testing (NDT)

# Iudícsles ¿u appreuticeable crafl. The cullent âpprerìtíce wage rales ¿re available on tl¡e ltterlrct @ bttp://rvww,dir.ca.gov/OPRl/PWAppWage/PwAppwagestart'asp. To

obtaiD Brry appr€Dlice wagc rates as ofJuly l, 2008 ¿tñ prior to SeplelÑer 27, 2012, please conlact

Apprenticeship Slandardl websíle at htlp://www.dir.ca.gov/das/das.html.

'hrcludes au anlouttt w¡thhold for supplelnental dues.
b 

Rate applies to tbe first 4 overlilne hours. Alt olher daily overtine is paid at lhe Suoday rale'

" Rate applies to the fimt 12 hours worked, All olher tinte is paid at tlrc Suuday øte.

the Divisiou ofApprcnliccship Sltodards or ref€r to the Division of

superseded deterurirrations may be obtaiued by contacting lhe OfI¡c€ of the Direclor - Research U,út al (415)703'47?4,

TTRAVEL AND/OR SUBSISTENCE PAYMENT: Iu accordance with Labor code s€ctions l7?3,1 Atrd 17?3.9, conlfactors shall nrake travel alld/of subsistence payments lo

each wol*ef to €xecuf€ the work. You ilay oblaùl the tfavel and/or sulrsisleuce prcvisious for lhe currelìl deterllitntions oll the lrlt€¡ìrc1 ôt

CLASSIFICATIONS:
GROUP I
Field Soils and Materials Tester

Field Asphaltic Concrete (Soils and M¿ter¡als Tester)

Field Eartl¡work (Grading Excavation and Filling)
RoofIuspector
Vy'ater Proofer

@jr
AWS-CWI Weldiug lnspector
Building / Cortstructiou Inspector
Licensed Gradíng lnspector
Reinforcirrg Steel

Reinforced Concrete

Pre-Tension Concrete

Post-Tension Concrele

Structural Steel atld Ït/elding Iuspector

Olue-Lam and t¡uss Joinls

Truss-Type Joirrt Corstruction
Shear Wall and Floor System used as diaphragtns

Co[cret€ batch PlaDt

Spray-Applied Fireproofi ng

Struc¡ural nlasoDry

r0E

A-10



CENERAL PREVAILINC WAGE DETERMINAT]ON MADE BY T}TE DIRECTOR OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE PART 7, CHAPTER I, ARTICLE 2, SECTTONS 1170,1173 AND I773.I

FOR COMMERCIAL BUILDING, HICHWAY, HEAVY CONSTRUCTION AND DREDCINC PRO.IECTS

CRAFT¡ #BUILDING/CONSTRUCTION INSPECTOR AND FIELD SOILS AND MATERIAL TESTEN (SPECTAL SHITT)

DATERMINATIONT SC-23-63-2-2017-lD1

ISSUE DATE: Augpst 22, 2017

CLASSIFICATION
(Journêyperson)

Clâssif¡cstion Croups

Group I

Croup 2

Group 3

$r 1.45 $9.65

$l l.4s $9.65

$11.45 $9.65

$45.28

s4?.06

$49.06

$3,55

$3.55

$3.55

Basic Houily H.ulllr h*
RBte Welfa¡c Hotiday (a) Paylnents

Srri¡gl¡t:Tlliio Ov¿úhnc ¡{outlv Rilq
Èours Totâl Daily Salurday Sunday/

Hourly Rate (b) (c) HolídåY

1 rl2x 1 lnx 2x

$7t.32 $93.960 $93.960 $116,ó0

$73.10 $9ó,630 $96.630 $120.1ó

$?5.r0 $99.630 $99.ó30 $124,16

Groun III
Nondestructive Tosting (NDT)

8

8

8

# Indicates au apprcnticcablc cr¡n. The cunçllt ¡ppr€¡ltice wage rþles sre available on tlte llrtentel

obtahl any âppret¡t¡ce wâge ratês ts ofJuly I, 2008 and prior to Septetttber 27, 2012, pl€as€ col)t8ct

Apprþnliceship Slandards' \À¡ebsite at hllp://www.dir.ca.govldas/dâs.htl¡ll,
o lncludes au aurounl w¡thheld for suppletlel¡tal duts:
h 

Rate applies to lh€ lißt 4 ov€rt¡ns lpurs. All other daíly overtine is paid at lllc surday rtte.
o 

Rale applies to the f¡rst 12 hours wor*ed, All olher l¡lne is pâid al the Suttdây râte.

superseded detenuinâlions Nay be obtained by coûtactir¡g tlre OIIice oflh€ Director - Reseatch Unit at (415)703'4?14,

TRAyEL AND/OR SUBSTSTENCE PAYMENT: In accordance with Labor code sections 1773.1 a$d t773.9, conlraclors shall ¡nake havel aud/or subsisleltce paymel¡ls to

each worker lo execut€ the work. You nray obtairr the lravel and/ol subsislence provisio¡ß for the cufrent detenìlinotioils on lhe Int€rnet at

Office ofthe Director- Res€arch UriI al (415')703-4774,

st.00 $0.39

$1.00 s0.39

$1.00 $0.39

GROUP N
AWS-CWI Weldhtg InsPector

Buildhrg / Construct¡on Inspðctor
Licensed Grading Inspector
Reinforcing Steel

Rei¡lforced Concrete

Pre-Tension Coucrete

PosþTension Concrele
Structursl Steel and Wclding Lrspector

Glue-Lailr aud truss Joitlls
Truss-Type .loint Cottslructiolr
Shear Wall arrd Floor Systetlr used as diapltragtns

Co¡rcrete batch Plant
Spray-Appl ied Fireproofi ng

Structural rnasonry

l0G

@ http;//www.dir,oagov/OPR!/PWAppWagc/PWAppWageslsrt,ssp. To

thc Division ofApprentíc€sllip Stslldards or refer to lhe Division of

CLASSIFICAIIONS:
GROUP I
Field Soils and Materials Tester

Field Asphaltic Conorete (Soils and Materials Tester)

Field Earthwork (Gradiug Excavation and Fillirrg)
Roofluspector
Water Proofer

A-11



CENERAL PREVAILING WACE DETERMINATION MADE BY THE DIRECTOR OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

PURSUANT TO CALIFORMA LABOR CODE PAR'I'7, CHAP]EII I, ARI]CLE 2, SECTIONS 177A,1773 AND I773.I

FOR COMMERCIAL BUILDING, HIGHWAY, HEAVY CONSTRUCTION AND DREDCINC PRO.IECTS

CßAFT: #BIilLDING/CONSTRUCTION INSPECTOß AND FIELD SOILS AND MATERIAL TESTER (MULTI'SHIFT)

DETERMINATION: SC-23-63-2-2017-lD2

Issue Dste: August 22, 2017

EXPIRATIONDATDOFDETERITIINATION: Juie30,2018+r TheralelobepaidfoirvorkpetfonD€daferthisdalehâsbe€Ddet€nnírred. Ifworkwill exteodpaslthis

F.:nrrlove¡

CLASSIFICATION Basíc Hourly Health al¡d Pension Vocatioll./ Trairring
(.lounreyperson) R¿tê Welf¿re Holíday (a)

Sbolghr.- î¡ln€ - .OJFd¡nlo Hoqllv.Bqlc

Hours(d) Total Daily saturday Suuday/

HourlyRate (b) (c) Holiday

lllzx llt2x 2x

Olher
Payrrrettls

Clossification Groups

Group I
Group 2

Group 3

$4s.78

$47.5ó

$49.5ó

$l l,4s $9"65 $3.55 $1.00 $0.39

$r 1.45 $9,65 $3.5s $1.00 $0,39

$11.45 s9.6s $3.s5 $¡,00 $0,39

8

I
I

s7t.82

$73,60

$75.ó0

994.110

$97.380

$100.380

$94.710

s97.380

$l 00,380

$! 17.60

$121.1ó

$ 125.1ó

Apprelticeship Star¡dards' website at ¡ttlp://www.dir.ca,gov/daldas.htrnl.
o l¡cludes an amount willrheld for supptenre[tal dues.
b 

Rate applies lo lhe firsl 4 ovenir¡¡e l¡ours. All olher dâily overtirne is paid at the Sunday rate.

" Rate applies to the fûst 12 hours worked. All other time is paid at the Sutlday ral€.

supers€ded detefr¡rinatíons nray be obtaitßd by corìlsctirlg lhe Office oflhe Dir€clor - R€search Urit dt (415) 703-4774.

eacb worker lo execule llÌe work. Yoù nray obtai[ lhe travel ald/of subsisleuce provisíorm for llte cuÍelrt detemìi¡atiolts on lhe llìlenret aa

Office ofthe Director - Resea¡ch Unít at(415)703-4774.

CLASSIFICATIONS:

çgE.I
Field Soils and Materials T€ster
Field Asphaltíc Concrete (Soils and Materials Tester)

Field Earthwork (Grading Excavation and Filliug)
Roofluspector
Water Proofer

@..I!
AWS-CWI \Veldirrg lttspector
Building / Construction Ilìspector
Licensed Grading lnspector
Reínforcirrg Steel
Reinfo¡ced Col¡crete

Pre-Tension Concrete
Post-Telrsíon Concrele

Struclural Steel and Weldi¡tg Inspector

Glue-Lam and truss.loints
Truss-Type Joint Constructiott
Shear Wall and Floor System used as diaphragnx
Coucrete batch Plant

Spray-Applied Fireproofìng
Structural Drasolìry

l0H

Groun lll
Nondestructive Testing (NDÐ

A-r2



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
OF INDUSTRIAL

Office of the Director - Resealch Unit
455 Golden Gate Avenue,9th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94102

Edmurrd G, BrownJr Gouernor

MAILINGADÐRESS:
P. O. Boti 420603

Snn Frcncísco, CA 94142-0603

PREDETERMINED INCREASES FOR

OPERATING ENGINEER (SC-23-63 -2-2017 -t)
o PERATING ENGINEER (MULTI-SHIFT) (SC-23- 63 -2-20L7 -t)

OPERATING ENGINEER (SPECTAL SHIX'T) (SC-23-63 -2-2017 -l)

CRANES, PILE DRIVER AND HOISTING EQUIPMENT
(OPERATTNG ENGINEER) (SC-23-63 -2-2017 -tB)

CRANES, PILE DRIVER AND HOISTING EQUIPMENT
(oPERATING ENGINEER' MULTI- SHIF T) (SC-23-63 -2-2017 -tBl)

CRANES, PILE DRIVER AND HOISTING EQUIPMENT
(OPERATTNG ENGINEER, SPECIAL SHIFT) (SC-23-63 -2-20L7 -lB2)

TUNINEL (OPERATING ENGINEER) (SC-23-63 -2-2017 -tC)

TUNNEL (OPERATING ENGINEER) (SC-23-63 -2-20t7 -rcl) (MULTI-SHIFT)

BUILDING/CONSTRUCTION INSPECTOR, FIELD SOILS AND MATERIAL
TE STER, AND NON-DE STRUCTIVE TESTING (SC- 2s-63-2-20 I 7- I D)

BUILDING/CONSTRUCTION INSPECTOR, FIELD SOILS AND MATERIAL
TESTERO AND NON.DESTRUCTIVE TESTING (SPECIAL SHIFT)

(s c-23-63 -2-2017 -tDL)

BUILDING/CONSTRUCTION INSPECTOR, FIELD SOILS AND MATERIAL
TESTER, AND NON-DESTRUCTM TESTING (MULTI-SHIFT)

(s c-23 - 63 -2 -2017 -tD2)

ALL LOCALITIES WITH IMPERIAL, INYO, KERN, LOS ANGELES, MONO,
ORANGE, RIVERSIDE, SAN BERNARDINO, SAN LUIS OBISPO,

SA}{TA BARBARAO AND VENTURA COUNTIES

These predetermined increases for the above named crafts apply only to the current determinations

for work being performed on public works projects \l,ith bid advertisement dates on or after

September lr2017, until the determination(s) is/are superseded by a new determination(s) or a
predetermined increase modification notice becomes effective.

A-r3



When referencing our prevailing wage determinations, please note that if the prevailing wage rate

determination whlch wãs in effect on the bid advertisement date of a project has a single asterisk (t)
after the expiration date, the rate will be good for the life of the project. However, if a prevailing

wage rate dêtermination has double asterisks (**) after the expiration date, the rate must be updated

on the following date to reflect the predetennined rate change(s).

OPERATING ENGINEER: AllClassifrcations and All $hifts
Tlie above Deterninations are cumently in effect and will expire on June 30,2018**.

Effective on July 1,2018, there will be an increase of $2.30 to be allocated to wages andlor fringes.

There will be no further increases applicable to these determinations.

Issued 8/22/2017, Effective 9 I I 12017 until superseded.

This page will be updated when wage rate breakdown information becomes available.

Last Updated: Sepember 1,2017

A-14



April23,2018
Prepared by: W. Stewart/S. MalloY
Submitted-by: K. Burt@
Approved by: Paul A. Cook y' Ø .

ACTION CALENDAR

MICHELSON WATER RECYCLING PLANT
BIOSOLIDS AND ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITIES

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NO. 78

SUMMARY:

Filanc/Balfour Beatty (FBB) is constructing the Michelson Water Recycling Plant (MWRP)

Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities (Biosolids Project). Contract Change Order (CCO)

No. 78 includes costs for several software, structural, piping, and hardscaping items. Staff

recommends that the Board approve CCO No. 78 in the amount of $344,006.55 with FBB.

TIND

Construction of the Biosolids Project was awarded to FBB in March 2013 inthe amount of
$163,465,940. The Biosolids Project will provide biosolids digestion, dewatering, energy

production, and on-site sludge drying. The project includes excavation for subsurface structures;

installation of foundation piles; three egg-shaped digesters; a state-oÊthe-art odor control

system; a biogas conditioning system and power generation using microturbines; a fats, oil and

gi"ur. (FOG)receiving station; and new utility services. These facilities are being constructed

on the land north of IRWD's Operations Center, maintenance shops, water quality laboratory,

and warehouse.

CCO No. 78:

The negotiation of CCOs sometimes require an extended period of time to fully agree on the

changes and costs and then to submit paperwork for approval. This extended period of time may

adveisely impact the cash flow to the contractor, its subcontractors and suppliers. As an act of
good faith, staff is submitting CCO No. 78 in amounts that staff has unilaterally estimated.

Wh"n staff and FBB agree to a final CCO amount, any cost differences will be accounted for in a

subsequent CCO.

CCO No. 78, in the amount of $344,006.55, includes:

Operator Interface Terminal QID Indusoft Licensing Cost in the amount of 84,618.13'
This item is for the licensing cost of two OIT screens for the gas conditioning system.

Retaining Wall Modifications at Solids Handling Building in the amount of 826,508 -
To address the actual site conditions, a retaining wall was enlarged on the west side of the

Solids Handling Building. This change request is for the cost for labor and material to

enlarge the retaining wall at the Solids Handling Building.

sm mwrp biosolids change order.docx t2



Action Calendar: Michelson Water Recycling Plant Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities

Contract Change Order No. 78
April23,2018
Page2

Andritz Air Compressor Equipment Pad Modifications in the amount of 86,729 - Two air

compressor equipment pads were modified to fit the dimensions of the air compressors

actually supplied by Andritz for the project. This change request is for the time and

materials to make the equipment pad modifications.

o

o

a

Waste Activated Sludge (tfrA$, Digested Sludge (DS), and Primary Sludge (PS) Piping
Modifications in the amount of 828,967.ó8 - The WAS, DS, and PS piping changes were

added to allow operators to provide feed sludge to the sequencing batch reactors (SBRs)

during periods of down-time between dewateringldrying operations. The SBR uses a

biological process similar to activated sludge to treat dewatering centrate high in ammonia

so it can be safely reintroduced into the water recycling process. During design, it was

anticipated that dewatering/drying runs would occur three to four days per week, with the

same use of the SBRs anticipated. Nutrient feed to the operating SBR for these short

standby periods would be from the second SBR basin. Due to water conservation, it is
anticipated that the dewatering/drying systems will be shut down for periods of up to nine

days; therefore, the SBR system will need nutrient feeding via sludge to maintain the

biological activity within the SBRs. Connections to V/AS, PS, and DS will allow operators

to feed the SBRs between drying operations. This item is for the cost of materials and the

painting subcontractor. Labor and equipment will be tracked as a separate item.

Modifications to Site Hardscape in the amount of 8277,183.74 - In preparation for the

upcoming hardscape and landscape contract for the biosolids site, staff performed a

complete review of the proposed site improvements and how similar improvements from
the M'WRP Phase II project are working. This review resulted in changes to both the

landscape and hardscape due to aesthetic and operational needs. The hardscape

modifications include additional concrete sidewalks and driveways throughout the

Biosolids site. This item is for the labor, equipment, and materials to make the

modifications.

Staff recommends that the Board approve CCO No. 78 in the amount of $344,006.55, which is

attached as Exhibit "B". The construction change order summary is attached as Exhibit "C".
The following is a summary of the change order categories:

Category Total Amount

o/n of
Original
Contract

- District Convenience/Initiation - Project Related

- Differing Site Conditions
- Design Oversight
- District Convenience/Initiation - Non-Project Related

- Contractor Convenience/Initiation

- Contractor uested Overtime

A
B
C
D
E

F

$ 3,327,1554.54

s12,570,797.75
$ 3,331,282.80

$

$ 98,302.54

$ (262,020.00)

2.04%
7.69%
2.04%
0.00%
0.06%

-0.16%

TOTAL (All Items A - F) si9.065.517.63 11.66%



Action Calendar: Michelson Water Recycling Plant Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities

Contract Change Order No. 78
Aprll23,2018
Page 3

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The MWRP Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities Project 04286 is included in the

FY 2OI7-18 Capital Budget. The existing budget is sufficient to fund the change order.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

The MV/RP Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities is subject to the California Environmental

Quality Act (CEQA) and in conformance with the California Code of Regulations Title 14,

Chapter 3, Article 7, a Supplemental Environmental Impact Report (SEIR), SCH # 2}ll03l09l,
was certified by IRV/D at its Octob er 22,2012 meeting. The City of Irvine Planning

Commission approved a conditional use permit for the IRWD Biosolids Project at its

December 6, 2Ol2 meeting.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Engineering and Operations Committee on April 17, 2018.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NO. 78 IN THE AMOUNT
OF $344,006.55 WITH FILANCÆALFOUR BEATTY FOR SEVERAL SOFTWARE,

STRUCTURAL, PIPING, AND HARDSCAPING ITEMS FOR THE MICHELSON WATER

RECYCLING PLANT BIOSOLIDS AND ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITIES, PROJECT

04286.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "^)) - Contract Change Order No. 78 with FBB
Exhibit "8" - Construction Change Order Summary



CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER EXHIBIT T.A"

lrvine Ranch Water District C.O. No.

¡ Final

Date : ^Lt¡tl)ñ
la

ProjectNo. 04286

78
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue
P.O. Box 57OOO
lrvlne, CA 92619-7000
(949) 453-5300

Mrü/RP Biosolids and Ënersv Facilitíes

Projeot Title

O CONTRACT, DRAWINGS
Al',iD SPECIFICATIONS IS

$ ADDITIONS $ DELETIONS DAYST

1. Operator lnterface Terminal (OIT) Indusoft Licensing Cost

(CR-244) PR 04286 Task 5.30

2. Retaining \trall Modifications at Solids Handling Building
(CR-331E) PR 04286 Task 5'29

3, Andritz Air Compressor Equipment Pad Modifications (CR'
550) PR 04286 Task 5.31

4. V/aste Activated Sludge (WAS), Digested Sludge (DS), and

Primary Sludge (PS) Piping Modifications (CR-594) PR 04286

Task 5.31
5. Modifications to MWRP Biosolids Hardscape (CR-331K) PR

04286 Task 5.29

Notes:
l. For all items noted above, the Contractor reserves the right to

compensable and/or excusable time extensions provided that 
-

time impacts to the Project's critical path are demonstrated to be

beyond the Contractor's coutrol.
2. 

-Contractor 
reserves any and all rights it has and otherwise

does not waive or release any claims it may have for additional
compensation related to impact, including but not limited to the

cumülative effect of the number, nature, or extent of any

changes or design clarifications.
3. The project completion date of October 31,2017 per CCO

N 45 is this

$4,618.13

$26,508.00

96,729.00

928,967.68

s277,183.74

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

See Notes

See Notes

See Notes

See Notes

See Notes

$344,006.55 $0.00 0

NoTE: The documents supportlng thls change order, including any drawings and estlmates of cost, if requlred a¡e attached hereto and made a part hereof' Thís

change order shal¡ not ¡e coniid-ered as suãh until ¡t has beeís¡gñea uy tnl owner and the contractor. upon final approval, distribution of copies will be made as

required. The parties mutually agree the pr¡clng set forttr ¡nìt¡rcinaniå ordu|. tt" complete and fair compensation for the entlrew of the work authorized under

tttË Chrng. Orier and that no add¡tional compensation is waÍranted nor shall it be allowed'

CHANGES: All workmanship and materials called for by this change order shall be fully in accord with the oflg¡nal contract Documents ¡nsofar as the same may be

applled without conflict to ttre con¿itlà"i t"t ø.$r ¡y ttr¡s ctrangã order. The t¡me forcompletlng the contract wlll not be extended unless expressly provided for in

th¡s Change Order.

csc-02

A-1



DAYS +

V[e hereby agfee to make the above change subject to tlte terms ofthis change order for the sum of: 

-

-*--*"*--.---.-*-.--*..----Three Hundred Forrv-Four Thousand Six aûd 55/100 -------*-------------Dollars
Fi I nn c/R a I for rr-Beef.fv

1 Depanment Direcûor Approval Required

Executive Director Approval Required

General Manager Approval Required

Board Approval RequiredDate
¿r -q -rÐ

Executive Direotor of Engineering & Water Quality Date

General Manager Dstc Purchase Order No.

NOTE: The documents support¡ng this Change Order, includlng any drawlngs and est¡mates of cost, if requ¡red are attached hereto and made a part hereof' This

Change Order shall not be consld-ered as suclh unt¡l ¡t has been slgned by thl Owner and the Contractor. Upon flnal approval, dlstr¡but¡on of coples will be made as

requiied. The parties mutually agree the pricing set forth in this Change Order are complete and falr compensation for the entirety of the work authorlzed under

this Change Order and that no additional compensatlon is warranted nor shall it be allovìred.

CHANGES: All workmanship and materlals called for by thls Change Order shall be fully in accord wlth the or¡8lnal Contract Oocuments insoÍar as the samê may be

applied without conflict to the cond¡tions set forth by this Changã Order. The time for completing the contract wlll not be extended unless expressly provided for in

this Change Order.

csG-02

A-2

I. NETAIvÍOUNT ORDER 0

2. AI4OUNT 1.278

CHANGE 721 11 368

4. TOTAL BEFORE THIS CHANGE ORDER (2+ 3) $182.187"451.01 r.646

5. PROPOSED REVTSED CONTRACT AMOUNT TO DATE (l+4) = 7 1,646

x

ItI

APPROVAL LEVEL REQI.ITREDDATESIGNATURE



Coflrætor: Filac/Balfou-Betty
D*þ Êngim: Black& Va¡c.h

^ 
- Di¡ir CdEiæ&ärh - Èoid f rlûd

EXHIBIT *B'

i4rtRP Soc¡ilids ¡rd Erag/ løøy Fxi[titr
Pe,ztt46(426)

Co¡stndior ClÙgê Order Surnrry

B-1

s -Dikef stuC6dniG
C. D..iptuig!
D - Da¡ircúwùæÂdrùiú - Nohjd Rd{d
E - @úCe€¡ldlilitio
t - c@d¡bod hoéb kb.

ùigi¡¡d

Dae
r01281201C

Rqised

Deæ

to¡?t/?o¡6

l0Þ820t6

l028/20tt

10282016

rofi8/2016

r0¿8D0rú

Cmfact DEA

OdeimlDs: l-2?8
Reisrd

Toad
Coartract

Dws
r,278

I,278

t,2?8

1,278

t,??8

Ce
Totål

C.O. dsy:

0

0

{

(¡

!

ClsrgÊ
Ordss

0

0

(

0

o

t

Ch$ge
O¡do
Daì6

{

D

0

0

0

)
o

)

0

0

0

¡

D

0

C@ûætA¡Wrt

Amult

Rwised CütEût
Amomt

$163,486,142-42

$163¡9t!ó17.5t

Sl64:.14,1æ.50

s164267,149"72

st64,29e0or.45

sr64 323,8164:

!/o oÍ
Origi¡å¡
CQüæt
Art!@t

0.0t%

0.0?¿

0-8D/.

o.4q/¿

0-51o/o

O.5!/t

Cm¡lxive Tota
ofChaBeOrdãs

g?0.,f'2.42

$3467?.50

s77E,lEO-ï

$801209.2

sE2ó,Oó1.¿5

$857,876..a5

Peim Change

Ord6

$0.0(

62O,m2.42

s37,677.fi

$778,t80.50

$80r209.72

s8zó,oór.45

ChmgeOrds
Ammt

vaþz42

$re4?5_0f

$?45,503.00

Ð3,029,22

t24,85 r.73

s31,8t5,00

ChæçtuaLire
llm Amomt

î 20,202,42

s r 2,475.08

s ?45,503.00

$l 1,047-81

s2,977 8l

$9,003.60

il5,n5.75

s270"86

$r,355"r2

s31,815.00

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

IRWD

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

FBB

FBB

Cacgory

A

B

B

c

c

B

c

c

3

Þewi¿im t

û¡dwúsQality
on ftob€rz4, 2013

Road to Dwelopmrt.AR - Delde AC to Triagle âdd AB to

Approvedby Exe. Dirærd of EngirFringadwatw Quality
Approved ü Nowbq I 3, 2013

StE€t Ligl¡t Cmduit Modifnatiom (CR{07)

Approved þ Eoard of Direcor
ApprwedooMach 10,2014

Bid O@tity Adiusünmt of Bid Itan 8.ó PreDrill
{pproved by Exe Dir of Eng & watr Quålity
{pprowd m Mdch 14 2014

lnsallaiø cf Five Additimal Grcundwas lve[s and Moi¡oring - (CR406)

PR 21 146 (4286) Task 3505
Bræc Bay Modifrcdions ã tlr€ FOG Statis¡ - (CR4l5) PR2l146 (4286) Task

3505

Grouding EÉ6ioo at NibogÉn and Misal Oil Sysæm (CR¡ã) PR 2l lae
(4286) Task 351 0

Appovedþ Ere Dir of E¡g & Wå¡erQtulity
Àpgoved6Mach 142ol4
Unidmtified Utility - Mea Shop Di*hargs (CR{G) PR 21 14ó (4286) Task

3505

Comtion Bem Modifnatim at Solids Hedling Fæility (CRol4) PR 21146
(42Eó) Task3æ5
lnffied Gr¡tingTbick6 atSdiÈ ttedir¡g Fæility{CR{41) PR 2l l¡16

{4286) T6k 3505

Apprcwdhv Gqs¡lMmæq
ApprcYedmMaû20,2014
AdditiqÞl C6ts ro lßtrll Pils to úe Design TÞ(CR433) PR 21t46 (428ó)

Change Ordr

l.l

2.1

3.t

4.t

43

4.3

5.t

5.2

6.r

I

2

3

4

5

6

E.UdS 5¡¡ñtRm\¡1æo3E\clwdq|6tu3#s\tuEdqd4 Pæ¡ of Ð 4raltor8¡@M



Contractor: Filac/Balfou-Be¿tty
DesignEngim: B¡tck& vstch

A - Dñiq cæiætuiridie -Èdd M

MIYRP Bimlids ud Ewgy Rævcry FrciFtic.
PR 21r¿6 (¿t286)

Cøstruclim Clargc Order Sosm¡ry

B-2

B
c
D

-DiÍ.rqStuhitiu
-hiFtuürùt
- [EircMirieid - N@kidR.lrd

E-cú@c6Ëi¿dir¡i6
t -CffiúRq6dbpÉütO16i&.

Originål

Þ8¡e:

Rwiscd
Cwpl€rion

DåÞ

loi?E/?ol6

r0¿28t2016

t028/20t6

toaEEot6

Coneacr Days

Rtris€d
Tûtsl

Cotr¡ct
DðA

1,278

u78

1,2?8

r378

Cm
lotal

C.O. dE/s

0

o

0

(¡

P¡wiM
Chæç
frs

0

0

0

Ch{rge
Or&r
Drys

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

)

l

CqúrctAmüt

Rryised C$Fact
Am@t

$164,348,541.45

$t64"æ8,551.4s

$r64J23,39r.62

$164,344,?90.61

Vo of
Origioal
Cmtræt
AMt

O.54/¡

0,51%

o 5t/õ

o-54%

Cm¡¡laive Tc*d
ofChageOrdæ

sEE2,óot.45

s832,ól r 45

$857,451.62

587E,850.6r

Peviru Chage
ùdss

$857,876-45

s882,60t 45

$83¿6r r.45

$E57,451.ó2

ChmgeOrdr
Amorú

$24,725.00

($49,99O.00)

s2484O,r7

$21,39E 99

ChEEe Ord€r Line
ItmAsmt

$2,542.00

sr4059.00

s8, t24-00

($14,ór l.oo)
(s2.700 0ol

($3.8ó5.00)

(sr5.5?9 001

(s9,1ó7.0o)

($4,0ó8.001

$1,187,49

$4,605-30

s19,047.38

$8,580"62

sr2,8r 8.37

IRWÞs
FBB

IRWD

FBB

FBB

IRIVD
IRWD

rRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

Caegory

B

c

c

A
A

c

c

c

c

c

Dmipio

Approy€d by Exe Dir ofEng & \ryater Quality
ApprcYcd on Apil 21,2014

MetaShop Di*harge Pipe Lek Invetigatim sd RAâir(CR4l3) PR ?l l¿16

(4286) Tæk 3505
Additioral Reinfffiøt ud Lifling Eyæ for Rmvable Slåbs á Solids

Hmdling Building (CR42l) PR 2l l,ló (4286) Task 350s

tmesedGrui¡g'Ilticlos at Solids Hmdling Facility (CR-O4l) PR 2lÌ'16
(a286) T8k 3sosAdditional Cmd¡:c-tmæ P¡obe Matsiåls ftr Rday llEI
Switdps for Vuiæs Smpc LæaÞd atthe Micotuàire Ar€ PR 211{6(42æ)
Ta* 3510

Approved by Goenl Mæagø
Apppedon April2l, 2014

Cæt Shring fc Pmjæt Prhsine (CR-

Credir for Prirnaw 7.0 P¡oj6t Portfolio MaEgimfit Softwæ (CR-0o2) PR

2l 14ó (4286) T¿sk 3æ5
D€lrti@ of Cometc Padnø Dryçlopmrt AR (CR-0044) PR 21 146 (4226)

Tæk 3235
Deletiø of Grcmd Tæt Device (CR434) PR 21 146 (4286) T6k 3210

Deletio of Exising 14 Switctrgø f.cvel lndicating Switch (CR-O35) PR

2l l.ló (4286) Task 3210

ChãrgÊ to NEMA 4X Pæls ãxC Modifieti@ ro NEMA 4X Bd Grqh Disptây
(CR-O46) PR2¡ 146 (4286) Tæk 3210

A,pprovcd by Exa Dirætor of Eng. & Wats Quality
Apprcred on May 31,2014

Additio¡a¡ Cimits for Gð M@itoß æd Rc{ouæ of Cmduib in Solicls

tlãd¡ing Fæility (CR-028) PR 2l l,16 (42E6) Tæk 3510

Cmtilevaed Bem Sçpon Modifrcacim inthc Solids H¡indling Fæility (CR-

049) PR 2l 146 (4286) T6k 350s
Additioosl Ethffißt Switch$ (CR-062) PR 21 146(4286) Tæk 3510

Apprcvcd þ Exe. Dirætø of Eng. & Wsts QulÛ
Apprcved m Msy 31, 2014

Additioûa¡ Gmæ Pqts fuvaios Ptfx (CR-030) PR 21 146 (42E6) Task 3510

P¡ovicle H-20 Rated Hdch6 r wÀS P@p Station md Valve Valt (CR4ól )
PR 2 I I 46 14286ì Task 3505

Change Ordcr

7.1

7,2

7.3

8.t

8.2
8.3

8.4

x.t

8.€

9.¡

92

9.3

l0.t

r0.2

7

8

9

to

euon's Sh,ñ¡RWO\1UOO38\CJ¡B.R.ql6€uçfr æ\ú¡ñ¡!¡eqmüog P¡ge 2 of 32 4ÂÆ$arffi N



Conracton Filmc/Balfou-B€tty
DesrgnEngiw: Black& V€¡ch

12,

Êord
July 21, 2014

A4justmcnt for Bid ltm No. 5.2 - Undæms¡ted Fill
Rmedial Gndûrg - Rernove æd Rmmpâct a net incw of

7 CY fiom 5 1,700 CY to 59,804.7 CY at $5/CY. PR 2l I 46 (4286) Tæk

FirEI Bid Qumtity Adj6knmt fq Bid ¡tn Nq 5.5 - UodæMented Fill (nat

- Rmedial Onding - Rmov€ sd E4ort Offsite, I nct irc¡æ of 60

fm 1,800 CY to 1,860 CY ât $25 /CY PR 2l I 46 (4286) Tâsk 3505

Bid Qmtity Adjusûncnt for Bid ltem No 5,6 - Gðtextile Fabric -

Grâding a net dææ of 5.414 SF, frcm l8l,500 SF to 176,086 SF

SO"4rySF. PR 21 146 (4286) Task 3505

Bid Quætity Adjumer¡t fd Bid ltm No- 5,6 - Gætextile Fâbric

Gßding eoerdffi of5,4l4 SF, &om 181,500 SF to 176,086 SF

$0.¿lolsF. PR 2ì l,16 (42Eó) Task 3505

Bid Qumtlty Adjusûnerìt for Bid Itm No. 5.8 - Undæmoted Fill - Dccp
R@ovåI, a net inru of 96ó CY, from 21,650 CY to 22.61 ó

at S5.50/CY. PR 2l l¿16 (4286) Ta* 3so5

Bid Qwtity Adjustment f6 Bid ltm No. 5"9 - Alluvim - Remedial

Rmovd ed ExponOfsitq anetiw*e of 2,076 CY, frm 28,154

to 30,230 CY ar 535/CY. PR 2r l¡16 (4286) Tåsk 3505

Bid Qutrity Adj$Enent fd Bid ltm No 5.10 - Undæmflted Filt D€cp
Compactim of stñkpiled mat€f,ials, â net in@s of 3, ¡ I 7 CY,

l l,¡r00 cY ro ¡ 4,5 ¡ 7 cY ar $r 5/CY. PR 2l i 46 (4286) T¿sk 3505

FirEl Bid Qumrity Adjusrmnt fn Bid ltm No. 5.1 I - Undocmented Fill -
Foudations - Expon ex6 ofsite a net d6æ of âl 51 CY, from

10,250 CY to 8"099 CY PR 2l I 46 (4286) Tæk 3505

ÂûlyRP B¡ml¡ds ¡[d Energr Rwery Fecilitiæ
PR2lr,16(42t6)

Corstrucfiol Change Order Sunmery

$40,523.37

$1,500,00

$5,313.00

s72,óó5 98

$4ó,755.00

(s3û,r

B-3
Påge 3 of 32

B

B

N/A

NiA

N/A

N/A

NiA

N/A

N/A

N/A

B

B

B

B

A - Dirid coyð¡Mjriüiø - âojd R.lù.d
B-DiftaslGctu
c - Þig¡ ùdi€],
O. Dffi C6€i@CotiÀi6 - N@hÞt R.l¡rd
E.C6tudc6Ëldbir¡¡@
F-cl'@R{6.dlN¡6Mh

Þ¿tc:

RwiFd

Dæ

l0¿82016

Rflised
Tocl

CüFaa
Days

ÉREF!

Êl Davs: 1:78

#REF!

Cm
To¡El

C.O. day:

Prryios
Choge
Ordñ

c

C@üæt Dsys

Ot

Chæge
Ordq
DEys

#REF!

0

0

$164,369,530.3t

Revised Cont"sct
Á.mout

O"55o/o

o/o of
Orígiml
Cmhact
Amout

Cwulative Totel
of Chage trc

5903,590.37

PmimsChæge
Ordqs

$878,850,61$24,739.76

Ch¡¡gB Ords
Amwt

Cæn-acl Amurt

Chæge Ordø Line
ItmAmomt

s12,905,49

¡r 1,83427

ÍRWDor
FBB

IRWD

IRWD

Caegory

c

c

Desriptim

Apprcved þ Ere. Dirætor of E¡9. & Wa&r Quality
Approved on Jm 4, 2014
Waste Activated Sludge (wAS) Pump Station Stwtrâl Modificatioß (CR-

023) PR 2l I ¿16 (4286) Tæk 3s05

Røovabte Slab Modiñcatiom on thc Sæond Flær of Solids Hadting Building

lCR464) PR 2l t4ó (42E6) Tssk 3505

I l.l

r¡i

Chæge Order

ll

E:\is! Sufi !RWDUæ8\Cþqd4ffi ¡¡ttdæ\ôån8dÈu*td a/4¿o¡s 1æ M



Contractor: Filac,/Bâ¡fou-Batty
DsignEngins: Black& VEatch

A - Þ¡iiir Covaid.4¡,r¡t¡e - Prød Rdd
B . Difrr¡t $c Cqdù@
c.Þi€¡hidü
Þ. ftûlr Corã¡*dlùüri@ - ñóhis Rdrd
E- CædcøEi¡ndbä4id
F-côlddPqdIWrhffi

MWR"P Bimlid¡ rod Energ, Rwry Facilitis
Pn2u¿l6(42E6)

Co¡3tnctio¡ Charge Order Sunnery

g-4

Origiul
Cqrylctim

Dåte:

tol28t20t6

Reviscd

Cmpletion
Date

l0¿8¡2016

10r'28,20ì(

l0/28,20¡6

lol2anoß

rcn8/20ú

l0l28n0lé

Cmhæt Dâys

Oricinâl Dm: 1.21A

Revised

ToDal

Cùbact
Dåys

1,278

t,278

t,278

t,278

1,214

t,278

Cm
lotal

C.O. dãi,s

c

(

0

c

C

Previou
ChoS€
Ord6

C

C

0

c

c

Chmge
Ordq
Days

D

D

0

0

c

)

)

)

)

t

l'ì

fì

0

0

CoffictAeoM

Orici¡ãlCffi Arcffi: S163-465-940-00

Rwisçd CmFact
Arnout

$ló4,536,239.77

s164,sEq782.96

$164,625,997"36

$r64688,034"4(

$r 64,58 I,7924ì

$r 64,689,880.û'

o/o oî
Odginal
Cetract
Ammt

o.65%

0,6f/a

o;7tYo

o75%

O 68o/o

o.75%

Cmulæiw Totrl
ofchdBÊ Ordss

sì,070,299.??

$l,t 14,842.9(

st,1@,057"36

sl,222,0D44f

sr,r 15,852.41

st,223,940"î2

Prcviow Charge
Ordqs

sI,060,1 70^59

$t,070,299.?l

sl,t 14,842.96

$t,t 60,057.36

sl,222,æ4.46

$r,t r5,852.4?

ChmçOrdr
Amout

slqr29.l8

$,14,543. I 9

$45,214.40

%2,037.1(

(s106,241.99)

$108,087.5i

Change Order Line
ItmAmomt

$5,530.E0

$23,095.00

st 0,t29,t 8

$44,s43.r9

s2?,543.t9

sI,200"47

s1,184-83

s15,285.9¡

t62,O37,' 0

($106,24r,99)

$10E,08755

IRWDo¡
FBB

N/A

N/A

FAB

IRWD

FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

IRWD

FBB

IRWD

Cægory

B

c

c

B

c

Dæriptio

FrEl Bld QuætÉy Adjushnat tbr Bid ltEm Nq 5,12 - Gsterúle FâÞnc - Dæp
Fowdæiøq anet inre of 9,218 SF, frm 51,500 SF to 60,718 SF at

80.60¿SF. PR 21 146 (4286) Task 3505

Fiîal Bid Qurntity AdjusBner¡t fü Bid Itø No- 5,I3 - Aggrcgate Bæ - De€p

Foudatims, s net incræ of 5 I 3 2 CY, ñon 2,E60 CY to 3,373.2CY d
rl.srcY-PRzll46 (42t6) Tæk 3505

Appmdby Exe. Dirætor of Enginesing & Wáer Qua¡iv
ApprovedmJuly lQ 2014

Modifiøtions to Switchgeú 16 (CR470) PR 2l | 46 (4286) Tæk 3510

Approved by Gøæl Mæagø
App'ored on Jw 2d 2014
Slide Gåtcs Cþ¡ifi€tion RÊgsrdir8.A.cn¿tæ (CR-039) PR2l t46 (42E6) Tæk
1520

Approwd by Gs€rål MmågEr
Appþval o July 31, 2014

Provicte Mæory Shelf Angle at Digsts Cmtrol Building (CR{3 I ) PR 2 I I 46
(4286) Tæk 35os

8em Si:æ Inææ fø Monmil Rmway in Solids Hm<iling Buildng - (CR-

0?4) PR 2r I ¿ló (4286) lesk 3505

Upsiæ Odø Contol Circuldim Pülp Motor Dismæts (CR482) PR 21 146
(4286) Tâsk 3510

Additio¡ul Dæk Support for the Solids Hædling Building Ræf (CR-044) PR
21 1,16 (42861 Tæk 35O5 '

A,pprcved by ElÞO Comitæ
tpproved on August 19, 2014
hstallatim of lsel 3 Diesel Particulate Filts (DPF) m ûÊ Standby Cenqaror -
fcn-Otll Pn Zl t¿¿ 14286ì Tßk 3s2O

ApprcvedþBwd of Dirwtoa
Apprcred on August 25, 2014
Modificdio6 to Switchgø 16 (CR4?04) PR 21 146 (4286) T6k 3510

Apprwed by Bød of Dirætoß
Approved on Augusl 25, 2014
Stomwat{ Þrainsge SystÐ Modifi€tim (CR4l ?) PR 21146 (4286)

ChægeOrdø

l2-lc

¡3.1

l4,l

t5"1

15.2

15.3

15.4

tó.t

l7.r

lE.l

l3

l4

l5

r6

l7

l8

€,\&n! Suff\¡RwD\1¡m$\Ch.q*qulrMh¡rtders\Chôns*qudþs hge 4 d32 4/4201E 10s N



CmtÉctor: Filanc/Balfow-Beatty

Dæign Enginø: Blek & Veatch

A - Disir cúvaLsdbir¡riú - P¡ojcd ncled
B - Digi'Et Sr.Cdi@
C - Èir¡ùõi!ù
D - DidCdvaiMriri¡rio-NGhjd RM
E-CdMCdú.dlli¡d@

MWf,P Birmlkl¡ a¡d E¡erE¡ Rsery F¡c¡l¡tic
PR 2114ó (¡tltó)

Co¡struation Cb¡rge Order Srmmary

B-5

Original
Ctotpll¡oû

Dde:
tùiiÍKrtß

Revipd
Ccmpletin

Dat€

10282016

10/282016

t0t28l20te

Co¡rretDsys

Revised

Total
Cætr¿ct

Days

r,278

t"27E

t,278

Cm
Total

C"O. day:

0

0

0

Previou
Chmge
Ord6

0

!

Cbatge
O¡dq
Days

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

D

0

c

)

l

Cfitract Amout

Revisd Codract
Afiowt

sr64,162152.88

$l64,El 6,938.51

91u9t5,444.70

%of
Originål
ConÍaci
AmMt

O.79/a

0.83%

o.894/û

Cmr¡lative Tot¡l
ofChage Ordæ

$r,2%,5r2"88

$1,350,998.51

$r,449,504.70

Pßvio6 Chæge
Ordss

st"223,940,O2

$r,2%,512,88

st,350,998,5t

Chæge Ordø
Amowt

$t2,512.86

$54,485.ó3

s 98,506.t9

Chage Ordo Line
Item Amomt

st,t25_75

s14,r40.00

s8,323.99

s2,625.12

$46,358.00

s24,855"80

$3,4r2- I 3

$3,863.22

$12,843.5(

s9,51o.98

$92J67.44

só,138,75

IRWDq
FBB

IRWD

N/A

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

FBB

A

B

c

A

B

A

A

B

c

Desdipti@

Approved by Exæutive Dirutor of Enginming & Water Quãlrty
ApproYed on Septqnbs 30, 2014

Modificatim to Switchgø ¡6 (CR-0708) PR 2l t¿16 (4286) Tæk 3510

Alluvim Rmoval Due to 36inch Stom Drain ln*allatim (CR-085) PR 21146
(4286) Tæk 3s2o

Additional Slnrcn¡ral Suppon for Fats, Qils, âr¡d Creâsê (FOC) Grindas (CR-

081 ) PR 2l I 46 (4286) Tæk 3s0s
Portabl€ Lifr Truck fq ¡180V ABB Breakc$ (CR-108) PR 2l 14ó (4286) Task

3510
RßtaiDing Walt Ndth md W6t of Bioþlids SitÊ (CR410) PR 2l l,t6 (4286)

Tsk 3505

Apprcved þ Exærlive Dirætor of Engin6ing & Watpr Quality
Apprcvcd on Novmbêr 19, 2014
NitogØ Sleb Modificstims (CR-052) PR 2l 146 (4286) Task 3505

Additional Cøduie md Circuits for the Aæes Cmtol Systms fr the Solids
llædli¡g guilding ed the Dþesu Comol Buildurg (CR482) PR 21 146

Digital Power Metqs Chânge for SWGR-l4 ad SWGR-I5 (CR-109) PR
Zl 146 (4286) Task 351 0
Truck Unl@ding Pmel Modifi cdins (CR-l 1 5) PR 2 I I ¿ló (42E6) Tæk 35 ì O

SwitcirgøSWGR-I4 Modifrcations (CR-l l6) PR 21146 (4286) T¿sk 3510

Apprcvedby Gmral Maaga
Apprcwd onJmøy 30,2015
Additio¡sl Anchsâge for Methac Digæters (CR45IA) PR 2l l,16 (4286) Task

3520
Additional Input/Outputs Rfliew of Masts VO List (CR-136) PR 2l 14ó (4286)
Tsk 35lO

Chãrgpøtr

19. I

19,2

19.3

19.4

19"5

20-l

20-2

20"3

20.4

20",

2t.l

21,2

l9

20

2t

F-(ffiR$ddIçdeMlE

E:\Rodr sùt^¡m\uæ8\Cbotdqu6Mhn¡ûd6\ch¿r{*êgu6bt Pã8.5 d 32 4/4n018 r0# &



Cøcacor: Filac/Balfou-Betty
DcþEngiw: Btack&vcarch

^-McMlM-Ê4sRddB-Oi¡Ê¡4*tu
C-k{ttutù
D - DisiÉ cffiiditu¡ü. NÉki€Rd¡rd
E - C@úC@iMiriúioo
F - CffiùRæd t¡Sdb Mb!

MWRP tþlolids $d Erergr Rovcy Frcilities
PR 2r 146 (4286)

Coastroctioa Chrage (Hêr SEDm¡ry

B-6

Original
Csapbiæ

Ddc;
t0l2al20t6

Reviæd
Corlpletioo

Dare

ßt28/2016

Contræt Days

Rwi*d
Total

ConFact
DâYs

t,218

;J "*chsse I Totst
oraes lco. aax

0

Chæge
Ord€r
Days

o

0

0

ô

0

0

0

o

0

0

0

0

0

Cmtract Amout

Rqised Contæt
Amowt

s165,879,?69.2r

o/¿ of
Original
Cmtract
Amomt

t.48/"

Cmulative Total
ofChage Orderi

s2,413,82921

Pr*iow Chage
Orclers

$t,449,504-70

Chaç Ordø
AmoEÌt

$964,324.5t

Chree OdqLine
IttrlAmmt

s485,250 28

s333377 s0

s7r,0r0.74

s56,882.30

$2,004.98

(s5,5?3.42)

($5,032.00)

s23,269.6r

sì,384.4?

(s9.?71,72)

s2,156.2C

$9.2ó5.57

IRWDq
FBB

FBB

FBB

IRWD

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

¡RWD

FBB

Category

c
B

A

c
c

A

A

c

A

A

De*ripion

Apprdcd by Bød of Dirætoß
Approved on Februy 9, 2015
Elcc¡iql Conduit Ovrfill (CR¡55) PR 21 146 (4286) Task 3510

¡lst Drya Equipmq¡t Ëslatim Co6ts (CR{57) PR 2 I I 46 (428ó) Tsk 3520

Gls-linrrg Shrdgp Dæsity Metøs (CR467) PR 21146 (4286) Task 3510

Switcbgø-16 Endosúe (CR-04O) PR 2l 14ó (4286) Task 35¡0

Propæ Gæ Taù Fomdation Dmliliø (CRÆ4) PR 2l I ¿ló (4286) Tæk
3505

C¡cdh for trawl costs rclated to ißpstim of mEifug€s in GeMy (CR49l )
PR 21 146 (42E6) Task 3520
Deletio of MMC Switchgø-14 Breaks(CR492) PR 21146 (4286) Task 3510

lnctease of Fibø Optic Cmduit SÞe (CR-097) PR 21 1 a6 (42E6) Tæk 35 I 0

Ovøtime to pqfm wqk i¡ the Solids Hædling elæricâ¡ rlm (CR-103) PR

2t146 (42ñ)Ta*.35to
Credit fùmodifimtid !o the Unintmptible Powa Systm (CR-l 18) PR 21 146

(42E6) Tâsk 351 0 '
AdditioE of lrw Voltâge Cmpørt¡rmt in SCE Switch "C" (CR-160) PR2114ó
(4286) Tssk 351 0
Additioo of inpuû/output poiob relating to sulp pumps læ¡€d at tiÞ Solids
HædlineBuildine (CR-lól) PR 2t 146 (428ó) Task 3510

Charge Ordø

22-t

22.2

aa1

22"4

22,5

22.ó.

22.1

2E

aac

22 ta

22.11

2Lt2

22

E:\k5 sùiÀ¡ruOUuoG¡l\Cfi Adq€*.Orãq#ñ\ôåqdqEdq Pâge 6 of 3: 4ÁlU81OSM



Contactor FilândBdfoE-B€dty
DesþEngim: Black&Vató

Â - D¡s¡r Cñiú¡r¡¡¡E - k¡r¡ Re
B-ffit*cdrir
c- Hlrù6i!h
D - ffiC6e6iéø¡úiâi6 -NÞhjd R.&d
E-Cú@Cffiúæ/¡n¡tu

MIYRP Bi6ol¡& ¡¡d EûerB/ Rwery F¡cilitis
vR2tt46(4,úl

Construd¡on Chatrge order Sunmrry

B-7
PaÉ 7 of32

Origind
Cwplction

Dste:

tozat2ot6

Revised

Complaion
Date

tonanot6

ì0,28Æ0r(

t0nat20t6

Contæt D6ys

Revisd
Totsl

Cmfsct
Davs

1,278

t,218

t,278

Cm.
Total

3,O. d4/t

0

0

0

Ppiou
Chmge
Ordqs

o

(

Chmge
Ordtr
D¡ys

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

)

{

)

3

CmFætAmoüt

Cmræt Amout:

Revised CmFact
Âmomt

si65 976.774.3t

sr 66,07s,897.26

9166356,473.23

Yo of
Original
Cmtract
AmM¡

1,54./o

t"Q/o

t-11./"

Cmul*ive Total

ofchraeOrdæ

$2,510,834,31

s2,609,957"2é

$2,890,533.23

Previoæ Chmge
Ordffi

s2,4t3,829,21

s2,5rq834.31

gz6æ951.26

ChaçOrdr
Amoml

s97,005.10

í99,12295

s280,575_9?

Chage Ordø Line
¡tmAmut

s5,514"57

s2,535,33

s?,552.1 I

s30,535"94

sl I,139.25

s20,67r.61

sl, t09.42

$5,516.45
w,2ú-29

sl 0,1,t4-l 3

99,t22.9,

sr 58,259.68

$t223rc.29

IRWÞor
FBB

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

IRWD
FBB

IRWD

FBB

FBB

FBB

Cdcggry

B

A

A

A

A

c

A
c

A

c

B

Dcsipuon

Aproved by Genæ[ Mæager

Approved on Febrwy 26, 2015

Additiøal Stæl Reinfffimt úrc Pellct Somge Silæ Anchor Bots (CR-@t)
PR 2l 14ó (428ó) Task 3505

Differential PGsuc Trusiûer (CR{94) PR 2l l,ló (428ó) Tâsk 3510

Additioml Almim Trencb Graring in Dþls Cmhol Building (CR-107) PR

21 146 (a286) Tæk 3520

Light Weight Conse¡e for Elætical Cmduis Undeneth the Solids Hmdling
Building Elærriøl Rm (CR-l l3) PR 21 146 (4286)Tæk 3510

Adding Enoryjets Weir PldÊs to Dwatsing Cmtrifug* - (CR-124) PR 21 146

(4286)1&.3524

Prdide Ang¡e Supports fø tlle Rsnovable Slabs at the Solids Hmdling
Buildurg - (CR-ì37) PR 2l 14ó (42t6) Tæk 3520

Srucûnl Modificdion a¡ Solids Hmdling Building - (CR-140) PR 21 146

{4æó) Tâsk 3520
lrræof Fibø Optic Conduit Siæ (CR-097) PR 21146 (4286) Tæk 3510
Sted Joist FrÐing Modificdiæ at Digestd Cmtrol Buildine (CR-lsl) PR

2llß (42ß6lTasJÉ3sos

WAS Valve Var¡lt æd Pþing Modifrcarions (CR-100) PR 21 146 (42Eó) Task
1çtû

ApprcvedbyGml Mmaga
Apprcvcd on Mech 6, 2ol 5

Cøting of WAS/Primay SludgÊ Pup Stdim & Sludge Wetwells per RFI-
0ó12Á (CR-127) PR21 14ó (4286) Tæk 3505

tpprcvcdby Bord qf Dirætm
{pprwcd ø Mæh æ, 2015

Lighhing Protedior fd the Medm Dig€st6 (CR-121) PR 21 146 (42E6) Tæl
ì505

DcflagraionQrchTub6odsidc of the Dryr R(m (CR-143) PR2l146
328ó) Tæk 3505

Chz¡ge&ø

23,1

23.3

23,4

21,5

23,6

21,1

23,¿

23"9

23" l(

24.1

25t

25.2

2t

24

)5

F-c@qR@dlGhñ

E:\hs tunlMUlæ€61chBdq6+óqe6\Õmg4q!6ú4 4Al2O18 ¡Oúe



Cønrætø Filmc/Balfou-Betty
Þ*þ Enginø: Blacl& Vcâtrtr

A - Dirid Csq¡øhiriri@ - ki€ f .ed
B -DifÀt slc Cddùh
c-Þiptuûh
D - t iûb CwÈbe¡hb - Nùfqrd ¡blt d
E- CffiC@inc./büri!
F-ffiR.SdefdhMiæ

MWRP B¡o6olid! rûd Encrg. R@very F¡cifiais
PRttt46(e6)

Co¡¡trudioo Chsge Ordcr Sunnery

B-8
P¡gê I ol32

Dåte:

Revisd
Complaion

Þa¡e

tat28l20t6

Cmúæt Days

R*iFd
Total

Cm!'act
DåYs

1,278

t,2'18

Cm
Tot¡l

C.O, drys

0

Previous

Change

O¡d*

0

Chæge
Orda
Days

o

3

0

3

0

0

0

0

L'

I'
0

0

0

0

0

Cmtracl Arqnt

Rwis€d Cootact
Amomt

$l 66,43 1,289.021

I

I

l

$166,538,542"28

o/o of
Original
ConEsct
Amout

I 8l%

| 8A%

Cmuldive Totzl
ofChægeOrdæ

8,A72,@2.28

PrevimChuge
O¡dm

$2,890,533.23

52,s6s349.O2

ChmgÊOrdtr
Amut

$748rs.7e]

9t0:7,25326

Chage Ords Line

Itñr,Amo@t

93,64ó.82

$6,489.00

s20,297. r6

c18,093.6r

sl J93"¡0

s6,892.40

s?,l t4 l7

sl,ló3.2É

$4,204.0C

$3,0352t

$1,28ó.9ç

9r,000.0(

929,144'41

s35,77r "8r

$13,697.5r

s9,522.81

sr 8,516"7(

fRWDor
FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

rRWD
IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

¡RWD

IRWD

FBB

IRWD

¡RWD

Caegory

c
c

A

A
A

A

A

c

c

B

A

A

A

c

A

Descriptim

Açprovedby Exe. Dir, Of Enginqing& waterQu¡ity
ApproYed on Ap¡il 14, 2015

UPS {d Powã Fâil Alms pø RFI 357 (CR-056) PR 2l 14ó(4286)Îæk 3510

UO Points for Methae Þig6tq Sunp Putrlps pet RPI-35ó (CR-077) PR 21 146

(4286) Tæk 3sl0

Los of Pw Alm to lhe SCADA Network p< RFI4393B (CR-093) PR

Éi)li Fí'riñ;;å R.åi rra uoain.oi*s ps RFr.o534 (cR-1 0l ) PR 2l I 46

lnsta¡l Gourding Pig Tails in Sotids Hsrdling Buildurg Au Elæriel Ræm

per RFI 059a (CR-l 05) PR 2 1 I 46 (4286) Task 35 Ì 0

AdditiøEl R¡stthdøå Light and Rctays fø tlc FOG Ræiving Cmtol Pael
(CR-l 14)PR 21 146 (428ó) Tæk 3510

Chmgë to ûe HMI Erclosues at thg Sludge Ræiving Area (CR-133) PR

2l l,16 (4286) Te* 3510

Provide Stdâge Shelf for Keybord ad Mow to the HMI Enclm at the

Sludgp Ræiving Ara (CR-l35) PR 21 146 (4286) Task 3510

Ðewataing Fced Punp Station GwdBil Additims (CR-142) PR 2l lß (42%)

Tâ* 3520
ÂdditiqEl ¡/o Poinrs for PLC4300 (cR-r56) PR2l 14ó (4286) Tßk 3510

Shcing Rwision to Ræf Slâb of Dewdãing Feed Pwnp S¡ation (CR- I 89) PR

2l l4ó (4286) Tåsk 3510

Coæing ofthe Sludee RÉæiving Bins (CR-199) PR 21 146 (4286) Task 3520

{pprcvedþBødof Dirætor
{pprwcdmApril 27,2015

Modifi€tioß to Ht!!æMæhiDe lntqfæ (HMI) fø tþ Miøouôine Are
ICR-078) PR2l 14ó (4286) Tæk 3510
Modífic{ims to the Piping td Aut@atim Føhr6 at Fatt Oils, md Græ
iFoG) ræilþ (CR-l 29) Pk2tt46 (a2t6, Tæk 3510

Stnm.¡Bl Support to tlp M@il d tbe Þewáqing Fæd Putp Staiø (CR-

ls2) PR 2l14ó (4286) Tæk 3505

TwoAdditiorul MagnetÈ Rowretæ at Polymø Fæd Systm (CR-158) PR

2l t,l6 (4286) Tâsk 3510

Modihøtios to PLCs st Sludge Ræiving Ae(CR-180) PR 21146 (4286)

Tâsk 35 I O

ChægeOrdq

,rrl
26.2

26.7

'å;.i

26.6

26.7

:".
26.t0

26"tt

26.t2

27,l

272

27j

27,4

275

26

27

E;\b! s.utuMulÞo3€\fr ü*qaøãnÉqders\Ch-¡dq6þA 4/4/2018 10G N



CqúBctor Filæc/Balfor-Beaty
D$ign EnggËr; Black & Vedch

^ 
- Dt¡t Cffii@ldid¡¡ - P(*á Rd.d

A-DifiÛt!S¡!CoùÆ
C - kdf!ûÉdg¡
D - hid cffi iMiü¡ú - N*'(*s R.!¡d

MìilRP 8¡ocdids ¡!d Eærgr Rcwery FæiËties
pR.2t l¿t6 (42Ed)

Construca¡otr Ch¡oge Order SumnrrX

B-9
E-CoÑCffiilc./bäfuo
F - CffiR.SÉdb0dbtuie

Origin€¡

Datei

Revisd

Dste

tol28/2016

10n8r20t6

Contact Dsys

Rwiscd

Totsl
Cmtråct

hYs
r,278

1,218

Cm.
Total

C.O. days

0

0

Prwios
Chaæ
Ordss

0

0

Chægc
O¡d€t
D¡ys

0

0

0

0

0

(

,

¡

Cmtrac{ -Amwt

C@tdAmml:

RevircdCmtæt
AmoEt

sró6 ól 3,092.63

$l 6ó,839,064.,1c

Yo of
OriSiml
Cortråct
Amowt

L 93%

2.Q@/o

Cm¡¡lative Toal
ofChage Orden

s3,t41,152.63

$3,3't3,124.4

Prwiou Chage
Orde¡s

s3,0?2,60228

s3,14?,1 52.6:

Chæge@ø
Amowt

974s50.3s

9225,971-71

Cha¡gc O¡dq Line
It@ Amqr¡t

$22,45t.0t

ït2,o28.44

$r,433.8(

sr6,033.5f

s3,4t.9r

sl 1,0¡ 3,7i

$1,71 5,2(

só,4r 9.6(

st!9,937.87

$r 06,033.9C

IRWDû
FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

rBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

IR1VD

c
c

c

c

c

c

c

c

c

Ðæripnm

Approved by Ëre, Dir. Of Eng; A Waþr Qua¡üy
Amrovedü Mey 15, 2015

Dæar1ø Cørtsol Pæl Modificæions (CR-2 I 5) Tæk 3520

Additiüs¡ SEetuâl Support in the Solids Hadling Building (CR-075) Tæk
3505

Additional Surp Pump Dnin Line in ú¡e Bulk Pdymr Storage Aru (CR-l 19)

Task 3520

I$tall Thræ 5-inch cooduiE @ Soúhw$r Side ofthc Biomlids Site (CR-120)
Iask 35 I 0

Providè Pów to Srtrâl lrut@æts lÆated at tbe Solids Hadling Building
Ðd D¡gcstlr CoûFol Buitding (CR-l 54) Task 3520

lnstall Fm Sepa¡arø DBin ât Digcs'tø Control Building (CR-167) Task 3520

fnstall Support fG l4irrh Plug Valve at Cøúratc Trøümt lvetwÊl (CR-l97)
Tæk 3520

Træh Modficatim at th€ Sludge Cake L@d-Oú tu€a of t¡c Solicls Hædling
Building (CR-123) Tæk 3505

{pprcvedþ Bødof Dirwton
{pprcwd onJre 2¿ 201 5

Foul Ai¡ Pipe Suppqts in tl¡c Sotids Hmdling Buildiog Bamøt (CR-106) PR
ll l¡ló (428ó) Task 3520

!rodcy Circuit Brcaler fq Tølsfü¡nsT-14 (CR-185) pR 21146 (4286))
fask 35lo

ChmepOrds

28.1

28.2

2E,3

2E.4

28.5

24"6

2E.1

28,8

Ð.1

*.2

2A

æ

€r\¡61 srñAmU¡æ@€ilCtrydquffi Beß\chq$qqbg PåF9otg 414Þ018 ¡tB AM



Ctrtractq: Fil¿nc/Balfou-Bcatty

DesþEngim; Bla.,k& Vcdch

Â -DirÈ C€ei*/t¡¡¡rhin - hjêd R¿l¡d

MWRP Biml¡ds ¡¡d Eler5r Rævery Frcilit¡e
PR2tt46'(AUt

Co¡3truca¡on Cù¡nge order Sunnary

B-10

B-Ditãût*Cdle
c-bipôæÈn
D -Ditid CdqiMi&¡h- NGhjd lM
Ê-CñdC6@idlútuiú
F-ffiRql¡db$iútuiþ.

Otigl¡al

Date:

Rev¡ed

Dat!

ß128n016

Cortræt Days

Þl Dæs: 1.278

Revised

Total
CorFact
Ds

t,2'78

Cm,
Total

C.O, dayr

0

Or

Chmge
Ordqs

0

Chuge
Ords
Days

0

)

l

t

c

0

0

0

0

û

0

0

0

0

CøFact Amomt

OriEine.l Cúùæt,{momt: $163-465-940.00

Revised Conbâct
Ament

s166,791"087.81

'/o of
Original
Cmùst
Anôút

2.t30/.

Cwn¡lative Total

of Chørgefrers

$3,325,147.E',I

Prwiow Chage
Ordffi

93,313,124.4

Chæge Ordr
Amomt

($47,976.s9)

Chæge O¡ds¡-ine
ItmAmmt

($1,890.92)

sl18,335.54

$tLs79.2O

($81,%8.33)

($2,505.7e)

($200,000,00)

s363,978.41

(s2,392.661

(s683.39j

$l 1,19t.41

s9,960.5i

($398,57r 00;

s88,076.0t

s73,991.t

($38,102.85'

IRWDor
FBB

IRWD

FBB

IRWD

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

Caægory

B

E

A

c
E

B

A

A

c

E

Dcsriptim

{prcvedby Bud of Direaon
{pproed on July 27, 20t 5

lredit forChaging Stm Dnin line frm Dætil.lron to PVC (CR442) PR
¿1 14ó (4286) Task 3520

lnstallatiø of Additimâl Digester Anchøage (CR45lB) PR2l146 (42t6)
tæk 3505

Hübff Sffi VO Modfications pcr RFl439l ed Rn4525Á (CR468) PR

2l l4ó (428ó) lask 3sl0
3¡edit for FBB s Po'rtion ofPartoøing (CR49O) PR 21 146 (428ó) Task
Deletio of Wdrslopd atMethæ Dig6terCorpl*(CR-l@) PR 21146

32E6) Tæk 35os
Deleti@ of Bid Ièm No. 18.4 - Conputers æd Netwøking Hardware forthe
ceúol sysEm (cR,r 38) PR 2l 146 (4286) Task 3510

Electisl adGæ Modifietim (CR-146) PR 21 146 (4286) Task 3510

C¡cdit for Cbeging Hed Drys Wet Material Mixa Am 424 Stæl to 436
Stæt (CR-157) PR21 14ó(4286) Task 3520

Credit ftr Travel Co$ of OrSite Inspectim fü Âcid Phæe Digsts (CRl 75)
PR2llß (4286)Task3520

H€t Dryr VO Modificatiore per RF1.0626 (CR-179) PR 21 146(42E6) Tæk
35¡0

Dcant Trough VO ModifEtios pq RFI4979 (CR-2Û2) PR 2 I I ,t6 (428ó)
Task 3510

Ddaim of l¡¡tqicCoating of Mctlæ Dþsttrs (CRn88) PR21146(42f!6)
Tæk 3520

þing Modifrcæios and Additim of Ca¡lmCeisæ (CR-218) PR 2l l¿16

(4286)Task 3520

Pic*lirg ad Pæiatim of Sludgc Mirc (CR-248) PR 2l la6 (aæ6) Task
r520

IRWÐ CosaAssæiâted to Repairingthe Pile dd Inialling Couplea (CR-139)
PR 2l 14ó (428ó) Task 3505

CbægeOrdø

30_ r

30"2

30.3

30.4

30,5

30.6

307
30"8

30.9

30.1

30,1 I

30.12

30.r3

30.14

30.t5

30

Êì\Rm's &ñlM\ffi a\CbFReq€ffi ryft ffi\fr ryRqu6üq PaF 10 d32 4/4/2018 10€ N



Cmraaor Filmc/Balfw-Beaty
Desþ Enginø: Blæk& Vatch

A - ffi CdE¡ærI¡l¡h - hojd rrtd
S-DilfsAkCqdi@
C-hitreãilb
D- ÞiñCGierl!¡t¡rt@" NôPþjd ttM
E-C Cffi
F-Cüffilt4sdb*dhffi

MIVRP Biosolkb rûd EoerB/ Recovcry F¡c¡[aic3

PR 2r 146 ({¿Eó)

Construction Chrnç 0rder Summary

B-11

Øginal

Date:

Revisd
Cmplction

Date

ßl28noß

rcnal2ot6

l/0i ¡900

ComDays

Rðised
Totsl

Cmtract
Davs

t,278

1,218

Cm
Total

C.O, dsys

0

0

0

Prwiow
Chmgc
Ordss

0

0

0

Chøge
OrdE
Days

0

c

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o

0

(

0

D

0

CdmctAmmt

,4,tuút:

RwisedCmræt
AmMt

$t 6ó,86ó,087.5i

$ I 6ó,940,?70-5 I

$166,999,018,2é

Yo of
Orisoal
Cmtract
Amomt

zw"

2.13o/o

2.1{/o

Cmulative Totel
of Chage Ordæ

$3,400,ì47.55

s3,474,830.-cr

93,533,07&36

PrwiouChørge
Ordñ

$3,325,147.81

s3,400,147.55

$3,474830.5r

ChagrOrda
AmoúÉ

t74,999-74

$74,682.96

$58,247.75

Chæge OrdcLiæ
ItmAmomt

$429ó.86

$1193,78

s57916"?l

5r 1,892"39

s21,63?.57

sI,809.?7

s25,153.79

s5,690.83

s2,220.t2

$14,60241

s3,568.47

f'4,0t't.48

s3a399.4r

sr,830.86

IRWDo¡
FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

rBB

IRWÞ
IRWD

IRWD

IRlVD

lRWD

FBB

IRWD

FBB

IRWÞ

IRWD

Cacgory

c

c

A

c

A

A

A

Á

I

c

c

Dmi¡tim

tpprcved þ Ere. Dir. Of Eng; & Water Quâlity
{ppwed on July 2$ 2015
Providc Cirun srd Breakø fc StædþGcMalor ínthe Mirrotubine Arø
:CR-I70) PR 2l 14ó (4286) Tæk 3510

{dditiorEl Pipe Support fr I ¡l-irch Air Liæ at lhe C6bate Fæility (CR-226)
PB,2lle @2ætTa*.3520
Additim ofE*tops (CR-128) PR 2t 146 (4286) Tæk 3s l0

tElrcûlal SrÐoft of Jib Cræ d Dewat ring Fæd P6p Stdim StâiMU (CR-

243) PR 2l l¿16 (42tó) Îâsk 35æ

lppmvcd þ En Dir. Of Eog; e Water Qudity
Approved on August 3 I , 201 5

Additiilâl Conduits sd Circsis fm F¡æ Alm in tùe Solirts Hmdling Building
Addit¡TEl Davit Aæês ât CentaÞTreaürsÉ Fæility (CR-l ll) PR 2l l,16
(428ó) Task 3520
A<ßitimal Fire Alm Pæel in DþetuContol Building(CR-169) PR 2l l,ló
(4286) Ta* 3510

Modiñcaims to FoG swp Pmps c@üols (cR-|77) PR 21146 (42Eó) Tâsk
35r0
Additio¡al Tnsk L,oåd-out Conv€yor lrpr¡t dd OuÐut (CR-2OI ) PR 2l t46
(4286) Tâsk 3510
Additiønl Spæ Conduits in the Misoùrùire Are(CR-229) PR 21146(4286')
Tæk 3510
Cmduis fq Elç¡ical Di$qlg1 Switch fq Roll-Up Doqs of ÈE Dig6tr
crmrr¡l Euildim lc.R-zaa\ Pe 2l l 4Á (a l TxL ?5to

{ppovcd by Exærtive Dirwtø of Engine*irç & Waær Quality
f,pproved ø Sc6cober 3Q 2Ol 5
Rsligrrmtof &inch RælaimedWata Lirc æ G*e 2 (CR-225) PR 211,1ó
',4286r'rL*.3520
Àdditior€l Coduiß rld lViræ fc Lrghtiq Ciæuits to MiniB¡æ Voltage lhop
9R-228) PR 211,16(4286) Tæk 3510
Cable ard Cmduit Chæga at Solids Hmdling Building md Dewatøing Feed
h¡w Stciø(CR-231) PR2l146 (4286) Tæk3510

ChøgeOrdø

tl.l

3t.2

3r.3

31.4

32-t
111

323

324

32.5

32.6

32"7

33-l

332

37i

3l

1a

E:\R6! $¡lv8m\¡¡ææ\ûì¡.s.lqlgh¿BûerÉ\ck+Rrysd4 Pqê¡1dr 4/4/¿018 0Ê e



Cmractor: Filac/Balfou-Bøtty
Design Engiw: Black & Vedch

A -Þi*id C-Eiffiih-Èqd Érd
B-DifiãqSøcq¡dtu
c - hú¡r tui€h
D - DiÉi*cdÞi'ø¡rili¡ - NGhjd þd
E-C6e(hi.ftdl¡ituin
f -C@R4rãdtsdoo@

IUW¡P Bißolid! snd Encrgr Rmvery FaciÉtier

PR 21146 (42E6)

CmJtructim C¡¡nge Order Srmnary

B-12
P{ê ¡2 of32

ùigi"al
Completion

Dste:

rcl28nol6

Revi*d
Co¡¡pletion

Dare

tonanot6

tonanoß

tonat20l6

Confact Days

Rwiscd
Totat

C@hact
Dws

t,218

t,27E

t,2'18

Cm
Total

3.O. dry¡

0

c

0

P¡wim
Chmç
Ordøs

0

c

0

Chmge
Ordtr
Ðays

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Contract Amoñt

Rnised Conract
Amoút

s167,163,793.54

st6't,26t,'t74,ú

sló7,347,78r,6r

Originâl
Contract
Amo6t

2 260/"

232!/o

23TL

€mulat¡ve Totd
of Chage Orcles

$3,697,853.54

s3,795,834.I I

$3,88t,841.61

PmiouChage
Ordes

$3,533,0?826

93,697,853.54

$3,795,834.1 I

Change Ordø
Amomt

9t64,175.28

$97,980.5?

s86,007.5C

Chnge @erLine
ItmArut

($39,502.50)

(s8o,850"00)

($27,500.00)

g2't5,954.90

{sr.978.00)

s38,650.88

s9,027.03

$38,999.08

s36,172.76

$13,18r.6t

s21,1 17"5(

s&r,8$"0(

IRWDor
FBB

IRWD

FBB

tRWD

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

FBB

Category

B

F

A

E

A

B

E

E

A

B

Dæriptio

Ap,prcved by Bød of Dirætm
Apprcved m Oclober 2( 2015

Credit fqThird Submittal Rwicw Tlroqh 05/31/æ15 (CR-088) PR 21146

[428ó)Tæk l0ó5

CrditforOvçrtírc Insp6lim Ho6 Tlrough 05ô1/2015 (CR-089) PR 21 146

(4286) Tæk 3520

Credit fü Spæid Inspætiøs fø Suuc¡¡al Anctus æd Cøtechniøl
¡ñ61ig4im (CR-29s) PR 2¡ 14ó (4286) Tæk loó5

Chags in Knife G*c Valve Maufætuq (CR-¡ 87) PR 2l t46 (4286) Task
3520

CreditfrChages in Lw volrqe SWGR-!4 Circuit Bmkø(CR-163) PR

2l l,ló (4286) Task 3510

Change ¡Õ Ad&6sble Smoke Detectots (CR-2?0) PR 21146 (4286) Tâsk 3510

Approwd by Cqq¿l Maagpr
Àmroved m Novmbq 25, 2ol 5

Chmge in NmingConmtim f6 Stmwa¡cr Pmp Station (As 1500)

SCADA ProeramiDs (CR-l8l) PR2l 146(4286)Task 35l0

Valve Stan¡s Ovcrridc fuctionatity (CR-l 82) PR 21 146 (4286) Task 3510

Courol Cbæçs fu Prinøy Sludge md Wase Activated Pü¡p Stdims (Ar€
1900) SCADA Proglaming (CR-184) PR 2l l¿16 (4286) Tsk 3510

Mottr Prdèctin Rs|ty (CR-239) PR 21146 (4286) Task 3510

tppmredþGælMaagq
tpgowd on Dæaaba 3, 2015

iCbtweight Cffie fq Undclab Conduits d MicroMbínc Ara (CR-253)
¡R 21 14ó (428ó) Task 3510
)üts¡ædinecB&I fts¡6 (CR-0994) PR 21 146(428ó) Task 3520 - This chege
rds i¡Etudrs: CR498 (Csrd Rail at Bþgæ Stonge Tark| CR499 (tube
ttæl S'.pportsl sdditioml Off-Site Sorage CsE; æd credit fr U* of SS 308
n Lid of SS 3l6L Welds-

ChagpOrds

34.1

34.2

34.1

34.4

A,5

34-6

35.1

3sJ

35.3

35"2

36.1

362

34

35

36

õ;\nd! sùñlM\¡1ru38\fr rE€84lecñâqtd.r3\cheS6qodbg 4/4/M810ßN



Cmrætor: Filæc/Bdfoú-Batty
DcignEngiø: Blâck & Vedch

Â. Dis'p cøcai44oid.¡in - Ê9id f!L!d

MTTVRP Bioplids rnd EnerFt Rwsy FlcilitiÉ
PR 2r146(42t6)

Co¡sidca¡oñ Ch¡trge Order Summrry

B-13

B - Diõúúr Slê Crdiris
c-hr!kirb
D - Diûb c@i{ûb - Ì{4Èo!ñ M
E-MCwj.sêñltûiø
F-MRæd¡¡eeiúMtu

Revisd
Complction

Daie

r028/20t6

Contract Days

Rwised
Toøl

Conh-act

Dsys

t,274

Cm.
Tdâl

C.O. dsi4

Prwious

Char¡ge

Ordæ

Change

Ordef
Drys

o

)

)

0

c

0

0

Cmtract Amount

Rcvised Cont¡act
Amort

sr67,395,228. l0

o/o of
O.igtnal
Cmt¡act
Amômt

2.Æ/o

Cuulative Tod
ofChageOrd6

s3,929,2EE loJ

Prwious Chmge
Orders

$3,EEt,&+t,ót

ChægsOrda
Amoút

ï47,446-49

Clm¡gp O¡dq Line
lt@ Amû[t

s1,065,72

s4,t57"60

$¿430.59

sl48r4.0c
$8,410.0c

s5,382.tç

s59lr.6r

s1274.7t

tR\üD or
FBB

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

Ca¡eSory

c

c

c

A

Â

A

Ðmri6ion

{ppmved þ Ere, Directc of Engiffii¡E 4d Wder Qulity
qçpryedmJmwy2t,2016
{dditiorst Presre Rclief Vdvs in ú¡e Digester C$trol Buildine Slab (CR-

L 12) PR 21 146 (4286) Task 1520

:lErgp Fæd4 Circuh Brcaks SÞe in MCC-41o2 (CR-t65) PR21146gæ'6)
fåsk 3510

3hægeFædøCircuitBrekr Siæ for thc himsy SludgePump Vri¿ble
Freqmy Drive (CR-233) PR 2t t46(42E6) Tæk 3510

SCÄDA Progming Chegñ Dæ to CtE¡gp to Schwitzer Pwã Quality
Arlditiorul kbeling of Prallel Cmdr¡ic and Cables (CR-2ó2) PR 21146l42ff6)
læk 3510
Chaæe instudgÊRæiviDgEntme Bæcm Opøatim CR-263) PR 2ll,t6
(4286) T¿sk 35lO
Arcdize Alminu Light Fixhre StÃrchinvsm Shadæ (CR-283) PR 21146
(4286) Tõk 35lO

Hor Tap ÈLrh ÀCP Potable Warø Liæ(CR-31l) PR 2l l¿ló (4286) Task 3520

Chmge Ord€r

37.1

37.2

3',1,3

3't,4

1'15

37.6

37.7

37.8

37

E:\in', sùñ¡MU¡2co38\ChnSdqllÈMhmsûk\ö¡CRqûdbg Pq. 13 of32 4l4l29ßtuÈN



Cqfractor: Filmc;/Balfro-Bætty
Dcsign Engiw: Blâck& Vcarch

A -Diûi6 c@ir&ç'tqltuh-Prlicd R.h
B. Dif.rq S& Cd¡1iry
c - bi{DeõiÊùr
D - D¡EkC@iú¡h;o - NGhjrr R6¡d.d
Ë-MûCffiin
ç- CúefiR#d¡lrFi¡MiÈ

MIYRP Bisolils ¡nd Erergr Rcwery Fæ¡na'€
PR2r146 (42t6)

Coostnction Chrnge Order Srmmary

B-14

ùc¡nal

Date:

Rwised

Conrplaim
DâÞ

tok8r20t6

rcl2af20r6

lozaDol

Cøûæt Dâys

OrhimlDæ: 1.2'18

Reviscd
Totâl

Cmbæt
Drys

t,278

1,278

t,21E

Cm.
Total

C"O, days

c

{

(

Prwious

Chage
Ord6

0

c

0

Chmge
O¡der
Days

0

l

0

û

0

û

D

0

0

0

0

0

)

)

)

Contræt Amout

OricirEl Cútract Anout S163.465.940"00

Rtrisrd Conu'act

Amoqt

sl6?,478,573. I

$t6't,5'76,579.63

s167,673,866^68

%of
Original
Confact
Amout

2.45%

2"5l/a

2 sT/i

Cu¡m¡l¿aive Total
ofChægeOrdm

s4,012,633. r

s4,r 10,639 63

v,207,E26.68

Pæviou Change

Ordæ

s3,929,2æ_l

s4,012,633. I 7

$4,1 10,639.63

Chângeftcr
Amuú

$83,345.07

$98,006.,16

$97,287_05

Chmge Ordø Line
It€m AmoEt

s18,908.7ú

v7,274,54

$9,654.s4

$5,499,9?

$2.00726

s?,809.5r

s3y'79,81

934,274.4

s9,569.11

s24,496.55

$l E,377.04

vo,216.74

$4,818,&

$52,25r.6r

iRWDor
FBB

FBB

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FAB

FBB

FBB

Caægory

c

c

A

A

B

A

E

A

c
B

c

Desiptro¡

tpprovedþGøøal Mmaga
{pF6v.d on FebrÌEy 29, 2016
ioftwæ Co¡rol Block Revision for Area 4300 - Dewatm¡g (CR-2 I t ) PR

+2t6 Task 3510

Rdis€d Mõtq List of SCADA Tcu¡plates (CR-247) PR4286 Task 3510

{dditioul Ovøflw Alâm â Sludge HoldiDg Ta*s (CR-2E0) PR 4286 Task

t5l0

lÆk Detectiü a¡ Sulfiric Acid Fæílìty (CR-29O) PR2l l,ló (4286) Tðk 3510

lmrda¡ion fø Acid Phæ Gæ Pipine (CR-21 8A) PR 2l l¿t6 (4286) Task 3520
Apgrovedþ Gaeral Maagc
AFrcvedm Msch 7,2016
SCE Installatím - Final Aæmting of Wuk Itms Betwm Negotiated Chæge
Orderad Actsl Wot (CR-l{68) PRa286 Tæk 3510

lnstalltion of Soutbm Caiifomia Gas (SCG) BoH (CR-l,l6F) PR 42fólzsk
3510

Schweitær SEL-735 Pow Moitm fø Cøu'ifue Pæels (CR-207) PR 42E6
fask 3510

Híscknm Ethemct Switc}es for Cemifi4e Pæls (CR-20E) PR 428ó Task
3510

Additio of Smple Pmp Vaiåbte Fr€quøcy Drivc fu Thickming
Ceatitugc (CR-237) PR 42t6 Task 3520

Upgnde of Exit Signs md Ceiling Lighs in theCns Rm of the Digestc
cmfot Buildins to NEC clæ I Division I (cR-313) PR 42E6 Tæk 352
Approved by Gmral Mæager
Approred on April 20, 2016
Bræ Plat6 in Solids Hædling Building (CR-069) PR 4286 Tâsk 3505

Relmtir of RI050 Pânel (CR-l86) PR 4286 Task 3510

Addition of Two Doon at the b€ses of the sÞiffiãys d Met¡ae Digestæ Nos.
I â¡d No. 2 (CR-232) PR 428ó Tæk 3505

Chansp O¡dtr

38.1

38.2

38,3

38"4

38"J

39,1

aoa

39,3

39.A

39,j

39.(

40.t

4.t
,lo.:

38

39

40

E:\tun's sûf rf, WoU12(43€ichrngjdq!6*.nrærdêE\chÐB$qu6try Pågê 14 of!2 4/4/:q8 úû AM



Cqu"acts¡; Filmc/Balfou-Betty
DsþEngiH Blæk&vedch

A-Dú cffiiMiirh-eddR&.d
B-Þi&qSMi6
c - kdFù6ig¡¡
O - Diùþ CúvMrk¡. NoÞÈo¡s M
E-@CÛÊisdhtu
¡-C@qE4ËdtÉiúffi

MIilRP Diomlid¡ ¡nd Erergr Rwery Facilitis
PR 2l l,ló (4286)

Conctruction Chenge order Suuorry

B-15

Original
Cmpletion

D!ûe:

rct2al20t(

Revisd

Dæ

l0Æ8Þ0r

Cor¡fact Drys

Rwisd
Tot¿l

Cútract
DaYs

t,274

Cm.
Torål

C,O, dgyr

Chage
mm

Chege
Ordq
Days

o

)

)

,

0

0

0

0

0

o
0

0

0
0

0

0

CoúætAmourt

Rqisêd C6mct
Amout

9168,'77'7,517.24

Vo of
Original
contact
.Àmout

Cuftrulative Totål

ofChægeOrdc

$s,3t 1,5t7 24

Previus Choge
O¡dss

Chæge Ordø
Ammt

$r,l 01,650"56

ChÃae OrdsLire
Itm Amomt

I

$51.23s.6e1
g36,i06,5?l

I

$6r,?31.961

$t54,59,08

s13,730.06

Sl?8,879.,1ó

9254,941.6

s14,338.94

$68 714.34

s71,379,00

S50,5,1O.23

s19,?34.51

$25,55026

$30,603. r{
$7q969.66

IRWDq
FBB

FBB

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

rRwÞ

FBB

IRWD
IRWD

TRWD

IRWD
IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

Categoly

B
B

B

B

A

c

A

B

c

c

Desiptiø

{prcvedBy Bødof Diræton
{f'proved m May 23, 2016

tdditio¡al SCE ud SCG Modificatioæ(CR-1464) PR 428ó Task 3510

{dditional Potholing Due to SCÊ and SCG Relig¡nrq¡t (CR-1468) PR 4286
tæk 35lO

{rllitioml Cme6 at the Unloading/Læding A¡a of the Solids Hmdling
r'æilrty (CR-lé4) PR4286 Tæk 3505

îire Sprinklø Systøn Modificatioos - Mæba¡ical (CR-l 74) PR 4286 Task

t520

Firc Sprinklã Systa Modiflraim - Eletlric¿l (CR-l66) PR4286 Tæk 3510

FibqOptic SystÐ Modifstions (CR-I72/CR-30ó,CR-314) PR 4286Îask
15r0
f-15, T-l6, edT-17 Sæodary B¡eakæ (CR-|854" CR-1858, æd CR-185C)

PR 4286Tæk 3510

Cable æd Cørduit Chagæ ât úæ Sludge Ræiving Ara of the Solids HÐdling
Building (CR-203) PR 4286 Tâsk 35i0
Cmqete Sufæ Tqbro¡ (CR-222) PR 428ó Tæk 3505

Hating Wdtr Bots Contol Modifiøtim (CR-24ó) PR 4286 Îa* 35 I 0

SCADA Cdûol Modifrcatims fq the Acid Phæ Dig6terq MetÌæ
Digesrss, md Sludge Holding Tark (CR-252) PR42E6 Task 3510

Ambimt GæAmlya Wiring Modiflcatiu (CR-264) PR 42E6 Tæk 3510

Dismæx Swilch€s for Flow Valvc in the Solids Hædling Buitding (CR-272)

PR4286 Tæk 3510

Cøtrifuge Pedestal Modificæim (CR-301 ) PR 428ó Task 3505

SCADÂ" Instr@mtatiø, md Elæ,tricâl Modiñatiru (CR-28?, CR-294, md
CR-322ì PR 428óTâsk 3510

ChageOrda

I

4t,l
4t2

4t.3

4t^4

4IJ

415

41,7

41,8

4ts
4l.t

4l.t I

4ì,12
41.t3

4l,14

41.t5

4l

Ê:\i6n! Sùtf\lM0Uæ6\dÊß*q6fr ñ¡sft 6Àó.ngdquétrq P.gê15o132 4/4/&8 rO:æ&



Cqrm: Filùc/Balfow-Beatty
Dæign Engiw: Black & Veatclt

A - D¡*ii CaEÈG/lû¡tiü¡o - Prdd Rr¡¡rd
B . D¡Ã6ú! si. cúdiliG
c-È¡F¡MiÊbr
D. Dñ C6€¡Miùh " N6hojd kM
Ê-CffiCoMû

MIilRP B¡Golidt ¡¡d Oncrgy Rwery Facilitie
PR 21146 (42Eó)

Contruca¡o¡ Cb¡oge Order Sumoary

B-16

Date:

Revised

Dat€

rcn8no16

t0/28/2016

Ì0/28/2016

Co¡tæl Dãys

Rtrisd
Total

Cetrsc-t
Dæs

t,214

1,278

1,274

Cm
Total

3.O, days

c

0

hwious
Chage
Ordeß

Chørge
Order
Days

c

c

0

)
)

0

0

0

0

0

0

o

Cmtract Amout

Ammt: $l

Rwised Cmtract
Amomt

s16E,577,74ó. I

gló8,65¿4?7.84

s168,727,390.83

%of
Original
Corûact
Amoüi

3-l3o/o

1.tv/o

3-2/o

CMuldive Totâ¡

ofChage Ordas

$5,1 I 1,806.15

$5,r 86,53?.E4

s5,261,450.83

Prcviru Changc

O¡den

s5,311,57't "24

$5,1 I 1,806.1

s5,186,537_84

ChageOrds
Amu¡t

(slÐ.771.09)

s74,731,69

s74,912,9

Chæge Ordaline
ItmAmout

(s48,549.90)

(997,14t "74)

(sr0,s57"28)

(s1,748"i71

(s24,064"00'

(sI7,710.00'

$1E,843"39

sl,775_r3

sl9,679.92

$4334.r5

$38,8820ó

s9,294..71

s9, r95"E6

$4 783.14

s3,E30.95

98,926.21

ÍRWDor
FÊB

FBB
FBB

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

rRwÞ

IRWD

FBB

FBB

IRWD

Catego¡y

E

E

F

E

c

E

B

c

A

B

c

B

Deription

A.pprcved By Bød of Dirwtoß
dpprcwd m May 23, 2016

Valæ Engineaing of Chmical Pmp Systms (CR454) PR 4286 Task 3520

Chaçc in Lighhing Pmtætion lnstallatim fu Eeg-Shâped Díg€stæ (CR-

l2lA) PR4286 Tæk 3510

Delaion of Sel Watcr Stations md Se¿l Watr Piping (CR-214) PR4286 Tðk
1520

Detetiø of l¡w Prsw Switches for Csrtrate Pmps (CR-257) PR 4286 lask
3510

Cariñrge Seimic Ressaint D6ign C6'ts (CR-345) PR 42E6 Tãst( 1065

Creditf6Owrtime Impætim Hom Frcm 6/11201510 T}trowh l2ßll20l5
f CR¡898ì PR 4286 Task I 065

Apprcved \ En Diretor of Enginsing ad Walq Quaìity
Apprcvedon May 31,2016

Cmbustible Gas Detectim System (CR-234) PR 2l 14ó (4286) Îæk 3510

rtdditio¡ral Wire æd Cablos Bctwm MCC-4102 ad PLÆ4000 (CR-278) PR
2l t,l6 (4286) Task 3510

SCADA Progrming Modifrc*ions (CR-282) PR 2l l,16 (4286) Task 3510

Change of Wâ-ste Gæ Bms Fædr Ciroit BHks (CR-344) PR 21146 (42116)

Task 3510

Þy Era Diraalü.6f Efgùlð.f¡ryÛld wd.f qrd¡ry
oüJ6!c29.201ó

a{.
.L?¡6Tü¡t3tl0

Modifksiøs (CR.

4!ßó'T¡s& 35t0
,t4.3 SCADA Valve Marix Tables Animatim Cldificatioo fü Milctone I (CR-353)

PR 4286 Tæk 3510

44.4|PLC S¡lss Objçcr Upildc (CR æa) PR 428ó TßL 35lO

ø.slnarrcSAy eør in ùcDigE ¡ctCo.nrcl Buil¡ñ¡U(ÛR.30AlPR¡til8ó Task

lsioÉ
44.61M!flry CüüsÊs !odË Ncrh R!ôihiluilvô¡r {CR-3óJ) PR42sóTå* 3so5

Change Orda

42.1

42,2

42.3

42"4

42,.5

42.6

43.1

43.2

43.3

43.4

42

43

44

F -clffirorR4Edl¡4ÉhMi¡.

E:\aonk stuf ÀlMD\rr20€38\ckngdqu€s6a4€rd€ß\chhg.Rqü6rq Påß 16of3z 414Þ018 1û6 N



Comractor: Filæc/Balfou-Bea¡ty
DesþEngim: Blæk& Vcârch

by Gøual Mmagø

Je@y21,2017
Mawuy Anchor in the Sotids Hæclling Building (CR-200) PR a28ó

Auto Dialq (CR-2344) PR 4286 Task 3510

H¿n&ail Modificatims ât Bulk Polymã Storâge Pldføm (CR-300)

4286 Tesk 3505

lP Ad&ess Updae (CR-309) PR 42Eó Task 351 0

Modificâ¡iffi st Solids Hardling Euilding Stairuetl (CR-324) PR
Task 1505

Valvc Opmtq at tÌrc Centate fte¿tnmt Facil¡ty (CR-329) PR 4286

Wæh tading Addition (CR-39) PR 4286 Task 3505

Valve Analog SCADA Tdnplâte (CR-354) PR 4286 Task 3510

Light Fixtm æd lsps (CR-3554) PR 4286 Task 3510

of Rebaæ Angle in the FOG Unleding Smp Area (CR-3ó3) PR 4286
3505

46 lt Hot Wars Circulation Pmp Breakæ Cbmge (CR-36ó) PR 4286
35r0

46,1 Cake Tlæf* Pump Breakas Chmgc (CR-370) PR 4286

46. I Chmge (CR-374) PR 4286 Task 3510

6.1 Èogl¿m¡ng Modiñcåtions D6ing Bmcht6t No.1 for A16
PR 4286 Tssk 35tO

6.15 Fixtre Âbov€ Door in Digester Cmtrol Building Gas Roon
PR 428ó Task 35 lO

ß. in Siæ of Di*omæt Switch6 for Dig6ted Sludç Mixer (CR408)
428ó Tæk 3510

46.1 Thickening Fæd Grindø Conrd Pacl Cilcuits (CR438) PR 428ó
35r0

&. md Gluing Chage for Windows (CR-438) PR 4286 Task 3510

CcEnMil¡üi¡-kié Rdted

MrtRP Biæolids ¡od Energr Rwery Frcilitiæ
PR2lrú(42&)

Coostnctioo Chrnge Order Summrry

B-17

6

46.

B. Dihl8 sbcdiùG
c-hipùæilu
D- DFir CdMi¡ì¡r¡d- Wo¡á ß.¡¡d
É. C@ffiC@iÐdIltieø
F - tutaúRdsdd ISûomb.

Ë:\Roñ'3 s!.ft ÂmU1ruS\Ch¡n8*qu€sffi aqtd4\chanæRqudlot

Origina¡

DEte:

Revi*d

Dale

toßlDot1

ì0ßlDol?]

l

Contract Days

Rwis€d
Toml

Conu'æt
Days

1,646

t,ó46

Cm.
Total

C.O. days

3ó€

Previou
Chæç
Ordqs

t

3681

Change

Ords
Days

368

368

0

)

)

,

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

Contract Amout

Rwised Conb-act

Amomt

st77,977,390.E:

$ì 7E,072,0t?.59

o/o of
Orgi¡al
Cqtræt
Amout

8 Stpl

8940/0

Cmu.latiYe Total
ol Chage Orden

$t4,51 r,450.63

$r4606,1 47.59

Pæviou Chage
Ordøs

$5¡6t,45O.83

$t45t 1,450"E3

Chmge Ordø
Amout

s9,250,000.00

$94,6%.76

Change Order Line
kd Añoút

$9,250,000"0(

sr,457 22

$6,08t 90

$5,56E-E3

st,Ð1.96

s5,939.45

s4,424"29

91,834.60

x92.72

s8,508.46

$763.62

s2,316.03

s23,720.ól

s2,3 I 6.03

924,@2,32

$1,478.19

$1,290,10

s1,286.63

$1,297.80

IRWDor
FBB

FBB

IRWD
IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

IRWD

FBB

IRWD

IR\¡r'D

IRWD

IRWD

IRIVD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

IRWD

¡RWD

B

c
A

A

c

c

I

B

B

A

B

B

c

Dwipim

Ap,prorrd by Bød of Dirætoß
Approved onJuly 25, 20l6lDwbr,t 2O,2O16

Ræovcry Plu PR 428ó Tæk 3510

Cbage Orda

45.1

45

P¡æ17 of ¡2 {4/:Or8 rOO9 N



Conraoo¡: Fil¿nc-tsalfou-Betty
DaignÊngm: Black& Værch

^ 
- Dicic covaiærltr¡¡ri(r - h*rr Rdc.d

B-mqStutu
c-egOqil
D - Diû¡lCilvaiMi¡bú@ -N6-hjd tkhlú
E"C6n!@Co$iM¡irh

MìVRP Bio$lid! ¡!d Energy Rmvøy Facilitie
FR 2ll.16 (428ó)

Constnclioa Chenge order Sum mery

B-18

Originsi

Ðne:

Revi*d
Cmplaiø

Dete

t 0ßll20l

Co¡fact Days

Rwised
Total

Cmmct
Days

1,646

Cm
Toel

C.O. day

hevious
Chage
Ordæ

Chege
Ords
Days

Confågt Ammt

RêYised c$tract
Anomt

$l?8,

Vo of
Orìginal
ConÍsct
Amomt

Cmulstive Totâl

of Chmgefuffi

EI

Prwiors Changc

Orders

$14,606,147

ChaçOrder
Ammt

$96,414.3ó

ChraefrãLine
llmAmoút

$2,3 l 2.08

s5,500.74

$1,070.38

$4,98ó.2¡

s3,892.44

,924.69

s5,093.87

5ó,824"35

$13,794"95

$1,336.1 3

$3,300. I 3

$7,4t8.52

s2,250.67

sE,94? 37

s10,950.14

$4,500.00

$1,@r"3ó

s5,?l 0.33

IRWDor
FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

FBg

IRWD
IRWD
FBB

IRWD

FBB

IRWD

FBB

FBB

FBB

IR}VD

IRWD

FBB

FBA

FBB

Cat€gory

B

c

c
c

B

c

I

B

B

c

A

c

c

Dc*riptim

byCú@lMægq
on Februry 28, 201 7

4',1.t Tank Dnuræe Piping PR 4286 Task 3520

47 to Dig6tcr Confiol Buildìng Þoo¡ ard Pipilg Due to Heating

Expßion TÐk Pad Adjustnent (CR-221) PR 428ó lask 3505

00 Chmges (CR-2E4) PR 4286 Task 3510

Angle Support to ,{Gid Ph6e Digests Bridg$ (CR-298) PR 4286

3505
Potåble Wdq Gate Valva (CR-332) PR 4286 Tæk 3520

Kirk KEy lÍterlock l¡staltdim (CR-335) PR 4286 Task 3510

47

47

Itmdhng Building Dmpsts Ræm Chânnel Fmes Modifications (CR-

PR 428ó Tßk 3505

Swn Configräion Clarificcim (CR-352) PR 4286 18sk 3510

47. Aæhf¿ge Suppon for Lrcdgñ of the Di8pst6 Conrol Building
PR 4286 Tæk 3505

of MCC4I03 Hor Water Circulation Pmp B¡eaken (CR-3668) PR

T&sk 3510

4't.t

47.1

Te!înt Facìlity Pidl Boxe Dær Bank Settlenmt (CR-383) PR

35r0

to the MCC-4100/'4101/4t0241O3 (CR405) PR 4286 Task 3510

41.t

47.1

Storsge Hopper Modiñc€tioDs (CR42l) PR 428ó Tæk 3510

Installed Lighting in the Soli& Hadling Building (CR427) PR 4286

3510

Chæg6 for C6ãdor MPC (CR430) PR 42E6 Task 3510

Modifiqtions to MCC4I00 dd4103 (CR-431) PR 428ó Tsk 3510

4"1 Seusus in the Solìds Handlng Buiidi¡g StpmAM (CR¡44) PR

Ta* 3510
4't.t Gæ Prc-Teünmt ln-Slab Cmduit Siæ Changc (CR-454) PR 428ó

3510

Chmge Order

47

F- C@úRql¡dl*r¡úMb.

€:\Ron'r sru'fV¡mU1H3a\ctunr.R.q6HhàBqdãs\ch¿næRqudþg Pqe tg of32 4/4¡¿68r@e



C@aactor: Filmc/Balfu-Betty
Design Enginea: Black& Veatch

a-M h€id¡¡t¡ùú-h¡! Rdd
B-D[qSÊ.-aùm
c-È!Átuitù,
D - DiÊid Coeå¡.¡ørl¡¡ihri.b. NGhÞ¡ kl¡ra
E - Cdddc6€llcr¡¡¡ùtid
F-CMRqdbpdiùmL!

MWR.P EiGolids ¡od Ene¡g/ R@vcry Fæ¡üai€3

PR 21146 (426ó)

Cmstnc-tion Ctarç Order Summary

B-19

Dte:

Revisd
Cmpleriø

Dde

t0l3t/2017

Contræt f¡eys

Oriqiøl Ds: 1278

Rrvised
Totå¡

Cmaæt
Days

I,64ó

Cm
Total

C.O. dsys

368

Previoü
Chmæ
Ord€rs

368

Chøge
Ords
Dgys

Conúact Arntnt

Contæt Amrnt:

Revis€d CfltÊct
AmoEt

$178,E96,739.ó9

lo of
Original
Contr¿ct
A'llMt

e.44%1

Cmulative Total

of CbaæpOrdm

st 5,430,799.€9

PrevioreChæç
O¡dñ

$ì4,702,56t.95]

Chmge Orcler

AmET

s728,237-14

Changs Ordø Line
Itm Amomt

$58,705.90

$23,ó85.1 4

$19þ22.65

s38,978.?0

$r'.t,246;n

$2?,889.?4

$18,28062

$13361.60

S102,503,,16

$549E2.68

$r28,000.m

$r28,052-94

$53,027.60

IRWDoT
FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

IRWD

TRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

Cdegøy

B

A

c
A

A

A

B

c

Dewiption

Approved by Bæ¡d of Diræton

Approved on Mæh 13, 2017

Strucürål Modif¡@tioF of ìhe Êlwd$ Shafrs (CRo37) PR 4286 Tsk
35052@) PR 4286 T&sk 3505

SCADA Proemiæ Updae of Polym Fæd md Sttrage Systm (CR-1484)

PR 4286 Tâsk 3510

SÞin æd Pladm at SHB LÆdout Aru (CR-149) PR42Eó Task 3505

Additiq¡al Polyffi Diluti@ Row Meteß æd Assæiatcd Condüits md Cables

(CR-|598) PR428ó lesk 3510

Mi$eU4co6 Andri¿ ltems (CR-205) PR 4286 Task 3520

RIO400I Chmgæ (CR-286) PR 4286 Tæk 3510

RIO-3102 Ch&96 (CR-310) PR 428óTask 3sl0

Mini Pows Cñtr - Additiona¡ Oudet 8nd Datå Inatims in the SHB (CR-4r9)
PR 4286 Tæk 3510

New Ligirting in the SllB Firs Flær Âm (CR-42?A) PR 4286 Tæk 35 I 0

Additionål Cnduits mdCables forThmao¡plsfor Sevqsl Pwrps (CR-424,

CR-424 drcush CR-424F) PR 4286 Task 35 I 0

Additìonal wall Pmel Fmewo(k at the sHB (cR445) PR 4286 Task 3505

Changæ in Unirúeî$tible Pffi Supply lJnìts (CR-16?CR-1624) PR 4286

Tåsk 3510
Addition of Ci¡cuit Bmks ât T¡æfGffi T-14 (CR474) PR 4286 Task 3510

Change Ordr

48,1

48"2

,tE.3

ß,4

4{t"5

4E"6

ß.7
€.8

4"9

48.10

48,1 I

48.12

48.1:

4f¡

Er\Roñ's $un¡Rmþ¡¿û€€\Chq*S€¡Hh¡nt€rdñ\ch{dqudbg PG 19 ofU {ß/e8reN



Co¡ünctor Fi¡mc/Bâifoü-Betty
Desþ Engim: Blac.k& Vetch

A. Þlfid covaiMtiùi.r-k*s Rd{.d
B - DiÍ6ûÊ S¡1. Ccd¡ir
c - kiÊ!&6itùl
D - Dffi CNúø¡l¡¡rio - Nehjd Rd.r.d
Ë-C@C@ixdb¡ilb
F- Cùfuo¡R4Fcdhtæiolkiu

MIryRP B¡osolid! rnd Energr Rmvery Fecilities
pR 2lr¿6 (42t6)

Cultncti@ Cl¡lge Order Sunaery

B-20

Origùtsl

D8¡e:

lûfr8¡¿0ì6

Revi*d

Dde

10,9t¿ol7

10/3t20t7

l0ßl20tl

Codræt Dãys

Rcvised
Tota¡

CmFact
Days

1,646

t,64ó

ì,ó46

Cm.
Total

C.O. d4

3ó8

36E

36€

Chmç
fræ

368

368

368

Chr€e
Ordtr
Days

0

)

ù

0

0

û

c

l
l

l

0

0

CmtrætAMt

Amut:

Rwised CmlracÎ
Amout

$r?8,t49,640.49

sl78,921,791.38

Sl 78,?95,¿l0l.38

Vo of
OriSin8l
Cü¡uact
Ammt

9-4lo/o

9,60/r

9"3*/o

Cmuldive lotd
of Charge Ordæ

s15,383,700.4

$r5,455,85ì.38

$15,329,,1ól 38

Previou Chage
Ord{s

sr5330,799.ó9

s15,383,7m.49

$Ì5355,851,38

Change Ordr
Amout

{s4¿099.20)

$72,150,E9

($i26,39O"m)

Chdlge Ordã Line
Itã¡Arcmt

(s23.897.73)

($9,000 00)

($4,429 09)

(s4,047"43)

(s5,724.95)

%,61471

$9,626.09

$13,3,tó.01

$35,170.26

$7,193.7ó

(s97.s70.00)

{$28,820 0O)

IRWDor
FBB

FBB

rBB

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

Cdegory

E

E

A

c

c

F

E

Dsipûm

{pprcvcd by Board of Ðirectos

{,pprcwdmMæh 13,?017

telated Mæh4i€l Piping Modifretim Due to Cha8e in Chmical Puntps in
ICO No. 42 (CR454A) PR 4286 Tæk 3sæ
3hæging the Sotids Handling Building Ræfing from EPDM to PVC (CR-255)

PR 4286 Tssk 3505

let Reducrin of S@pe of Wøk in CR-353 - SCADA Valve Mûix TaUs
Animtiø Clsificaims (CR-3538ß53C) PR 4286Tsk 35t0

Chânge in SøtÊrs fd MCC4l0o/4101 Cake Trofa Prmp Bs¿km (CR-

370A) PR4286 Task 3510

Deletion of lns¡¡lation fø üre Solids Haadling Building FouDdation (CR-393)

PR 428ó Task 3505

Apprcved þ Exæutiw DiEltr of Enginsing & Watû Qulity
Aprovcd on Mach 3l, 201?

Elæbicå¡ Modificatioß ro FOG lcsl Conaol Pæt 7GLCP4710 (CR-3O4)

ÞR 4286 Tæk 5.30
Cmdflste Modifi€tiom at Digester Gas Pre-Tr€dn$t Ara (CR-312) PR
4286 Task 5"31

lnstallatim ofLindapte lnsæd ofEye Bols (CR-413) PR 42E6 Task 5.29

T-5 C@ætion to Bio$bds SwitcÞl4 (CR-480) PR4286 Tsk 5,30

Polyms Fæde¡ Blæder Skids Flow Ele&øtcrcmding Cmductq(CR-482)
PR 428ó Tæk 5.30

Àpprovedby Execrliw Þirætø of Eogirmi¡g & Wdtr Qulity
Apprcwd on Mrch 31, 2017

Credit for Oycrtirc lospæ{ion 1106 Fmm l/l/20t6 to Tlrotrgh l2l3t/2016
(CRÐ89C) PR 4286 Tæk 4.0
C¡editforOvenime ¡¡spætim Hom Froo l/1¿017 úo Tlmugh03/3¡12017
ICR{89Dì ÞR 4286 Tæk 4.0

Change Ordu

49.1

492

49,3

49.4

50.r

50.2

50J

50.4

50.5

5l_l

51i

49

50

51

E:\¡on! suf 

^lRwD\!12ûo34chaEdq@ffi 
¡n8ærd.6\Õqsqudbg På8. æ of32 4/4¡&8 ¡mS



MWRP B¡mlids rad Energr Rwvey Feci[tis
PR 21146 (4286)

CotrstEctim Cbrlge Order Summrry

ContEctor: Filmc/Balfou-Bætty
Dcsþ Engim: Black & Vqeh

ÞiltqS!Cdtiß
b.DA6irù
Diûb cdoile4¡itiùi¡ - NÞhid ìfu

E - h@cffii(d!¡¡ai.a
f -Ciw*R4€dh$doM

Gñml Mæågq

Ju¡y 3, 201 7

Pipe Sqptrts of s¡t-lrch Fibsds Reinftrced Air Ducl (CR-10óA) FBB

4286 Task 5.æ
Gæ S¡ep tLsm Maifolds udGas Tmsitio Pipine (CR-la6C) PR

ùE West End San lsding of the Solids Handling Building
¡RWD
IRWD

I 5) PR 4286 Tâsk 5.29

55 sI5,5r42.01

c

I
a

$14,2t l.l8

$20,.t89.32

$5,622.r r

E

o

B -21

¡0ð¡/20tt

l0ßl/20ì?

Rwisd

Date

toßilzît'Ì

Odginal

Dde;

1"646

1,6{6

R*id
Totat

Cmü'*t
Days

l,éló

368

368

Cm-
Total

C.O. day:

368

368

36t

368

Chææ
Ord6

c

)

l

0

)
)

0

0

0

¡

9

D

Õ

Cmfæ¡ Days

O¡ieinal Daw: l-2?8

Cl¡ãEe
Order
Days

$l?8.936.025.s0

st78,980,236.01

Rwis€d Cmtræt
Ammt

$178,893,743,54

9.49/o

9.4ó0Á

lo of
Original
Cmtræt
Ammt

9"44Ya

s15,470,085,50

$r5,514296.01

Cwulative Tod
ofChmgeOrd6

$15,4r,803.'4

st 5,427,803.54

$t5,4?0,085,50

Sl 5,329,,16t ^38

Prwiru ChÐ€p
Orden

g42,Z8t.96

S,14,210.51

Cha¡¡çOrdq
Amrt

s98,342.16

s44,2r 0Jl

$33,8t4.80

s{t,,t67"1 6

ConEact AmEt

Chæge OrdqLire
llernAmMt

s3,564.32

$r409039
sr3,765"20

s9,3E2.0t

s27,620.2t

$r6,0æ _50

s5,710.32

sI,449.75

s6,73ó.46

IRWI)

FBB

FBB

FBB

¡RWD
IRWD

FBS

IRWD

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWDd
FBB

c

c

c

B

A
A

c

A

c

{pprcwdÐ Gñãâl Mægr
A,pprcvcdonlw l{2017
Modiiicationsto Thickqirgad Dewtering PÌafm (CR-195) PR428ó T¿sk

t29

Exe. Dirætq of Wåtq Qu¡ity md Fngiosing

Aprowd m Jue 5, 2017

Modifi@tims to RegÊnaative Thsnal Oxidiæ¡ (RTO) DrunagÊ ûd Utìlity
Watã Piping (CR-267) PR 428ó Tsk 5.3 I
Modifi€ti@s to Liquid Chmicel Fæd Coatol Puef WirùA (CR-396) pã RFI-

602 PR 428ó Task 5.30

Deripim

Approv€dbyG€lwl Múâgtr

Approved on April 28, 201 7

Removal of Uuitable Alluvi@ (CR-146H) PR 4286 Tõk 5-29

Polym* Dilution W*r Flometãs (CRl59A) PR 4286 Tæk 5,31

Almi¡m Hmùail ad G@d¡ail Modificårims at Liquid Chmical ¡nd
Polym Are (CR-l7l) PR 428ó Tæk 5.30

Modiñcåtims Due !o Solids Hurdling Building Electrical Rom Equtp.qn
Clrue lsues (CR-19ó) PR428ó T8sk 5 30

Data ud Telephm Où¡lce in Solids Hædling Buitdng (CR-261) PR 4286

Tâ* 5.30

IwAC Duct Moditicaions in Dewatsing Fc€d Pmp Statim (CR-268) PR

4286 Tsk 5.31

Cæring of 8 Roll-up dærs (CR-358) PR 4286 Tssk 5"29

Upsizing Wirc Siæ of Dwdering Fæd PMp $¡rio Maìn Bre¡kq Light Pæl
LP-35o1 (CR-39o) PR 4286 T6k 5.3o

Modificaims to the Roofs of thc Solids Hud¡ing Building md Digcta Coutroì
Buildbe {CR-52E) PR 428ó Task 5"29

54.1

53.r

s3.2

52"1

522
<)?

52,4

52,5

s2"<

52.1

52.t

52.9

53

54

52

Chage Ordø

r,646 r0ð

Ê:\en'r sÞñ\lRWDUlHla\tug*q6û'q*dæ\o¡Bdqustbg Pæã õ132 4/{¡ð¡8r@N



CdrtEcþr: FilaciBalfou-Be¡ty
Design Enguq: Blæk & Ve€úch

MTTVRP Birpolids¡rd laergr Roery Fæililic
PR2rr¿6 (4286)

Conrloclion Cbeoge Order Srooary

B-22

Original

D¡te:

Rfliæd
Coq¡€tlx

Dæ

l0/31/2Ol?

r0/3u20rl

Cmtræt D¡ys

ùi¡ir¿l Dax: l-278

Rwis€d
Totll

Cetsct
Devs

r,646

1,646

Cru,
Totel

C.O. day:

36E

368

Prwior¡s

ChngÊ
O¡d6

3ó8

368

Châ€c
ûdã
Dâys

)
)

¡

c

I
D

0

0

D

0

0

0

0

Corûæl Amoùt

ReviscdCmt'æt
AúMt

$17q276,332,??

$179,375,2t 9"67

%of
Orbiml
Cmtrsct
AhNt

9.6'toÅ

9"7!/a

Cmul*iwTod
ofChmgeOdæ

s15,E10,3927'

$15,909,279.67

Previoi¡s Chsnge

Ord6

$¡5.6æ.64E.44

s15,8t0,392.77

ChmçOrdr
AEo¡út

s201,7¿t4 33

$98,886.90

Change Orda Lire
Itm.AmMt

$Ef7l.ló

s36,8?4.r 0
$8,684.56

$l0l,7.14"33

sr00_000.00

s2,572.4'1

s4,083. l2
$69ó.6ó

$8,563.?2

sr,945"62

$64,195.1s

sr 6,8E0.r(

IRì¡¡TD ü
FBB

fBB

IRWD
FBB

IRWD
FRR

IRWD

IRWD
FBB

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

FBB

CaÞsqry

c

c

A
R

c

c
c
B

c

c

c

Dmipion

55.alRËt!'lGllrliw Th6ml Oôdrã (RTO) Pad Modilicd¡N (CR-4o0) PR 42E6

þsrs:r
55.5 Additim of Thin Cli6t d tlE Dr)€¡ Fæùity (CR485) PR 4æ6 Tåsk 5,30

55.6lchüAe io SizE to 2 Check Valws inthe Ðigdu CodEol Buildi¡g (CR-514) PR

l¡age ra* s.¡r

{pprcrcdþ Board

{pprcwd on July 24, 2017

{dditio of sain srd Pladom to RTo (cR-266) PR 4286 Tssk 5.æ
Miffitrbire CLC lÊqc Câtmì lE RFI I l,ll ICR-21?I PR 428ó TesI 5-30

dpprcved by Gømal Manager

Aplrowl mAqgust 5, 201?

Addition¿l Support ar Þig6ta Cotol Buildirg (CR-342) PR 04286 Task 5.29
Pipc urd Dua Hægø Modifietins (CR-362) PR 042t6 Task 5.29
lttcrue Wire Siæ of Mâin B¡€€kq PP-35O1 (CR-41 8) PR 04286 Task 5.30

Ræf Vætat DCB Ele\åtor/Su¡ù Twr(CR-437) PR04286 Tæk5,29

f-14 FixedType Munl Ope¡atorpr Subnittal 1644300164 (CR-tm) PR
C428ó Tæk 5,31

AmClassific¿tion a Methæ Þigstæ omæt NFPA Table 6,2(a) - Plug
Vd6 Linit Switch6 (CR-557) PR 0428ó Tæk 5.30

AË Clssifrcdim á' Methaæ Þigßs6 þ mæt NfPA Table 6.2(a) - Smp
Pwe Cable Retrof¡t PR 04286 T6k 530

ChÀaeOrdq

56.1

562

57.1

57.2

513

5'1.4

s7.5

57.6

51-7

56

57

A -Diûi{r cû€idl¡iri¡ri!-kié RtH
B-DitutStoCdlÆ
c-biFtuit!
D - Di*ir Cdffi&d@ - tuh¡r Rrbtd
E-Cl@C@iúi¡iåtiø
F -Co¡eR{Ëd¡çdÉffi.

E:$on's stuñlRwDulm3d\cÞn$Rêql$fr Eéfu\ü¡eiqu&8 PeAú2 ¡/aJ-¡8r@e



CüEâctor FilanclBalfou-Batty
Dcsig Ênginu: Black & V€¿tc¡

^ 
-D¡ù Cffiid¡¡ritiq-k*¡t M

B.D&üESCdùis
c.ÞiptuiÊù
Ð -hÈ CoEi$ùi¡tb- NGhjdRåGd
E-MCotË¡(úith

MWRP B¡o¡ol¡ds.ld trrergr Roery Facililic
PR2rl¡ló(,UE6)

Coßtnctim Ch¡Dge Order Soaorr¡r

B-23

Orisi¡s¡

Dac:
10t28¿0t(

R*ised

Dde

t0ðla0ll

t0Êtnor?

toÀl/20t?

Conûet Days

Rsisl
Tobl

Cærrao
DEYs

r,646

1"646

t,646

Cm
Tdl

C.O. d4^

36E

36t

36t

Ctrmge
Ordæ

368

36t

368

Chrgp
Orda
Days

0

¡

0

0

0

0

c

l

)

)
¡

0

l)

a

r¡

CodactAmmt

CmùætArut

Revised Cmtra{t
Äm

$179,558,r58.ór

$179,65?,t4?.æ

s179.62a607,29

o/o of
Origitral
Cmüú
Arrlmt

9.U%

9.W.

9"8€''/.

Cumlxive Total

of ChaqeOrdæ

s16,092218.61

stó,ì91,207.19

st6,t56,667.?9

PwimChÐge
Ordgs

s15,9s9279 67

st6,06r¿218.61

sr6,191307.æ

Cb&ge O¡der
AtMt

s182,98.94

$98,988.68

($34.s,1o"001

Chageordø Lire
ItsmA@mt

s?,923"00

$E,355.32

cr5,758-38

$¿4,?38.65

s41,436.09

$52,484"50

$32,743-00

$.26,5@"m

$1,946.70

s6'4r0.o4

$2,595.@

$r,574.86

$s4J36.73

s5,224.75

(s34,540.00)

FBB

FBB

FBB

IRWD

FBB

FBB

IRWD

FBB

FBB

FBB

rBB

TRWD

IRWD

FBB

FBB

FBB

Caegory

B

c

A

c

B

A

E

c
c

A

A
c

c

F

Dsciptim

{pprcvedþ Bødof Diræton

{pprcval m Aug¡¡st 2E, 2017

lonçrete Cap ovø Sl¡ållow Pipe CrcssirBs (CR-348) PR 04286 Tsk 5.3 I

{dditioul Cøduit adWiring forSludge Sffin Moistue SæB (CR-381)

PR 0428ó Tâsk 5,30
ICADA P¡ogmi¡g Modiñcdim (CR-433/476/54d547/55¡ ) PR 04286
fæk 5.30

Polym Stfregc Pow PeËls Wire æd Breal(a Modiñ€tions (CR-a56) PR
X2861¿sk 5.30

Odor Cmtrol SþrEr Modifrcatim (CR-466) PR 04286 Tsk 5"30

odor Cortol Fæ Ræte Ter¡psen¡e Dwice levisim (CR-522) PR 04286
Iðk 5-30

RÞlmrim of DigeterCooüol Building CÉs Rmm læl Corol Faels (CR-

534) PR 04286 Task 5 .30

Approved by En Dire*ü of Wata Qulity æd Eryiming
ApFoval m S€{tsù6 6,2017

Modific*ims to Buildi¡g l0l (CR-2t2) PR 04286 Tâsk 5.3O

Charge in Cmùit SÞe in Ara 20 (CR-292) PR 04286 Tæk 5,10

Cmrifirge Discbårgp Cake Cmvryrs Scha¿tic Modiñcations (CR422) PR
0428ó Task 5.10

Pow Mo¡itqPrcgrming Modifrcdim(CR-539) PR 0428ó Task 5.t0

SCADA Progmiog Modiñc*íms (CR-5474) PR 04æ6 Tæk 5.lo
ClrugÊ in As ClsifEsti@ at Meù$e Diges¡rs to ¡nc€t NFPA Stardsds -
MOVS (CR-5578) PR 04286 Tæk 5.10

FOG Hq¡æ Diwt Switcù Rel@tim tCR-559) PR 04286 Tås& 5,l0

Àpproved by Eß Directc of Weta Qnlity ad gryircing

Âpproval @ S€trslbã 5, 201 7

C¡cditfqOvqtime I¡spætiq HoE Fm ¿llll2017 Tlmugh680¿017 (CR-
C89E) PR 0428ó Tæk 4.0

Chage Ordr

5E_l

54,2

58.3

58.4

58.5

58J

58"',i

59-l

59.2

593

59.4

59.5

59.6

59-1

60.1

58

59

@

F-C@$RqtldlEFriùÉ

€:\rø'r 5ù¡tf\RmUffi 3g\tua*{6!4ÉrËêOrdêr,\OÉBdqdq P@æ0132 .¡41æ¡e ¡Gs



C@tractc Fil,motsalfou-Eatty
Dæþ Ênginø: Black& V€tdr

Â - Diiii CdElc/I¡¡ili{¡6- }rid Rdra{
B -DiÍrE!SùrCdiû
c.htûhitbr
o - DiÈia c@¡M¡iilb - N@Èo¡q Rdd
E-C@dCffilffi

MwlP E¡ml¡dr rDd Eaergr ßwery Fæilities
Pn 21146(42t6)

Cmrtmclirn Chrngc Ord6 Suontry

B-24F-tuRrydüAdÈMùæ

euonf 3ftM\üæE\cts3.RqlM¡i!Ûd6\ch*rdsdq

Origtml

Dae:
lol282(}l6

Rwised

Dæ

toßM2ôt?

lo/3r20lt

Cøûact Dsys

R*is.d
Tûl

Cm¡cû
Da/s

1,64ó

¡,646

Cm
lotal

C.O. day¡

368

3ó8

Or

P¡eviru
CbagÈ
O¡das

368

368

ChegÊ
@
D4¡s

(

0

(

0

0

0

0

0

)
D

D

0

0

D

Cmtra(tAmnt

Rsvised Cmt¡d
Ann¡d

s¡79,620,854.9(

$r80Jæ'017.6;

./o of
origim¡
Cqtaú
ÂMt

9"889r

to.3?/.

Cmulaive Tqal
ofChr€efuffi

$t6,¡54,9i4.90

st6,863,O77 62

PrðimChãtse
Ordgs

s16,t56,6ó7,X

$r6,1548r4.9(

Ch3ngeO¡dq
Alrut

(sl,?52 391

s70E,162.?i

Change Ordø Line
¡tstrAÐmt

($1,75239)

$5¿r74.90

s52,5r8.1 r

$20,@7.14

$E,859-95

s376,674,0E

s50,l]526

$tóJ51.2?

$t2,e2,26

$22,185.74

s49,908.43

s24,567.89

$t3,055_1E

s7,502.5ì

IRWDo
FBB

FBB

¡RWD

TRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

IRWD

FBB

IRIVD

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

lRwÐ
IRWD

Cdþgüy

E

A

c

c

B

A

A

A

Â

A

Þffiiptim

{pprovedby Exe" Dirærcof Wata qraity aø Eryinøir¡g

Àpproved on Sçtaabe 6, 2017

Srcdit for Bulk Potymr Sttrage CIEA6 pq RF¡-08ó3 ed Suhninal 15t40-
)l3B (CR-168) PR 0428ó Tåsk 5,16

Approved by 8o€rd of Dirstm
{pprcwd m Octobø 9,201?

Fsts, Oil, rd Cræ (FOG) Modiñetids {CR-223A) pR 04286 Tâsk 5.30
Densû Meff CorduitandC:bling Modihcaim (CR-326) PR04286 Task
t.30

Fiba opic Modifietiore (cR-356) pR 0a2Eó Tæk 5.10
Sludge Søm Pneu*ic Contol Psel Conduit ad Cabling (CR-3SO) pR
)4286 Task 5"30

{ddhimal Cirdib forControl of the Thic,kæing Cmrifuçs (CR-386) pR

14286 Task 5.lo
Upsiæ of Pow Pmel PP€001 Cirflit &€ker {CR4l4) PR 042E6 Tæk 5JO

Electriel Pows Feeden to Electric lüatã H€ater (CR-a26) pR 04286 Tâsk 5.30

3bemiel Surp Pup Cr¡tûl Peel Spaæ Hera Wirbe Modificdiø (CR-
16l ) PR 04286 Tas¡( 530

R€locde El€triel Fæd6 to ca6âtq Þs (CR-462) PR 0423ó Task 5.30

Êlecriel ud I¡xrnnatxim Rdaæd Cmpoørs fG tlrc Insrallåtiq of Thin
3liðt d Dryq Fæility (CR485A) PR 04286 Task 5,30

Polyma Rm Eyc Wa*r Sutim Flow Switcúc (CR.535) pR 04286Task 5.30

lheniet Stæç ard Fed Modificatim (CR-563) PR 04236 Tæk 5.30
PLC Redudarcy Hot StaDdby SraûE R4i¡rã (CR-568) pR 04236 Ta* 5.30

Cha4c Ordø

6l,l

62.1

62.2

62,3

62.4

62,5

62.ê

62-7

62.8

629

62"10

62.tt

62.t2

62.12

6¡

62

Pæ24 dæ {À/2mrlmu



Cøtrac-ùor: Filmc,/Balfou-8e*y
DcignËngiw: Black&Væ¡dr

A - Diû¡á CûEid¡¡ir¡¡io - Èd€ Rddcd
A-DifqSeCdùi@
C.hFMfü
D " DiÊic cmi.!e/I¡¡r'rù¡. No-Prt$u rau
€- CfteC@idllli¡io.
F - C@R¡{Bad¡lFriúMie

llfwRP B¡.xoltob ¡td Eaergy Rovøy Frilitic
PR2!r.16(,0E6)

Costoct¡oû Cbteæ Ordd $rnr¡t!¡

B-25

Orbind

D¡te:

Revi$d

DsÞ

t0¡3t¿0t?

t0ßu20t7

Cryñ€at D¡)E

nal Dils 1278

R.vi$d
Tca¡l

Cûret
Dùs

1,64ó

r,6{6

Cm.
Total

C.O. d4rl

36E

368

Pfwi(x
CùaSe
O¡dss

368

368

C't¡ãee

Ordã
D¡ys

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

c

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Cqraa,{m¡¡t

OriÊinâlCdaæ{Amut $163-465-94O"00

Rsvised CøtEct
AMt

$r 80,420,783.7r

3180 65 1,883-93

'/o oÍ
OriCinal
CqEæt
Attlmt

lO3T/r

¡0.51%

Cwulative To{â.1

ofChangeO¡dffi

$t6,954,843.71

$?,185,943.93

Prwi(sCh{¡ge
Orèß

$16"863,O77,62

s1c954,843.71

ChægeOrds
A.t¡Mt

$9r,766 09

$23t,100 22

Chã€efrqLiæ
ItÐÂmmt

$30,5ó3_48

tt4,563"39
$¿394"54

s3,9s8.9¡

9/0.285.17

$9,758.1ó

s9t3?.05

s2t,ó78.83

$22,154.53

s53,090.84

$4¿61 r. r l

$17,826.58

93,694.13

S5,?,18.99

¡RwDü
FBB

IRWD

FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

¡RWD

IRWD

FBB

IRWD

FBB

c
c
B

c

B

c

B

a

c

A

c

Ðe$riptiù

ÀpprovedþGmaal Mæagu

ApprcvedmOctobq¿2017

Elecrriel Modifìcxior¡s ro RIo-2001 (cR-269) PR o42E6 Task 530
Modifie¡ios to RIO-4002 (CR-285) PR 04286 Tssk 5.30

Cap fc I 2lnch Stm DEin (CR-35 I ) PR 04286 Task t¡ 6
Am Hatch fo Regmaative îsml Oxidiä Pipe Chæe (CR473) PR
04286 Task 5.31

Elæu:i€¡ Uwrads ro ruO4mz (CR447) PR 04286 Tâsk 5"30

{pproved þ Bærd of Diream

Àpproved 6 October 23, 201 7

Modif€tio¡s toCaûeteTrehløtFæility Staiß (CR-3?9) PR 0a286 Ta*
t.29

Modificåtim to Dætwdk in Solids Hndling Building (CRaol) PR otæ6
f6k 5.31

Elæfi€ì Cddrits ed Wirö fq Additiqal Bridge B{e8kæ fü Cake

Ræiving Aep6 (CR-4r6) PR 04286 Tås& 5-3O

Hmô¡il Modiñcdions et ùe Mettæ Digcsers (CR-472) PR 0428ó Talk 529

Electù¡l ud l¡srusøtiø Rdæd Cmporrcms fs the lrstalla¡im of Thin
Cliðt d Drys Fæility (CR-4858) PR 04286 Tsk 5.30

Electiel Modifrcati{ff â¡ tæ Mottr Cmtrol Csûrs f6t!ËAcid Phæ Sl¡dgc
Heting Ræircerlairn PErps (CR-5¡7) PRO42E6lesk 530

FOG RæûbgPmps thmq+leÐdTtstrrosn Wiring (CR-525) PR
04286 Task 5.30

SCADA Prog@i¡g Chmg6 (CR-537670/573/573Â) PR 04286 Tssk 5,30

Charep of Limit Swiùdm fc Buied Swiæ (CR-56O) PR 04286 Task 5.m

Chaep Ordø

ó3.1

63.2

63.3

63.4

63.5

64"1

&.2

4.3

û-4

ø5

&,6

4.7

64.8

ø.9

63

&

Ê:Ud! sù,ñlwo\ruæE\fr qdq|#qæe\fr qdq6[q PçädA g.ræ¡a¡@N



Cq¡tractor: Fílæc/Batfou-Beaty
DæignEngimr: Black& Veach

Â - Diaiã cdqisrbùùin -Èüd nM

MrtRP Bireli¡l¡ ¡¡d Eærgr Røery Fæilirie
PR2lt,l6 (4246f

Construclirx Chrnç order Srmnrry

B-26

B-Di,trqlst Cdi@
C-Þl¡Odilb
D - Diù bvaid¡¡r¡rb - M-æ M
E-MCoüktúùirid
F-tur4dbrdbk

Orbiüd

Dúq
lo¡28120t(

Peisd
C@dctiqt

DsÈ

loßr/20¡?

roßl/20ti

t0¿3u20ll

CdradDrys

Orieirn¡ Drys: l-Ut8

RcYised

Td¡l
Cotd

D.ys

1,64ó

1,646

1,646

Cm
TúI

CO. d4ñ

368

36t

368

P¡wiu
(lsrge
ordss

368

36€

368

Chæge
Ordq
Ðãys

o

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

{

¡

¡
0

CsûætAwtt

Oriqinl CøtræAmm: t163.¡ló5.940æ

R*isedCmræt
Ammt

sr80,80¡J75"O?

sr80,899,6?6.27

$rt0,84q049.¿r4

%oî
Or¡ginåt
Cffit
AMt

lû,&/t

ro.6v/.

to.6y/

Cm¡l*ireTo{ãl
ofChaucOrdæ

$¡7,335J35.C7

s17,433,736.27

s17,3E0,1O9.¿r4

Previru Chsrge
Ord6

$t7,1 85,943.93

slæ35,535.O?

9r1,433:TX.21

CbÃrgÊdtr
Affi

$149.591.14

s98:01.20

(ss3,ó26 83)

Clqge Ord€r Liæ
IhAffi

sr00,000"00

$13,64t.00

$35,950.14

$6t,734"78

st1 22856
$l 1,003.85

$6,3682r

$1.865.80

(sl9.l40.0ol

(sr3Jer.83;

(s20,89s @'

fRl{D u
FBB

FBB

FBB

FBB

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

IRìTD

FBB

FBB

IRWD

Categoq'

c

a

I

A

A
B

B

B

F

E

A

Dsigion

{pprcvedþBød of Direcos

dpprcvcd on Octobr 23, 2017
ldditiornl Cqduits ædWiræ futhe Engine Gffiatd, Switógø'16, ed
Switchgø-16 Proeramable Logic Cútollã(CR-2ot) PR 04286 Task 5.30

\,fodiñcatios to Spirac Cøveys in lhc Solìds Handling Building (CR409) PR

X286 Task 531

Additionâ¡ Mctal Brltge Walkmy Strucâra¡ Support Angls (CR4æ) PR
M28ó Task 5.29

ApprcvedþGæI Maagc

Appovcd m Novcmber 30, 2017

SCADA Progming Modificáim ed Upd¡ûes (CR-247Á/CR469/CR-

485C/CR-5? l/CR-5754./CR-579/CR'580/CR-585) PR 0428ó Task 5.30

Installatim of Sup Pmp Floals (CR452) PR 0428ó Task 5.3 I

E¡eçricå¡ \ryø* Asiâted with ¡tir Hmdlirg/Heøù¡g Units, Ræycle Bi¡ Fæd
Cmveyc, æd RecXcle Búc&eú Elffirù in tbe Solids Handling Buiding (CR'
457lCR-529) PR 0428ó Tæk 5-3O

Addiionâ¡ Wi6 ed C@duits fq FOG Ræiving Valvc (CR-5ó5) PR 042e6
Îõk 5,30

Additidâl Dórcovd Pl¡Ë fú MCC-4loo nd MCa-4101

Apprcvedþ Erc" Dir of Engiwir¡g md Weta Qulity
Approved on Nombcr 3q 201 7

cfedir f6 oveftire l$pecti@ Hm ftm o?/l /2ot 7 b 09/30/201 7 (cR-o89F)
PR 04286 Tæk4.0
Credit fü Additi@¡ Cuò¡its and Wi¡s fø tte E¡gbe Cssatq, Switclçø-
16, a¡d Switchgã-16 Prcgmable Lqgic Cotroltø (CR-2ô44) PR 04286
T6k 530

Delaiu of Pavm Prift Cd ICR-13 I Dì PR 04286 T*L 5 ?g

Chege Order

65.r

65.2

65.3

66.1

62
6.3

(É.-4

oó.J

67.r

672

6?.3

65

6ó

6'l

e\bl sñl¡þ\qæ{88\Chq8qæ{Wffi \OrGsqEü4 FqËðd? {/4/e8¡ù6N



Cmrætor Filæc/Balfou-Beæy
Desþ Engim: Black& Veatch

^ 
- Dtfù CcúÐd¡¡ir¡dio - ltq¡.q nd¡rd

¡-DiftqSC6di@
C -Dêila Or&&ü
D - DiÊi( C@¡rtuia-Nejrd Î¡hd
E. Cæ(C@i¡rót!¡Ltiil
F -CffiRæd b*ÉiúOqiË

MIYRP Bicoüds ¡rd Ercrg Îøvey Fæiñlic
PR 2lr{6('tl86)

Ccstoctioe €berç (Hø Snrrry

B-27

oliSinå¡

DqE*

1028p016

Rwiscd

Dæ

r0ßt¿0l t

t0ðll20t?

Cüt"stEb/s

Rwisl
TùI

Cmra(l
D6a

1,64ó

t,ó46

Cm
Tü¡t

C.O. dEir

36¡

365

Clsge
o¡d6

36t

36¡

Chege
æs
Ðays

(

0

0

0

D

c

0

0

0

0

0

Cqrta,4,m

CøtaaAmm:

RryisdC6bæt
Afrarnt

sl8l,4l5,602.ó:

$lEìJ06,,149-32

Yo of
Origintl
Cdûac¡
AMt

t0,9Bv!

I t.o¡r¿

Cun¡lative To¡al
ofChã€eOrdffi

9n,99,6ó2.63

$r8,04oj09.3i

PwiruChage
O¡dss

$r7JEo,r09,44

$l?,949,662.63

Chage Ordcr
Arcuú

s569,553,t!

$90,8,1ó.ó9

ChsgcOrdqLiæ
ItaAmmt

$83,648.47

$44,054.83

$5s¡14.03

s386,435.86

$10,965.90

s8,046J2

5æ89.s6
ßu44.12

sr6"228.03

s7,830.90
$7,64r.66

IRWDo
FBB

IRWD

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

IRWÐ
IR\ryD

IRII'D
IRWD

IRWD

IRWD
IRWD

i{,

Ä

c

B

c

B
c

c

A
A

D6qipt¡o

ApprcvedbyBordof Dirutæ
Approved m Dæenbs I l, 201?
Fâ8, Oil, sd Creæ (FOG) Modiñcåt¡ms (CR-223) PR 04286 T6k 5.30

Additíona¡ Elecriql Ord€ts æd Circuits in tbe Solids Hading Building (CR-
453) PR 042E6 Task 5-3o

CnÈol Paæl Modiñcatiæ in trc MetlneDigétãCmdq(CR-545) PR
M28ó T6k 5.30

Additional Elæüi€I, l¡srnm@Þ¡iqf æd Co{tu¡s fq t}E Het Þryø S}shø
ICR-270 {¡d CR4?|A ûro¡gh CR-471G, CR-4%, ald CR-555) PR 04æ6
Iæk 5JO

Approv€db}'Gæl MeågÊr

ApprcYedo Dænbq20,2017
buø $ryly Failre AlmfqAqÈ Gæ 8oo6iæ (CR-aZD PR 04286 Tõk
Additim of Wde Gæ Blrclnsrnmr AirCdnfr€ssd S]6rÊm (Ele('riål)
(CR4t4A) PR 04286 Ta* 5.30

Cimit Breakqfa MOC-2034{CR-54l) PR042tó Tæk 5,3O

Clege in Limitswiehð Lw¡edinûr MatEæ Digesta Conpla Dæ
Elecüiæ¡ ClåssiñcdioClE€e (CR-557D)PR 04286 Task 5,30
Chege i¡ Linitswitches f¡€rdin ür M€rt!æ Þig6¡cr CøDlq hE
Etecrriel Clsifutiø Chðge (CR-582) PRO42åó Tssk 5"3O
SCADA Pogrming Cb4æ - Totaliæ (CR-590) PR 04286 Tæk 5.30

Cmad k¡€l Modifietiæ in tlrc Mtiùaræ Diges*øCmplu (CR-592) PR
04286 Task 5.30

Chage Orda

68.1

ß"2

68.3

6E.4

69.1

69,t

69":

69.4

69.J

69.(
@,1

ó8

69

€:\R6'i tunrM\r1ãæ\(hårtæffi BÊdÉs\Oryd.(F¡€t4 PG27dA {A¿d8TNM



Cortactm Filac/Balfou-Batty
Dæþ Enginø: Black& Vetcb

^- 
DiÈi(l CúEi@hiliùi@-lróid Re

MrilRP Sioaolils ¡rd Ererg Rovcy Frcilirier
PR2tt46(426)

CflraEd¡ü CL¡rgG Odr Sonuary

B -28

B-Ditut*@i@
c-EighÈh
D - Dd Cffi¡¡aÂdtiaiú - N*ãdd RÉ¡.¿
E- MCñiÐeil¡it¡ri!
f - Cñ6¡lædtæhùÉi4

OrbtrEl

Dæ:
tûn*r?ill{

RÊvis¿d

Dæ

108¡¿01:

l08V20l?

l0/3ì¿otl

t0BtåfI?

Corüract Dsys

OiqiEl DñÆ l-21,
Rtriscd

To(sl
Cmûær

DÊvs

l,(%

t,ó46

1,646

t,646

Cm
Tolal

CO. dE/:

368

368

368

368

Clngc
()rdes

368

368

3ó8

368

Chsæ
Orù¡
Dåys

0

'
I

)

¡

l

t

l
t

I
(

D

Cøfac{ Amout

OrieirElC(¡m.tAmmr 3163-465-940-00

RsisêdCcnüaú
¡,m@t

$1il,580,422,09

$lEr,56E:12.O9

llElJ93,46E.38

$181,?¡t4,223.61

%of
Original
C@Fær
AffiT

lt,Fz!

lt.oTt

tr.wt

I ¡.t8p/o

Cmul*iw Total
d€bã€ÊOrd6

sl8,t 14,482.09

$l&ro2ræ.æ

$r8,t27,52838

$1E,2æ:83.6?

PrwiruClwge
Ordss

sr 8,04oJ09.32

st8,r 14,4820ç

8t\1O2,272.U

$i8,127,52E.38

ChagÈfrã
,{mmt

sn,9727"t

(s¡42r0.0o)

s2s2s629

$r5q755.æ

Charge Order Lire
Itm Amornt

$17,3ó7.32

s240r8.04

s27!'t958

sr204"20

$3,903.63

(sl2,2lo.0o;

æ5256.Ð

$r50,?55.29

IRWDo¡
FBB

fRWD

IRWÐ

IRWD

IRWD

TRWD

IRWD

IRWÐ

FBB

Cdegory

A

c

c

A

F

B

Dsiøql

Approved þ Ere, Dir of EryirHirE md Wxø Q'¿lity
Apprcved m Jæutry 23, 2ol8
Addition of Linit Swirchm mGæ Drys Hed Exclwga (CR-303) PR 042t6
Iæk 5.30

Chmge of Eledricat Clæifrc¿iq of Valve Limit Switch6 at Acid Phæ
Dieætq Cmpl*(CR-415) PR 04286 Task 5.3O

Pow Src !o the Solids Hadling Building Bridç Clam (CR-574) PR
M2ß6Tæk5-30

lnv€stigdie qfSûæt Lighs, Souúr side ofBiooolids Site (CR-ót3) PR O.t286
Iæk 5.30

Additioal SwiûdEs i¡ Èr Solids Hædbg Building {CR.625) PR 04286 Tæk
5.30

tpprcwd by Erc. Dir of Fnginøiæ ad Watq Qrality

{ppwed@Janusy 31,2018
:¡€ditfúOstime ¡ns1êctim Hm frm lOlU2Ol7 tq 12131/2017 (CR-089c)
PR 0428ó Îæk 4.0

{ppmwdbyCuwl Maugs
{pprcv€d@Jeøy 25,20t8
lnsts¡ldio cf Bred€rs for Pws Pæd PP{00f (CR-4144) PR 042tó Task
t30

C.pproYedby B@d of DirectoG

tpfoY€d on Mãch I 2, 201 E

tdditiûal Cnoib forCûhol of the Dew¡leingCäûiñrgs (CR-3868) PR
)4286 Tõk 53O

ChægcOrdr

?0.r

'10"2

70.3

70.4

70.5

7t"l

72.1

73.1

70

7t

12

'13

E:\Ronl fr drußmu1æ43€|\fr i$¡cqt{*¡i8Êords\6ry.nqd{ hgê ¿ rf32 v4¡a8¡ffiS



CqEac'to¡: Filarc/Balfou-Beaty
DcsþEngircn Black& Vedch

MWRP Biæolid¡ ¡¡d Eecrg Rmery F*iflics
PR2rr¡ló{¿t2t6)

Cdstnclio C-ù¡¡ge Ord.r S¡ßr¡ry

B-29

Dee:

RÊYi$d
Cqodaion

Dæ

lff3r¡20r7

CunrdDE/s

R¡visod
T(Êal

Cm¡râct
Ds/s

t,646

Cm
Toael

LO, dsyt

36€

Pr*iN
CbÐge
Or&rs

368

Cb&gs
Ordã
Days

(

)

)

c

,
0

c

0

CmtrætA@r[

Rwised Cdtrsct
Amt

$181,843,69t.t4

o/o of
Origim¡
C6bæt
Amqr¡t

rt.2+t

Cumulañe Tcal
ofCb4€Ores

$tE,377,751.14

Previm Clø4s
Ordss

sr8,278,283.6','

ClægpO¡ds

^moEf

sw,61.41

ChangeGdøLire
ItmAmûmt

s14,637,02

$20,1?1.39

924,42.t6

$13,03552

s17"777.95

$3,û38,27

36 165,16

IRWDø
FBB

IRWD
IRìryD

IRWD

tRwÐ

¡RWD

¡RWD

FBB

Cægþry

A

B

A

A

c

Dsiftim

{pprovcdþGaad Mæ4ø
{pproved oo Fdruâry 72, ælE
{æ6s Pldfm to H@t DryqAcid Scn¡bbq (CR-4{|5D) PR 04286 Tæk 5"30

\4odiñcdim to thc FRP Drting in the Solids Hðldli¡g BùildirB (CR-49t ) PR
)4286 Tâsk 5.31

lowq to Air Cmprsm r¡d PeActin Pæls of the Fiæ Sprialdu Sysæm
'CR-526) PR 042E6 Tæk 5.æ

Elætriel æd krøuns*tim Rwisixs tô ûê FOGSystm {CR-5?8)PR
X286 Task 5.3O

{dditiim d Ccnb'ate ,{ir hrgê Systaû (CR-581 ) PR 04286 Tâsk 5.30
{ddition of Rarc Ch€.ùs on Fm S€peâ¡or Diges¡ed Sludge Lire (CR-58?)
PR04286 TËk 5 l
Modificatimto IOTøCæ Stæs ICR-5891 PR04286 Task 5.31

CbrlgeOrds

74.1
'14.2

74.3

74.4

74"5
't4-6

74_'1

74

A - DiÊi¿f CoEùæ/d¡¡¡a- hid n {.¡d
B-Dituq*cdiG
C-kdPhirlú
D - ffi CdÊù¡ú¡iúiú. Ncãqi< Rdd
E-CffiC@¡rÉbih¡¡r
F-C@RqFdbrdiù@

E:\n6's $dr\¡M\r rzo@t|\chqtRqlj#eth\Ch¡a*qsnq P+æof I a/4¡ea¡@N



Cmtætor: Filac/Balfu-Bafty
D6ìgn Engim: Blâck & V€tch

A - Difid cffiiætu¡riri@- Rqid Rdd
B-Ditu¡SSiÈCdlÈ
c-Þi8¡Mitù¡
D - Dirii c@iâúituio- NePþÈ¡ Rdrd
E-C@CEgir&¡hi6

MIilRP B¡ml¡ds r¡d Ercrgr Rwery Fæilitís
P*.2tr,l6 (4286)

Corstnclioo Cihenge Order Srroery

B-30

OriSinsl

DatÊ:

Revised

D¡TE

ro¡3tp0t?

r0/3tr'2ot 7

Coútråd Dsj¡s

Revisod

Tot¡l
Cmt¡rct

Drys

t,646

I 
"646

Cm
Îdåt

e.O. dsr

368

368

Ctw€Ê
O¡dæ

368

368

Clmge
&ds
D4rs

0

D

r)

o
0

0
0

o

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0
0

0

CoFætAmt

RsisdCqrae<¡t
Ammt

s18r,944389.92

$182,093,0?9.96

%oî
Onginål
Cmrsct
Attl{Mt

1t.3ú/o

II"M¿

Cmì¡ldiw Toþl
ofChsrgeoldæ

srg47ó,44992

sì8,627,139.96

Previru Chage
ot&rs

$18,377,?51. t¡

sr8J76,¿t49,92

Cbmç Order
Âlmrú

$9E 69E.?t

$l50,690.O,l

Chage Orda Liæ
hmAnout

$3t,492.38

$r2,'t26"14

st4,216-12

$l¿100"47
s14,441.8ó

s-/,568.99

$2,??5.05

$l,639.80

$1,676.8r

s49.534.35

s4.670,94

ss,679.24
s8,804.3 I

$8,418.23

s7,76t "00

$22,5,t0.18

s7,970.58

s8-898.8ó

$26,41235

IRWDo
FBB

IRWD

¡RWÞ
IRWD

IRWD
IRWD
IRWD

IRWD
FBB

IRWD

FBB

FBB

FB8
IRWD

FBB

¡RWD

IRWD

IRWD
IRWD

FBB

A
B

A
c
B

c

A

B
B

B
c

c

A

A

A
A

c

Derri6im

Appmvedbycücml Müag€r

Apgoved on Macb 2, 2018

Elc<rrical Modiñe¡ios lo ttp Acid PhÉse Digéts and M€tl@ Phæ Dig6ts
Sys¡sn (CR-252C) PR 04286 Task 5.30

Modifrcatim to the Odq Cøûol Pæls (CR-382) PR 04286 Tâsk 530
AdditiqEl IÆ*-Out Switch fu the Bridge Brekø (CR-3844) PR. 04286 T¿sk

t"30
AdditiorEl Or¡/Otr Switch fq Drl Fæ (CR-3E44) PR 042E6 T¿sk 5,30

A€rdion Bloler MCC Modifi€tim (CR48¡ ) PR 0428ó Task 5 .30

Additim of IJvd Switcbe a¡d Solæid Vals fq GaJFm Sepætq Ta¡rks
(CR-5óó) PR 04286 Ts6k 5 30

SCAD^ Tw¡dae Updae (CR.622) PR 04286 Task 5.30

AdditùrEl Liehts in ûrc Show Stalls ofthc Solib tlandling Bui¡diag (CR62Ej
PR 04286 Tðk 5J0
Rdacdiü of Flow Switch iq SqlcA¡alysis Rm (CR{37)PR 04286 Task
5.30

AfloY€dby Bærdof Ði¡Ëtm

AppowdonMach26 20lE
Pow Fæd to MiqoûrbiæCl"Cs (CR-289) PR 04286 Tæk 5.30

UpdzingofEl611ics¡ Cobl€s rclatedto the Hed Dryir€ Sy$Ð {CR-5IO) PR
¡428ó Task 5.30

Additioml cabl6 to Mcc-r (cR-538) PR 04286 Tsk 5_30

Elecaiel Code ,{,e Clasifietim CÌagÊ in ûrc Dig6tq Cntsd BuildùA cæ
Rm (CR-5&A) PR 042t6 T6k 5.30

Addhiqof Wdq Srcfortb Fm S€prsq(CR-583) PR04286 Tæk 5Jl

SCADA Modifioti¡rs orì Solids H{rdliqg Potym Sy$trr (CR{20) PR ø286
ï¿sk 5.30

3-Way Valve Gr4hicå¡ Modifrcå¡iffi to SC,{DA (CR-621) PR 04286 Ta*
5"30

SCADA Modifi€tidrs d¡ FOG S)6tm(CR{?3) PR 04286 Tâsk 5-30

SCADA Modifrc*iæ mthe DiepsedTa¡rk l¡wl (CR526) PR 04286 Tæk
5.30

Solids Hndlim Buldinc Stair Modiûcdiffi fCR634l PR 04286 Task 5 29

Change Ordr

75-l

'752

75.3

15,4

153
75.6

75"'1

?5.8

'15.9

76. l
76.2

7ó.3

76.4

76.5

76,6

76^7

?ó.8

76"9

76,10

75

76

F-Mùtt4údbqdiùÉ

€Àþdi Sþfft nmulæ\chqdlge6ãEêOdgr\Gqdqudb8 Pææof ? 4r{no¡8æN



Cq¡t¡actor: Filnq,B¿Uìow-B€dty
Des¡gn E¡gins; Blâck & Vstch

B - Diffø¡tSitr htlß
c -eriPù6irE
D - DiÊic CùÉird¡l¡rib - N@ÈCi¿s Rtu
E - C6!@Cd{iræ{¡lirbÀ
F - CñdR¡$Édb!¡dh M¡E

llfiynP troroliù rnd E¡q6t RÐv€ry Fdlil¡..
PR2¡t¿t6(¡12å6)

CorstEcl¡ù Ctr.ge fua Sonnery

B-31

DaÞ:

Rwisd
Csnple*i!

Ð¡þ

t0ßt/?01?

loßt¿0r't

Cqüffi[h$'s

Rêvised

Tota¡
Cmt¡ct

Dils

1,646

1,646

Cm,
fotsl

eO. dry!

368

368

Or

Prwius
Chnæ
Ordæ

368

l6t

C}ragc
Ord{
D¿ys

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

o

0

0

0

0

0

Cmt'acAlm

Oriciml Cøræl Anorlt S16¡.,165.940.00

Revised Cootsact

Amet

$182,r82451.G

$182,531,457.63

%of
OriSinal
CdFôct
Altt(Mt

I I 45!/¡

I l.66Yo

Cmu¡åttve Total
of (}ta4sOrdæ

$18,?2t,5n ß

sI9,065,517.63

Previüs Châr¡gê

Ordss

sr&ó27,¡39.96

st 8,?21,5t l,o8

CbançOrdc
AMt

$9r,37¡.r2

S3,14,006 55

ChargÊ @er Line
Itqn Amomt

$1,2ó9.23

s'J0,869 7l

$5,891-73

s16,063,47

$10,147 ¿t8

$9J51.r3

$9J4r 22

$8,1¿14.54

u,702.61

s4,ól 8.¡3

$26508.00

$ó,729.00

$28,%7.68

g¿n,193"74

IRWDoT

FBB

FBB

IRWD

FBB

FBB

IRWD

FBA

lawD

IRWD

lRwÞ

IRWD

IRWD

FBB

IRWD

IR1VD

Cægory

c

Â

c

B

B

A

A

A

A

c

c

Deuiptim

Þending Aptrove¡ byGenæl Mmaga

Pendir€ Aptrova¡ on April 10, ælE
Modthcatims of NorcÌring Stm Lùgs - Solids Handling Building (CR-2994)
ÞR 04286 Tesk 5 29

Cake Srrage Hqpa Cmveyq SCADA CryIfol Châ¡gð (CR-38a) PR 0a286
Iask 5.30

Elecfiøl Testing fc Mansl Trr¡ûfq Switchg€r SWGR-|4 (CR-4?44) PR
0428óTask 530

Addití(trEl RV,{C FÛl Coil Pow Circuits (CR474A) PR 04286 Tðk 5.30
Modiñeties to DigesF Conrcl Buildir¡g Ræf Gsdrsil ald B¡ièÊ Step6
(CR6l?) PR04286 Task 5.29

Elecrixl Modifrøtiæ to dE Cdrdãrsing Unit a¡dH€d ftnpoin ttE Solids
Hûdliq Building (CR535) PR 0428ó Tesk 530
SCADA Cqüol l¡gic Ch*€e in üc,{cid Pbasc Dig6ttr AE (CR{68} PR

M286Tæk 53O

SC^DA Cøtol I¡gh Ctøçe in tb PolynaThicÌøhg Tank AÞ(CR{ó9)
PR 04286 T6k 5-3O

SCADA Cqüol Logic Cbnge in the Pol¡mcThbkaingTank A@(CR-669)
PR Ot2E6 Task 5.3O

Pendirg Approvâl by Boüd of Dir€úors

P6dìrìg Approvd r April 26,2018

Cp$aa l¡terfæ Tminål (OlT) ¡ndqsoft Licq¡si¡g Cost (CR-2¡t4) PR 04286
Iask 5,3O

Rersining lvålì Modificdioß d Solids Hûdling Building (CR-33 I E) PR 042E6

Iæk529
An&i¿.{ir ComFmE4uipûq¡t Pad Modüi€tim (CR-550) PR 0428ó Tsf
5.31

Wste Acdved Sludgp (WAS), DiBeded Sludge(Dsl æd Primry SluQe
(PS) Pipi¡U Modiñcæios (CR-594) PR 04æ6 Task 531

Modifrcdims to MWRP Biosli& Hûdscee (CR-331K) PR 04286 Tæk 5.29

Chmge Ord*

71.1

n.2

'I'1.3

't7.4

77.5

17.6

't7;1

77.8

'17 
"9

78.1

7E.2

7E,l

7E,4

7&,1

71

18

E:\¡oî¡s sbñlRmuæE\Cbq*q6*q#æ\GmSRqdq Pæ4d32 4/.¡åG¡@N



Cüûrador: Filmc/Balfou-Batty
D€6ign Engtneer Blæk & varctr

Â - Daab Cû€i{ffi ó - frtq RrlGd
B-Di&qsAdiG
c-kEDùdtr
D - üûidCewùM¡i.lio- NG.tujélR.M
E.CoÙlüC@irú¡idie

MWRPEkxdíds ¡od &¡c€/ Rsery ¡'si¡d€
Pn2ull6(4286)

Colstnctim Cleage ordø Surnll

B-32

Origùtal

Dae:

Revisd
Ccapckn

DaÞ

Cq¡ffiDÈ)/s

Revis¿d

loaål
CdM

Drys

Cu
Tel

RO.dryt

kwitrs
Clw€c
Ordgis

Ch¡nge
Ords
DrJ/s

Cøü'åc1.Á.monn

Amuû:

Rryised Cmtræt
ÂûoÍt

Vo <tf

OrigùEt
Cord
AMI

Cun¡tatiw Tobl
ofChsrgeOrdãs

PrwiuChage
Ordss

ChmgeOrda
Ammt

% ofOrigi¡al
Contract

2.U%
'1.6f/t
2-040/<

0.0ry1
0,060/,

4.160/,

11.óó01

Changc frer Line
It@Àrut

Total Àmount

$ 3,3221s4-s4

s 12,s70,797.7s
$ 3,331282.80
$-
$ 98,302.54
s t262020,00ì

$ 19.065.517-63

"".*"1'-å?

la¡esory

A, - Disrict Convenience/lnitiation - Project Relded
B - Difering Site Conditions
! - Design Oversight
D - Digicr Conveniencefln-itidion - Non-Project Related
Ê - Contracfor Convenience/lnitidion

- Contractor Reouested lnsoection Ovenime
+ + 1

DsiptiqChrlge Ordcr

% ofOriginal
Contract

2,6701

E.E9/t

o.tut
11.óó01

Toøl Amount

$ 4,361,081.7s

$ 14,533,71t6ó
r 170.720.22

$ 19.065"s17.63

Cueeory

IRWÞInitidion/Driven
FBB-Initiation/Driven
N/A
TOTAL

F -CffiRqddf*üÉù¡rrrb!

E-.\Ronl sùffl ruD\uH:8\Ch.Btuqlffiryffi\chasRql,ss P{e 32 off 4¡ã81æe



April23,2018
Prepared and
submitted by: C. Compton
Approved by: Paul 1,. Coþ/ Ø ,

ACTION CALENDAR

TRANSPARENT WA

SUMMARY:

Staff regularly provides the Board with an update on the 2018 legislative session and IRWD's
legislative and regulatory priorities. As legislation and regulations develop, staff provides

updates and recommendations to the Water Resources Policy and Communications Committee
and the Board, as appropriate.

AB 2241has been authored by Assemblymember Blanca Rubio (D-West Covina). The bill
would amend the Open and Transparent WaterDataAct, to require the Department of Water
Resources, the State Water Resources Control Board, and the Department of Fish and Wildlife to
"work to improve the open and transparent access to data by reducing the fractured or
duplicative reporting of the same or similar data to multiple governmental agencies or
departments, and by reducing the reporting burden on entities providing data to governmental
agencies."

Staff recommends that the Board consider adopting a "SUPPORT" position on AS 2241 (Rubio,
D-West Covina): The Open and Transparent'Vy'ater Data Act.

BACKGROUND

In20I6,then Assemblymember Bill Dodd (D-Napa) authored AB 1755. AB 1755 enacted the
Open and Transparent Water Data Act. The Act requires the Department of 'Water 

Resources
(DV/R), the State Water Resources Control Board (State Board), and the Department of Fish and

Wildlife (DFW) to coordinate and integrate existing water and ecological data from local, state,

and federal agencies. Additionally, the Act requires DWR, the State Board and DFV/ to develop
protocols for data sharing, documentation, quality control, public access, and promotion of open-

source platforms and decision support tools related to water data.

In January 2018, DWR released the "Progress Report Implementing the Open and Transparent
Water Data Act with Initial Draft Strategic Plan and Preliminary Protocols" (Progress Report).
The Progress Report outlines the strategy and preliminary protocols for implementing the Open

and Transparent Vy'ater Data Act. One of the aspects noticeably missing from the Progress Report
was how the implementation of the Open and Transparent'WaterDataAct would reduce fracture
and duplicative reporting of data and reduce the reporting burden of entities that provide data to
the state. The Progress Report can be read at: https://www.water.ca.gov/LegacyFiles/abl755/
¡1 1755 TnifialPrnoressRennrf Tqn?O1 R nrlf

In its comments on the Progress Report, IRWD commented that DWR, the State Board and

DFW should reduce fracture and duplicative reporting of data and reduce the reporting burden of
entities that provide data to the state.

cc 2018 Legislative Update- AB 2441- April.docx t3



Action Calendar: AB 2241 (Rubio): The Open and Transparent Water Data Act
April23,2018
Page2

AB 2241, authored by Assemblymember Blanca Rubio (D-West Covina), would amend the
Open and Transparent Vy'aterDataAct. Specially, the bill would require DWR, the State Board
and DFV/ to "work to improve the open and transparent access to data by reducing the fractured
or duplicative reporting of the same or similar data to multiple goverrìmental agencies or
departments, and by reducing the reporting burden on entities providing datato governmental
agencies". A copy of AB 2241is attached as Exhibit o'A,".

Given IRV/D's past statements on the implementation of AB 1755,the Progress Report and the
need to reduce duplicative reporting, staff recommends that the Board adopt a "support"
positions on AB 224I. AB 224I is scheduled to be heard by the Assembly'Water, Parks and
Wildlife Committee on April 24,2018. If the Board adopts a "support" position on the bill,
IRWD will send a letter of support to the author and will indicate its support for the bill at the
hearing.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Not applicable.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS

Due to timing, this item was not reviewed by the Vy'ater Resources Policy and Communications
Committee.

RECOMMENDATION

THAT THE BOARD ADOPT A "SUPPORT" POSITION ON AB 2241 (RUBIO, D-V/EST
covrNA).

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A)) - Textof AB2241



EXHIBIT ''A''

AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY MARCH 15, 2OI8

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE-2OI7_78 REGULAR SESSION

ASSEMBLY BILL No.224l

Introduced by Assembly Member Rubio

February 13,2018

An act toffi add Section 12407 tothe Water
Code, relating to water.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST

AB 2241, as amended, Rubio.
iom. Zåe Open and

Transparent Water Data Act.
Existing law, the Open and Transparent l4later Data Act, requires

the Department ofWater Resources, the State Water Resources Control
Board, and the Department of Fish and f4tildlife to coordinate and
integrate existing water and ecological data from local, state, and
federal agencies.

This billwouldrequire the Department ofWater Resources, the board,
and the Department of Fish and llildlife to work to improve the open
and transparent access to data by reducing thefractured or duplicative
reporting of the same or similar data to multiple governmental agencies
or departments, and by reducing the reporting burden on entities
providing data to governmental agencies.

fxisting law requir
ion

ffiiee-area

98

A-1



AB224t _)_

I
2
J
4
5

6
7
8

9
10

1l
l2
t3
t4
l5
t6
l7
l8
t9
20
2l
22
ZJ
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3t
32

ive
@ions-

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: no-yes.
State-mandated local program: no.

The people of the State of California do enact asfollows:

SECTION I. Section 12407 is added to the Water Code, to
read:

12407. The department, the state board, and the Department
of Fish and Wildlife shall work to improve the open and
transparent access to data by reducing thefractured or duplicative
reportíng of the same or similar data to multiple governmental
agencíes or departments, and by reducing the reporting burden
on entities providing data to governmental agencies.

rea*
inË
iofi

ingür

emissionst

is

ia-fi€f

ioñ

98

A-2



-3- AB224l

I
2
J
4
5

6
7
I
9

t0
ll
t2

eân-rafy-si

in

effiÊien€1t

o

98

A-3



April23,2OI8
Prepared by: J. Tnpeda AÃ-"/
Submitted by: J. Zepedal P. Weghorst f''
Approved by: Paul A. Cook ./ 3C .

ACTION CALENDAR

AMENDMENTS ENERGY MANAGEMENT SERVICES AGREEMENTS

SUMMARY:

In August 20L6,IRWD entered into two agreements related to the installation and operation of a
portfolio of battery energy storage systems at IRV/D sites. Through these agreements, Advanced

Microgrid Systems (AMS) contracted 11 energy storage systems totaling 7 megawatts (MW),

with a net cost savings to IRWD of $381,000 per year. AMS is proposing to revise the

agreements, consistent with the general terms and conditions related to project feasibility,
allowing AMS to install nine energy storage systems (totaling 1 .29 lli4W) with a net savings to

IRV/D of $359,100. Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to:

o Execute an Amended and Restated Energy Management Services (DRES Portfolio B)
Agreement with Hybrid-Electric Building Technologies West Los Angeles 1, LLC, and

Hybrid-Electric Building Technologies West Los Angeles 2,LLC; and

o Execute an Amended and Restated Energy Management Services Amendment with
Redwood Energy Storage, LLC subject to substantive revisions approved by the

Committee.

BACKGROUND:

In August 2016, the Board authorized the General Manager to execute an agreement between

IRWD and Hybrid-Electric Building Technologies Irvine I,LLC, Hybrid-Electric Building
Technologies'West Los Angeles 1, LLC, and another agreement between IRWD and Redwood

Energy Storage, LLC to provide energy management services related to battery based energy

storage systems to be hosted at IRWD sites. Through these agreements, AMS contracted 11

energy storage systems totaling 7 MW with a total minimum guaranteed cost savings (MGCS) to

IRWD of $613,000 per year. The net costs savings to IRWD after paying service fees to AMS
would be $381,000.

AMS is now proposing revisions to the two executed agreements consistent with general terms

and conditions related to project feasibility. The proposed amended and restated agreements are

provided as Exhibits "4" and "B". These agreements are referred to below as the Demand

Response Energy Storage (DRES) and Demand Management (DM) Agreements, respectively.

Through these revised agreements, AMS would install nine energy storage systems instead of 11

totaling 7 .29 MW with a total guaranteed savings and revenue to IRWD of $629,000 per year.

After payment of service fees to AMS, IRWD would net $359,100.

Site-b)¡-Site Analysis :

The DRES and DM Agreements executed in August 2016 include provisions for the addition and

removal of individual sites from the energy storage project portfolios as additional engineering

feasibility studies and financial analyses are completed during the project development process.

jz Addendum to Energy Management Services Agreements.docx l4



Action Calendar: Amendments to Energy Management Services Agreements
April23,2018
Page2

AMS completed a site-by-site analysis to determine the appropriate battery sizes, installation
feasibility, and best financial return to IRWD. As a result of this analysis, AMS is proposing to
amend and restate the DRES and DM Agreements to reflect the removal and addition of sites

consistent with the general terms and conditions of the agreements.

The general terms and conditions of the DRES and DM agreements define the circumstances
under which sites may be removed from each portfolio. Consistent with these circumstances,
AMS is requesting to remove three sites that were found to not be viable during the site-by-site
analysis. The sites to be removed from the agreements are summarized below:

AMS is also proposing to add the Baker Water Treatment Plant to the DRES Agreement
portfolio and to transfer 2015 Self Generation Incentive Program funding from the non-viable
sites to the Baker Plant. The Baker Water Treatment Plant site can accommodate a 1 MW
battery system and provide additional savings to IRWD. Staff has worked with AMS to analyze
the addition of the Baker Plant to the DRES project portfolio. Based on this analysis, staff
supports amending the DRES Agreement to include this site.

Cost Savings and Revenue Sharing:

As a result of the proposed site revisions described above, the nine facilities at which IRWD will
host energy storage systems will provide significant cost saving benefits by reducing both energy

and demand charges on IRWD's electrical bills. These nine systems will also provide an

opportunity to generate revenue through participation in programs such as the Automated
Demand Response program. Following is an overview of the cost savings expected from the

systems proposed in the amended and restated DRES and DM Agreements.

Demand Response Energy Storage Systems:

Six of the nine sites are referred to as DRES sites which will have battery storage systems with
six-hour capacities - four hours dedicated to SCE's DRES needs and two hours dedicated to
IRWD demand management. A complete list of the six DRES sites and associated system sizes

is provided in Table 1 below. The Michelson W'ater Recycling Plant is covered under a separate

DRES agreement. The five other sites would be covered under the amended and restated DRES
Agreement. The MGCS for all six sites, guarantees a minimum gross annual savings of
$578,000 to IRWD resulting in a net minimum $342,350 annual savings to IRWD after paying

$235,650 annually to AMS in the form of monthly service fees.

Dyer Road Well 10 Unable to obtain third party lease fbr land (DRES Agreement)

Foothill Zone 6
Pump Station

Installation costs with step-up transformer outweigh the cost

savings (DM Agreement)

East Irvine Zone l-3
Pump Station

Site cannot accommodate a battery system as there is no space

near an electrical tie-in point (DM Agreement)

il ', : l;,r'l¡' i'r ii r lirt ;trr:r 'lrr



Action Calendar: Amendments to Energy Management Services Agreements
Aprll23,2018
Page 3

Table 1 - DRES Site Specific Information

Site
Energy Storage System Size

&w / kwh)
1 Michelson Water Recycling Plant (MWRP) 2,500 kw / 15,000 kwh
2. Deep Aquifer Treatment System (DATS) 1,000 kw / 6,000 kwh
J Los Alisos Water Recycling Plant (LAV/RP) 1,000 kw / 5,600 kwh
4 Potable Treatment Plant (PTP) 500 kw / 2,000 kwh
5 Wells 21122 Desalter Facility 250 k\ // 1,100 kwh
6. Baker'Water Treatment Plant 1,000 kw / 6,000 kwh

Total 6,250 kW / 35,700 kwh

D entand fuI ana g ement S y st ems

AMS assessed the financials for the remaining three-site DM portfolio, as identified inTable 2
below. These three sites will have battery storage systems, each with a two-hour capacity. The
MGCS for the three sites guarantees a minimum gloss annual saving of $51,000 to IRWD
resulting in net minimum $i6,750 annual savings to IRWD after payingS34,250 to AMS in the
form of monthly services fees. Significant revenue from participation in the Automated Demand
Response program is expected to augment these savings.

Table 2 -Demand Management Site Specific Information

Site
Energy Storage System Size

(kw / kwh)
1 Coastal Zone D Pump Station 500 kw / 1,000 kwh
2. Coastal Zone 4 Pump Station 250 kw / 500 kwh
J Portola 3-5 &. A-C Pump Station 250 kw / 500 kwh

Total 1,040 kw / 2,436kwh

Conclusions:

Executing the amended and restated DRES and DM Agreements will allow the District to realize
significant cost saving benefits with minimal capital outlay. The sustainable installations
provided for in the agreements will enhance grid stability while contributing to greenhouse gas

reduction and an improved carbon footprint. AMS bears all responsibility for project design,
development (except for environmental studies and environmental commitments funded by
IRWD), permitting, financing, maintenance, operations, and all legal and contractual obligations
to SCE.

Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to execute the amended and
restated DRES and DM Agreements subject to substantive revisions approved by the Committee.
Legal counsel from Kronick, Moskovitz, Tiedemann and Girard has reviewed the proposed
revisions and concurs with staff's recommendation.



Action Calendar: Amendments to Energy Management Services Agreements
April23,2018
Page 4

FISCAL IMPACTS:

On August 8,2016 the Board authorized the addition of the Energy Storage Systems, Project
0'7444, in the amount of $222,000 to the FY 2016-17 to cover IRWD's costs associated with the
implementation of the energy storage projects described above. Staff has included an additional
$50,000 to the capital budget request for FY 2OI8-I9 for Project 07444. Upon approval of the

budget, there will be adequate funding available to cover costs associated with adding the Baker
Plant to the DRES Agreement.

The Board approved the Baker'Water Treatment Plant Final Environmental Impact Report (ER)
on April 26,2011. Addendum No. 3 to the Final EIR, which evaluated the environmental effects
of installing on-site solar and energy storage facilities at the Baker Plant, was approved by the

Board on March 12,2018. A Notice of Determination was filed with the Orange County Clerk-
Recorder and the State Clearinghouse on March 13,2018. All other sites included in the DRES
and DM Agreements are exempt from CEQA as authorized under the California Code of
Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15301 and Section 15303. In August 2016, staff
submitted Notices of Exemption for each of these other sites.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Engineering and Operations Committee on April 17,2017

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AMENDED AND RESTATED ENERGY MANAGEMENT SERVICES (DRES PORTFOLIO
B) AGREEMENT WITH HYBRID-ELECTRIC BUILDING TECHNOLOGIES WEST LOS
ANGELES I,LLC, AND HYBRID-ELECTRIC BUILDING TECHNOLOGIES V/EST LOS
ANGELES z,LLC, AND AN AMENDED AND RESTATED ENERGY MANAGEMENT
SERVICES AMENDMENT V/ITH REDV/OOD ENERGY STORAGE, LLC SUBJECT TO
SUBSTANTIVE REVISIONS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS
COMMITTEE.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A)' - Amended and Restated Energy Management Services Agreement (DRES
Portfolio B) with Hybrid-Electric Building Technologies'West Los Angeles 1,

LLC, and Hybrid-Electric Building Technologies West Los Angeles 2,LLC
(DRES Agreement)

Exhibit "B" - Amended and Restated Energy Management Services Agreement with Redwood
Energy Storage, LLC (DM Agreement)



A COPY OF EXHIBIT
66 \." CAN BE,

OBTAINED FROM
THE DISTRICT
SECRETARY



A COPY OF EXHIBIT
ECB)) CAN BE

OBTAINED FROM
THE DISTRICT
SECRETARY



April23,2018
Prepared by: R. Bennett / K. Welch
Submitted by: F. Sanchez / P. Weghorst
Approved by: Paul t. Coog/fl

ACTION CALENDAR

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON DIRECT ACCESS ELECTRIC SERVICE PROGRAM

SUMMARY:

The Southern California Edison (SCE) Direct Access Electric Service Program was established
to allow non-residential customers to purchase electricity from a competitive Electric Service
Provider (ESP) instead of SCE. Participation in the Direct Access Program would result in
significant cost savings to IRWD in its annual purchases of electricity. In June20l7,IRWD
provided notice to SCE of IR'WD's desire to secure Direct Access service for select groups of
electric service accounts. On April 17,2018, SCE notified IRIVD that it is offering IRWD the
opportunity to participate in the Direct Access Program for up to 25 electric service accounts.
Staff recommends that the Board concur with staff to accept the offer from SCE to transfer up to
25 elecftic service accounts to direct access service.

BACKGROUND:

SCE has implemented its Direct Access Program to provide an option for eligible non-residential
customers to purchase electricity from an independent ESP. An ESP is responsible for
generating or arranging for an adequate supply of electricity to meet its customer's needs. An
entity can become an ESP with the approval of the California Public Utilities Commission
(CPUC). SCE delivers the electricity that customers purchase from ESPs over SCE's
transmission and distribution system. Exhibit o'A" provides a graphical overview of how Direct
Access energy supplies would be delivered to IRWD if it participates in the program.

Participation in SCE's Direct Access Program for the selected accounts would provide IRIVD
significant cost savings on its annual electricity purchases. As such, pursuing participation in
Direct Access Program was included in IRWD's Target Activities for 2018. IRWD's actual
savings, which are expected to average approximately t57o of SCE's billed energy use rate, will
depend on ESP Direct Access energy rates, avoided SCE charges, and actual usage. Staff
estimates the savings to be $150,000 per year. Participation in Direct Access service would also
provide a hedge against potential increases in electricity rates at SCE. IRWD's participation in
the program would have no impact on the operational reliability of the District's facilities.

Offer to Participate in Direct Access Program:

Eligibility to participate is determined through a lottery-type selection process that is conducted
annually. On June 16,2017,IRWD provided SCE a six-month notice to transfer up to 68

electrical accounts to Direct Access which entered IRÌ[/D into the lottery process. The electrical
accounts were broken into natural grouping such as potable wells, recycled water pumps, and
non-potable water wells. On April 77,2018, SCE notified IRWD that it was selected through the
lottery process and SCE is offering IRWD the opportunity to participate in the Direct Access
Program for up to 25 electric service accounts. The accounts that were selected by SCE are

listed on Exhibits '8" and ooC". These exhibits include a list of 18 potable well accounts and six

rb SCE Direct Access.doc

15



Action Calendar: Southern California Edison Direct Access Electric Service Program

Aprrl23,2018
Page2

recycled water pumping station accounts. The Coastal D Pump Station account that is listed on

Exhibit "C" is expected to be a site for the installation of a battery-based energy storage project.

Accordingly, staff will request that this account to be excluded from the Direct Access Program.

Direct Access Participation Process:

Now that IRWD has received notice of its eligibility to participate in the Direct Access Program,

IRWD has until May 8, 2018 to accept or reject SCE's offer of participation. If IRWD accepts,

it will have 45 days to review proposals and select an ESP provider. The ESP will then contract

with SCE to deliver electricity to IRWD. If IRV/D cannot select an ESP provider within the

45-day window, the Direct Access application will be withdrawn and the selected accounts will
be transfer:red to a higher-than-normal electrical rate for eight months and then revert back to the

original rate.

Next Steps:

Staff will retain Aviva Energy Corporation to assist in the selection and evaluation of ESP

providers. Aviva has provided this type of service for over a dozen clients and has been

i""o--.nded by the Orange County Water District. In cooperation with Aviva, IRWD will
request proposals and select an ESP provider. Selection criteria will include, but not be limited

to, experience, financial standing, indicative pricing and contract terms. During the evaluation

process, Aviva will assist IRWD with evaluating any risks and uncertainties related to

participation in the program as well as preparing a financial analysis that can be used when

èvaluating ESP pricing. With the assistance of Aviva, a standard bid form will be developed for

each qualified ESP to submit its best and final energy pricing.

The acceptance of SCE's offer for participation in the Direct Access Program, as well as the

execution of an agreement with an ESP to provide electricity for the selected accounts, is within
the existing authority of the General Manager. Participation in SCE's Direct Access Program is

a unique opportunity and staff recommends that the Board concur with the General Manager to

exercise his authority to implement participation in the program.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Sufficient funds exist in the Fiscal year 2017 -1 8 Capital Budget under Project 07153 to cover the

costs associated with the assistance to be provided by consultants at Aviva, legal counsel

services and staff time to select and negotiate a Direct Access agreement with an ESP.

COMP

This project is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as authorized

under the California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15061 (b) (3). The

activity is covered by the general rule that CEQA applies only to projects which have the

potential for causing a significant effect on the environment. Where it can be seen with
certainty that there is no possibility that the activity in question may have a significant effect

on the environment, the activity is not subject to CEQA.



Action Calendar: Southern California Edison Direct Access Electric Service Program
April23,2018
Page 3

COMMITTEE STATUS

This item was last reviewed by the Engineering and Operations Committee on June 16,2015

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD CONCUR V/ITH STAFF TO ACCEPT THE OFFER BY SOUTHERN
CALIFORNIA EDISON TO TRANSFER UP TO 25 ELECTRIC SERVICE ACCOUNTS TO
DIRECT ACCESS SERVICE, AND TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT
WITH AN ELECTRIC SERVICE PROVIDER TO PROVIDE ELECTRICITY FOR THE
SELECTED ACCOUNTS.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit 4A)) - SCE Direct Access Program Schematic
Exhibit '(B)) - Direct Access Accounts for Recycled Water Pumps
Exhibit "C)) - Direct Access Accounts for Selected Potable Wells



Exhibit"A'
SCE Direct Access Program

(Power Purchase AlternatÍves for IRWD)

PowerGener¡tlon
Vâdour Soufcet

Energy Supplier
South.rn Crllfornlr Edlson {5CE)
or rn EnêrEy Scrvlce Provlder (ESP)

Power Dl¡tribution and Transmission
Southem Callfoml. Edlson

Power Use
lrulne Ranch
W¡tcr Dlrtdct
(IRWD}

numnrm
scÊ

G
tr,:i{
,øì)'o

A-1



RWPwnp

RWPurnp

RWPump

RWPunp
RWPrmp
RWPunp
RWPunp

Exh¡b¡t "8"
Direct Access Accounts for Selected

ß'..
LAKËFOREST i 92630

NE\APORT

NE'Y'/FORTBEACH, 92660 l
a

Water Pu

Bee Canyon Punp Station

LF Zone C PLrnp station

.._$-49,,6,?9, ".-_ ?9?,W.: _3?0 lTuteRockZore B Punpsblion

. $4?,99_Þ]. 43ç,9F_0, i ..-- 6-1_ ;SanJoaqúnZoreBPunpStation
$96,651 , 968,¡162 : 479 lcoastalG Punp Strtion

$117,134. 1,196,000 j 3T5,EastfvineZorÞBPunpStation

$325,3801 2,445,488 ì 1,031 iCoastalZore D PunpStation

" I . . , $9,49,-1.1"q, .5-1J4,-8-'Ç_q.r .-. ?,49 i

1573161

3180ô{0
6747 IRVINE CENTER DRM

l¿gzs aoNnRcAt¡\oNA
IRVINE

IRVINE

92715,:
ì 92618 ,

Total

B-1



1

2

3

4

5

b

7

I
I
10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

Total

DWWell

DWWell

DWWell

DWWell

DWWeII

DWWell

DWWeII

DWWeII

DWWell

DWWeII

DWWell

DWWell

DWWeII

DWWell

DWWeII

DWWeII
DWWeI¡

Exhibit "C"
Direct Access Accounts for Selected Potable Wells

FOREST 92630

ANA 92704

iSANTAANA

61

lTustinWell2l

133 265 ìDRI/VF Well 1

16

439 14

11

DR\A/F 12

DRWF 6

-Well 7

205 VvellT Domestic

313

18

Primary Disi nÍ--c{ion Station

t3

- Primary DisinÞction Facility

Well22

14452157

763215

¡ 1679845

DRVVF 2

DRVVF 5

DRV\IF 17

334
266

427

2AA

2aa

5.196

"---.- . "J-\ll,,oJ--11--,

752-776

908.899

1.800.107

2 365 439

1 rj7543rl

16.627.269

74913

$115.1801 1.174.999

s143.1't9

$1.653.835

92705

92704 | $165.637

SANTAANA i 92704 . $100.962

SANTA ANA ¡ 92704 t S11O-781 ì 1.336-893

'92707SANTAANA

SANTA ANA

ORANGF :92869 r S18¿751

92704ANA i84

92705ANA

19055628 iZOOOt OnleruSpr.l
29æ11 i2302 S RArT

izgrs rnuoRvsr
i28ÍtO

WWARNERAVE 92704ANA

3OOO WI-IARVARD ST

11192707

996

l6

2I14 S ANNE ST
678 N GRAVIER ST

1A2AA344 )3232 ff2 S GREENVILLE ST

1801 WSEGERSTROfú

25359479
4749293

iSANTA AI.IA17877936 rZOtg S CVpRESS CONT

430/.5443


	Agenda
	#3: Proposed Operating Budget and Rates and Charges for FY 2018-19
	#4: FY 2018-19 Capital Budget
	#5: Ratify/Approve Board of Directors' Attendance at Meetings and Events
	#6: Minutes of Board Meeting
	#7: March 2018 Treasury Reports
	#8: Review of San Diego Creek Water Rights
	#9: Operations Center Air Handler Duct Replacement Construction Award
	#10: Operations Center Computer Room HVAC Replacement Construction Award
	#11: Construction Inspection Services Agreement
	#12: MWRP and Energy Recovery Facilities Contract Change Order No. 78
	#13: AB 2241 (Rubio): The Open and Transparent Water Data Act
	#14: Amendments to Energy Management Services Agreements
	#15: Southern California Edison Direct Access Electric Service Program

